
 

   

F

             

FINANC

T

CE ADVI

Mon

TOWN O

SORY &

Co

Com

Tow

nday, O

OF LOXA

& AUDIT

Vice Cha

ommittee M

mmittee M

wn Council

October 

AHATCH

T COMM

 

air Greg Ti

Member An

Member Ken

 

l Liaison R

26, 201

HEE GR

MITTEE

Tindall 

nita Kane

n Johnson

Ryan Liang

15 

ROVES 

 MEETI

n 

g 

NG AGE

 

ENDA



 

 

 
V
C
 
C
  

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

 
Vice Chair Gre
Committee Me

Committee Me

. OPENIN
 

a. Call

b. App

c. App

 

. CONSE
 

a.  Minu
b.  Minu
 

. PRESEN

. OLD BU

.   NEW BU

a. Appr

TOWN OF LO

Fin

      
eg Tindall   
ember Anita K

ember Ken Jo

NG 

l to Order & 

proval of Ag

pointment of

NT AGEND

utes – May 2
utes – July 2

NTATION –

SINESS – D

USINESS 

roval of FY 2

OXAHATCHEE G

nance Adv
Monday

Town

                     
 

Kane              

ohnson 

PU

Roll Call 

enda 

f Temporary 

DA –  

26, 2015 (Pa
27, 2015 (Pa

– None 

Discussion R

2015  July F

GROVES FAAC

P

visory & 
y, Octobe
n Hall, Confe

                    
 
                     

UBLIC NO

Chair 

age 10) 
age  16) 

Relative to Sa

Financial Sta

MEETING AGE

Page 1 of 2 

 

Audit Co
er 26, 201
erence Room

 

                    
 

                   

 
OTICE/A

 
 

ales Tax cha

atements  

ENDA, Monday

ommittee
5 at 7:00

m, 155 F Roa

               Tow
     To

                Tow

AGENDA

arges – Mem

y, September 

e Meeting
 p.m. 
ad 

wn Council L
own Manager 
wn Clerk Vir

mber Kane 

21, 2015 

g 

Liaison Ryan 
Bill Underwo

rginia Walton

Liang 
ood 

n 

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 1 of 208



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES FAAC MEETING AGENDA, Monday, September 21, 2015 

Page 2 of 2 
 

1. Budget vs Actual  (Page 10) 
2. Bank Reconciliation (Page 16) 

 
b. Approval of FY 2015 August Financial Statements 

1. Budget vs Actual (Page 27) 
2. Bank Reconciliation (Page 33) 

 

c. Approval of FY2015 September Financial Statements 

1.  Budget vs Actual (Page 43 ) 
2.  Bank Reconciliation (Page 49 ) 
3. Detail Trial Balance through September 30, 2015 (Page 60) 

 
d. Bank Statements –  July, August, and September  2015 (Not included as part of Agenda Packet) 

e. Review of Reimbursements – (Page 180) 
         

5. ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATE 

a. Adopted FY2015-09-01 Budget Amendment – (Page 184) 

b. Response to Member Ryan June 2015 Meeting Questions -  FY2015-05 Detail TB – (Page 187) 

c. Financial Software Implementation Update 

d. Adopted FY2016 Annual Budget – (Page 203) 
 

6. CLOSING REMARKS 
 

a. Public 

b. Committee Members 

 7.  ADJOURNMENT 

 

 
 

The next FAAC meeting is November 23, 2015 
 
 

Comments Cards: Anyone from the public wishing to address the FAAC must complete a Comment Card before speaking. This must be 
filled out completely with your full name and address and given to the Town Coordinator. During the meeting, before public comments, you 
may only address the item on the agenda in which is being discussed at the time of your comment. During public comments, you may address 
any item you desire. Please remember that there is a three (3) minute time limit on all public comment. Any person who decides to appeal any 
decision of the FAAC with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose, may 
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made which included testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
Persons with disabilities requiring accommodations in order to participate should contact the Town Clerk’s Office (561-793-2418), at least 48 
hours in advance to request such accommodation. 

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 2 of 208



1.

 

 

. OPENIN
 

a. Call

Chair 
Memb
Horow
 

b. App

Mem
ques
that 
poli
 
Mem
The
 

c. App

Mem
Mem
The
Mem
 

NG 

l to Order & 

Standish cal
bers Lung Ch
witz, GCDE,

proval of Ag

mber Chiu M
stioned why 
Chair Stand
cy of the FA

mber Johnso
 vote on the 

pointment of

mber Ryan n
mber Standis
 vote on the 
mbers Stand

Finance A
Tue

To

Roll Call 

lled the mee
hiu, Ken Joh
, Bill Underw

enda 

Moved, Seco
Frank Schio

dish had requ
AAC to place

on advised th
motion to ap

f Chair and V

nominated L
sh nominated
motion was
ish and John

Advisory
esday, Ma
own Hall, C

eting to order
hnson, Elise 
wood, Town

nded by Me
ola invoices 
uested this it
e all member

hat he is inter
pprove the a

Vice Chair 

Lung Chiu fo
d Greg Tind

s 3/2 with M
nson against.

 

y & Audit
ay 26, 20
onference R

 

 
MINUTE

 
 

r 7:05 PM.  P
Ryan, and G

n Manager, P

mber Ryan t
was include

tem be place
r requests on

rested in pro
agenda was u

or Chairman
dall for Chair
embers Ryan
. 

t Committ
015 at 7:00
Room, 155 F 

ES 

Present were
Greg Tindall
Perla Underw

to approve
ed in the Age
ed on the Ag
n Agendas fo

otecting the c
unanimous,5

n.  Member T
r.  Member T
n, Chiu, and

 
tee Meeti
0 p.m. 
Road 

e Chair Virg
l.  Also prese
wood, UMSG

the Agenda.
enda.  Ms. U

genda, and it 
for discussion

citizens and 
5/0. 

Tindall secon
Tindall decli

d Tindall vot

ing 

ginia Standis
ent was Jaco
G 

.  Member R
Underwood a

has always 
n and consid

their tax dol

nded the mo
ined the nom
ting in favor,

sh, 
ob 

Ryan 
advised 
been the 

deration.   

llars.  

otion.  
mination.  
, and 

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 3 of 208



 

Member Ryan Moved, Seconded by Chair Chiu to nominate Member Tindall as the Vice Chair.  
The vote on the motion was passed unanimously, 5/0.   
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA - None 
 

3. PRESENTATION –  

a.  Committee Member Sunshine Law Review – Jacob Horowitz, Goren Cherof, Doody & Ezrol 

Jacob reviewed the Sunshine law for the State of Florida with reference to elected and/or 
appointed officials.  He advised that the law does not apply to the Judiciary, State Legislators, 
fact-finding committees to gather data but not making findings analysis.   Upon question from 
Member Johnson, Attorney Horowitz explained a narrowly defined authority, and advised that a 
private organization is not subject to the law.  He further pointed out that if the Council requested 
a private organization to provide recommendations to a Town, that portion of the private 
organization would be subject to the Sunshine law.   
 
He also highlighted who else is subject to the Sunshine laws to include: 
 

 Procurement selection and evaluation committees when vendors are making presentations 
are not subject to open door.  Ranking, evaluation, and discussion are all public.   

 Sunshine laws apply to Members elect.   
 Candidates are not subject unless they are incumbents.   
 After advisory members are subject after your appointment.   

 
Criminal penalties for violation are subject to committee members as well as elected members.   
 
Attorney Horowitz also provided an overview of Florida State Statute Chapter 119 to include:   
 

 Any record of the organization that you receive or produce is a public record.   
 Drafts are public records as well as notes.   
 Notes to one self are not a public record.   
 Town emails are public records 
 Personal emails relating to Town matters are public records 

 
The Committee thanked Mr. Horowitz for providing the Committee the overview and 
recommended that all Committees be provided this information. 
 
Chair Chiu announced a 5 minute recess at 8:20 to 8:25 pm.   
 
 

4.   OLD BUSINESS - None 

5.   NEW BUSINESS 

a. Approval of FY 2015  April Financial Statements  

1. Budget vs Actual   

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 4 of 208



 

2. Bank Reconciliation  
3. Detail Trial Balance through 04/30/2015  

 
b. Bank Statements –  April 2015 (Not included as part of Agenda Packet) 

Member Ryan Moved, and Seconded by Member Standish to consider 5.a and b together. The 
vote on the motion was unanimous, 5/0. 
 
Member Ryan requested the Committee table discussion with respect to the April Detail Trial 
balance as she did not feel that the report was provided in a timely matter for consideration.  The 
Committee unanimously agreed to table review and discussion of the April Detail until the next 
meeting.   
 
Following a lengthy discussion with respect to the April Financial Report, the Committee 
requested that staff make all the necessary corrections and changes as discussed, and include the 
April Reports at the next meeting for consideration and approval.   
   

c. Review of the Frank Schiola Invoices, Waste Pro Invoices and Fines Assessments, Trac EZ 

Reports 

Chair Standish advised that she had requested this item be placed on the Agenda for review after 
this matter was discussed at the previous Town Council Meeting.   
 
Chair Chiu and Member Ryan advised that they did not feel the function of the FAAC was to 
review or audit vendor invoicing/contracts.  Additionally, they advised that the Town Council did 
not request that the Committee do a review of the matter.   
 
Following a lengthy discussion, no action was taken by the Committee. 
  

d. Review of Reimbursements – April  FY2015  

The Committee reviewed mileage reimbursement.  Member Ryan expressed her concern with the 
lack of detail on the mileage report submitted as she state that no odometer readings were 
recording for each trip, verification on number of trips made, nor did the reimbursement provide a 
certification by the specific employee.   
 
Town Manager Underwood suggested that the Committee check Google maps so that she could 
be assured that the employee was not providing incorrect information with respect to the $29.32 
mileage reimbursement.   
 

e. Approved FY2015 Budget Amendment – Receive and File  

Bill Underwood provided the Committee with an overview of the Budget Amendment that was 
approved recently by the Town Council.          

7.  CLOSING COMMENTS 
 

a. Public 

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 5 of 208



 

b. Committee Members 

 8.  ADJOURNMENT 

       The meeting was adjourned at 9:52 pm.   

 

______________________________  ____________________________ 
Perla D. Underwood, UMSG    Lung Chiu, Chair 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 6 of 208



 

 

1.

2

3

4

5.

. OPENIN
 

a. Call t

Chair
Kane
prese

 
b. Appr

Mem
unan

 

2. CON
 

a. Minu
Mem
vote 

 

3. PRESEN

4. OLD BU

.   NEW BU

a. Appr

TOWN O

Fin

NG 

to Order & R

r Lung Chiu
e, Ken Johns
ent was Tow

roval of Age

mber Ryan M
imously, 4/0

NSENT AGE

utes – May 5
mber Ryan M

on the unani

NTATION –

SINESS - N

USINESS 

roval of FY 2

F LOXAHATCH

nance Adv
Mond

Town

Roll Call 

u called the m
son, and Elis

wn Manager B

enda 

Moved, Secon
0. 

ENDA –  

5, 2015  
Moved, Secon

imous, 4/0. 

– None 

None 

2015  June F

EE GROVES FA

P

visory & 
day, July 2
n Hall, Confe

M

meeting to or
se Ryan.  Me
Bill Underw

nded by Mem

nded by Mem

Financial Sta

AAC MEETING 

Page 1 of 3 

 

Audit Co
27, 2015
erence Room

 

 
MINUTES

 
 

rder 7:07 PM
ember Greg T

wood. 

mber Kane t

mber Kane t

atements  

AGENDA, Mon

ommittee
at 7:00 p

m, 155 F Roa

M.  Present w
Tindall was 

to approve t

to approve t

nday, July 27, 

e Meeting
.m. 
ad 

were Chair C
absent from

the Agenda. 

the minutes a

2015 

g 

Chiu, Membe
m the meeting

 The motion

as presented

ers Anita 
g.  Also 

n was 

d.  The 

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 7 of 208



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES FAAC MEETING AGENDA, Monday, July 27, 2015 

Page 2 of 3 
 

1. Budget vs Actual  (Page 7) 
2. Bank Reconciliation (Page 13) 
3. Detail Trial Balance through 06/30/2015 (Page  25) 

 

b. Bank Statements –  June 2015 (Not included as part of Agenda Packet) 
c. Review of Reimbursements – None 

 

The Committee reviewed the June 2015 Financial Report.  Town Manager Underwood advised 
that it has come to his attention that there is confusion as it relates to Fund Balance and how it is 
reflected in the Budget vs Actual Report.  Underwood reminded the FAAC that the amounts in 
the revenue line item for Fund Balance were manually entered in an attempt to ease the concerns 
of both Member Ryan and Councilman Rockett.  In fact, Mr. Underwood pointed out that the 
Footnote included in the document as a result of the entry specifically highlights the item and has 
been consistently included in all Budget vs Actual Reports.   
 

Following further discussion, Member Ryan Moved, Seconded Member Kane to approve the 
June 2015 Financial Reports.  The vote on the motion passed, 4/0.           

6. CLOSING COMMENTS 
 

a. Town Manager  

Town Manager Underwood provided the Committee with a brief overview of the proposed 
Fy2016 Budget that was recently presented to Council.  Underwood advised the Preliminary 
Millage rate was set at 1.4718 mills, and the setting of the residential Solid Waste Assessment at 
$300.00 per each billing unit. 
 

Further Underwood advised that staff has identified 387 parcels that do not pay for garbage, 
staff in process of correcting all mileage for Town Roads as determined by the new IOG 
calculations that are less than the mileage figures that the Town was provided by the LGWCD 
and uses in its annual report to the Florida Department of Transportation, and, finally, has 
refunded to Waste Pro $14,900 for unsubstantiated fines that included: 
 

 properties that do not exist 
 properties that do not pay a solid waste assessment 
 fines that was assessed that are outside the contract scope 

                
Mr. Underwood advised that Committee Member Ryan had requested that the Financial Policy 
and Procedures Manual be included for discussion, but he advised that this should be addressed 
with the new management company and at the time they begin the software system 
implementation.  

 
b. Public 

c. Committee Members 

Member Kane requested that discussion of Sales Tax be included in the next Agenda.  

 

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 8 of 208



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES FAAC MEETING AGENDA, Monday, July 27, 2015 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

7. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:55 pm.   

 

_____________________________   ___________________________ 
Perla D. Underwood, UMSG    Lung Chiu, Chair 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Comments Cards: Anyone from the public wishing to address the FAAC must complete a Comment Card before speaking. This must be 
filled out completely with your full name and address and given to the Town Coordinator. During the meeting, before public comments, you 
may only address the item on the agenda in which is being discussed at the time of your comment. During public comments, you may address 
any item you desire. Please remember that there is a three (3) minute time limit on all public comment. Any person who decides to appeal any 
decision of the FAAC with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose, may 
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made which included testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
Persons with disabilities requiring accommodations in order to participate should contact the Town Clerk’s Office (561-793-2418), at least 48 
hours in advance to request such accommodation. 

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 9 of 208



83% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-311-100-000 Ad Valorem Taxes 11,100                 229,107            -                     217,931                 11,176                      105%
Ad Valorem Taxes Subtotal 11,100                 229,107            -                     217,931                 11,176                      105%

001-314-100-000 Electric Utility Tax 23,394                 181,338            -                     203,000                 (21,662)                    89%
001-315-100-000 Communications Services 7,537                   69,266              -                     103,352                 (34,086)                    67%
001-316-200-000 County Occupational License 81                        6,003                -                     5,000                     1,003                        120%

Local Taxes Subtotal 31,013                 256,607            -                     311,352                 (54,745)                    82%

001-323-100-000 FPL Franchise Fee 18,008                 149,874            -                     185,000                 (35,126)                    81%
001-323-125-000 Haulers License Fee -                       1,525                -                     -                         1,525                        NA
001-323-300-000 PBC Water Utility Franchise 511                      5,334                -                     5,050                     284                           106%
001-329-100-000 Planning & Zoning Permit 1,100                   8,390                -                     2,000                     6,390                        419%

Permits, Franchise Fees & Special Subtotal 19,619                 165,123            -                     192,050                 (26,927)                    86%

001-335-120-000 State Revenue Sharing 6,694                   66,246              -                     90,689                   (24,443)                    73%
001-335-180-000 Half Cent Sales Tax 20,037                 190,429            -                     243,375                 (52,946)                    78%

Intergovernmentall Revenue Subtotal 26,731                 256,675            -                     334,064                 (77,389)                    77%

001-341-000-000 General Government Charges 480                      3,806                -                     4,000                     (195)                         95%
001-343-349-000 Cost Recovery Fees 2,292                   61,446              -                     60,000                   1,446                        102%

Charges for Services Subtotal 2,772                   65,252              -                     64,000                   1,252                        102%

001-351-100-000 Court Fines -                       -                   -                     -                         -                           
001-354-100-000 Code Enforcement Fines -                       6,409                -                     300                        6,109                        2136%

Code Enforcement Fines Subtotal -                       6,409                -                     300                        6,109                        2136%

001-361-100-000 Interest 5                          45                     -                     200                        (155)                         23%
001-369-000-000 Other Misc Income -                       150                   -                     1,000                     (850)                         15%

Other Misc Revenue Subtotal 5                          195                   -                     1,200                     (1,005)                      16%

001-381-305-000 Transfer from CIP Fund -                       -                   -                     1,000,000              (1,000,000)               0%
001-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance* -                       -                   -                     (25,000)                  25,000                      0%

Other Non-operating Sources Subotal -                       -                   -                     975,000                 (975,000)                  0%

Grand Total Revenue 91,239                 979,367            -                     2,095,897              (1,116,530)               47%

 
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF JULY 31, 2015

General Fund
Revenues

UMSG,LLC

Page 12 of 87
Corrected: 8/23/2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 10 of 208



83% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-511-310-000 Professional Services -                       2,488                -                     650                        (1,838)                      383%
001-511-400-000 Travel -                       -                   -                     3,000                     3,000                        0%
001-511-492-000 Other Operating Expenses -                       3,225                -                     1,500                     (1,725)                      215%
001-511-499-000 Other Current Charges - Council Reimbursement 2,500                   22,500              -                     30,000                   7,500                        75%
001-511-500-000 Education & Training -                       48                     -                     1,000                     952                           5%
001-511-510-000 Office Supplies 26                        388                   -                     300                        (88)                           129%
001-511-520-000 Operating Supplies -                       800                   -                     300                        (500)                         267%
001-511-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions -                       3,378                -                     1,935                     (1,443)                      175%
001-511-820-000 Special Events/Contributions 2,186                   10,522              -                     10,000                   (522)                         105%

Legislative Total 4,712                   43,349              -                     48,685                   5,336                        89%

001-512-340-000 Other Services 22,471                 224,711            -                     269,653                 44,942                      83%
001-512-400-000 Travel 313                      898                   -                     1,500                     602                           60%
001-512-420-000 Postage & Freight - NEW 62                        416                   -                     1,000                     584                           42%
001-512-490-000 Legal Advertising 124                      (678)                 -                     500                        1,178                        -136%
001-512-492-000 Other Operating Expenses 259                      446                   -                     944                        498                           47%
001-512-493-000 Election Expense 1,032                   19,210              -                     8,010                     (11,200)                    240%
001-512-510-000 Office Supplies 4,850                   29,117              -                     12,000                   (17,117)                    243%
001-512-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions -                       11                     -                     570                        559                           2%

Executive Total 29,111                 274,131            -                     294,177                 20,046                      93%

001-513-320-000 Accounting and Auditing 7,350                   16,700              -                     18,000                   1,300                        93%
001-513-470-000 Printing and Binding -                       -                   -                     1,751                     1,751                        0%
001-513-490-000 Legal Advertising -                       -                   -                     2,000                     2,000                        0%
001-513-491-000 Computer Services -                       5,883                -                     11,919                   6,036                        49%

Financial & Administrative Total 7,350                   22,583              -                     33,670                   11,087                      67%

001-514-310-000 Professional Services 7,763                   69,340              -                     90,000                   20,660                      77%
Legal Total 7,763                   69,340              -                     90,000                   20,660                      77%

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF JULY 31, 2015

General Fund
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 13 of 87
Corrected: 8/23/2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 11 of 208



83% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-515-310-000 Professional Services 344                      84,475.01$       -                     40,000                   (44,475)                    211%
001-515-340-000 Other Services 6,725                   67,251.70$       -                     80,702                   13,450                      83%
001-515-343-000 Planning & Zoning Contract 2,744                   14,981.25$       -                     20,000                   5,019                        75%
001-515-349-000 Cost Recovery Expenditure 2,384                   78,817.76$       -                     60,000                   (18,818)                    131%
001-515-490-000 Legal Advertising - NEW -                       6,023.20$         -                     10,000                   3,977                        60%

Comprehensive Planning & Zoning Total 12,197                 251,549            -                     210,702                 (40,847)                    119%

001-519-315-000 Special Magistrate 1,203                   5,869                -                     16,000                   10,131                      37%
001-519-340-000 Other Services 350                      1,310                -                     3,000                     1,690                        44%
001-519-354-000 Code Compliance 788                      23,548              -                     36,000                   12,452                      65%
001-519-410-000 Communications Services 791                      5,261                -                     6,100                     839                           86%
001-519-420-000 Building Utilities 666                      1,524                -                     -                         (1,524)                      NA
001-519-440-000 Rentals and Leases 1,023                   17,847              -                     34,783                   16,936                      51%
001-519-450-000 Insurance -                       21,813              -                     18,000                   (3,813)                      121%
001-519-460-000 Repair & Maint - Building 655                      16,694              -                     2,100                     (14,594)                    795%
001-519-490-000 Computer Repair 147                      2,785                -                     5,500                     2,715                        51%
001-519-491-000 Computer Services 1,545                   27,983              -                     7,292                     (20,691)                    384%
001-519-492-000 Other Operating Expenses -                       207                   -                     -                         (207)                         NA
001-519-494-000 Inspector General Office -                       -                   -                     5,280                     5,280                        0%
001-519-610-000 Land Acquisition -                       27,414              27,000                   (414)                         102%
001-519-620-000 Chamber of Commerce Property -                       483,008            465,000                 (18,008)                    104%
001-519-820-000 Loxahatchee Groves CERT -                       375                   -                     2,000                     1,625                        19%
001-519-990-000 Contingency -                       -                   -                     15,524                   15,524                      0%
001-519-998-000 Transfer To Capital Projects -                       40,000              -                     480,500                 440,500                    8%

Other Governmental Services Total 7,167                   675,637            -                     1,124,079              448,442                    60%

001-521-341-000 Professional Services-PBSO 23,590                 235,903            -                     283,084                 47,181                      83%
001-521-342-000 Contractual-ADDL PBSO -                       3,066                -                     10,500                   7,434                        29%

Law Enforcement Total 23,590                 238,969            -                     293,584                 54,615                      81%

001-539-310-000 Other Services -                       -                   -                     -                         -                           
001-539-340-000 Professional Services -                       736                   -                     1,000                     264                           74%

Public Works Total -                       736                   -                     1,000                     264                           74%

Grand Total Expenditure 91,892                 1,576,296         -                     2,095,897              519,602                    75%

Net Revenue (652)                     (596,928)          -                     -                         

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF JULY 31, 2015

General Fund
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 14 of 87
Corrected: 8/23/2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 12 of 208



83% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

101-312-410-000 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (1 to 6 cent) 22,866                 196,590            -                     250,858                 (54,268)                    78%
101-312-420-000 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (1 to 5 cent) 10,603                 92,498              -                     117,768                 (25,270)                    79%
101-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -                       -                   -                     412,423                 (412,423)                  0%

Total Revenue 33,469                 289,088            -                     781,049                 (491,961)                  37%
Represents consumption of fund balance.  This is not true revenue by definition or reflected in GL in transactions

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

101-539-340-000 Other Services -                       -                   
101-541-467-000 Traffic Control Signs (6 ct) Maint. -                       4,611                -                     10,000                   5,389                        46%
101-541-468-000 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Maint. -                       30,299              -                     102,059                 71,760                      30%
101-541-469-000 District Roads (6 ct) Maint. -                       -                   -                     93,738                   93,738                      0%
101-541-632-000 Special Projects (6 cent) -                       -                   -                     60,000                   60,000                      0%
101-541-920-000 Transfer to Capital Projects -                       -                   -                     515,252                 515,252                    0%

Total Expenditure -                       34,910              -                     781,049                 746,139                    4%

Net Revenue 33,469                 254,179            -                         

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF JULY 31, 2015

Transportation Fund
Revenues

Transportation Fund
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 15 of 87
Corrected: 8/23/2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 13 of 208



83% Elapsed

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used
305-363-990-000 Transfer In From General Fund 40,000              -                     -                         40,000                      NA
305-363-991-000 Contributions from Transportation Fund -                       -                   -                     555,252                 (555,252)                  0%
305-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -                       -                   -                     1,000,000              (1,000,000)               0%

Total Revenue -                       40,000              -                     1,555,252              (1,515,252)               3%

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

305-541-610-000 Surveying Town Roads -                       -                   -                     90,374                   90,374                      0%
305-541-630-000 Okeechobee and D Road Traffic Light -                       -                   -                     290,944                 290,944                    0%
305-541-640-000 Town Roads OGEM Projects -                       -                   -                     25,000                   25,000                      0%
305-541-650-000 Trails -                       -                   -                     120,000                 120,000                    0%
305-541-654-000 Purchase Roads from LGWCD 28,893                 28,893              -                     28,934                   41                             100%
305-581-001-000 Interfund Transfer Out To GF -                     -                 -                    1,000,000            1,000,000               0%

Total Expenditure 28,893                 28,893              -                     1,555,252              1,526,359                 2%

Net Revenue (28,893)                11,107              -                         

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF JULY 31, 2015

Capital Improvement Program
Revenues

Capital Improvement Program
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 16 of 87
Corrected: 8/23/2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 14 of 208



83% Elapsed

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

405-325-205-000 Solid Waste Assessments 18,520                 436,397            -                     431,846                 4,551                        101%
405-325-206-000 Discount Fees -                       (13,550)            -                     (11,660)                  (1,890)                      116%
405-343-120-000 SWA Recycling Income -                       2,991                -                     6,700                     (3,709)                      45%
405-361-100-000 Interest 5                          2,259                -                     -                         2,259                        NA
405-363-990-000 Contributions from General Fund -                       -                   -                     14,382                   (14,382)                    0%

Total Revenue 18,524                 428,097            -                     441,268                 (13,171)                    97%

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

405-534-345-000 Contractual - Waste Over -                       12,548              -                     15,000                   2,453                        84%
405-534-346-000 PBC Administration Fee 1 150                      4,182                -                     4,318                     136                           97%
405-534-420-000 Postage & Freight 810                      810                   -                     300                        (510)                         270%
405-534-434-000 Solid Waste Contractor 49,413                 347,721            -                     410,150                 62,429                      85%
405-534-436-000 Other Sanitation Service -                       3,100                -                     11,000                   7,900                        28%
405-534-490-000 Legal Advertising -                       -                   -                     500                        500                           0%

Total Expenditure 50,373                 368,360            -                     441,268                 72,908                      83%

Net Revenue (31,848)                59,737              -                         

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF JULY 31, 2015

Solid Waste Fund
Revenues

Note:  YTD Fines credited to Service Provider invoicing - $8000.00

UMSG,LLC

Page 17 of 87
Corrected: 8/23/2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 15 of 208



Beg Bank Acct Balance 7/1/2015 $2,996,681.35

Deposits and Other Credits
      Deposits 140,940.75    
      Interest -                 140,940.75       

Checks 195,256.60    
Other Withdrawals 32.00             

195,288.60       

Ending Bank Acct Balance 7/31/2015 $2,942,333.50

Total of Outstanding Checks 1,874.45         

Adjusted Acct Balance $2,940,459.05

Outstanding Checks
Check # Date Cut Amount Check# Date Cut Amount

see checks written tab

Ending Book Bal 2,940,482.07$     

Col Total -               -                 
Total Outstanding Checks

For Period Ending 7/31/2015

Town of Loxahatchee Groves - Bank Reconciliation
Wells Fargo 

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 16 of 208



Check Check O/S Cleared
Number Date Payee Amount Status Checks Checks

6306 03/20/15 Beverly Kuipers 26.49              Cleared
6307 03/20/15 Janet Whipple 281.81            Cleared 281.81          
6308 03/20/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 188.43            Cleared 188.43          
6309 03/20/15 William Underwood 202.98            Cleared 202.98          
6310 03/20/15 ETC Painting, Inc. 1,155.00         Cleared 1,155.00       
6311 03/20/15 Russ Elgin 27.60              O/S 27.60          
6312 03/20/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 650.44            Cleared 650.44          
6313 04/10/15 AT&T 339.34            Cleared 339.34          
6314 04/10/15 A-1 Moving and Storage 150.32            Cleared 150.32          
6315 04/10/15 Nestle Pure Life 75.98              Cleared 75.98            
6316 04/10/15 Land Research Management 11,275.00       Cleared 11,275.00     
6317 04/10/15 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 6,672.71         Cleared 6,672.71       
6318 04/10/15 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 435.00            Cleared 435.00          
6319 04/10/15 PBC Supervisor of Elections 4,619.28         Cleared 4,619.28       
6320 04/10/15 PBSO 1,386.00         Cleared 1,386.00       
6321 04/10/15 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 444.20            Cleared 444.20          
6322 04/10/15 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 6,547.50         Cleared 6,547.50       
6323 04/10/15 Frank A. Schiola 1,995.00         Cleared 1,995.00       
6324 04/10/15 Printing Systems 234.26            Cleared 234.26          
6325 04/10/15 Waste Pro 33,812.50       Cleared 33,812.50     
6326 04/10/15 Underwood Management Services 812.50            Cleared 812.50          
6327 04/10/15 Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 254.40            Cleared 254.40          
6328 04/10/15 Beverly Kuipers 37.26              Cleared 37.26            
6329 04/10/15 Wells Fargo Business Card -                  Voided -             -                
6330 04/10/15 Creative Marketing Products -                  Voided -             -                
6331 04/10/15 ETC Painting, Inc. 2,695.00         Cleared 2,695.00       
6332 04/10/15 L&K PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 600.00            Cleared 600.00          
6333 04/10/15 National Notary Association 48.00              Cleared 48.00            
6334 04/10/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00            Voided -             -                
6335 04/13/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 4,162.37         Cleared 4,162.37       
6336 04/13/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 3,572.58         Cleared 3,572.58       
6337 04/13/15 Creative Marketing Products 314.46            Cleared 314.46          
6338 04/17/15 ADT Security 1,224.00         Cleared 1,224.00       
6339 04/17/15 PBC Supervisor of Elections 360.00            Cleared 360.00          
6340 04/17/15 PBSO 23,590.33       Cleared 23,590.33     
6341 04/17/15 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 118.34            Cleared 118.34          
6342 04/17/15 Ron Jarriel 500.00            Cleared 500.00          
6343 04/17/15 Anne M. Gannon 54.00              Cleared 54.00            
6344 04/17/15 Yees Corporation 1,425.00         Cleared 1,425.00       
6345 04/17/15 Tom Goltzene 500.00            Cleared 500.00          
6346 04/17/15 Ryan Liang 500.00            Cleared 500.00          
6347 04/17/15 Jim Rockett 500.00            Cleared 500.00          
6348 04/17/15 David Browning 500.00            Cleared 500.00          
6349 04/17/15 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25       Voided -                
6350 04/17/15 ETC Painting, Inc. 130.00            Cleared 130.00          
6351 04/17/15 Armand 65.00              Cleared 65.00            
6352 04/17/15 Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. 420.00            Voided -             -                
6353 04/17/15 FPL 1,110.51         Voided -             -                
6354a 4/22/2015 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 17,601.10       Cleared 17,601.10     
6355a 4/22/2015 Loxahatchee Groves Elementary School PTO 500.00            Cleared 500.00          
6356a 4/22/2015 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25       Cleared 29,196.25     
6354 05/08/15 AT&T -                  Voided
6355 05/08/15 Land Research Management -                  Voided
6356 05/08/15 Palm Beach Tax Collector -                  Voided
6357 05/08/15 Office Depot -                  Voided
6358 05/08/15 PBSO -                  Voided
6359 05/08/15 Print-It Plus -                  Voided
6360 05/08/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L -                  Voided
6361 05/08/15 Ken Johnson -                  Voided
6362 05/08/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, -                  Voided

CHECKS WRITTEN
CLEARED/OUTSTANDING

July 2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 17 of 208



Check Check O/S Cleared
Number Date Payee Amount Status Checks Checks

CHECKS WRITTEN
CLEARED/OUTSTANDING

July 2015

6363 05/08/15 Waste Pro -                  Voided
6364 05/08/15 General Rental Center -                  Voided
6365 05/08/15 Comcast -                  Voided
6366 05/08/15 Beverly Kuipers -                  Voided
6367 05/08/15 Wells Fargo Business Card -                  Voided
6368 05/08/15 FPL -                  Voided
6369 05/08/15 IPFone -                  Voided
6370 05/08/15 Dakoma Roofing -                  Voided
6371 05/08/15 Robert Brokaw -                  Voided
6372 05/08/15 Signarama -                  Voided
6373 05/08/15 AT&T 216.51            Cleared 216.51          
6374 05/08/15 Land Research Management 7,070.00         Cleared 7,070.00       
6375 05/08/15 Palm Beach Tax Collector 110.50            Cleared 110.50          
6376 05/08/15 Office Depot 427.96            Cleared 427.96          
6377 05/08/15 PBSO 23,590.33       Cleared 23,590.33     
6378 05/08/15 Print-It Plus 517.10            Cleared 517.10          
6379 05/08/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 268.94            Cleared 268.94          
6380 05/08/15 Ken Johnson 61.25              Cleared 61.25            
6381 05/08/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 10,488.63       Cleared 10,488.63     
6382 05/08/15 Waste Pro 34,512.50       Cleared 34,512.50     
6383 05/08/15 General Rental Center 164.75            Cleared 164.75          
6384 05/08/15 Comcast 281.89            Cleared 281.89          
6385 05/08/15 Beverly Kuipers 55.00              Cleared 55.00            
6386 05/08/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 3,760.99         Cleared 3,760.99       
6387 05/08/15 Armand 65.00              Cleared -             65.00            
6388 05/08/15 FPL 76.51              Cleared 76.51            
6389 05/08/15 IPFone 0.51                Cleared 0.51              
6390 05/08/15 Dakoma Roofing 60.00              Cleared 60.00            
6391 05/08/15 Robert Brokaw 7,750.00         Cleared 7,750.00       
6392 05/08/15 Signarama 395.07            Cleared 395.07          
6393 05/11/15 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 103.90            Cleared 103.90          
6394 05/21/15 Office Depot 760.46            Cleared 760.46          
6395 05/21/15 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 586.19            Cleared 586.19          
6396 05/21/15 Ron Jarriel 500.00            Cleared 500.00          
6397 05/21/15 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 3,420.00         Cleared 3,420.00       
6398 05/21/15 Karen Hainline 525.00            Cleared 525.00          
6399 05/21/15 David Browning 500.00            Cleared 500.00          
6400 05/21/15 Tom Goltzene 500.00            Cleared 500.00          
6401 05/21/15 Ryan Liang 500.00            Cleared 500.00          
6402 05/21/15 Comcast 266.40            Cleared 266.40          
6403 05/21/15 Jim Rockett 500.00            Cleared 500.00          
6404 05/21/15 Underwood Management Services 29,746.25       Cleared 29,746.25     
6405 05/21/15 Palm Beach Post - Subscription 722.40            Cleared 722.40          
6406 05/21/15 William Underwood 124.78            Cleared 124.78          
6407 05/21/15 Armand 200.00            Cleared 200.00          
6408 05/21/15 FPL 203.11            Cleared 203.11          
6409 05/21/15 Robert Brokaw 5,000.00         Cleared 5,000.00       
6410 05/21/15 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departmen 141.95            Cleared 141.95          
6411 05/21/15 Artistic Bronze Inc. 795.00            Cleared 795.00          
6412 05/21/15 Two Men and a Truck 2,137.28         Cleared 2,137.28       
6413 05/21/15 Robert Brokaw 5,000.00         Cleared 5,000.00       
6414 06/05/15 Card Expressions 207.16            Cleared 207.16          
6415 06/05/15 Land Research Management 3,912.50         Cleared 3,912.50       
6416 06/05/15 Office Depot 531.36            Cleared 531.36          
6417 06/05/15 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 675.45            Cleared 675.45          
6418 06/05/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11            Cleared 168.11          
6419 06/05/15 E-City Services LLC 1,500.00         Cleared 1,500.00       
6420 06/05/15 Supervisor of Elections Office 2,540.95         Cleared 2,540.95       
6421 06/05/15 Comcast 369.30            Cleared 369.30          
6422 06/05/15 Underwood Management Services 1,150.00         Cleared 1,150.00       

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 18 of 208



Check Check O/S Cleared
Number Date Payee Amount Status Checks Checks

CHECKS WRITTEN
CLEARED/OUTSTANDING

July 2015

6423 06/05/15 Keshavarz & Associates 67,421.26       Cleared 67,421.26     
6424 06/05/15 Creative Marketing Products 236.46            Cleared 236.46          
6425 06/05/15 Armand 200.00            Cleared 200.00          
6426 06/05/15 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departmen 83.29              Cleared 83.29            
6427 06/05/15 Two Men and a Truck 243.00            Cleared 243.00          
6428 06/05/15 Tim Woods 200.00            Cleared 200.00          
6429 06/05/15 Caledonia Nursery 600.00            Cleared 600.00          
6430 06/05/15 Captain Morgan Wraps 800.00            Cleared 800.00          
6431 06/05/15 The Pin Center 614.50            Cleared 614.50          
6432 06/05/15 Proton Electric Service, LLC 2,546.50         Cleared 2,546.50       
6433 06/05/15 ISM Telecom 1,639.51         Cleared 1,639.51       
6434 06/22/15 AT&T 203.96            Cleared 203.96          
6435 06/22/15 Card Expressions 125.00            Cleared 125.00          
6436 06/22/15 Gov't Finance Officers Assoc. 160.00            Cleared 160.00          
6437 06/22/15 Office Depot 49.99              Cleared 49.99            
6438 06/22/15 PBSO 23,590.33       Cleared 23,590.33     
6439 06/22/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 179.10            Cleared 179.10          
6440 06/22/15 Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 6,850.00         Cleared 6,850.00       
6441 06/22/15 Ron Jarriel 500.00            Cleared 500.00          
6442 06/22/15 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,182.50         Cleared 2,182.50       
6443 06/22/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,674.25         Cleared 7,674.25       
6444 06/22/15 Waste Pro 34,512.50       Cleared 34,512.50     
6445 06/22/15 David Browning 500.00            Cleared 500.00          
6446 06/22/15 Tom Goltzene 500.00            Cleared 500.00          
6447 06/22/15 Ryan Liang 500.00            Cleared 500.00          
6448 06/22/15 Jim Rockett 500.00            Cleared 500.00          
6449 06/22/15 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25       Cleared 29,196.25     
6450 06/22/15 Keshavarz & Associates 12,850.00       Cleared 12,850.00     
6451 06/22/15 Municode 2,488.05         Cleared 2,488.05       
6452 06/22/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 3,487.93         Cleared 3,487.93       
6453 06/22/15 FPL 430.17            Cleared 430.17          
6454 06/22/15 Captain Morgan Wraps 800.00            Cleared 800.00          
6455 06/22/15 Coverall North America, Inc. 560.00            Cleared 560.00          
6456 06/22/15 Art of Palms Landscaping & Nursery 1,715.00         Cleared 1,715.00       
6457 06/22/15 Comfart Zone 555.00            Cleared 555.00          
6458 06/22/15 Jim Gribble 2,250.00         Cleared 2,250.00       
6459 06/22/15 Professional Video Repair 24,105.91       Cleared 24,105.91     
6460 06/22/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 1,989.25         Cleared 1,989.25       
6461 07/13/15 AT&T 115.47            Cleared 115.47          
6462 07/13/15 ADT Security 422.94            Cleared 422.94          
6463 07/13/15 Gary R. Nikolitis, PBC Prop. A 150.00            Cleared 150.00          
6464 07/13/15 Land Research Management 3,943.75         Cleared 3,943.75       
6465 07/13/15 Office Depot 312.98            Cleared 312.98          
6466 07/13/15 PBSO 23,590.33       Cleared 23,590.33     
6467 07/13/15 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 257.07            Cleared 257.07          
6468 07/13/15 E-City Services LLC 1,495.00         Cleared 1,495.00       
6469 07/13/15 Waste Pro 34,512.50       Cleared 34,512.50     
6470 07/13/15 General Rental Center 250.93            Cleared 250.93          
6471 07/13/15 Underwood Management Services -                  Void -             -                
6472 07/13/15 Beverly Kuipers 34.99              Cleared 34.99            
6473 07/13/15 Janet Whipple 26.38              Cleared 26.38            
6474 07/13/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 4,135.50         Cleared 4,135.50       
6475 07/13/15 CMG - PB Remittance Address 123.84            Cleared 123.84          
6476 07/13/15 William Underwood 56.35              O/S 56.35          -                
6477 07/13/15 Armand 265.00            Cleared 265.00          
6478 07/13/15 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departmen 126.19            Cleared 126.19          
6479 07/13/15 Coverall North America, Inc. 350.00            Cleared 350.00          
6480 07/13/15 Art of Palms Landscaping & Nursery 573.00            Cleared 573.00          
6481 07/13/15 All Star Plumbing & Drain Cleaning 70.00              Cleared 70.00            
6482 07/13/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 2,556.95         Cleared 2,556.95       

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 19 of 208



Check Check O/S Cleared
Number Date Payee Amount Status Checks Checks

CHECKS WRITTEN
CLEARED/OUTSTANDING

July 2015

6483 07/16/15 Underwood Management Services 1,268.75         Cleared 1,268.75       
6484 07/16/15 IPFone 611.62            Cleared 611.62          
6485 07/21/15 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 28,893.00       Cleared 28,893.00     
6486 07/21/15 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 465.00            Cleared 465.00          
6487 07/21/15 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 239.78            Cleared 239.78          
6488 07/21/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11            Cleared 168.11          
6489 07/21/15 Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 7,350.00         Cleared 7,350.00       
6490 07/21/15 Ron Jarriel 500.00            Cleared 500.00          
6491 07/21/15 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,260.00         Cleared 1,260.00       
6492 07/21/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,763.40         Cleared 7,763.40       
6493 07/21/15 Waste Pro 14,900.00       Cleared 14,900.00     
6494 07/21/15 Supervisor of Elections Office 1,031.50         O/S 1,031.50     -                
6495 07/21/15 David Browning 500.00            Cleared 500.00          
6496 07/21/15 Tom Goltzene 500.00            Cleared 500.00          
6497 07/21/15 Ryan Liang 500.00            Cleared 500.00          
6498 07/21/15 Jim Rockett 500.00            O/S 500.00        -                
6499 07/21/15 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25       Cleared 29,196.25     
6500 07/21/15 FPL 539.46            Cleared 539.46          
6501 07/29/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 259.00            O/S 259.00        -                

172,233.79     
1,874.45     543,937.79   

Total Checks Written In July 2015 172,233.79     

Checks Cleared In July 2015 195,256.60     

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 20 of 208



Period Date
Applied Posted Description Account Amount
GENERAL FUND

07/01/15 PBC Property Taxes 001-311-100-000 11,099.83             
07/08/15 Interest Earned 001-361-100-000 1.85                      
07/14/15 Permits 001-329-100-000 120.00                  
07/14/15 Permits July 001-329-100-000 860.00                  
07/14/15 Lien Requests 001-341-000-000 60.00                    
07/14/15 Conference Room Rental 001-341-000-000 150.00                  
07/15/15 FPL 001-314-100-000 23,270.90             
07/15/15 Business Tax 001-316-200-000 58.80                    
07/15/15 Tax Collector Interest 001-361-100-000 3.08                      
07/22/15 Ferrell Gas 001-314-100-000 123.35                  

07/22/15 BTR Valiente 001-316-200-000 22.50                    
07/22/15 PBC Water 001-323-300-000 511.31                  
07/22/15 Permits July 001-329-100-000 120.00                  
07/22/15 Lien Requests 001-341-000-000 120.00                  
07/22/15 Foreclosure Champions 001-341-000-000 150.00                  
07/23/15 CST July 2015 001-315-100-000 7,537.36               
07/24/15 State Revenue Sharing July 2015 001-335-120-000 6,694.42               
07/28/15 July 2015 Sales Tax Distribution 001-335-180-000 20,036.79             
07/30/15 FPL 001-323-100-000 18,007.57             

88,947.76             

ROAD FUND
07/27/15 July 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 101-312-410-000 22,865.65             
07/27/15 July Gas Tax Distribution 101-312-420-000 10,602.89             

33,468.54             

SANITATION FUND
07/01/15 PBC SW Assessment 405-325-205-000 18,519.60             
07/15/15 PBC Assessment Interest 405-361-100-000 4.85                      

18,524.45             

TOTAL DEPOSITED IN JULY 2015 140,940.75           

LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
DEPOSIT DETAILS

REVENUES AND OTHER FUNDS RECEIVED IN JULY 2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 21 of 208



Check # Date Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total 001 101 305 405
6461 07/13/15 AT&T 001-519-410 115.47$          115.47           115.47$        
6462 07/13/15 ADT Security 001-519-440 422.94$          422.94           422.94$        
6463 07/13/15 Gary R. Nikolitis, PBC Prop. A 405-534-346 150.00$          150.00           150.00$          
6464 07/13/15 Land Research Management 001-515-349 843.75$          3,943.75        843.75$        
6464 07/13/15 Land Research Management 001-515-343 1,218.75$       1,218.75$     
6464 07/13/15 Land Research Management 001-515-343 200.00$          200.00$        
6464 07/13/15 Land Research Management 001-515-343 200.00$          200.00$        
6464 07/13/15 Land Research Management 001-515-349 1,281.25$       1,281.25$     
6464 07/13/15 Land Research Management 001-515-343 200.00$          200.00$        
6465 07/13/15 Office Depot 001-512-400 39.33$            312.98           39.33$          
6465 07/13/15 Office Depot 001-512-400 98.96$            98.96$          
6465 07/13/15 Office Depot 001-512-400 146.71$          146.98$        
6465 07/13/15 Office Depot 001-512-400 27.98$            27.98$          
6466 07/13/15 PBSO 001-521-341 23,590.33$     23,590.33      23,590.33$   
6467 07/13/15 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 001-512-493 0.53$              257.07           0.53$            
6467 07/13/15 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 001-512-510 256.54$          256.54$        
6468 07/13/15 E-City Services LLC 001-519-491 1,495.00$       1,495.00        1,495.00$     
6469 07/13/15 Waste Pro 405-534-434 34,512.50$     34,512.50      34,512.50$     
6470 07/13/15 General Rental Center 001-519-440 250.93$          250.93           250.93$        
6471 07/13/15 Underwood Management Services 2,418.75$       2,418.75        CHECK WAS VOIDED
6472 07/13/15 Beverly Kuipers 001-511-820 29.82$            34.99             29.82$          
6472 07/13/15 Beverly Kuipers 001-511-820 5.17$              5.17$            
6473 07/13/15 Janet Whipple 001-511-510 26.38$            26.38             26.38$          
6474 07/13/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-511-820 86.94$            4,135.50        86.94$          
6474 07/13/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-519-490 147.00$          147.00$        
6474 07/13/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-510 62.73$            62.73$          
6474 07/13/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-510 1,411.70$       1,411.70$     
6474 07/13/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-519-491 49.95$            49.95$          
6474 07/13/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-510 2,242.84$       2,242.84$     
6474 07/13/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-519-410 16.25$            16.25$          
6474 07/13/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-492 118.09$          118.09$        
6475 07/13/15 CMG - PB Remittance Address 001-512-490 123.84$          123.84           123.84$        
6476 07/13/15 William Underwood 001-512-510 56.35$            56.35             56.35$          
6477 07/13/15 Armand 001-519-315 265.00$          265.00           265.00$        
6478 07/13/15 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departme 001-519-420 126.19$          126.19           126.19$        
6479 07/13/15 Coverall North America, Inc. 001-519-340 350.00$          350.00           350.00$        
6480 07/13/15 Art of Palms Landscaping & Nursery 001-519-460 573.00$          573.00           573.00$        
6481 07/13/15 All Star Plumbing & Drain Cleaning 001-519-460 70.00$            70.00             70.00$          
6482 07/13/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-519-440 149.00$          2,556.95        149.00$        
6482 07/13/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-510 41.69$            41.69$          
6482 07/13/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-510 448.08$          448.08$        

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
EXPENSES DETAIL

JULY 2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 22 of 208



Check # Date Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total 001 101 305 405

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
EXPENSES DETAIL

JULY 2015

6482 07/13/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-511-820 1,313.64$       1,313.64$     
6482 07/13/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-510 164.87$          164.87$        
6482 07/13/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-492 141.15$          141.15$        
6482 07/13/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-511-820 250.42$          250.42$        
6482 07/13/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-519-410 48.10$            48.10$          
6483 07/16/15 Underwood Management Services 001-515-310 343.75$          1,268.75        343.75$        Replaces Check No.6471
6483 07/16/15 Underwood Management Services 001-515-343 925.00$          925.00$        
6484 07/16/15 IPFone 001-519-410 454.28$          611.62           454.28$        
6484 07/16/15 IPFone 001-519-410 157.34$          157.34$        
6485 07/21/15 Loxahatchee Groves Water Control 305-541-654 28,893.00$     28,893.00      28,893.00   
6486 07/21/15 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 001-519-315 465.00$          465.00           465.00$        
6487 07/21/15 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 001-512-510 239.78$          239.78           239.78$        
6488 07/21/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 001-519-440 168.11$          168.11           168.11$        
6489 07/21/15 Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 001-513-320 7,350.00$       7,350.00        7,350.00$     
6490 07/21/15 Ron Jarriel 001-511-499 500.00$          500.00           500.00$        
6491 07/21/15 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 001-519-315 472.50$          1,260.00        472.50$        
6491 07/21/15 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 001-519-354 787.50$          787.50$        
6492 07/21/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-514-310 4,797.65$       7,763.40        4,797.65$     
6492 07/21/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-514-310 185.00$          185.00$        
6492 07/21/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-514-310 777.00$          777.00$        
6492 07/21/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-514-310 333.00$          333.00$        
6492 07/21/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-514-310 240.50$          240.50$        
6492 07/21/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-514-310 1,152.60$       1,152.60$     
6492 07/21/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-514-310 277.65$          277.65$        
6493 07/21/15 Waste Pro 405-534-434 14,900.00$     14,900.00      14,900.00       
6494 07/21/15 Supervisor of Elections Office 001-512-493 1,031.50$       1,031.50        1,031.50$     
6495 07/21/15 David Browning 001-511-499 500.00$          500.00           500.00$        
6496 07/21/15 Tom Goltzene 001-511-499 500.00$          500.00           500.00$        
6497 07/21/15 Ryan Liang 001-511-499 500.00$          500.00           500.00$        
6498 07/21/15 Jim Rockett 001-511-499 500.00$          500.00           500.00$        
6499 07/21/15 Underwood Management Services 001-512-340 22,471.08$     29,196.25      22,471.08$   
6499 07/21/15 Underwood Management Services 001-515-340 6,725.17$       6,725.17$     
6500 07/21/15 FPL 001-519-420 539.46$          539.46           539.46$        
6501 07/29/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-515-349 166.50$          259.00           166.50$        
6501 07/29/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-515-349 92.50              92.50            

172,233.79     172,233.79    

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 23 of 208



001 GENERAL FUND

Account Number Description Amount

001-101-100-000 Wells Fargo Bank Account 630,917.83             
001-115-000-000 Accounts Receivable 22,642.00               
001-131-001-000 Due To/From General Fund (304,980.25)            
001-155-000-000 Prepaid Items 25,398.75               
Total Asset 373,978.33             

001-202-000-000 Accounts Payable (3,903.94)                
001-220-000-000 Deposit on Building Permits 299.28                    
001-223-101-000 CR-Loxahatchee Groves Commons (1,922.87)                
001-223-102-000 CR-Solar Sport (1,745.65)                
001-223-103-000 CR-Day Property -                          
001-223-104-000 CR-Community of Hope -                          
001-223-105-000 CR-Carlson Farms 2,326.25                 
001-223-109-000 CR-Palm Bch State College 783.09                    
001-223-111-000 CR- Valley Crest (55.51)                     
001-223-112-000 CR-FMM 1, LLC (1,269.15)                
001-223-113-000 CR- Novos Valencia -                          
001-223-114-000 CR- Big Dog (7,452.22)                
001-223-115-000 CR- Drysdale (2,607.83)                
001-223-116-000 CR- YEE Corporation 3,963.75                 
001-223-117-000 CR-Day Property NEW -                          
001-223-118-000 CR-Atlantic SP (9,603.86)                
001-223-119-000 CR-Pimentel Tree Mitigation 67.50                      
001-223-120-000 CR-Seth Briers 5,800.00                 
001-223-121-000 CR-Day Site Plan -                          
001-223-122-000 CR-Seventh Day 2,718.75                 
001-223-123-000 CR- A Cut Above 5,000.00                 
001-223-124-000 CR-DDS & Hill 2,000.00                 
001-223-125-000 CR- 162nd Drive North, LLD 500.00                    
Total Liability (5,102.41)                

001-271-000-000 Fund Balance 975,944.18             

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures (596,928.44)            

Total Fund Balance 379,015.74             

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 373,913.33             

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BALANCE SHEET

AS OF JULY 31, 2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 24 of 208



101 TRANSPORTATION FUND

Account Number Description Amount

101-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Road Fund 1,046,176.79          
101-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 244,148.42             

Total Asset 1,290,325.21          

101-202-000-000 Accounts Payable -                          

Total Liability -                          

101-270-005-000 Five Cent Fund Balance 297,948.46             
101-270-006-000 Six Cent Fund Balance 464,191.00             
101-271-000-000 Fund Balance 274,007.12             

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 254,178.63             

Total Fund Balance 1,290,325.21          

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 1,290,325.21          

305 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

Account Number Description Amount

305-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Cap Improvements 1,224,427.87          
305-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 6,692.00                 

Total Asset 1,231,119.87          

305-202-000-000 Accounts Payable -                          

Total Liability -                          

305-271-000-000 Fund Balance 1,220,012.87          

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 11,107.00               

Total Fund Balance 1,231,119.87          

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 1,231,119.87          

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 25 of 208



405 SANITATION FUND

Account Number Description  Amount

405-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Sanitation Fund 38,959.58               
405-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 54,139.83               

Total Asset 93,099.41               

405-202-000-000 Accounts Payable -                          

Total Liability -                          

405-271-000-000 Fund Balance 33,362.58               

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 59,736.83               

Total Fund Balance 93,099.41               

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 93,099.41               

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 26 of 208



92% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-311-100-000 Ad Valorem Taxes 248                      229,355           -                     217,931                 11,424                      105%
Ad Valorem Taxes Subtotal 248                      229,355           -                     217,931                 11,424                      105%

001-314-100-000 Electric Utility Tax 25,350                 206,688           -                     203,000                 3,688                        102%
001-315-100-000 Communications Services 7,301                   76,566             -                     103,352                 (26,786)                    74%
001-316-200-000 County Occupational License 1,752                   7,755                -                     5,000                     2,755                        155%

Local Taxes Subtotal 34,403                 291,010           -                     311,352                 (20,342)                    93%

001-323-100-000 FPL Franchise Fee 20,515                 170,390           -                     185,000                 (14,610)                    92%
001-323-125-000 Haulers License Fee -                       1,525                -                     -                         1,525                        NA
001-323-300-000 PBC Water Utility Franchise 551                      5,885                -                     5,050                     835                           117%
001-329-100-000 Planning & Zoning Permit 602                      8,992                -                     2,000                     6,992                        450%

Permits, Franchise Fees & Special Subtotal 21,669                 186,792           -                     192,050                 (5,258)                       97%

001-335-120-000 State Revenue Sharing 9,095                   75,341             -                     90,689                   (15,348)                    83%
001-335-180-000 Half Cent Sales Tax 17,528                 207,957           -                     243,375                 (35,418)                    85%

Intergovernmentall Revenue Subtotal 26,623                 283,298           -                     334,064                 (50,766)                    85%

001-341-000-000 General Government Charges 320                      4,126                -                     4,000                     126                           103%
001-343-349-000 Cost Recovery Fees -                       79,923             -                     60,000                   19,923                      133%

Charges for Services Subtotal 320                      84,049             -                     64,000                   20,049                      131%

001-351-100-000 Court Fines -                       -                   -                     -                         -                            
001-354-100-000 Code Enforcement Fines -                       6,409                -                     300                        6,109                        2136%

Code Enforcement Fines Subtotal -                       6,409                -                     300                        6,109                        2136%

001-361-100-000 Interest 1                          46                     -                     200                        (154)                          23%
001-369-000-000 Other Misc Income 12,850                 13,000             -                     1,000                     12,000                      1300%

Other Misc Revenue Subtotal 12,851                 13,046             -                     1,200                     11,846                      1087%

001-381-305-000 Transfer from CIP Fund -                       -                   -                     1,000,000              (1,000,000)               0%
001-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance* -                       -                   -                     (25,000)                  25,000                      0%

Other Non-operating Sources Subotal -                       -                   -                     975,000                 (975,000)                  0%

Grand Total Revenue 96,114                 1,093,958        -                     2,095,897              (1,001,939)               52%

 
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL

AS OF AUGUST 31, 2015

General Fund
Revenues

UMSG,LLC

Page 11 of 94
Corrected: 9/17/2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 27 of 208



92% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-511-310-000 Professional Services 650                      3,138                -                     650                        (2,488)                       483%
001-511-400-000 Travel -                       -                   -                     3,000                     3,000                        0%
001-511-492-000 Other Operating Expenses -                       3,225                -                     1,500                     (1,725)                       215%
001-511-499-000 Other Current Charges - Council Reimbursement 2,500                   25,000             -                     30,000                   5,000                        83%
001-511-500-000 Education & Training -                       48                     -                     1,000                     952                           5%
001-511-510-000 Office Supplies -                       388                   -                     300                        (88)                            129%
001-511-520-000 Operating Supplies -                       800                   -                     300                        (500)                          267%
001-511-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions -                       3,378                -                     1,935                     (1,443)                       175%
001-511-820-000 Special Events/Contributions -                       10,522             -                     10,000                   (522)                          105%

Legislative Total 3,150                   46,499             -                     48,685                   2,186                        96%

001-512-340-000 Other Services 22,471                 247,182           -                     269,653                 22,471                      92%
001-512-400-000 Travel 62                        960                   -                     1,500                     540                           64%
001-512-420-000 Postage & Freight - NEW 7                          423                   -                     1,000                     577                           42%
001-512-490-000 Legal Advertising -                       (678)                 -                     500                        1,178                        -136%
001-512-492-000 Other Operating Expenses -                       446                   -                     944                        498                           47%
001-512-493-000 Election Expense 257                      19,467             -                     8,010                     (11,457)                    243%
001-512-510-000 Office Supplies 978                      30,094             -                     12,000                   (18,094)                    251%
001-512-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions 370                      381                   -                     570                        189                           67%

Executive Total 24,144                 298,275           -                     294,177                 (4,098)                       101%

001-513-320-000 Accounting and Auditing -                       16,700             -                     18,000                   1,300                        93%
001-513-470-000 Printing and Binding -                       -                   -                     1,751                     1,751                        0%
001-513-490-000 Legal Advertising -                       -                   -                     2,000                     2,000                        0%
001-513-491-000 Computer Services -                       5,883                -                     11,919                   6,036                        49%

Financial & Administrative Total -                       22,583             -                     33,670                   11,087                      67%

001-514-310-000 Professional Services 6,881                   76,222             -                     90,000                   13,778                      85%
Legal Total 6,881                   76,222             -                     90,000                   13,778                      85%

 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF AUGUST 31, 2015

General Fund
Expenditures

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

UMSG,LLC

Page 12 of 94
Corrected: 9/17/2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 28 of 208



92% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-515-310-000 Professional Services 1,166                   85,640.76        -                     40,000                   (45,641)                    214%
001-515-340-000 Other Services 6,725                   73,976.87        -                     80,702                   6,725                        92%
001-515-343-000 Planning & Zoning Contract 200                      15,181.25        -                     20,000                   4,819                        76%
001-515-349-000 Cost Recovery Expenditure 15,134                 90,014.72        -                     60,000                   (30,015)                    150%
001-515-490-000 Legal Advertising - NEW -                       6,023.20          -                     10,000                   3,977                        60%

Comprehensive Planning & Zoning Total 23,225                 270,837           -                     210,702                 (60,135)                    129%

001-519-315-000 Special Magistrate 1,185                   7,054                -                     16,000                   8,946                        44%
001-519-340-000 Other Services 615                      1,925                -                     3,000                     1,075                        64%
001-519-354-000 Code Compliance 1,215                   24,763             -                     36,000                   11,237                      69%
001-519-410-000 Communications Services 2,037                   7,297                -                     6,100                     (1,197)                       120%
001-519-420-000 Building Utilities 619                      2,144                -                     -                         (2,144)                       NA
001-519-440-000 Rentals and Leases 740                      18,587             -                     34,783                   16,196                      53%
001-519-450-000 Insurance -                       21,813             -                     18,000                   (3,813)                       121%
001-519-460-000 Repair & Maint - Building 75                        16,769             -                     2,100                     (14,669)                    799%
001-519-490-000 Computer Repair -                       2,785                -                     5,500                     2,715                        51%
001-519-491-000 Computer Services 147                      28,130             -                     7,292                     (20,838)                    386%
001-519-492-000 Other Operating Expenses -                       142                   -                     -                         (142)                          NA
001-519-494-000 Inspector General Office -                       -                   -                     5,280                     5,280                        0%
001-519-610-000 Land Acquisition -                       27,414             27,000                   (414)                          102%
001-519-620-000 Chamber of Commerce Property -                       483,008           465,000                 (18,008)                    104%
001-519-820-000 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 162                      537                   -                     2,000                     1,463                        27%
001-519-990-000 Contingency -                       -                   -                     15,524                   15,524                      0%
001-519-998-000 Transfer To Capital Projects -                       40,000             -                     480,500                 440,500                    8%

Other Governmental Services Total 6,795                   682,367           -                     1,124,079              441,712                    61%

001-521-341-000 Professional Services-PBSO 23,590                 259,494           -                     283,084                 23,590                      92%
001-521-342-000 Contractual-ADDL PBSO -                       3,066                -                     10,500                   7,434                        29%

Law Enforcement Total 23,590                 262,560           -                     293,584                 31,024                      89%

001-539-310-000 Other Services -                       -                   -                     -                         -                            
001-539-340-000 Professional Services -                       736                   -                     1,000                     264                           74%

Public Works Total -                       736                   -                     1,000                     264                           74%

Grand Total Expenditure 87,786                 1,660,079        -                     2,095,897              435,818                    79%

Net Revenue 8,328                   (566,121)          -                     -                         

AS OF AUGUST 31, 2015

General Fund
Expenditures

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL

UMSG,LLC

Page 13 of 94
Corrected: 9/17/2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 29 of 208



92% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

101-312-410-000 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (1 to 6 cent) 20,655                 217,245           -                     250,858                 (33,613)                    87%
101-312-420-000 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (1 to 5 cent) 9,506                   102,004           -                     117,768                 (15,764)                    87%
101-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -                       -                   -                     412,423                 (412,423)                  0%

Total Revenue 30,161                 319,250           -                     781,049                 (461,799)                  41%
Represents consumption of fund balance.  This is not true revenue by definition or reflected in GL in transactions

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

101-541-467-000 Traffic Control Signs (6 ct) Maint. -                       4,611                -                     10,000                   5,389                        46%
101-541-468-000 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Maint. -                       30,299             -                     102,059                 71,760                      30%
101-541-469-000 District Roads (6 ct) Maint. -                       -                   -                     93,738                   93,738                      0%
101-541-632-000 Special Projects (6 cent) -                       -                   -                     60,000                   60,000                      0%
101-541-920-000 Transfer to Capital Projects -                       -                   -                     515,252                 515,252                    0%

Total Expenditure -                       34,910             -                     781,049                 746,139                    4%

Net Revenue 30,161                 284,340           -                         

Transportation Fund
Revenues

Transportation Fund
Expenditures

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL

AS OF AUGUST 31, 2015

UMSG,LLC

Page 14 of 94
Corrected: 9/17/2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 30 of 208



92% Elapsed

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used
305-363-990-000 Transfer In From General Fund 40,000             -                     -                         40,000                      NA
305-363-991-000 Contributions from Transportation Fund -                       -                   -                     555,252                 (555,252)                  0%
305-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -                       -                   -                     1,000,000              (1,000,000)               0%

Total Revenue -                       40,000             -                     1,555,252              (1,515,252)               3%

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

305-541-610-000 Surveying Town Roads -                       -                   -                     90,374                   90,374                      0%
305-541-630-000 Okeechobee and D Road Traffic Light -                       -                   -                     290,944                 290,944                    0%
305-541-640-000 Town Roads OGEM Projects -                       -                   -                     25,000                   25,000                      0%
305-541-650-000 Trails -                       -                   -                     120,000                 120,000                    0%
305-541-654-000 Purchase Roads from LGWCD -                       28,893             -                     28,934                   41                             100%
305-581-001-000 Interfund Transfer Out To GF -                     -                 -                    1,000,000            1,000,000               0%

Total Expenditure -                       28,893             -                     1,555,252              1,526,359                 2%

Net Revenue -                       11,107             -                         

AS OF AUGUST 31, 2015

Capital Improvement Program
Revenues

Capital Improvement Program
Expenditures

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL

UMSG,LLC

Page 15 of 94
Corrected: 9/17/2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 31 of 208



92% Elapsed

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

405-325-205-000 Solid Waste Assessments 2,391                   438,788           -                     431,846                 6,942                        102%
405-325-206-000 Discount Fees -                       (13,550)            -                     (11,660)                  (1,890)                       116%
405-343-120-000 SWA Recycling Income 932                      3,923                -                     6,700                     (2,777)                       59%
405-361-100-000 Interest -                       2,259                -                     -                         2,259                        NA
405-363-990-000 Contributions from General Fund -                       -                   -                     14,382                   (14,382)                    0%

Total Revenue 3,323                   431,421           -                     441,268                 (9,847)                       98%

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

405-534-345-000 Contractual - Waste Over -                       12,548             -                     15,000                   2,453                        84%
405-534-346-000 PBC Administration Fee 1 -                       4,182                -                     4,318                     136                           97%
405-534-420-000 Postage & Freight -                       810                   -                     300                        (510)                          270%
405-534-434-000 Solid Waste Contractor 37,913                 385,633           -                     410,150                 24,517                      94%
405-534-436-000 Other Sanitation Service -                       3,100                -                     11,000                   7,900                        28%
405-534-490-000 Legal Advertising -                       -                   -                     500                        500                           0%

Total Expenditure 37,913                 406,273           -                     441,268                 34,995                      92%

Net Revenue (34,589)                25,148             -                         

 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF AUGUST 31, 2015

Solid Waste Fund
Revenues

Note:  YTD Fines credited to Service Provider invoicing - $8000.00

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

UMSG,LLC

Page 16 of 94
Corrected: 9/17/2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 32 of 208



Beg Bank Acct Balance 8/1/2015 $2,942,333.50

Deposits and Other Credits
      Deposits 162,350.53    
      Interest -                 162,350.53       

Checks 127,531.30    
Other Withdrawals -                 

127,531.30       

Ending Bank Acct Balance 8/31/2015 $2,977,152.73

Total of Outstanding Checks 1,286.21         

Adjusted Acct Balance $2,975,866.52

Outstanding Checks
Check # Date Cut Amount Check# Date Cut Amount

see checks written tab

Ending Book Bal 2,975,889.54$     

Col Total -               -                 
Total Outstanding Checks

For Period Ending 8/31/2015

Town of Loxahatchee Groves - Bank Reconciliation
Wells Fargo 

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 33 of 208



Check Check O/S Cleared
Number Date Payee Amount Status Checks Checks

6387 05/08/15 Armand 65.00              O/S 65.00         
6388 05/08/15 FPL 76.51              Cleared 76.51         
6389 05/08/15 IPFone 0.51                Cleared 0.51           
6390 05/08/15 Dakoma Roofing 60.00              Cleared 60.00         
6391 05/08/15 Robert Brokaw 7,750.00         Cleared 7,750.00    
6392 05/08/15 Signarama 395.07            Cleared 395.07       
6393 05/11/15 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 103.90            Cleared 103.90       
6394 05/21/15 Office Depot 760.46            Cleared 760.46       
6395 05/21/15 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 586.19            Cleared 586.19       
6396 05/21/15 Ron Jarriel 500.00            Cleared 500.00       
6397 05/21/15 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 3,420.00         Cleared 3,420.00    
6398 05/21/15 Karen Hainline 525.00            Cleared 525.00       
6399 05/21/15 David Browning 500.00            Cleared 500.00       
6400 05/21/15 Tom Goltzene 500.00            Cleared 500.00       
6401 05/21/15 Ryan Liang 500.00            Cleared 500.00       
6402 05/21/15 Comcast 266.40            Cleared 266.40       
6403 05/21/15 Jim Rockett 500.00            Cleared 500.00       
6404 05/21/15 Underwood Management Services 29,746.25       Cleared 29,746.25  
6405 05/21/15 Palm Beach Post - Subscription 722.40            Cleared 722.40       
6406 05/21/15 William Underwood 124.78            Cleared 124.78       
6407 05/21/15 Armand 200.00            Cleared 200.00       
6408 05/21/15 FPL 203.11            Cleared 203.11       
6409 05/21/15 Robert Brokaw 5,000.00         Cleared 5,000.00    
6410 05/21/15 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departmen 141.95            Cleared 141.95       
6411 05/21/15 Artistic Bronze Inc. 795.00            Cleared 795.00       
6412 05/21/15 Two Men and a Truck 2,137.28         Cleared 2,137.28    
6413 05/21/15 Robert Brokaw 5,000.00         Cleared 5,000.00    
6414 06/05/15 Card Expressions 207.16            Cleared 207.16       
6415 06/05/15 Land Research Management 3,912.50         Cleared 3,912.50    
6416 06/05/15 Office Depot 531.36            Cleared 531.36       
6417 06/05/15 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 675.45            Cleared 675.45       
6418 06/05/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11            Cleared 168.11       
6419 06/05/15 E-City Services LLC 1,500.00         Cleared 1,500.00    
6420 06/05/15 Supervisor of Elections Office 2,540.95         Cleared 2,540.95    
6421 06/05/15 Comcast 369.30            Cleared 369.30       
6422 06/05/15 Underwood Management Services 1,150.00         Cleared 1,150.00    
6423 06/05/15 Keshavarz & Associates 67,421.26       Cleared 67,421.26  
6424 06/05/15 Creative Marketing Products 236.46            Cleared 236.46       
6425 06/05/15 Armand 200.00            Cleared 200.00       
6426 06/05/15 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departmen 83.29              Cleared 83.29         
6427 06/05/15 Two Men and a Truck 243.00            Cleared 243.00       
6428 06/05/15 Tim Woods 200.00            Cleared 200.00       
6429 06/05/15 Caledonia Nursery 600.00            Cleared 600.00       
6430 06/05/15 Captain Morgan Wraps 800.00            Cleared 800.00       
6431 06/05/15 The Pin Center 614.50            Cleared 614.50       
6432 06/05/15 Proton Electric Service, LLC 2,546.50         Cleared 2,546.50    
6433 06/05/15 ISM Telecom 1,639.51         Cleared 1,639.51    
6434 06/22/15 AT&T 203.96            Cleared 203.96       
6435 06/22/15 Card Expressions 125.00            Cleared 125.00       
6436 06/22/15 Gov't Finance Officers Assoc. 160.00            Cleared 160.00       
6437 06/22/15 Office Depot 49.99              Cleared 49.99         
6438 06/22/15 PBSO 23,590.33       Cleared 23,590.33  
6439 06/22/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 179.10            Cleared 179.10       
6440 06/22/15 Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 6,850.00         Cleared 6,850.00    
6441 06/22/15 Ron Jarriel 500.00            Cleared 500.00       
6442 06/22/15 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,182.50         Cleared 2,182.50    

CHECKS WRITTEN
CLEARED/OUTSTANDING

AUGUST 2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 34 of 208



Check Check O/S Cleared
Number Date Payee Amount Status Checks Checks

6443 06/22/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,674.25         Cleared 7,674.25    
6444 06/22/15 Waste Pro 34,512.50       Cleared 34,512.50  
6445 06/22/15 David Browning 500.00            Cleared 500.00       
6446 06/22/15 Tom Goltzene 500.00            Cleared 500.00       
6447 06/22/15 Ryan Liang 500.00            Cleared 500.00       
6448 06/22/15 Jim Rockett 500.00            Cleared 500.00       
6449 06/22/15 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25       Cleared 29,196.25  
6450 06/22/15 Keshavarz & Associates 12,850.00       Cleared 12,850.00  
6451 06/22/15 Municode 2,488.05         Cleared 2,488.05    
6452 06/22/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 3,487.93         Cleared 3,487.93    
6453 06/22/15 FPL 430.17            Cleared 430.17       
6454 06/22/15 Captain Morgan Wraps 800.00            Cleared 800.00       
6455 06/22/15 Coverall North America, Inc. 560.00            Cleared 560.00       
6456 06/22/15 Art of Palms Landscaping & Nursery 1,715.00         Cleared 1,715.00    
6457 06/22/15 Comfart Zone 555.00            Cleared 555.00       
6458 06/22/15 Jim Gribble 2,250.00         Cleared 2,250.00    
6459 06/22/15 Professional Video Repair 24,105.91       Cleared 24,105.91  
6460 06/22/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 1,989.25         Cleared 1,989.25    
6461 07/13/15 AT&T 115.47            Cleared 115.47       
6462 07/13/15 ADT Security 422.94            Cleared 422.94       
6463 07/13/15 Gary R. Nikolitis, PBC Prop. A 150.00            Cleared 150.00       
6464 07/13/15 Land Research Management 3,943.75         Cleared 3,943.75    
6465 07/13/15 Office Depot 312.98            Cleared 312.98       
6466 07/13/15 PBSO 23,590.33       Cleared 23,590.33  
6467 07/13/15 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 257.07            Cleared 257.07       
6468 07/13/15 E-City Services LLC 1,495.00         Cleared 1,495.00    
6469 07/13/15 Waste Pro 34,512.50       Cleared 34,512.50  
6470 07/13/15 General Rental Center 250.93            Cleared 250.93       
6471 07/13/15 Underwood Management Services -                  Void -             -             
6472 07/13/15 Beverly Kuipers 34.99              Cleared 34.99         
6473 07/13/15 Janet Whipple 26.38              Cleared 26.38         
6474 07/13/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 4,135.50         Cleared 4,135.50    
6475 07/13/15 CMG - PB Remittance Address 123.84            Cleared 123.84       
6476 07/13/15 William Underwood 56.35              Cleared 56.35         
6477 07/13/15 Armand 265.00            Cleared 265.00       
6478 07/13/15 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departmen 126.19            Cleared 126.19       
6479 07/13/15 Coverall North America, Inc. 350.00            Cleared 350.00       
6480 07/13/15 Art of Palms Landscaping & Nursery 573.00            Cleared 573.00       
6481 07/13/15 All Star Plumbing & Drain Cleaning 70.00              Cleared 70.00         
6482 07/13/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 2,556.95         Cleared 2,556.95    
6483 07/16/15 Underwood Management Services 1,268.75         Cleared 1,268.75    
6484 07/16/15 IPFone 611.62            Cleared 611.62       
6485 07/21/15 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 28,893.00       Cleared 28,893.00  
6486 07/21/15 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 465.00            Cleared 465.00       
6487 07/21/15 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 239.78            Cleared 239.78       
6488 07/21/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11            Cleared 168.11       
6489 07/21/15 Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 7,350.00         Cleared 7,350.00    
6490 07/21/15 Ron Jarriel 500.00            Cleared 500.00       
6491 07/21/15 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,260.00         Cleared 1,260.00    
6492 07/21/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,763.40         Cleared 7,763.40    
6493 07/21/15 Waste Pro 14,900.00       Cleared 14,900.00  
6494 07/21/15 Supervisor of Elections Office 1,031.50         Cleared 1,031.50    
6495 07/21/15 David Browning 500.00            Cleared 500.00       
6496 07/21/15 Tom Goltzene 500.00            Cleared 500.00       
6497 07/21/15 Ryan Liang 500.00            Cleared 500.00       
6498 07/21/15 Jim Rockett 500.00            Cleared 500.00       
6499 07/21/15 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25       Cleared 29,196.25  
6500 07/21/15 FPL 539.46            Cleared 539.46       
6501 07/29/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 259.00            Cleared 259.00       
6502 08/07/15 AT&T 247.76            Cleared 247.76       
6503 08/07/15 Card Expressions 810.06            Cleared 810.06       
6504 08/07/15 Office Depot 4.69                Cleared 4.69           

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 35 of 208



Check Check O/S Cleared
Number Date Payee Amount Status Checks Checks

6505 08/07/15 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,215.00         Cleared 1,215.00    
6506 08/07/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 5,127.05         Cleared 5,127.05    
6507 08/07/15 Waste Pro 34,512.50       Cleared 34,512.50  
6508 08/07/15 Keshavarz & Associates 7,447.00         Cleared 7,447.00    
6509 08/07/15 Simmons & White, Inc. 1,858.68         Cleared 1,858.68    
6510 08/07/15 William Underwood 31.97              Cleared 31.97         
6511 08/07/15 Armand 200.00            Cleared 200.00       
6512 08/07/15 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departmen 99.95              Cleared 99.95         
6513 08/07/15 Coverall North America, Inc. 350.00            Cleared 350.00       
6514 08/07/15 Professional Video Repair 75.00              O/S 75.00         
6515 08/07/15 Vinceremos Therapeutic Riding Center 500.00            Cleared 500.00       
6516 08/07/15 CERT Team, Inc 161.91            Cleared 161.91       
6517 08/10/15 Office Depot 127.78            Cleared 127.78       
6518 08/10/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 2,420.44         Cleared 2,420.44    
6519 08/19/15 Land Research Management 5,508.30         Cleared 5,508.30    
6520 08/19/15 PBSO 23,590.37       Cleared 23,590.37  
6521 08/19/15 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 244.73            Cleared 244.73       
6522 08/19/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11            Cleared 168.11       
6523 08/19/15 Ron Jarriel 500.00            Cleared 500.00       
6524 08/19/15 Supervisor of Elections Office 256.50            O/S 256.50       
6525 08/19/15 David Browning 500.00            Cleared 500.00       
6526 08/19/15 Tom Goltzene 500.00            Cleared 500.00       
6527 08/19/15 Ryan Liang 500.00            O/S 500.00       
6528 08/19/15 Comcast 175.85            Cleared 175.85       
6529 08/19/15 Jim Rockett 500.00            O/S 500.00       
6530 08/19/15 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25       Cleared 29,196.25  
6531 08/19/15 Municode 650.00            Cleared 650.00       
6532 08/19/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 517.00            Cleared 517.00       
6533 08/19/15 Armand 65.00              Cleared 65.00         
6534 08/19/15 Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. -                  voided -             
6535 08/19/15 FPL 519.43             Cleared 519.43       
6536 08/19/15 IPFone -                  voided -             
6537 08/20/15 ADT Security 422.94             Cleared 422.94       
6538 08/20/15 Office Depot 159.56             Cleared 159.56       
6539 08/20/15 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 1,185.00          Cleared 1,185.00    
6540 08/20/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 166.50             Cleared 166.50       
6541 08/20/15 Underwood Management Services 168.75             Cleared 168.75       
6542 08/20/15 Simmons & White, Inc. 685.00             Cleared 685.00       
6543 08/20/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 2,219.27          Cleared 2,219.27    
6544 08/20/15 William Underwood 29.73              O/S 29.73         
6545 08/20/15 Waste Pro 3,400.00          Cleared 3,400.00    

1,286.21    #########

Total Checks Written In August 2015 127,018.08     

Checks Cleared In August 2015 127,531.30     

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 36 of 208



Period Date
Applied Posted Description Account Amount
GENERAL FUND

08/04/15 Amerigas Aug 15 001-314-100-000 227.10                 
08/04/15 BTR 001-316-200-000 60.00                   
08/04/15 Permits August 001-329-100-000 361.20                 
08/04/15 Lien Requests 001-341-000-000 65.00                   
08/04/15 Refund, Zephyrhills 001-512-510-000 9.15                     
08/12/15 Business Tax 001-316-200-000 1,552.26              
08/12/15 State Revenue Sharing July 2015 001-335-120-000 2,400.90              
08/12/15 Interest Earned 001-361-100-000 1.02                     
08/21/15 Atlantic Land 001-223-118-000 15,000.00            
08/21/15 Meadowbrook 001-223-126-000 5,000.00              

08/21/15 FPL 001-314-100-000 24,930.07            
08/21/15 CST August 2015 001-315-100-000 7,300.52              
08/21/15 August 21 deposit 001-316-200-000 100.00                 
08/21/15 PBC Franchisee 001-323-300-000 551.25                 
08/21/15 Permits August 001-329-100-000 121.20                 
08/21/15 Lien Requests 001-341-000-000 120.00                 
08/21/15 Com Champions 001-341-000-000 75.00                   
08/24/15 Keshavarz 3434 001-369-000-000 12,850.00            
08/25/15 Aug Revenue Sharing 001-335-120-000 6,694.42              
08/28/15 Big Dog 001-223-114-000 10,242.72            
08/28/15 Drysdale 001-223-115-000 2,500.00              
08/28/15 Amerigas 001-314-100-000 193.32                 
08/28/15 Permits August 001-329-100-000 120.00                 
08/28/15 August Sales Tax 001-335-180-000 17,527.66            
08/28/15 Lien Requests 001-341-000-000 60.00                   
08/31/15 Property Taxes Aug 001-311-100-000 247.60                 
08/31/15 BTR 001-316-200-000 40.00                   
08/31/15 FPL 001-323-100-000 20,515.42            

128,865.81          

ROAD FUND
08/17/15 August 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 101-312-410-000 20,655.02            
08/27/15 August Gas Tax Distribution 101-312-420-000 9,506.32              

30,161.34            

SANITATION FUND
08/31/15 Aug Solid Waste 405-325-205-000 2,391.06              
08/10/15 Solid Waste 405-343-120-000 588.22                 
08/28/15 Peter Roti 405-343-120-000 344.10                 

3,323.38              

TOTAL DEPOSITED IN AUGUST 2015 162,350.53          

LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
DEPOSIT DETAILS

REVENUES AND OTHER FUNDS RECEIVED IN AUGUST 2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 37 of 208



Check # Date Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total 001 101 305 405
6502 08/07/15 AT&T 001-519-410-000 247.76          247.76        247.76        
6503 08/07/15 Card Expressions 405-534-420-000 810.06          810.06        810.06        
6504 08/07/15 Office Depot 001-512-510-000 4.69              4.69            4.69            
6505 08/07/15 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 001-519-354-000 1,215.00       1,215.00     1,215.00     
6506 08/07/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-514-310-000 3,819.10       5,127.05     3,819.10     
6506 08/07/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-515-349-000 370.00          370.00        
6506 08/07/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-515-349-000 296.00          296.00        
6506 08/07/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-514-310-000 179.45          179.45        
6506 08/07/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-514-310-000 462.50          462.50        
6507 08/07/15 Waste Pro 405-534-434-000 34,512.50     34,512.50   34,512.50  
6508 08/07/15 Keshavarz & Associates 001-515-349-000 320.00          7,447.00     320.00        
6508 08/07/15 Keshavarz & Associates 001-515-349-000 2,312.00       2,312.00     
6508 08/07/15 Keshavarz & Associates 001-515-349-000 4,815.00       4,815.00     
6509 08/07/15 Simmons & White, Inc. 001-515-349-000 692.50          1,858.68     692.50        
6509 08/07/15 Simmons & White, Inc. 001-515-349-000 1,166.18       1,166.88     
6510 08/07/15 William Underwood 001-512-400-000 31.97            31.97          31.97          
6511 08/07/15 Armand 001-519-340-000 200.00          200.00        200.00        
6512 08/07/15 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Department 001-519-420-000 99.55            99.95          99.95          
6513 08/07/15 Coverall North America, Inc. 001-519-340-000 350.00          350.00        350.00        
6514 08/07/15 Professional Video Repair 001-519-460-000 75.00            75.00          75.00          
6515 08/07/15 Vinceremos Therapeutic Riding Center 001-511-820-000 500.00          500.00        500.00        
6516 08/07/15 CERT Team, Inc. 001-519-820-000 161.91          161.91        161.91        
6517 08/10/15 Office Depot 001-512-510.000 127.78          127.78        127.78        
6518 08/10/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-514-310-000 2,420.44       2,420.44     2,420.44     
6519 08/19/15 Land Research Management 001-515-349-000 2,000.00       5,508.30     5,508.30     
6519 08/19/15 Land Research Management 001-515-349-000 218.00          218.00        
6519 08/19/15 Land Research Management 001-515-349-000 2,123.30       2,123.30     
6519 08/19/15 Land Research Management 001-515-349-000 312.00          312.00        
6519 08/19/15 Land Research Management 001-515-310-000 312.00          312.00        
6519 08/19/15 Land Research Management 001-515-349-000 343.00          343.00        
6519 08/19/15 Land Research Management 001-515-343-000 200.00          200.00        
6520 08/19/15 PBSO 001-521-341-000 23,590.37     23,590.37   23,590.37   
6521 08/19/15 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 001-512-510-000 244.73          244.73        244.73        
6522 08/19/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 001-519-440-000 168.11          168.11        168.11        
6523 08/19/15 Ron Jarriel 001-511-499-000 500.00          500.00        500.00        
6524 08/19/15 Supervisor of Elections Office 001-512-493-000 256.50          256.50        256.50        
6525 08/19/15 David Browning 001-511-499-000 500.00          500.00        500.00        
6526 08/19/15 Tom Goltzene 001-511-499-000 500.00          500.00        500.00        

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
EXPENSES DETAIL

AUGUST 2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 38 of 208



Check # Date Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total 001 101 305 405
6527 08/19/15 Ryan Liang 001-511-499-000 500.00          500.00        500.00        
6528 08/19/15 Comcast 001-519-410-000 175.85          175.85        175.85        
6529 08/19/15 Jim Rockett 001-511-499-000 500.00          500.00        500.00        
6530 08/19/15 Underwood Management Services 001-512-340-000 22,471.08     29,196.25   22,471.08   
6530 08/19/15 Underwood Management Services 001-515-340-000 6,725.17       6,725.17     
6531 08/19/15 Municode 001-511-310-000 650.00          650.00        650.00        
6532 08/19/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-519-491-000 147.00          517.00        147.00        
6532 08/19/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-540-000 370.00          370.00        
6533 08/19/15 Armand 001-519-340-000 65.00            65.00          65.00          
6534 08/19/15 Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. voided -                -              -              
6535 08/19/15 FPL 001-519-420-000 519.43          519.43        519.43        
6536 08/19/15 IPFone voided -                -              -              
6537 08/20/15 ADT Security 001-519-440-000 422.94          422.94        422.94        
6538 08/20/15 Office Depot 001-512-510-000 107.88          159.56        107.88        
6538 08/20/15 Office Depot 001-512-510-000 13.99            13.99          
6538 08/20/15 Office Depot 001-512-510-000 37.69            37.69          
6539 08/20/15 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 001-519-315-000 1,185.00       1,185.00     1,185.00     
6540 08/20/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-515-349-000 166.50          166.50        166.50        
6541 08/20/15 Underwood Management Services 001-515-310-000 168.75          168.75        168.75        
6542 08/20/15 Simmons & White, Inc. 001-515-310-000 685.00          685.00        685.00        
6543 08/20/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-510-000 449.99          2,219.27     449.99        
6543 08/20/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-420-000 5.75              5.75            
6543 08/20/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-420-000 1.42              1.42            
6543 08/20/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-519-440-000 149.00          149.00        
6543 08/20/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-519-410-000 660.24          660.24        
6543 08/20/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-519-410-000 422.94          422.94        
6543 08/20/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-519-410-000 529.93          529.93        
6544 08/20/15 William Underwood 001-512-400-000 29.73            29.73          29.73          
6545 08/20/15 Waste Pro 405-534-434-000 3,400.00       3,400.00     -              3,400.00    

127,017.68   127,018.08 92,614.58   -             -             37,912.50  
(0.40)           

130,527.08 

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 39 of 208



001 GENERAL FUND

Account Number Description Amount

001-101-100-000 Wells Fargo Bank Account 666,325.30             
001-115-000-000 Accounts Receivable 22,642.00               
001-131-001-000 Due To/From General Fund (300,627.49)            
001-155-000-000 Prepaid Items 25,398.75               
Total Asset 413,738.56             

001-202-000-000 Accounts Payable (5,214.00)                
001-220-000-000 Deposit on Building Permits 299.28                    
001-223-101-000 CR-Loxahatchee Groves Commons (1,922.87)                
001-223-102-000 CR-Solar Sport (2,435.65)                
001-223-103-000 CR-Day Property -                          
001-223-104-000 CR-Community of Hope -                          
001-223-105-000 CR-Carlson Farms 2,326.25                 
001-223-109-000 CR-Palm Bch State College 783.09                    
001-223-111-000 CR- Valley Crest (55.51)                     
001-223-112-000 CR-FMM 1, LLC (1,269.15)                
001-223-113-000 CR- Novos Valencia (3,937.52)                
001-223-114-000 CR- Big Dog 166.50                    
001-223-115-000 CR- Drysdale (1,617.71)                
001-223-116-000 CR- YEE Corporation 3,963.75                 
001-223-117-000 CR-Day Property NEW -                          
001-223-118-000 CR-Atlantic SP (2,530.66)                
001-223-119-000 CR-Pimentel Tree Mitigation 67.50                      
001-223-120-000 CR-Seth Briers 5,800.00                 
001-223-121-000 CR-Day Site Plan -                          
001-223-122-000 CR-Seventh Day 2,718.75                 
001-223-123-000 CR- A Cut Above 4,782.00                 
001-223-124-000 CR-DDS & Hill 2,000.00                 
001-223-125-000 CR- 162nd Drive North, LLD 500.00                    
001-223-126-000 CR-Meadowlands (508.30)                   
Total Liability 3,915.75                 

001-271-000-000 Fund Balance 975,944.18             

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures (566,121.37)            

Total Fund Balance 409,822.81             

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BALANCE SHEET

AS OF AUGUST 31, 2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 40 of 208



Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 413,738.56             

101 TRANSPORTATION FUND

Account Number Description Amount

101-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Road Fund 1,046,176.79          
101-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 274,309.76             

Total Asset 1,320,486.55          

101-202-000-000 Accounts Payable -                          

Total Liability -                          

101-270-005-000 Five Cent Fund Balance 297,948.46             
101-270-006-000 Six Cent Fund Balance 464,191.00             
101-271-000-000 Fund Balance 274,007.12             

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 284,339.97             

Total Fund Balance 1,320,486.55          

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 1,320,486.55          

305 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

Account Number Description Amount

305-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Cap Improvements 1,224,427.87          
305-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 6,692.00                 

Total Asset 1,231,119.87          

305-202-000-000 Accounts Payable -                          

Total Liability -                          

305-271-000-000 Fund Balance 1,220,012.87          

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 11,107.00               

Total Fund Balance 1,231,119.87          

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 1,231,119.87          

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 41 of 208



405 SANITATION FUND

Account Number Description  Amount

405-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Sanitation Fund 38,959.58               
405-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 19,550.71               

Total Asset 58,510.29               

405-202-000-000 Accounts Payable -                          

Total Liability -                          

405-271-000-000 Fund Balance 33,362.58               

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 25,147.71               

Total Fund Balance 58,510.29               

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 58,510.29               

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 42 of 208



100% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-311-100-000 Ad Valorem Taxes -                       229,355        -                  230,431                 (1,076)                       100%
Ad Valorem Taxes Subtotal -                     229,355      -                 230,431               (1,076)                     100%

001-314-100-000 Electric Utility Tax 26,405                 233,094        -                  223,000                 10,094                      105%
001-315-100-000 Communications Services 7,737                   84,304          -                  92,300                   (7,996)                       91%
001-316-200-000 County Occupational License 2,773                   10,528          -                  6,500                     4,028                        162%

Local Taxes Subtotal 36,916               327,926      -                 321,800               6,126                      102%

001-323-100-000 FPL Franchise Fee 20,887                 191,277        -                  191,500                 (223)                          100%
001-323-125-000 Haulers License Fee -                       1,525             -                  1,525                     -                            100%
001-323-300-000 PBC Water Utility Franchise 662                      6,547             -                  6,500                     47                             101%
001-329-100-000 Planning & Zoning Permit 620                      9,612             -                  8,700                     912                           110%

Permits, Franchise Fees & Special Subtotal 22,169               208,961      -                 208,225               736                         100%

001-335-120-000 State Revenue Sharing 6,694                   82,035          -                  89,689                   (7,654)                       91%
001-335-180-000 Half Cent Sales Tax 21,008                 228,965        -                  251,975                 (23,010)                    91%

Intergovernmentall Revenue Subtotal 27,702               311,000      -                 341,664               (30,664)                  91%

001-341-000-000 General Government Charges 535                      4,661             -                  4,000                     661                           117%
001-343-349-000 Cost Recovery Fees 3,436                   83,359          -                  80,000                   3,359                        104%

Charges for Services Subtotal 3,971                 88,019        -                 84,000                 4,019                      105%

001-351-100-000 Court Fines -                       -                -                 -                         -                            
001-354-100-000 Code Enforcement Fines 605                      7,014             -                  6,400                     614                           110%

Code Enforcement Fines Subtotal 605                    7,014           -                 6,400                   614                         110%

001-361-100-000 Interest 3                          50                  -                  245                        (195)                          20%
001-369-000-000 Other Misc Income -                       13,000          -                  200                        12,800                      6500%

Other Misc Revenue Subtotal 3                        13,050        -                 445                      12,605                    2933%

001-381-305-000 Transfer from CIP Fund -                     -              -                 1,000,000            (1,000,000)             0%
001-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance* -                       -                -                  -                         -                          #DIV/0!

Other Non-operating Sources Subotal -                     -              -                 1,000,000            (1,000,000)             0%

Grand Total Revenue 91,366               1,185,324   -                 2,192,965            (1,007,641)             54%

BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

General Fund
Revenues

UMSG,LLC

Page 13 of 102
Corrected: 10/21/2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 43 of 208



100% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-511-310-000 Professional Services 1,475                   4,613             -                  2,650                     (1,963)                       174%
001-511-400-000 Travel -                       -                -                  3,000                     3,000                        0%
001-511-492-000 Other Operating Expenses -                       3,225             -                  3,300                     75                             98%
001-511-499-000 Other Current Charges - Council Reimbursement 2,500                   27,500          -                  30,000                   2,500                        92%
001-511-500-000 Education & Training -                       48                  -                  1,100                     1,052                        4%
001-511-510-000 Office Supplies -                       388                -                  400                        12                             97%
001-511-520-000 Operating Supplies 10                        810                -                  800                        (10)                            101%
001-511-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions 580                      3,958             -                  3,435                     (523)                          115%
001-511-820-000 Special Events/Contributions 264                      10,786          -                  10,550                   (236)                          102%

Legislative Total 4,829                 51,328        -                 55,235                 3,907                      93%

001-512-340-000 Other Services 22,471                 269,653        -                  269,653                 0                               100%
001-512-400-000 Travel -                       960                -                  1,500                     540                           64%
001-512-420-000 Postage & Freight - NEW 49                        472                -                  1,000                     528                           47%
001-512-490-000 Legal Advertising -                       (678)              -                  500                        1,178                        -136%
001-512-492-000 Other Operating Expenses -                       446                -                  944                        498                           47%
001-512-493-000 Election Expense (257)                     19,467          -                  23,010                   3,543                        85%
001-512-510-000 Office Supplies 954                      31,048          -                  32,000                   952                           97%
001-512-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions -                       381                -                  570                        189                           67%

Executive Total 23,217               321,749      -                 329,177               7,428                      98%

001-513-320-000 Accounting and Auditing -                       16,700          -                  18,000                   1,300                        93%
001-513-470-000 Printing and Binding -                       -                -                  1,751                     1,751                        0%
001-513-490-000 Legal Advertising -                       -                -                  2,000                     2,000                        0%
001-513-491-000 Computer Services -                       5,883             -                  11,919                   6,036                        49%

Financial & Administrative Total -                     22,583        -                 33,670                 11,087                    67%

001-514-310-000 Professional Services 8,140                   84,362          -                  90,000                   5,638                        94%
Legal Total 8,140                 84,362        -                 90,000                 5,638                      94%

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BUDGET VS ACTUAL

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

General Fund
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 14 of 102
Corrected: 10/21/2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 44 of 208



100% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-515-310-000 Professional Services 1,670                   87,310.31     -                  77,150                   (10,160)                    113%
001-515-340-000 Other Services 6,725                   80,702.04     -                  70,702                   (10,000)                    114%
001-515-343-000 Planning & Zoning Contract 2,073                   17,254.20     -                  20,000                   2,746                        86%
001-515-349-000 Cost Recovery Expenditure 3,436                   93,450.22     -                  85,000                   (8,450)                       110%
001-515-490-000 Legal Advertising - NEW -                       6,023.20       -                  10,000                   3,977                        60%

Comprehensive Planning & Zoning Total 13,903               284,740      -                 262,852               (21,888)                  108%

001-519-315-000 Special Magistrate -                       7,054             -                  7,000                     (54)                            101%
001-519-340-000 Other Services 480                      2,405             -                  2,000                     (405)                          120%
001-519-354-000 Code Compliance -                       24,763          -                  36,000                   11,237                      69%
001-519-410-000 Communications Services 615                      8,442             -                  8,100                     (342)                          104%
001-519-420-000 Building Utilities 472                      2,616             -                  2,400                     (216)                          NA
001-519-440-000 Rentals and Leases 317                      18,904          -                  20,783                   1,879                        91%
001-519-450-000 Insurance -                       21,813          -                  22,000                   187                           99%
001-519-460-000 Repair & Maint - Building 191                      16,959          -                  18,100                   1,141                        94%
001-519-490-000 Computer Repair -                       2,785             -                  5,500                     2,715                        51%
001-519-491-000 Computer Services 147                      28,277          -                  33,292                   5,015                        85%
001-519-492-000 Other Operating Expenses -                       142                -                  -                         (142)                          NA
001-519-494-000 Inspector General Office 2,539                   2,539             -                  5,280                     2,741                        48%
001-519-610-000 Land Acquisition -                       27,414          27,500                   86                             100%
001-519-620-000 Chamber of Commerce Property 4,300                   487,308        483,010                 (4,298)                       101%
001-519-820-000 Loxahatchee Groves CERT -                       537                -                  2,000                     1,463                        27%
001-519-900-000 Transfer to Transportation Fund -                -                         -                            NA
001-519-920-000 Transfer To Capital Projects -                       -                -                  -                         -                            
001-519-990-000 Contingency -                       -                -                  454,482                 454,482                    0%
001-519-998-000 Transfer to Fund Balance

Other Governmental Services Total 9,060                 651,958      -                 1,127,447            475,489                  58%

001-521-341-000 Professional Services-PBSO 24,062                 283,556        -                  283,084                 (472)                          100%
001-521-342-000 Contractual-ADDL PBSO -                       3,066             -                  10,500                   7,434                        29%

Law Enforcement Total 24,062               286,622      -                 293,584               6,962                      98%

001-539-310-000 Other Services -                       -                -                  -                         -                            
001-539-340-000 Professional Services -                       736                -                  1,000                     264                           74%

Public Works Total -                     736              -                 1,000                   264                         74%

Grand Total Expenditure 83,212               1,704,078   -                 2,192,965            488,887                  78%

Net Revenue 8,154                 (518,754)     -                 -                       

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BUDGET VS ACTUAL

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

General Fund
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 15 of 102
Corrected: 10/21/2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 45 of 208



100% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

101-312-410-000 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (1 to 6 cent) 20,680                 237,925        -                  250,858                 (12,933)                    95%
101-312-420-000 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (1 to 5 cent) 9,724                   111,728        -                  117,768                 (6,040)                       95%
101-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -                       -                -                  -                         -                            

Total Revenue 30,404               349,653      -                 368,626               (18,973)                  95%
Represents consumption of fund balance.  This is not true revenue by definition or reflected in GL in transactions

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

101-541-467-000 Traffic Control Signs (6 ct) Maint. -                       4,611             -                  6,000                     1,389                        77%
101-541-468-000 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Maint. 15,596                 45,895          -                  42,059                   (3,836)                       109%
101-541-469-000 District Roads (6 ct) Maint. 93,738                 93,738          -                  93,738                   -                            100%
101-541-632-000 Special Projects (6 cent) -                       -                -                  -                         -                            
101-541-920-000 Transfer to Capital Projects -                       -                -                  -                         -                            
101-541-990-000 Transfer to Fund Balance (5c) 117,768                 117,768                    0%
101-541-996-000 Transfer to Fund Balance (6c) 109061 109061 0%

Total Expenditure 109,334             144,244      -                 368,626               224,382                  39%

Net Revenue (78,930)              205,410      -                       

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BUDGET VS ACTUAL

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

Transportation Fund
Revenues

Transportation Fund
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 16 of 102
Corrected: 10/21/2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 46 of 208



100% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used
305-363-990-000 Transfer In From General Fund -                       -                -                  -                         -                            NA
305-363-991-000 Contributions from Transportation Fund -                       -                -                  -                         -                            
305-366-305-000 Contributions and Donations 40,000          40,000                   
305-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -                       -                -                  1,028,934              (1,000,000)               0%

Total Revenue -                     40,000        -                 1,068,934            (1,000,000)             4%

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used
305-519-600-000 B Road OGEM Improvements 40,000                   
305-541-610-000 Surveying Town Roads -                       -                -                  -                         -                            
305-541-630-000 Okeechobee and D Road Traffic Light -                       -                -                  -                         -                            
305-541-640-000 Town Roads OGEM Projects -                       -                -                  -                         -                            
305-541-650-000 Trails -                       -                -                  -                         -                            
305-541-654-000 Purchase Roads from LGWCD -                       28,893          -                  28,934                   41                             100%
305-581-001-000 Interfund Transfer Out To GF -                     -              -                 1,000,000            1,000,000               0%

Total Expenditure -                     28,893        -                 1,068,934            1,000,041               3%

Net Revenue -                     11,107        -                       

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BUDGET VS ACTUAL

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

Capital Improvement Program
Revenues

Capital Improvement Program
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 17 of 102
Corrected: 10/21/2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 47 of 208



100% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

405-325-205-000 Solid Waste Assessments -                       438,788        -                  436,646                 2,142                        100%
405-325-206-000 Discount Fees -                       (13,550)         -                  (13,550)                  0                               100%
405-343-120-000 SWA Recycling Income -                       3,923             -                  6,700                     (2,777)                       59%
405-361-100-000 Interest -                       2,259             -                  2,260                     (1)                              NA
405-363-990-000 Contributions from General Fund -                       -                -                  -                         -                            
405-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance 18022

Total Revenue -                     431,421      -                 450,078               (18,657)                  96%

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

405-534-345-000 Contractual - Waste Over -                       12,548          -                  12,600                   53                             100%
405-534-346-000 PBC Administration Fee 1 -                       4,182             -                  4,318                     136                           97%
405-534-420-000 Postage & Freight -                       810                -                  1,110                     300                           73%
405-534-434-000 Solid Waste Contractor 34,513                 420,146        -                  428,450                 8,304                        98%
405-534-436-000 Other Sanitation Service -                       3,100             -                  3,100                     -                            100%
405-534-490-000 Legal Advertising -                       -                -                  500                        500                           0%

Total Expenditure 34,513               440,785      -                 450,078               9,293                      98%

Net Revenue (34,513)              (9,365)         -                       

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BUDGET VS ACTUAL

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

Solid Waste Fund
Revenues

UMSG,LLC

Page 18 of 102
Corrected: 10/21/2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 48 of 208



Beg Bank Acct Balance 9/1/2015 $2,977,152.73

Deposits and Other Credits
      Deposits 122,330.64    
      Interest 3.30               122,333.94       

Checks 227,506.15    
Other Withdrawals -                 

227,506.15       

Ending Bank Acct Balance 9/30/2015 $2,871,980.52 $2,871,980.52

Total of Outstanding Checks 1,700.00         

Adjusted Acct Balance $2,870,280.52

Outstanding Checks
Check # Date Cut Amount Check# Date Cut Amount

see checks written tab

Ending Book Bal 2,870,303.54$     

Col Total -               -                 
Total Outstanding Checks

For Period Ending 09/30/2015

Town of Loxahatchee Groves - Bank Reconciliation
Wells Fargo 

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 49 of 208



Check Check O/S Cleared
Number Date Payee Amount Status Checks Checks

6387 05/08/15 Armand 65.00              O/S 65.00         
6388 05/08/15 FPL 76.51              Cleared 76.51           
6389 05/08/15 IPFone 0.51                Cleared 0.51             
6390 05/08/15 Dakoma Roofing 60.00              Cleared 60.00           
6391 05/08/15 Robert Brokaw 7,750.00         Cleared 7,750.00      
6392 05/08/15 Signarama 395.07            Cleared 395.07         
6393 05/11/15 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 103.90            Cleared 103.90         
6394 05/21/15 Office Depot 760.46            Cleared 760.46         
6395 05/21/15 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 586.19            Cleared 586.19         
6396 05/21/15 Ron Jarriel 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6397 05/21/15 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 3,420.00         Cleared 3,420.00      
6398 05/21/15 Karen Hainline 525.00            Cleared 525.00         
6399 05/21/15 David Browning 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6400 05/21/15 Tom Goltzene 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6401 05/21/15 Ryan Liang 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6402 05/21/15 Comcast 266.40            Cleared 266.40         
6403 05/21/15 Jim Rockett 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6404 05/21/15 Underwood Management Services 29,746.25       Cleared 29,746.25    
6405 05/21/15 Palm Beach Post - Subscription 722.40            Cleared 722.40         
6406 05/21/15 William Underwood 124.78            Cleared 124.78         
6407 05/21/15 Armand 200.00            Cleared 200.00         
6408 05/21/15 FPL 203.11            Cleared 203.11         
6409 05/21/15 Robert Brokaw 5,000.00         Cleared 5,000.00      
6410 05/21/15 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departmen 141.95            Cleared 141.95         
6411 05/21/15 Artistic Bronze Inc. 795.00            Cleared 795.00         
6412 05/21/15 Two Men and a Truck 2,137.28         Cleared 2,137.28      
6413 05/21/15 Robert Brokaw 5,000.00         Cleared 5,000.00      
6414 06/05/15 Card Expressions 207.16            Cleared 207.16         
6415 06/05/15 Land Research Management 3,912.50         Cleared 3,912.50      
6416 06/05/15 Office Depot 531.36            Cleared 531.36         
6417 06/05/15 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 675.45            Cleared 675.45         
6418 06/05/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11            Cleared 168.11         
6419 06/05/15 E-City Services LLC 1,500.00         Cleared 1,500.00      
6420 06/05/15 Supervisor of Elections Office 2,540.95         Cleared 2,540.95      
6421 06/05/15 Comcast 369.30            Cleared 369.30         
6422 06/05/15 Underwood Management Services 1,150.00         Cleared 1,150.00      
6423 06/05/15 Keshavarz & Associates 67,421.26       Cleared 67,421.26    
6424 06/05/15 Creative Marketing Products 236.46            Cleared 236.46         
6425 06/05/15 Armand 200.00            Cleared 200.00         
6426 06/05/15 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departmen 83.29              Cleared 83.29           
6427 06/05/15 Two Men and a Truck 243.00            Cleared 243.00         
6428 06/05/15 Tim Woods 200.00            Cleared 200.00         
6429 06/05/15 Caledonia Nursery 600.00            Cleared 600.00         
6430 06/05/15 Captain Morgan Wraps 800.00            Cleared 800.00         
6431 06/05/15 The Pin Center 614.50            Cleared 614.50         
6432 06/05/15 Proton Electric Service, LLC 2,546.50         Cleared 2,546.50      
6433 06/05/15 ISM Telecom 1,639.51         Cleared 1,639.51      
6434 06/22/15 AT&T 203.96            Cleared 203.96         
6435 06/22/15 Card Expressions 125.00            Cleared 125.00         
6436 06/22/15 Gov't Finance Officers Assoc. 160.00            Cleared 160.00         
6437 06/22/15 Office Depot 49.99              Cleared 49.99           
6438 06/22/15 PBSO 23,590.33       Cleared 23,590.33    
6439 06/22/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 179.10            Cleared 179.10         
6440 06/22/15 Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 6,850.00         Cleared 6,850.00      
6441 06/22/15 Ron Jarriel 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6442 06/22/15 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,182.50         Cleared 2,182.50      
6443 06/22/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,674.25         Cleared 7,674.25      

CHECKS WRITTEN
CLEARED/OUTSTANDING

SEPTEMBER 2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 50 of 208



Check Check O/S Cleared
Number Date Payee Amount Status Checks Checks

CHECKS WRITTEN
CLEARED/OUTSTANDING

SEPTEMBER 2015

6444 06/22/15 Waste Pro 34,512.50       Cleared 34,512.50    
6445 06/22/15 David Browning 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6446 06/22/15 Tom Goltzene 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6447 06/22/15 Ryan Liang 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6448 06/22/15 Jim Rockett 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6449 06/22/15 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25       Cleared 29,196.25    
6450 06/22/15 Keshavarz & Associates 12,850.00       Cleared 12,850.00    
6451 06/22/15 Municode 2,488.05         Cleared 2,488.05      
6452 06/22/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 3,487.93         Cleared 3,487.93      
6453 06/22/15 FPL 430.17            Cleared 430.17         
6454 06/22/15 Captain Morgan Wraps 800.00            Cleared 800.00         
6455 06/22/15 Coverall North America, Inc. 560.00            Cleared 560.00         
6456 06/22/15 Art of Palms Landscaping & Nursery 1,715.00         Cleared 1,715.00      
6457 06/22/15 Comfart Zone 555.00            Cleared 555.00         
6458 06/22/15 Jim Gribble 2,250.00         Cleared 2,250.00      
6459 06/22/15 Professional Video Repair 24,105.91       Cleared 24,105.91    
6460 06/22/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 1,989.25         Cleared 1,989.25      
6461 07/13/15 AT&T 115.47            Cleared 115.47         
6462 07/13/15 ADT Security 422.94            Cleared 422.94         
6463 07/13/15 Gary R. Nikolitis, PBC Prop. A 150.00            Cleared 150.00         
6464 07/13/15 Land Research Management 3,943.75         Cleared 3,943.75      
6465 07/13/15 Office Depot 312.98            Cleared 312.98         
6466 07/13/15 PBSO 23,590.33       Cleared 23,590.33    
6467 07/13/15 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 257.07            Cleared 257.07         
6468 07/13/15 E-City Services LLC 1,495.00         Cleared 1,495.00      
6469 07/13/15 Waste Pro 34,512.50       Cleared 34,512.50    
6470 07/13/15 General Rental Center 250.93            Cleared 250.93         
6471 07/13/15 Underwood Management Services -                  Void -             -               
6472 07/13/15 Beverly Kuipers 34.99              Cleared 34.99           
6473 07/13/15 Janet Whipple 26.38              Cleared 26.38           
6474 07/13/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 4,135.50         Cleared 4,135.50      
6475 07/13/15 CMG - PB Remittance Address 123.84            Cleared 123.84         
6476 07/13/15 William Underwood 56.35              Cleared 56.35           
6477 07/13/15 Armand 265.00            Cleared 265.00         
6478 07/13/15 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departmen 126.19            Cleared 126.19         
6479 07/13/15 Coverall North America, Inc. 350.00            Cleared 350.00         
6480 07/13/15 Art of Palms Landscaping & Nursery 573.00            Cleared 573.00         
6481 07/13/15 All Star Plumbing & Drain Cleaning 70.00              Cleared 70.00           
6482 07/13/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 2,556.95         Cleared 2,556.95      
6483 07/16/15 Underwood Management Services 1,268.75         Cleared 1,268.75      
6484 07/16/15 IPFone 611.62            Cleared 611.62         
6485 07/21/15 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 28,893.00       Cleared 28,893.00    
6486 07/21/15 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 465.00            Cleared 465.00         
6487 07/21/15 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 239.78            Cleared 239.78         
6488 07/21/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11            Cleared 168.11         
6489 07/21/15 Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 7,350.00         Cleared 7,350.00      
6490 07/21/15 Ron Jarriel 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6491 07/21/15 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,260.00         Cleared 1,260.00      
6492 07/21/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,763.40         Cleared 7,763.40      
6493 07/21/15 Waste Pro 14,900.00       Cleared 14,900.00    
6494 07/21/15 Supervisor of Elections Office 1,031.50         Cleared 1,031.50      
6495 07/21/15 David Browning 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6496 07/21/15 Tom Goltzene 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6497 07/21/15 Ryan Liang 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6498 07/21/15 Jim Rockett 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6499 07/21/15 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25       Cleared 29,196.25    
6500 07/21/15 FPL 539.46            Cleared 539.46         

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 51 of 208



Check Check O/S Cleared
Number Date Payee Amount Status Checks Checks

CHECKS WRITTEN
CLEARED/OUTSTANDING

SEPTEMBER 2015

6501 07/29/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 259.00            Cleared 259.00         
6502 08/07/15 AT&T 247.76            Cleared 247.76         
6503 08/07/15 Card Expressions 810.06            Cleared 810.06         
6504 08/07/15 Office Depot 4.69                Cleared 4.69             
6505 08/07/15 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,215.00         Cleared 1,215.00      
6506 08/07/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 5,127.05         Cleared 5,127.05      
6507 08/07/15 Waste Pro 34,512.50       Cleared 34,512.50    
6508 08/07/15 Keshavarz & Associates 7,447.00         Cleared 7,447.00      
6509 08/07/15 Simmons & White, Inc. 1,858.68         Cleared 1,858.68      
6510 08/07/15 William Underwood 31.97              Cleared 31.97           
6511 08/07/15 Armand 200.00            Cleared 200.00         
6512 08/07/15 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departmen 99.95              Cleared 99.95           
6513 08/07/15 Coverall North America, Inc. 350.00            Cleared 350.00         
6514 08/07/15 Professional Video Repair 75.00              Cleared -             75.00           
6515 08/07/15 Vinceremos Therapeutic Riding Center 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6516 08/07/15 CERT Team, Inc 161.91            Cleared 161.91         
6517 08/10/15 Office Depot 127.78            Cleared 127.78         
6518 08/10/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 2,420.44         Cleared 2,420.44      
6519 08/19/15 Land Research Management 5,508.30         Cleared 5,508.30      
6520 08/19/15 PBSO 23,590.37       Cleared 23,590.37    
6521 08/19/15 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 244.73            Cleared 244.73         
6522 08/19/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11            Cleared 168.11         
6523 08/19/15 Ron Jarriel 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6524 08/19/15 Supervisor of Elections Office 256.50            Cleared -             256.50         
6525 08/19/15 David Browning 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6526 08/19/15 Tom Goltzene 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6527 08/19/15 Ryan Liang 500.00            Cleared -             500.00         
6528 08/19/15 Comcast 175.85            Cleared 175.85         
6529 08/19/15 Jim Rockett 500.00            Cleared -             500.00         
6530 08/19/15 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25       Cleared 29,196.25    
6531 08/19/15 Municode 650.00            Cleared 650.00         
6532 08/19/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 517.00            Cleared 517.00         
6533 08/19/15 Armand 65.00              Cleared 65.00           
6534 08/19/15 Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. -                  voided -             
6535 08/19/15 FPL 519.43             Cleared 519.43         
6536 08/19/15 IPFone -                  voided -             
6537 08/20/15 ADT Security 422.94             Cleared 422.94         
6538 08/20/15 Office Depot 159.56             Cleared 159.56         
6539 08/20/15 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 1,185.00          Cleared 1,185.00      
6540 08/20/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 166.50             Cleared 166.50         
6541 08/20/15 Underwood Management Services 168.75             Cleared 168.75         
6542 08/20/15 Simmons & White, Inc. 685.00             Cleared 685.00         
6543 08/20/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 2,219.27          Cleared 2,219.27      
6544 08/20/15 William Underwood 29.73              Cleared -             29.73           
6545 08/20/15 Waste Pro 3,400.00          Cleared 3,400.00      
6546 09/03/15 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 11,445.83       Cleared 11,445.83    
6547 09/10/15 AT&T -                  voided -               
6548 09/10/15 Land Research Management -                  voided -               
6549 09/10/15 Office Depot -                  voided -               
6550 09/10/15 TGI Office Automation LOCAL -                  voided -               
6551 09/10/15 Waste Pro -                  voided -               
6552 09/10/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, -                  voided -               
6553 09/10/15 Central Palm Beach County Cham -                  voided -               
6554 09/10/15 Comcast -                  voided -               
6555 09/10/15 Keshavarz & Associates -                  voided -               
6556 09/10/15 Wells Fargo Business Card -                  voided -               
6557 09/10/15 Armand -                  voided -               

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 52 of 208



Check Check O/S Cleared
Number Date Payee Amount Status Checks Checks

CHECKS WRITTEN
CLEARED/OUTSTANDING

SEPTEMBER 2015

6558 09/10/15 IPFone -                  voided -               
6559 09/10/15 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departmen -                  voided -               
6560 09/10/15 Coverall North America, Inc. -                  voided -               
6561 09/10/15 D.M. Young Tree Service, Inc. -                  voided -               
6562 09/10/15 Wells Fargo Business Card -                  voided -               
6563 09/10/15 Palm Beach County -                  voided -               
6564 09/11/15 AT&T 452.51            Cleared 452.51         
6565 09/11/15 Land Research Management 2,759.95         Cleared 2,759.95      
6566 09/11/15 Office Depot 209.98            Cleared 209.98         
6567 09/11/15 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 438.05            Cleared 438.05         
6568 09/11/15 Waste Pro 34,512.50       Cleared 34,512.50    
6569 09/11/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 8,417.45         Cleared 8,417.45      
6570 09/11/15 Central Palm Beach County Cham 580.00            Cleared 580.00         
6571 09/11/15 Comcast 264.49            Cleared 264.49         
6572 09/11/15 Keshavarz & Associates 3,053.30         Cleared 3,053.30      
6573 09/11/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 619.17            Cleared 619.17         
6574 09/11/15 Armand 200.00            Cleared 200.00         
6575 09/11/15 IPFone 427.57            Cleared 427.57         
6576 09/11/15 Robert Brokaw 4,300.00         Cleared 4,300.00      
6577 09/11/15 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departmen 99.95              Cleared 99.95           
6578 09/11/15 Coverall North America, Inc. 280.00            Cleared 280.00         
6579 09/11/15 D.M. Young Tree Service, Inc. 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6580 09/11/15 Palm Beach County 2,539.00         Cleared 2,539.00      
6581 09/22/15 Land Research Management -                  voided -               
6582 09/22/15 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr -                  voided -               
6583 09/22/15 Office Depot -                  voided -               
6584 09/22/15 PBSO -                  voided -               
6585 09/22/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L -                  voided -               
6586 09/22/15 Ron Jarriel -                  voided -               
6587 09/22/15 David Browning -                  voided -               
6588 09/22/15 Tom Goltzene -                  voided -               
6589 09/22/15 Ryan Liang -                  voided -               
6590 09/22/15 Jim Rockett -                  voided -               
6591 09/22/15 Underwood Management Services -                  voided -               
6592 09/22/15 SIRDAR TRUCKING INC -                  voided -               
6593 09/22/15 FPL -                  voided -               
6594 09/22/15 Pye Barker -                  voided -               
6595 09/22/15 Land Research Management -                  voided -               
6596 09/22/15 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr -                  voided -               
6597 09/22/15 Office Depot -                  voided -               
6598 09/22/15 PBSO -                  voided -               
6599 09/22/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L -                  voided -               
6600 09/22/15 Ron Jarriel -                  voided -               
6601 09/22/15 David Browning -                  voided -               
6602 09/22/15 Tom Goltzene -                  voided -               
6603 09/22/15 Ryan Liang -                  voided -               
6604 09/22/15 Jim Rockett -                  voided -               
6605 09/22/15 Underwood Management Services -                  voided -               
6606 09/22/15 SIRDAR TRUCKING INC -                  voided -               
6607 09/22/15 FPL -                  voided -               
6608 09/22/15 Pye Barker -                  voided -               
6595 09/22/15 Land Research Management -                  voided -               
6596 09/22/15 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr -                  voided -               
6597 09/22/15 Office Depot -                  voided -               
6598 09/22/15 PBSO -                  voided -               
6599 09/22/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L -                  voided -               
6600 09/22/15 Ron Jarriel -                  voided -               

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 53 of 208



Check Check O/S Cleared
Number Date Payee Amount Status Checks Checks

CHECKS WRITTEN
CLEARED/OUTSTANDING

SEPTEMBER 2015

6601 09/22/15 David Browning -                  voided -               
6602 09/22/15 Tom Goltzene -                  voided -               
6603 09/22/15 Ryan Liang -                  voided -               
6604 09/22/15 Jim Rockett -                  voided -               
6605 09/22/15 Underwood Management Services -                  voided -               
6606 09/22/15 SIRDAR TRUCKING INC -                  voided -               
6607 09/22/15 FPL -                  voided -               
6608 09/22/15 Pye Barker -                  voided -               
6609 09/23/15 Land Research Management -                  voided -               
6610 09/23/15 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr -                  voided -               
6611 09/23/15 Office Depot -                  voided -               
6612 09/23/15 PBSO -                  voided -               
6613 09/23/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L -                  voided -               
6614 09/23/15 Ron Jarriel -                  voided -               
6615 09/23/15 David Browning -                  voided -               
6616 09/23/15 Tom Goltzene -                  voided -               
6617 09/23/15 Ryan Liang -                  voided -               
6618 09/23/15 Jim Rockett -                  voided -               
6619 09/23/15 Underwood Management Services -                  voided -               
6620 09/23/15 SIRDAR TRUCKING INC -                  voided -               
6621 09/23/15 FPL -                  voided -               
6622 09/23/15 Pye Barker -                  voided -               
6609 09/23/15 Land Research Management -                  voided -               
6610 09/23/15 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr -                  voided -               
6611 09/23/15 Office Depot -                  voided -               
6612 09/23/15 PBSO -                  voided -               
6613 09/23/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L -                  voided -               
6614 09/23/15 Ron Jarriel -                  voided -               
6615 09/23/15 David Browning -                  voided -               
6616 09/23/15 Tom Goltzene -                  voided -               
6617 09/23/15 Ryan Liang -                  voided -               
6618 09/23/15 Jim Rockett -                  voided -               
6619 09/23/15 Underwood Management Services -                  voided -               
6620 09/23/15 SIRDAR TRUCKING INC -                  voided -               
6621 09/23/15 FPL -                  voided -               
6622 09/23/15 Pye Barker -                  voided -               
6609 09/24/15 Land Research Management 656.00            Cleared 656.00         
6610 09/24/15 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 93,738.00       Cleared 93,738.00    
6611 09/24/15 Office Depot 305.60            Cleared 305.60         
6612 09/24/15 PBSO 24,062.17       Cleared 24,062.17    
6613 09/24/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11            Cleared 168.11         
6614 09/24/15 Ron Jarriel 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6615 09/24/15 David Browning 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6616 09/24/15 Tom Goltzene 500.00            O/S 500.00       -               
6617 09/24/15 Ryan Liang 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6618 09/24/15 Jim Rockett 500.00            O/S 500.00       -               
6619 09/24/15 Underwood Management Services 29,627.50       Cleared -             29,627.50    
6620 09/24/15 SIRDAR TRUCKING INC 700.00            O/S 700.00       -               
6621 09/24/15 FPL 372.10            Cleared -             372.10         
6622 09/24/15 Pye Barker 190.60            Cleared -             190.60         
6623 09/24/15 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,950.09         Cleared -             2,950.09      
6624 09/24/15 Philip S. Deming & Associates 1,475.00         Cleared -             1,475.00      

1,700.00    543,900.39  

Total Checks Written In September 2015 227,844.92     

Checks Cleared In September 2015 227,506.15     

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 54 of 208



Period Date
Applied Posted Description Account Amount
GENERAL FUND

9/9/2015 Business Tax Receipts 001-316-200-000 2,752.94               
9/9/2015 Interest Earned 001-361-100-000 3.30                      

9/15/2015 FPL Sept 2015 001-314-100-000 26,405.41            
9/15/2015 Business Tax 001-316-200-000 20.00                    
9/15/2015 PBC Franchisee 001-323-300-000 661.83                  
9/15/2015 Permits August 001-329-100-000 620.00                  
9/15/2015 Lien Requests 001-341-000-000 160.00                  
9/15/2015 Foreclosures 001-341-000-000 375.00                  
9/15/2015 McLendon 001-354-100-000 605.00                  
9/15/2015 Marteau 001-515-349-000 2,000.00               

9/15/2015 Cravens 001-515-349-000 2,000.00               
9/21/2015 State Revenue Sharing July 2015 001-335-120-000 6,694.42               
9/23/2015 CST September 2015 001-315-100-000 7,737.43               
9/25/2015 September Sales Tax 001-335-180-000 21,007.60            
9/30/2015 FPL 001-323-100-000 20,887.26            

91,930.19            

ROAD FUND
9/17/2015 September 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 101-312-410-000 20,679.67            
9/17/2015 September Gas Tax Distribution 101-312-420-000 9,724.08               

30,403.75            

TOTAL DEPOSITED IN SEPTEMBER 2015 122,333.94          

LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
DEPOSIT DETAILS

REVENUES AND OTHER FUNDS RECEIVED IN SEPTEMBER 2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 55 of 208



Check # Date Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total 001 101 305 405
6546 09/03/15 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 101-541-468 11,445.83  11,445.83      11,445.83    
6564 09/11/15 AT&T 001-519-410 337.30       452.51           337.30          
6564 09/11/15 AT&T 001-519-410 115.21       115.21          
6565 09/11/15 Land Research Management 001-515-349 312.00       2,759.95        312.00          
6565 09/11/15 Land Research Management 001-515-349 250.00       250.00          
6565 09/11/15 Land Research Management 001-515-349 125.00       125.00          
6565 09/11/15 Land Research Management 001-515-343 2,072.95    2,072.95       
6566 09/11/15 Office Depot 001-512-510 209.98       209.98           209.98          
6567 09/11/15 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 001-519-440 438.05       438.05           438.05          
6568 09/11/15 Waste Pro 405-534-434 34,512.50  34,512.50      34,512.50  
6569 09/11/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-514-310 4,737.20    8,417.45        4,737.20       
6569 09/11/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-514-310 3,051.25    3,051.25       
6569 09/11/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-514-310 240.50       240.50          
6569 09/11/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-514-310 111.00       111.00          
6569 09/11/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-515-349 166.50       166.50          
6569 09/11/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-515-349 111.00       111.00          
6570 09/11/15 Central Palm Beach County Cham 001-511-540 580.00       580.00           580.00          
6571 09/11/15 Comcast 001-519-410 264.49       264.49           264.49          
6572 09/11/15 Keshavarz & Associates 001-515-349 855.00       3,053.30        855.00          
6572 09/11/15 Keshavarz & Associates 001-515-349 960.00       960.00          
6572 09/11/15 Keshavarz & Associates 001-515-310 1,238.30    1,238.30       
6573 09/11/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-519-491 147.00       619.17           147.00          
6573 09/11/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-511-820 227.90       227.90          
6573 09/11/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-511-520 10.33         10.33            
6573 09/11/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-519-440 149.00       149.00          
6573 09/11/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-511-820 35.94         35.94            
6573 09/11/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-420 49.00         49.00            
6574 09/11/15 Armand 001-519-340 200.00       200.00           200.00          
6575 09/11/15 IPFone 001-519-410 427.57       427.57           427.57          
6576 09/11/15 Robert Brokaw 001-519-620 4,300.00    4,300.00        4,300.00       
6577 09/11/15 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departme 001-519-420 99.95         99.95             99.95            
6578 09/11/15 Coverall North America, Inc. 001-519-340 280.00       280.00           280.00          
6579 09/11/15 D.M. Young Tree Service, Inc. 101-541-468 500.00       500.00           500.00          
6580 09/11/15 Palm Beach County 001-519-494 2,539.00    2,539.00        2,539.00       
6609 09/24/15 Land Research Management 001-515-349 656.00       656.00           656.00          
6610 09/24/15 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 101-541-469 93,738.00  93,738.00      93,738.00    
6611 09/24/15 Office Depot 001-512-510 247.02       305.60           247.02          
6611 09/24/15 Office Depot 001-512-510 58.58         58.58            
6612 09/24/15 PBSO 001-521-341 24,062.17  24,062.17      24,062.17     
6613 09/24/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 001-519-440 168.11       168.11           168.11          
6614 09/24/15 Ron Jarriel 001-511-499 500.00       500.00           500.00          

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
EXPENSES DETAIL
SEPTEMBER 2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 56 of 208



Check # Date Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total 001 101 305 405

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
EXPENSES DETAIL
SEPTEMBER 2015

6615 09/24/15 David Browning 001-511-499 500.00       500.00           500.00          
6616 09/24/15 Tom Goltzene 001-511-499 500.00       500.00           500.00          
6617 09/24/15 Ryan Liang 001-511-499 500.00       500.00           500.00          
6618 09/24/15 Jim Rockett 001-511-499 500.00       500.00           500.00          
6619 09/24/15 Underwood Management Services 001-512-340 22,471.08  29,627.50      22,471.08     
6619 09/24/15 Underwood Management Services 001-515-340 6,725.17    6,725.17       
6619 09/24/15 Underwood Management Services 001-515-310 431.25       431.25          
6620 09/24/15 SIRDAR TRUCKING INC 101-541-468 700.00       700.00           700.00         
6621 09/24/15 FPL 001-519-420 372.10       372.10           372.10          
6622 09/24/15 Pye Barker 001-519-460 190.60       190.60           190.60          
6623 09/24/15 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 101-541-468 2,950.09    2,950.09        2,950.09      
6624 09/24/15 Philip S. Deming & Associates 001-511-310 1,475.00    1,475.00        1,475.00       

227,844.92    84,498.50     108,833.92  -             34,512.50  

(227,844.92)  
119,011.00   

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 57 of 208



001 GENERAL FUND

Account Number Description Amount

001-101-100-000 Wells Fargo Bank Account 560,739.30             
001-115-000-000 Accounts Receivable 22,642.00               
001-131-001-000 Due To/From General Fund (187,109.80)            
001-155-000-000 Prepaid Items 25,398.75               
Total Asset 421,670.25             

001-202-000-000 Accounts Payable (5,214.00)                
001-220-000-000 Deposit on Building Permits 299.28                    
001-223-101-000 CR-Loxahatchee Groves Commons (1,922.87)                
001-223-102-000 CR-Solar Sport (2,435.65)                
001-223-103-000 CR-Day Property -                          
001-223-104-000 CR-Community of Hope -                          
001-223-105-000 CR-Carlson Farms 2,326.25                 
001-223-109-000 CR-Palm Bch State College 783.09                    
001-223-111-000 CR- Valley Crest (55.51)                     
001-223-112-000 CR-FMM 1, LLC (1,269.15)                
001-223-113-000 CR- Novos Valencia (3,937.52)                
001-223-114-000 CR- Big Dog (793.50)                   
001-223-115-000 CR- Drysdale (1,617.71)                
001-223-116-000 CR- YEE Corporation 3,963.75                 
001-223-117-000 CR-Day Property NEW -                          
001-223-118-000 CR-Atlantic SP (3,677.16)                
001-223-119-000 CR-Pimentel Tree Mitigation 67.50                      
001-223-120-000 CR-Seth Briers 5,800.00                 
001-223-121-000 CR-Day Site Plan -                          
001-223-122-000 CR-Seventh Day 2,718.75                 
001-223-123-000 CR- A Cut Above 4,782.00                 
001-223-124-000 CR-DDS & Hill 1,688.00                 
001-223-125-000 CR- 162nd Drive North, LLD 500.00                    
001-223-126-000 CR-Meadowlands (869.30)                   
001-223-127-000 CR-Craven/Weber Variance 1,344.00                 
001-223-128-000 CR-Marteau Land Clearing 2,000.00                 
Total Liability 4,480.25                 

001-271-000-000 Fund Balance 975,944.18             

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures (518,754.18)            

Total Fund Balance 457,190.00             

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BALANCE SHEET

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 58 of 208



Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 461,670.25             

101 TRANSPORTATION FUND

Account Number Description Amount

101-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Road Fund 1,046,176.79          
101-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 195,379.59             

Total Asset 1,241,556.38          

101-202-000-000 Accounts Payable -                          

Total Liability -                          

101-270-005-000 Five Cent Fund Balance 297,948.46             
101-270-006-000 Six Cent Fund Balance 464,191.00             
101-271-000-000 Fund Balance 274,007.12             

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 205,409.80             

Total Fund Balance 1,241,556.38          

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 1,241,556.38          

305 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

Account Number Description Amount

305-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Cap Improvements 1,224,427.87          
305-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 6,692.00                 

Total Asset 1,231,119.87          

305-202-000-000 Accounts Payable -                          

Total Liability -                          

305-271-000-000 Fund Balance 1,220,012.87          

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 11,107.00               

Total Fund Balance 1,231,119.87          

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 59 of 208



Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 1,231,119.87          

405 SANITATION FUND

Account Number Description  Amount

405-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Sanitation Fund 38,959.58               
405-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund (14,961.79)              

Total Asset 23,997.79               

405-202-000-000 Accounts Payable -                          

Total Liability -                          

405-271-000-000 Fund Balance 33,362.58               

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures (9,364.79)                

Total Fund Balance 23,997.79               

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 23,997.79               

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 60 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Account: 101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account Beginning Balance 862,107.48

10/15/2014 Payment 6115 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 AT&T 227.31
10/15/2014 Payment 6116 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Florida League of Cities 389.00
10/15/2014 Payment 6117 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Nestle Pure Life 43.19
10/15/2014 Payment 6118 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Land Research Management 2,322.55
10/15/2014 Payment 6119 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 PBSO 23,590.33
10/15/2014 Payment 6120 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 416.98
10/15/2014 Payment 6121 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 2,500.00
10/15/2014 Payment 6122 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Town of Lantana 900.00
10/15/2014 Payment 6123 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Frank A. Schiola 2,191.25
10/15/2014 Payment 6124 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Karen Hainline 600.00
10/15/2014 Payment 6125 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,288.45
10/15/2014 Payment 6126 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Waste Pro 31,177.50
10/15/2014 Payment 6127 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Keshavarz & Associates 8,355.00
10/15/2014 Payment 6128 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Wells Fargo Business Card 202.00
10/15/2014 Payment 6129 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Kathy Strehlow 210.30
10/22/2014 Payment 6130 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 1,951.29
10/22/2014 Payment 6131 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Ron Jarriel 500.00
10/22/2014 Payment 6132 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 3,735.00
10/22/2014 Payment 6133 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Waste Pro 31,008.06
10/22/2014 Payment 6134 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Cox Media Group 700.00
10/22/2014 Payment 6135 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Yees Corporation 1,425.00
10/22/2014 Payment 6136 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Tom Goltzene 500.00
10/22/2014 Payment 6137 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Ryan Liang 500.00
10/22/2014 Payment 6138 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Jim Rockett 500.00
10/22/2014 Payment 6139 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 David Browning 500.00
10/22/2014 Payment 6140 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
10/22/2014 Payment 6141 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 1,677.00
10/22/2014 Payment 6142 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Kathy Strehlow 10.06
10/22/2014 Payment 6143 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
11/13/2014 Payment 6144 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 AT&T 231.75
11/13/2014 Payment 6145 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Nestle Pure Life 40.68
11/13/2014 Payment 6146 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Land Research Management 7,802.19
11/13/2014 Payment 6147 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 48,574.43
11/13/2014 Payment 6148 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Palm Beach Tax Collector 741.96
11/13/2014 Payment 6149 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Office Depot 203.27
11/13/2014 Payment 6150 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 PBSO 23,590.33
11/13/2014 Payment 6151 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 155.04
11/13/2014 Payment 6152 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Western Communities Council 100.00
11/13/2014 Payment 6153 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Frank A. Schiola 2,426.25

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 61 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

11/13/2014 Payment 6154 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Underwood Management Services 678.78
11/13/2014 Payment 6155 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Beverly Kuipers 90.50
11/13/2014 Payment 6156 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Halsey & Griffith 656.00
11/19/2014 Payment 6157 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,312.42
11/19/2014 Payment 6158 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 435.00
11/19/2014 Payment 6159 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
11/19/2014 Payment 6160 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 C & C Loader Service, Inc. 6,200.00
11/19/2014 Payment 6161 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Ron Jarriel 500.00
11/19/2014 Payment 6162 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,846.25
11/19/2014 Payment 6163 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Karen Hainline 300.00
11/19/2014 Payment 6164 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Waste Pro 33,512.50
11/19/2014 Payment 6165 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Yees Corporation 1,425.00
11/19/2014 Payment 6166 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Tom Goltzene 500.00
11/19/2014 Payment 6167 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Ryan Liang 500.00
11/19/2014 Payment 6168 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Jim Rockett 500.00
11/19/2014 Payment 6169 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 David Browning 500.00
11/19/2014 Payment 6170 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
11/19/2014 Payment 6171 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Wells Fargo Business Card 2,103.30
11/19/2014 Payment 6172 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 CMG - PB Remittance Address 237.36
11/19/2014 Payment 6173 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 William Underwood 26.47
11/19/2014 Payment 6174 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 5,463.20
12/9/2014 Payment 6175 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 AT&T 227.12
12/9/2014 Payment 6176 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Nestle Pure Life 32.65
12/9/2014 Payment 6177 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Land Research Management 7,025.00
12/9/2014 Payment 6178 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 PBSO 23,590.33
12/9/2014 Payment 6179 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 C & C Loader Service, Inc. 2,000.00
12/9/2014 Payment 6180 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,890.00
12/9/2014 Payment 6181 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Frank A. Schiola 2,415.00
12/9/2014 Payment 6182 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 10,040.20
12/9/2014 Payment 6183 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Waste Pro 31,012.50
12/9/2014 Payment 6184 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Underwood Management Services 2,525.00
12/9/2014 Payment 6185 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 1,460.00
12/9/2014 Payment 6186 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Keshavarz & Associates 5,842.50
12/9/2014 Payment 6187 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Wells Fargo Business Card 1,050.14
12/9/2014 Payment 6188 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 CMG - PB Remittance Address 700.00
12/9/2014 Payment 6189 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 NOVOS Development LLC 3,937.50
12/17/2014 Payment 6190 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Office Depot 264.85
12/17/2014 Payment 6191 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Prestige Reporting Svcs., Inc. 486.75
12/17/2014 Payment 6192 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
12/17/2014 Payment 6193 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 C & C Loader Service, Inc. 4,000.00
12/17/2014 Payment 6194 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Ron Jarriel 500.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 62 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

12/17/2014 Payment 6195 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Yees Corporation 1,425.00
12/17/2014 Payment 6196 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Tom Goltzene 500.00
12/17/2014 Payment 6197 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Ryan Liang 500.00
12/17/2014 Payment 6198 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Jim Rockett 500.00
12/17/2014 Payment 6199 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 David Browning 500.00
12/17/2014 Payment 6200 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
12/17/2014 Payment 6201 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 869.50
12/17/2014 Payment 6202 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Simmons & White, Inc. 1,825.00
12/17/2014 Payment 6203 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 CMG - PB Remittance Address 863.44
12/17/2014 Payment 6204 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Creative Marketing Products 1,259.70
1/9/2015 Payment 6205 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 AT&T 227.12
1/9/2015 Payment 6206 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Nestle Pure Life 37.11
1/9/2015 Payment 6207 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Land Research Management 5,883.40
1/9/2015 Payment 6208 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 3,809.63
1/9/2015 Payment 6209 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 330.49
1/9/2015 Payment 6210 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 PBSO 23,590.33
1/9/2015 Payment 6211 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Frank A. Schiola 3,176.25
1/9/2015 Payment 6212 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Karen Hainline 600.00
1/9/2015 Payment 6213 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 8,668.55
1/9/2015 Payment 6214 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Underwood Management Services 825.00
1/9/2015 Payment 6215 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Simmons & White, Inc. 3,080.50
1/9/2015 Payment 6216 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Wells Fargo Business Card 745.84
1/9/2015 Payment 6217 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Wells Fargo Business Card 137.28
1/21/2015 Payment 6218 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 911.40
1/21/2015 Payment 6219 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Office Depot 264.84
1/21/2015 Payment 6220 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 122.25
1/21/2015 Payment 6221 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
1/21/2015 Payment 6222 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 C & C Loader Service, Inc. 1,500.00
1/21/2015 Payment 6223 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Ron Jarriel 500.00
1/21/2015 Payment 6224 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,362.50
1/21/2015 Payment 6225 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 El Latino Semanal 192.00
1/21/2015 Payment 6226 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Central Palm Beach County Cham 75.00
1/21/2015 Payment 6227 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Waste Pro 34,512.50
1/21/2015 Payment 6228 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Yees Corporation 1,425.00
1/21/2015 Payment 6229 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Tom Goltzene 500.00
1/21/2015 Payment 6230 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Ryan Liang 500.00
1/21/2015 Payment 6231 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Jim Rockett 500.00
1/21/2015 Payment 6232 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 David Browning 500.00
1/21/2015 Payment 6233 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
1/21/2015 Payment 6234 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Simmons & White, Inc. 1,502.50
1/21/2015 Payment 6235 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Janet Whipple 27.96

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 63 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

1/21/2015 Payment 6236 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 CMG - PB Remittance Address 553.84
5/31/2015  GJ0000481 GLGJACTUAL  Correct Prior Month Posting To Wrong Fund 254.40
5/31/2015  GJ0000482 GLGJACTUAL  Correct prior month posting to wrong account 2,425.94
5/31/2015  GJ0000483 GLGJACTUAL  correct prior month posting to wrong account 1,951.29
7/31/2015  GJ0000501 GLGJACTUAL  Check was voided in system in error 1,425.00
11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Pimentel Tree Mitigation 700.00
1/26/2015 Payment GJ0000347 GLGJACTUAL  Seth Briars CR 7,500.00
1/26/2015 Payment GJ0000348 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Day Property New 5,000.00
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Seventh Day Cost Recovery Check 4,000.00
4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000420 GLGJACTUAL  CR- A Cut Above 5,000.00
5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  DDS&Hill Cost Recovery 2,000.00
5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  162nd Drive North, LLC Cost Rec 500.00
6/24/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Willie Day CR Payoff 6,856.19
8/21/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Atlantic Land 15,000.00
8/21/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Meadowbrook 5,000.00
8/28/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Big Dog 10,242.72
8/28/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Drysdale 2,500.00
11/7/2014 Payment 7-NOV GLGJACTUAL  PBC Property Taxes 6,684.32
11/26/2014 Payment 26-NOV GLGJACTUAL  PBC Property Taxes 36,136.30
12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Property Taxes 48,504.51
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Property Taxes 33,199.31
12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Property Taxes 30,160.88
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Property Taxes 12,619.34
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Property Taxes 14,423.89
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Property Taxes 8,709.86
4/8/2015 Payment GJ0000411 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Property Taxes 19,041.79
5/13/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  PBC Property Taxes 5,730.14
6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  PBC Property Taxes 2,963.15
7/1/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  PBC Property Taxes 11,099.83
8/31/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Property Taxes Aug 247.60
11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUAL  November Gas Tax Distribution 19,639.03
11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUAL  November Gas Tax Distribution 9,226.50
12/18/2014 Payment 12/18/14 GLGJACTUAL  December Gas Tax Distribution 21,834.61
12/18/2014 Payment 12/18/14 GLGJACTUAL  December Gas Tax Distribution 10,325.39
1/22/2015 Payment 01/22/15 GLGJACTUAL  January 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 19,867.54
1/22/2015 Payment 01/22/15 GLGJACTUAL  January Gas Tax Distribution 9,659.41
2/23/2015 Payment 2/23/15 GLGJACTUAL  February 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 21,410.53
2/23/2015 Payment 2/23/15 GLGJACTUAL  February Gas Tax Distribution 10,030.91
3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUAL  March 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 21,998.54
3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUAL  March Gas Tax Distribution 10,698.95
4/21/2015 Payment GJ0000429 GLGJACTUAL  April Gas Tax Distribution 22,055.09

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 64 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

4/23/2015 Payment GJ0000431 GLGJACTUAL  April Gas Tax Distribution 10,336.65
5/26/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  May 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 23,606.39
5/26/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  May Gas Tax Distribution 10,699.65
6/19/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  June 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 23,312.98
6/19/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  June Gas Tax Distribution 10,917.56
7/27/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  July 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 22,865.65
7/27/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  July Gas Tax Distribution 10,602.89
8/17/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  August 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 20,655.02
8/27/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  August Gas Tax Distribution 9,506.32
9/17/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  September 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 20,679.67
9/17/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  September Gas Tax Distribution 9,724.08
11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Amerigas Fee 278.32
11/17/2014 Payment 17-NOV GLGJACTUAL  FPL UST 22,329.42
12/9/2014 Payment 12/09/14 GLGJACTUAL  Amerigas Fee 263.06
12/15/2014 Payment 12/15/14 GLGJACTUAL  FPL UST 17,503.19
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL  FloGas 37.16
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL  Ferrell Gas 36.58
1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUAL  Amerigas Ferrell Gas Utility Tax 451.18
1/15/2015 Payment 01/15/15 GLGJACTUAL  FPL Utility Tax Payment 21,471.56
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUAL  Amerigas FPU UST payments 629.43
2/17/2015 Payment 2/17/15 GLGJACTUAL  Amerigas Ferrell Gas Utility Tax 18,237.62
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL  Public Utilities 73.47
2/25/2015 Payment 2/25/15 GLGJACTUAL  FPL Utility Tax Payment 180.00
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL  FPL Utility Tax Payment 14,023.03
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Ferrell and Amerigas 565.97
4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000402 GLGJACTUAL  Rec Req 5.00
4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000403 GLGJACTUAL  FPU 125.22
4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000404 GLGJACTUAL  Amerigas 704.59
4/15/2015 Payment GJ0000416 GLGJACTUAL  FPL Utility Tax 19,829.43
4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000421 GLGJACTUAL  Ferrill Gas 14.95
5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Amerigas 276.90
5/15/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  FPL Franchise Pmt May 19,284.33
5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Ferrell Gas 5.57
6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Amerigas 342.39
6/15/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  FPL Utility Tax June 20,941.34
6/24/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Amerigas 310.02
7/15/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  FPL 23,270.90
7/22/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Ferrell Gas 123.35
8/4/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Amerigas Aug 15 227.10
8/21/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  FPL 24,930.07
8/28/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Amerigas 193.32

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 65 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

9/15/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  FPL Sept 2015 26,405.41
11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUAL  November CST Distribution 8,106.21
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL  December CST Distribution 8,233.33
1/21/2015 Payment 01/21/15 GLGJACTUAL  CST Jan 2015 7,426.46
2/19/2015 Payment 2/19/15 GLGJACTUAL  CST Feb 2015 7,979.25
3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUAL  CST Mar 2015 7,922.29
4/24/2015 Payment GJ0000432 GLGJACTUAL  CST April 2015 7,287.22
5/21/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  CST May 2015 7,466.44
6/22/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  CST June 2015 7,307.25
7/23/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  CST July 2015 7,537.36
8/21/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  CST August 2015 7,300.52
9/23/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  CST September 2015 7,737.43
11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Business Tax 20.00
11/12/2014 Payment 12-NOV GLGJACTUAL  County Occupational Licenses Distribution 1,038.27
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUAL  County Busintess Taxes 40.00
12/9/2014 Payment 12/09/14 GLGJACTUAL  County Occupational Licenses 60.00
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL  County Busintess Tax 165.25
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL  Business Taxes deposit 60.00
1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUAL  County Occupational Licenses 20.00
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL  County Business Tax 153.66
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/14 GLGJACTUAL  County Occupational Licenses 20.00
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL  County Occupational Licenses 223.34
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL  County Business Tax 40.00
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL  County Occupational Licenses 180.45
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Business Tax 20.00
4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000405 GLGJACTUAL  Business Tax 40.00
4/15/2015 Payment GJ0000417 GLGJACTUAL  Business Tax 105.85
4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000422 GLGJACTUAL  Robert Shore BTR 20.00
5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Business Tax 80.00
5/13/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Business Tax 94.45
5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Lien Requests 320.00
6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Business Tax 56.41
7/15/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Business Tax 58.80
7/22/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  BTR Valiente 22.50
8/4/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  BTR 60.00
8/12/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Business Tax 1,552.26
8/21/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  August 21 deposit 100.00
8/31/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  BTR 40.00
9/9/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  BTR 2,752.94
9/15/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Business Tax 20.00
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Commercial Lic Fee Paid 20.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 66 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Commercial Lic Fee Paid- Salmana 500.00
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUAL  PBC Franchise Payment 448.64
12/1/2014 Payment 12/01/14 GLGJACTUAL  FPL Franchise Payment 22,642.01
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Franchise Payment 467.73
12/30/2014 Payment 12/30/14 GLGJACTUAL  FPL Franchise Payment 17,981.12
1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUAL  Haulers Permit 500.00
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUAL  PBC 540.81
1/30/2015 Payment 01/30/15 GLGJACTUAL  FPL Franchise Payment 15,945.66
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Franchise 519.40
3/2/2015 Payment 03/02/2015 GLGJACTUAL  FPL Franchise Pmt May 14,662.66
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Wellington Ag Permit 505.00
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Water 658.28
3/30/2015 Payment 03/30/2015 GLGJACTUAL  FPL Franchise Pmt May 2nd pmt 15,217.57
4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000401 GLGJACTUAL  FPL Franchise Fee May 14,440.19
4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000423 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Water Utility Franchise Fee 579.69
5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  PBC Water 516.08
6/1/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  FPL Franchise June 14,067.51
6/24/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  PBC Water 464.56
6/30/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  FPL Franchise June 16,910.06
7/22/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  PBC Water 511.31
7/30/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  FPL 18,007.57
8/21/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  PBC Franchisee 551.25
8/31/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  FPL 20,515.42
9/15/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  PBC Franchisee 661.83
9/30/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  FPL 20,887.26
11/7/2014 Payment 7-NOV GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Collections 12,120.27
11/7/2014 Payment 7-NOV GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Discounts 633.38
11/26/2014 Payment 26-NOV GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Collections 67,787.70
11/26/2014 Payment 26-NOV GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Discounts 2,711.67
12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Collections 120,435.00
12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Discounts 4,817.68
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Collections 63,401.56
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Discounts 2,528.51
12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Collections 36,671.66
12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Discounts 1,403.05
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Collections 23,377.38
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Discounts 708.24
1/28/2015 Payment 01/28/15 GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Collections 372.73
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Collections 21,361.36
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Discounts 506.22
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL  Joshua 7190 garbage tax 344.10

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 67 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Collections 15,957.78
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Discounts 210.15
4/6/2015 Payment GJ0000410 GLGJACTUAL  Solid Waste Invoicing 2,695.35
4/8/2015 Payment GJ0000414 GLGJACTUAL  Solid Waste Assessments 37,404.23
4/8/2015 Payment GJ0000415 GLGJACTUAL  Discount Fees 31.00
4/21/2015 Payment GJ0000430 GLGJACTUAL  Solid Waste Invoicing 2,064.60
5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Solid Waste Invoicing 688.20
5/13/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment 8,155.26
5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Solid Waste Plante 1444 344.10
6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment 4,696.19
7/1/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment 18,519.60
8/31/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Aug Solid Waste 2,391.06
11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Records Req. November Deposits 20.00
11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Permits November Deposits 240.00
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Screen Works Permit 60.00
12/9/2014 Payment 12/09/14 GLGJACTUAL  Permits December Deposits 420.00
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL  Permits December Deposits 470.75
1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUAL  Permits January Deposits 500.00
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUAL  Permits December Deposits jan 26 2015 360.00
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL  Horse Show 1059 60.00
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL  Permits February Deposits 120.00
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL  Crown Superior LSCI Avers 300.00
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL  Record Req. February Deposit 12.00
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL  Griffin Zoning 6814 200.00
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Records Request March Deposit Cash 25.00
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Permits March Deposits 300.00
4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000406 GLGJACTUAL  Permit Fees April 320.00
4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000407 GLGJACTUAL  Permits April 240.00
4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000424 GLGJACTUAL  Tetro Zoning 200.00
4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000425 GLGJACTUAL  Permits April 480.00
5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Permits May 660.00
5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Zoning Conf 200.00
5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Records Request 2.00
5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Permits May 540.00
6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Permits 1,080.00
6/24/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Permits June 240.00
7/14/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Permits 120.00
7/14/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Permits July 860.00
7/22/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Permits July 120.00
8/4/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Permits August 361.20
8/21/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Permits August 121.20

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 68 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

8/28/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Permits August 120.00
9/15/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Permits August 620.00
11/19/2014 Payment 19-NOV GLGJACTUAL  State Revenue Sharing, November 6,617.59
11/25/2014 Payment 11/25/14 GLGJACTUAL  November Sales Tax Distribution 18,784.11
12/16/2014 Payment 12/16/14 GLGJACTUAL  State Revenue Sharing December 6,617.59
12/26/2014 Payment 12/26/14 GLGJACTUAL  December Sales Tax Distribution 19,578.35
1/20/2015 Payment 01/20/15 GLGJACTUAL  State Revenue Sharing Jan 2015 6,617.59
1/27/2015 Payment 01/27/15 GLGJACTUAL  Jan 2015 Sales Tax Distribution 20,861.15
2/20/2015 Payment 2/20/15 GLGJACTUAL  State Revenue Sharing Feb 2015 6,617.59
2/26/2015 Payment 2/26/15 GLGJACTUAL  Feb 2015 Sales Tax Distribution 24,545.38
3/18/2015 Payment 03/18/2015 GLGJACTUAL  State Revenue Sharing Mar 2015 6,617.59
3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Mar 2015 Sales Tax Distribution 20,759.08
4/27/2015 Payment GJ0000434 GLGJACTUAL  Revenue Sharing April 6,608.07
4/28/2015 Payment GJ0000433 GLGJACTUAL  Apr Sales Tax Distribution 21,598.89
5/22/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  State Revenue Sharing May 2015 6,608.07
5/27/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  May 2015 Sales Tax Distribution 23,357.39
6/19/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  State Revenue Sharing June 2015 6,629.49
6/25/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  June 2015 Sales Tax Distribution 20,908.24
7/24/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  State Revenue Sharing July 2015 6,694.42
7/28/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  July 2015 Sales Tax Distribution 20,036.79
8/12/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  State Revenue Sharing July 2015 2,400.90
8/25/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Aug Revenue Sharing 6,694.42
8/28/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  August Sales Tax 17,527.66
9/21/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  State Revenue Sharing July 2015 6,694.42
9/25/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  September Sales Tax 21,007.60
11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Lien Letter fee deposited 11/4/2014 20.00
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUAL  FPR Corpo 5239 75.00
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Title Service 26680 20.00
12/9/2014 Payment 12/09/14 GLGJACTUAL  Lien Letter fees deposited 105.00
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL  Lien Letter fees deposited 60.00
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL  Fed Property Reg 5358 75.00
1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUAL  Lien Letter fees deposited jan 13 2015 125.00
1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUAL  Records Request 25.50
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUAL  Lien Letter fees deposited jan 26 2015 40.00
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUAL  Property Registration 300.00
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL  Harris Stand Jarriel Liang Filing 240.00
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL  Records Request 265.00
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Lien Requests 345.00
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Community Foreclosures 150.00
4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000408 GLGJACTUAL  Lien Requests 140.00
4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000409 GLGJACTUAL  Champions Foreclosure 150.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 69 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000426 GLGJACTUAL  Lien Searches 120.00
5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Lien Requests 160.00
5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Community 5804 Foreclosure 75.00
5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Champions VR 5889 75.00
6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Lien Searches 180.00
6/24/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Lien Requests 100.00
6/24/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Community 5804 Foreclosure 225.00
7/14/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Lien Requests 60.00
7/14/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Conference Room Rental 150.00
7/22/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Lien Requests 120.00
7/22/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Foreclosure Champions 150.00
8/4/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Lien Requests 65.00
8/21/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Lien Requests 120.00
8/21/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Com Champions 75.00
8/28/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Lien Requests 60.00
9/15/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Lien Requests 160.00
9/15/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Foreclosures 375.00
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/14 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Solid Waste 809.06
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Solid Waste 688.20
5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Solid Waste 603257 620.38
8/10/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Solid Waste 588.22
8/28/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Peter Roti 344.10
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUAL  Fine 09927 708.75
5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Code Fee 2926 DRD United Realty 5,700.00
9/15/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  McLendon 605.00
11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Tax Collector Refund of Fees 2,251.71
11/10/2014 Payment 10-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Interest 5.23
12/8/2014 Payment 12/08/14 GLGJACTUAL  Interest 2.91
1/19/2015 Payment 01/09/15 GLGJACTUAL  Interest 7.56
2/9/2015 Payment 2/9/15 GLGJACTUAL  Interest 7.32
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Interest (Slient Analysis Fee) 109.48
4/8/2015 Payment GJ0000412 GLGJACTUAL  Interest 2.85
4/15/2015 Payment GJ0000418 GLGJACTUAL  Interest 4.81
4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000428 GLGJACTUAL  Interest 2.75
6/8/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Interest Earned 1.35
7/8/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Interest Earned 1.85
7/15/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Tax Collector Interest 3.08
7/15/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  PBC Assessment Interest 4.85
7/31/2015  GJ0000507 GLGJACTUAL  Correct Error In Deposit 6.00
8/12/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Interest Earned 1.02
9/9/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Interest Earned 3.30

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 70 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Room Rental 150.00
8/24/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Keshavarz 3434 12,850.00
5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Reimbursement for non-ee shirts 232.36
5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Refund, Cox Media 801.52
5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  PBC Interest Paid 14.38
8/4/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Refund, Zephyrhills 9.15
9/15/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Marteau 2,000.00
9/15/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Cravens 2,000.00
11/5/2014 Payment 5-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00
11/13/2014 Payment 13-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Bankcard Fee 15.00
11/13/2014 Payment 13-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Returned Check Fee 20.00
12/5/2014 Payment 12/05/14 GLGJACTUAL  Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL  Bankcard Fee 60.00
1/6/2015 Payment 01/06/15 GLGJACTUAL  Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00
2/5/2015 Payment 2/5/15 GLGJACTUAL  Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL  Chamber Purchase Goren Cherof 40,000.00
3/5/2015 Payment 03/05/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00
3/30/2015 Payment 03/30/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Goren Cherof Land Purchase 20,061.70
3/30/2015 Payment 03/30/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Goren Cherof Chamber Purchase 423,007.82
4/8/2015 Payment GJ0000413 GLGJACTUAL  Fdgl Lease 32.00
4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000427 GLGJACTUAL  Insurance Rebate 1,370.00
5/5/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Fdgl Lease May 32.00
6/5/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Fdgl Lease June 32.00
7/6/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Fdgl Lease June 32.00
11/7/2014 Payment 7-NOV GLGJACTUAL  PBC Assessment Adm Fee 114.87
11/26/2014 Payment 26-NOV GLGJACTUAL  PBC Assessment Adm Fee 650.76
12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Assessment Adm Fee 1,156.17
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Assessment Adm Fee 608.73
12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Assessment Adm Fee 352.69
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Assessment Adm Fee 226.69
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Assessment Adm Fee 208.55
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Assessment Adm Fee 157.48
4/15/2015 Payment GJ0000419 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Administration Fee 1% 373.73
5/13/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  PBC Assessment Adm Fee 81.55
6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  PBC Assessment Adm Fee 46.97
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUAL  LGWCD Reimbursement 4,952.78
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL  Refund of Fees PBC Tax Collector 741.96
5/31/2015  GJ0000484 GLGJACTUAL  correct prior month posting 254.40
5/31/2015  GJ0000485 GLGJACTUAL  correct prior month posting 2,425.94
5/31/2015  GJ0000486 GLGJACTUAL  correct prior month posting 1,951.29
8/31/2015  GJ0000515 GLGJACTUAL  Traffic Control Signs - 6c posting adj interfund 75.02

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 71 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

8/31/2015  GJ0000516 GLGJACTUAL  interfund posting error 75.02
Account: 101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account Beginning Balance 862,107.48

Total Activities 1,966,065.50 1,095,069.98 870,995.52
Account: 101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account Ending Balance 1,733,103.00

Account: 101101 TempBankAcctClearing Beginning Balance 0.00

10/2/2014 Payment 6083 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Commercial Appraisals & Consulting, Inc. 900.00
10/2/2014 Payment 6084 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 National Appraisal Assoc. LLc 1,000.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6085 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 AT&T 227.31
10/9/2014 Payment 6086 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Florida League of Cities 389.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6087 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Nestle Pure Life 43.19
10/9/2014 Payment 6088 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Land Research Management 2,322.55
10/9/2014 Payment 6089 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 PBSO 23,590.33
10/9/2014 Payment 6090 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 416.98
10/9/2014 Payment 6091 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 2,500.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6092 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Town of Lantana 900.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6093 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Frank A. Schiola 2,191.25
10/9/2014 Payment 6094 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Karen Hainline 600.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6095 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,288.45
10/9/2014 Payment 6096 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Waste Pro 31,177.50
10/9/2014 Payment 6097 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Keshavarz & Associates 8,355.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6098 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Wells Fargo Business Card 202.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6099 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Kathy Strehlow 210.30
10/9/2014 Payment 6085 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6085. 227.31
10/9/2014 Payment 6096 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6096. 31,177.50
10/9/2014 Payment 6091 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6091. 2,500.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6086 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6086. 389.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6087 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6087. 43.19
10/9/2014 Payment 6088 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6088. 2,322.55
10/9/2014 Payment 6089 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6089. 23,590.33
10/9/2014 Payment 6090 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6090. 416.98
10/9/2014 Payment 6092 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6092. 900.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6093 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6093. 2,191.25
10/9/2014 Payment 6094 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6094. 600.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6095 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6095. 7,288.45
10/9/2014 Payment 6097 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6097. 8,355.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6098 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6098. 202.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6099 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6099. 210.30
10/15/2014 Payment 6126 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6126. 31,177.50

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 72 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

10/30/2014  GJ0000283 GLGJACTUAL  Reversing FY14 Accrual 101,309.57
2/10/2015 Payment 6237 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 AT&T 229.66
2/10/2015 Payment 6238 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 1,370.00
2/10/2015 Payment 6239 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Nestle Pure Life 32.02
2/10/2015 Payment 6240 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Frank Schiola 2,388.75
2/10/2015 Payment 6241 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Land Research Management 6,003.88
2/10/2015 Payment 6242 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Palm Beach Tax Collector 55.62
2/10/2015 Payment 6243 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Office Depot 93.01
2/10/2015 Payment 6244 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 PBSO 23,590.33
2/10/2015 Payment 6245 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 10.39
2/10/2015 Payment 6246 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Karen Hainline 300.00
2/10/2015 Payment 6247 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 11,287.85
2/10/2015 Payment 6248 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Waste Pro 31,612.50
2/10/2015 Payment 6249 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Underwood Management Services 1,650.00
2/10/2015 Payment 6250 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 CMG - PB Remittance Address 3,790.72
2/10/2015 Payment 6251 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 William Underwood 69.70
2/20/2015 Payment 6252 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 1,370.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6253 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 PBSO 1,680.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6254 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 691.02
2/20/2015 Payment 6255 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
2/20/2015 Payment 6256 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,710.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6257 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 David Browning 500.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6258 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Yees Corporation 1,425.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6259 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Tom Goltzene 500.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6260 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Ronald D Jarriel, Sr. 500.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6261 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Ryan Liang 500.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6262 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Jim Rockett 500.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6263 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
2/20/2015 Payment 6264 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Simmons & White, Inc. 885.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6265 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Wells Fargo Business Card 1,716.84
2/20/2015 Payment 6266 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 CMG - PB Remittance Address 302.72
2/20/2015 Payment 6267 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Blackbaud 5,882.76
2/20/2015 Payment 6268 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Nutting Environmental of Florida, Inc. 1,650.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6269 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Florida Elections Commission 240.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6270 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6271 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Nestle Pure Life 58.01
3/6/2015 Payment 6272 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Frank Schiola 2,126.25
3/6/2015 Payment 6273 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Land Research Management 5,656.25
3/6/2015 Payment 6274 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Sharyn Browning 260.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6275 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 453.36
3/6/2015 Payment 6276 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Western Communities Council 5,000.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 73 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

3/6/2015 Payment 6277 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 El Latino Semanal 672.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6278 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Karen Hainline 300.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6279 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 8,408.53
3/6/2015 Payment 6280 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Yees Corporation 1,425.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6281 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 A&B Engineering, Inc. 4,600.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6282 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 CMG - PB Remittance Address 963.20
3/6/2015 Payment 6283 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Jesus Roque 60.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6284 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Haline Hauber 230.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6285 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Karen Brynes 185.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6286 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 John Filia 185.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6287 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Bonnie Barile 170.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6288 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,600.85
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUAL  CR Atlantic/Commons 2,500.00
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery Day New 7,500.00
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery Atlantic SP 7,500.00
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUAL  Florida Utility Pmt 8.99
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUAL  Ferrelgas Payment 14.70
10/15/2014 Payment 15-OCT GLGJACTUAL  County Occ Lic 3,144.05
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUAL  County Busintess Tax 20.00
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUAL  PBC Franchise Payment 627.01
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUAL  Permits October Deposits 360.00
10/20/2014 Payment 20-OCT GLGJACTUAL  Revenue Sharing, October 6,617.59
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUAL  Liens 180.00
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUAL  Foreclosure 75.00
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUAL  SWA 399650 873.02
10/8/2014 Payment 14-OCT GLGJACTUAL  Interest 2.47
10/6/2014 Payment 6-OCT GLGJACTUAL  Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00
10/10/2014 Payment 10-OCT GLGJACTUAL  Bankcard Fee 15.00

Account: 101101 TempBankAcctClearing Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 242,323.76 246,763.44 -4,439.68
Account: 101101 TempBankAcctClearing Ending Balance -4,439.68

Account: 101102 FYE Bank Acct Temp Beginning Balance 0.00

2/20/2015 Payment 6258 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6258. 1,425.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6287 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6287. 170.00
3/20/2015 Payment 6289 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 AT&T 227.42
3/20/2015 Payment 6290 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 ADT Security 42.65
3/20/2015 Payment 6291 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Office Depot 275.75
3/20/2015 Payment 6292 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 PBC Supervisor of Elections 11.50

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 74 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

3/20/2015 Payment 6293 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 PBSO 23,590.33
3/20/2015 Payment 6294 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
3/20/2015 Payment 6295 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 C & C Loader Service, Inc. 1,600.00
3/20/2015 Payment 6296 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Ron Jarriel 500.00
3/20/2015 Payment 6297 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Waste Pro 33,812.50
3/20/2015 Payment 6298 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Yees Corporation 1,425.00
3/20/2015 Payment 6299 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Tom Goltzene 500.00
3/20/2015 Payment 6300 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Ryan Liang 500.00
3/20/2015 Payment 6301 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Comcast 145.34
3/20/2015 Payment 6302 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Jim Rockett 500.00
3/20/2015 Payment 6303 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 David Browning 500.00
3/20/2015 Payment 6304 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
3/20/2015 Payment 6305 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Keshavarz & Associates 5,930.00
3/20/2015 Payment 6306 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Beverly Kuipers 26.49
3/20/2015 Payment 6307 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Janet Whipple 281.81
3/20/2015 Payment 6308 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Wells Fargo Business Card 188.43
3/20/2015 Payment 6309 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 William Underwood 202.98
3/20/2015 Payment 6310 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 ETC Painting, Inc. 1,155.00
3/20/2015 Payment 6311 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Russ Elgin 27.60
3/20/2015 Payment 6312 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Wells Fargo Business Card 650.44
4/10/2015 Payment 6313 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 AT&T 339.34
4/10/2015 Payment 6314 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 A-1 Moving and Storage 150.32
4/10/2015 Payment 6315 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Nestle Pure Life 75.98
4/10/2015 Payment 6316 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Land Research Management 11,275.00
4/10/2015 Payment 6317 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 6,672.71
4/10/2015 Payment 6318 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 435.00
4/10/2015 Payment 6319 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 PBC Supervisor of Elections 4,619.28
4/10/2015 Payment 6320 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 PBSO 1,386.00
4/10/2015 Payment 6321 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 444.20
4/10/2015 Payment 6322 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 6,547.50
4/10/2015 Payment 6323 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Frank A. Schiola 1,995.00
4/10/2015 Payment 6324 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Printing Systems 234.26
4/10/2015 Payment 6325 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Waste Pro 33,812.50
4/10/2015 Payment 6326 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Underwood Management Services 812.50
4/10/2015 Payment 6327 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 254.40
4/10/2015 Payment 6328 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Beverly Kuipers 37.26
4/10/2015 Payment 6329 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Wells Fargo Business Card 7,587.95
4/10/2015 Payment 6330 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Creative Marketing Products 365.26
4/10/2015 Payment 6331 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 ETC Painting, Inc. 2,695.00
4/10/2015 Payment 6332 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 L&K PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 600.00
4/10/2015 Payment 6333 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 National Notary Association 48.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 75 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

4/10/2015 Payment 6334 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00
4/10/2015 Payment 6329 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6329. 7,587.95
4/10/2015 Payment 6330 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6330. 365.26
4/10/2015 Payment 6334 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6334. 147.00
4/13/2015 Payment 6335 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Wells Fargo Business Card 4,162.37
4/13/2015 Payment 6336 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Wells Fargo Business Card 3,572.58
4/13/2015 Payment 6337 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Creative Marketing Products 314.46
4/17/2015 Payment 6338 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 ADT Security 1,224.00
4/17/2015 Payment 6339 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 PBC Supervisor of Elections 360.00
4/17/2015 Payment 6340 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 PBSO 23,590.33
4/17/2015 Payment 6341 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 118.34
4/17/2015 Payment 6342 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Ron Jarriel 500.00
4/17/2015 Payment 6343 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Anne M. Gannon 54.00
4/17/2015 Payment 6344 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Yees Corporation 1,425.00
4/17/2015 Payment 6345 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Tom Goltzene 500.00
4/17/2015 Payment 6346 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Ryan Liang 500.00
4/17/2015 Payment 6347 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Jim Rockett 500.00
4/17/2015 Payment 6348 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 David Browning 500.00
4/17/2015 Payment 6349 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
4/17/2015 Payment 6350 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 ETC Painting, Inc. 130.00
4/17/2015 Payment 6351 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Armand 65.00
4/17/2015 Payment 6352 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. 420.00
4/17/2015 Payment 6353 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 FPL 1,110.51
4/17/2015 Payment 6351 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6351. 65.00
4/17/2015 Payment 6352 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6352. 420.00
4/17/2015 Payment 6353 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6353. 1,110.51
4/17/2015 Payment 6349 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6349. 29,196.25
4/22/2015 Payment 6356A APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
4/22/2015 Payment 6355A APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Loxahatchee Groves Elementary 500.00
4/22/2015 Payment 6354A APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 17,601.10
5/8/2015 Payment 6354 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 AT&T 216.51
5/8/2015 Payment 6355 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Land Research Management 7,070.00
5/8/2015 Payment 6356 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Palm Beach Tax Collector 110.50
5/8/2015 Payment 6357 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Office Depot 427.96
5/8/2015 Payment 6358 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 PBSO 23,590.33
5/8/2015 Payment 6359 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Print-It Plus 517.10
5/8/2015 Payment 6360 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 268.94
5/8/2015 Payment 6361 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Ken Johnson 61.25
5/8/2015 Payment 6362 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 10,488.63
5/8/2015 Payment 6363 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Waste Pro 34,512.50
5/8/2015 Payment 6364 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 General Rental Center 164.75

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 76 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

5/8/2015 Payment 6365 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Comcast 281.89
5/8/2015 Payment 6366 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Beverly Kuipers 55.00
5/8/2015 Payment 6367 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Wells Fargo Business Card 3,760.99
5/8/2015 Payment 6368 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 FPL 76.51
5/8/2015 Payment 6369 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 IPFone 0.51
5/8/2015 Payment 6370 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Dakoma Roofing 60.00
5/8/2015 Payment 6371 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Robert Brokaw 7,750.00
5/8/2015 Payment 6372 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Signarama 395.07
5/8/2015 Payment 6355 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6355. 7,070.00
5/8/2015 Payment 6366 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6366. 55.00
5/8/2015 Payment 6367 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6367. 3,760.99
5/8/2015 Payment 6372 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6372. 395.07
5/8/2015 Payment 6371 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6371. 7,750.00
5/8/2015 Payment 6356 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6356. 110.50
5/8/2015 Payment 6358 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6358. 23,590.33
5/8/2015 Payment 6359 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6359. 517.10
5/8/2015 Payment 6368 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6368. 76.51
5/8/2015 Payment 6369 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6369. 0.51
5/8/2015 Payment 6370 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6370. 60.00
5/8/2015 Payment 6357 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6357. 427.96
5/8/2015 Payment 6362 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6362. 10,488.63
5/8/2015 Payment 6365 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6365. 281.89
5/8/2015 Payment 6354 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6354. 216.51
5/8/2015 Payment 6364 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6364. 164.75
5/8/2015 Payment 6360 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6360. 268.94
5/8/2015 Payment 6363 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6363. 34,512.50
5/8/2015 Payment 6361 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6361. 61.25
5/8/2015 Payment 6373 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 AT&T 216.51
5/8/2015 Payment 6374 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Land Research Management 7,070.00
5/8/2015 Payment 6375 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Palm Beach Tax Collector 110.50
5/8/2015 Payment 6376 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Office Depot 427.96
5/8/2015 Payment 6377 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 PBSO 23,590.33
5/8/2015 Payment 6378 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Print-It Plus 517.10
5/8/2015 Payment 6379 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 268.94
5/8/2015 Payment 6380 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Ken Johnson 61.25
5/8/2015 Payment 6381 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 10,488.63
5/8/2015 Payment 6382 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Waste Pro 34,512.50
5/8/2015 Payment 6383 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 General Rental Center 164.75
5/8/2015 Payment 6384 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Comcast 281.89
5/8/2015 Payment 6385 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Beverly Kuipers 55.00
5/8/2015 Payment 6386 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Wells Fargo Business Card 3,760.99

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 77 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

5/8/2015 Payment 6387 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Armand 65.00
5/8/2015 Payment 6388 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 FPL 76.51
5/8/2015 Payment 6389 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 IPFone 0.51
5/8/2015 Payment 6390 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Dakoma Roofing 60.00
5/8/2015 Payment 6391 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Robert Brokaw 7,750.00
5/8/2015 Payment 6392 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Signarama 395.07
5/11/2015 Payment 6393 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 103.90
5/21/2015 Payment 6394 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Office Depot 760.46
5/21/2015 Payment 6395 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 586.19
5/21/2015 Payment 6396 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Ron Jarriel 500.00
5/21/2015 Payment 6397 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 3,420.00
5/21/2015 Payment 6398 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Karen Hainline 525.00
5/21/2015 Payment 6399 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 David Browning 500.00
5/21/2015 Payment 6400 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Tom Goltzene 500.00
5/21/2015 Payment 6401 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Ryan Liang 500.00
5/21/2015 Payment 6402 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Comcast 266.40
5/21/2015 Payment 6403 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Jim Rockett 500.00
5/21/2015 Payment 6404 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Underwood Management Services 29,746.25
5/21/2015 Payment 6405 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Palm Beach Post - Subscription 722.40
5/21/2015 Payment 6406 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 William Underwood 124.78
5/21/2015 Payment 6407 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Armand 200.00
5/21/2015 Payment 6408 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 FPL 203.11
5/21/2015 Payment 6409 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Robert Brokaw 5,000.00
5/21/2015 Payment 6410 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Department 141.95
5/21/2015 Payment 6411 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Artistic Bronze Inc. 795.00
5/21/2015 Payment 6412 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Two Men and a Truck 2,137.28
5/21/2015 Payment 6413 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Robert Brokaw 5,000.00
6/5/2015 Payment 6414 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Card Expressions 207.16
6/5/2015 Payment 6415 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Land Research Management 3,912.50
6/5/2015 Payment 6416 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Office Depot 531.36
6/5/2015 Payment 6417 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 675.45
6/5/2015 Payment 6418 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
6/5/2015 Payment 6419 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 E-City Services LLC 1,500.00
6/5/2015 Payment 6420 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Supervisor of Elections Office 2,540.95
6/5/2015 Payment 6421 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Comcast 369.30
6/5/2015 Payment 6422 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Underwood Management Services 1,150.00
6/5/2015 Payment 6423 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Keshavarz & Associates 67,421.26
6/5/2015 Payment 6424 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Creative Marketing Products 236.46
6/5/2015 Payment 6425 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Armand 200.00
6/5/2015 Payment 6426 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Department 83.29
6/5/2015 Payment 6427 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Two Men and a Truck 243.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 78 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

6/5/2015 Payment 6428 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Tim Woods 200.00
6/5/2015 Payment 6429 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Caledonia Nursery 600.00
6/5/2015 Payment 6430 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Captain Morgan Wraps 800.00
6/5/2015 Payment 6431 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 The Pin Center 614.50
6/5/2015 Payment 6432 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Proton Electric Service, LLC 2,546.50
6/5/2015 Payment 6433 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 ISM Telecom 1,639.51
6/22/2015 Payment 6434 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 AT&T 203.96
6/22/2015 Payment 6435 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Card Expressions 125.00
6/22/2015 Payment 6436 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Gov't Finance Officers Assoc. 160.00
6/22/2015 Payment 6437 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Office Depot 49.99
6/22/2015 Payment 6438 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 PBSO 23,590.33
6/22/2015 Payment 6439 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 179.10
6/22/2015 Payment 6440 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 6,850.00
6/22/2015 Payment 6441 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Ron Jarriel 500.00
6/22/2015 Payment 6442 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,182.50
6/22/2015 Payment 6443 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,674.25
6/22/2015 Payment 6444 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Waste Pro 34,512.50
6/22/2015 Payment 6445 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 David Browning 500.00
6/22/2015 Payment 6446 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Tom Goltzene 500.00
6/22/2015 Payment 6447 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Ryan Liang 500.00
6/22/2015 Payment 6448 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Jim Rockett 500.00
6/22/2015 Payment 6449 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
6/22/2015 Payment 6450 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Keshavarz & Associates 12,850.00
6/22/2015 Payment 6451 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Municode 2,488.05
6/22/2015 Payment 6452 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Wells Fargo Business Card 3,487.93
6/22/2015 Payment 6453 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 FPL 430.17
6/22/2015 Payment 6454 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Captain Morgan Wraps 800.00
6/22/2015 Payment 6455 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Coverall North America, Inc. 560.00
6/22/2015 Payment 6456 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Art of Palms Landscaping & Nursery 1,715.00
6/22/2015 Payment 6457 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Comfart Zone 555.00
6/22/2015 Payment 6458 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Jim Gribble 2,250.00
6/22/2015 Payment 6459 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Professional Video Repair 24,105.91
6/22/2015 Payment 6460 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Wells Fargo Business Card 1,989.25
7/13/2015 Payment 6461 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 AT&T 115.47
7/13/2015 Payment 6462 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 ADT Security 422.94
7/13/2015 Payment 6463 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Gary R. Nikolitis, PBC Prop. A 150.00
7/13/2015 Payment 6464 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Land Research Management 3,943.75
7/13/2015 Payment 6465 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Office Depot 312.98
7/13/2015 Payment 6466 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 PBSO 23,590.33
7/13/2015 Payment 6467 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 257.07
7/13/2015 Payment 6468 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 E-City Services LLC 1,495.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 79 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

7/13/2015 Payment 6469 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Waste Pro 34,512.50
7/13/2015 Payment 6470 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 General Rental Center 250.93
7/13/2015 Payment 6471 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Underwood Management Services 2,418.75
7/13/2015 Payment 6472 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Beverly Kuipers 34.99
7/13/2015 Payment 6473 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Janet Whipple 26.38
7/13/2015 Payment 6474 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Wells Fargo Business Card 4,135.50
7/13/2015 Payment 6475 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 CMG - PB Remittance Address 123.84
7/13/2015 Payment 6476 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 William Underwood 56.35
7/13/2015 Payment 6477 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Armand 265.00
7/13/2015 Payment 6478 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Department 126.19
7/13/2015 Payment 6479 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Coverall North America, Inc. 350.00
7/13/2015 Payment 6480 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Art of Palms Landscaping & Nursery 573.00
7/13/2015 Payment 6481 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 All Star Plumbing & Drain Cleaning 70.00
7/13/2015 Payment 6482 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Wells Fargo Business Card 2,556.95
7/13/2015 Payment 6471 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6471. 2,418.75
7/16/2015 Payment 6483 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Underwood Management Services 1,268.75
7/16/2015 Payment 6484 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 IPFone 611.62
7/21/2015 Payment 6485 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 28,893.00
7/21/2015 Payment 6486 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 465.00
7/21/2015 Payment 6487 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 239.78
7/21/2015 Payment 6488 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
7/21/2015 Payment 6489 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 7,350.00
7/21/2015 Payment 6490 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Ron Jarriel 500.00
7/21/2015 Payment 6491 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,260.00
7/21/2015 Payment 6492 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,763.40
7/21/2015 Payment 6493 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Waste Pro 14,900.00
7/21/2015 Payment 6494 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Supervisor of Elections Office 1,031.50
7/21/2015 Payment 6495 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 David Browning 500.00
7/21/2015 Payment 6496 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Tom Goltzene 500.00
7/21/2015 Payment 6497 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Ryan Liang 500.00
7/21/2015 Payment 6498 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Jim Rockett 500.00
7/21/2015 Payment 6499 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
7/21/2015 Payment 6500 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 FPL 539.46
7/29/2015 Payment 6501 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 259.00
8/7/2015 Payment 6502 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 AT&T 247.76
8/7/2015 Payment 6503 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Card Expressions 810.06
8/7/2015 Payment 6504 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Office Depot 4.69
8/7/2015 Payment 6505 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,215.00
8/7/2015 Payment 6506 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 5,127.05
8/7/2015 Payment 6507 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Waste Pro 34,512.50
8/7/2015 Payment 6508 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Keshavarz & Associates 7,447.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 80 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

8/7/2015 Payment 6509 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Simmons & White, Inc. 1,858.68
8/7/2015 Payment 6510 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 William Underwood 31.97
8/7/2015 Payment 6511 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Armand 200.00
8/7/2015 Payment 6512 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Department 99.95
8/7/2015 Payment 6513 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Coverall North America, Inc. 350.00
8/7/2015 Payment 6514 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Professional Video Repair 75.00
8/7/2015 Payment 6515 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Vinceremos Therapeutic Riding Center 500.00
8/7/2015 Payment 6516 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 161.91
8/10/2015 Payment 6517 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Office Depot 127.78
8/10/2015 Payment 6518 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 2,420.44
8/19/2015 Payment 6519 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Land Research Management 5,508.30
8/19/2015 Payment 6520 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 PBSO 23,590.37
8/19/2015 Payment 6521 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 244.73
8/19/2015 Payment 6522 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
8/19/2015 Payment 6523 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Ron Jarriel 500.00
8/19/2015 Payment 6524 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Supervisor of Elections Office 256.50
8/19/2015 Payment 6525 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 David Browning 500.00
8/19/2015 Payment 6526 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Tom Goltzene 500.00
8/19/2015 Payment 6527 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Ryan Liang 500.00
8/19/2015 Payment 6528 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Comcast 175.85
8/19/2015 Payment 6529 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Jim Rockett 500.00
8/19/2015 Payment 6530 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
8/19/2015 Payment 6531 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Municode 650.00
8/19/2015 Payment 6532 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Wells Fargo Business Card 517.00
8/19/2015 Payment 6533 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Armand 65.00
8/19/2015 Payment 6534 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. 256.50
8/19/2015 Payment 6535 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 FPL 519.43
8/19/2015 Payment 6536 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 IPFone 529.93
8/19/2015 Payment 6534 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6534. 256.50
8/19/2015 Payment 6536 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6536. 529.93
8/20/2015 Payment 6537 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 ADT Security 422.94
8/20/2015 Payment 6538 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Office Depot 159.56
8/20/2015 Payment 6539 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 1,185.00
8/20/2015 Payment 6540 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 166.50
8/20/2015 Payment 6541 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Underwood Management Services 168.75
8/20/2015 Payment 6542 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Simmons & White, Inc. 685.00
8/20/2015 Payment 6543 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Wells Fargo Business Card 2,219.27
8/20/2015 Payment 6544 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 William Underwood 29.73
8/20/2015 Payment 6545 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Waste Pro 3,400.00
9/3/2015 Payment 6546 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 11,445.83
9/10/2015 Payment 6547 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 AT&T 452.51

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 81 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

9/10/2015 Payment 6548 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Land Research Management 2,759.95
9/10/2015 Payment 6549 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Office Depot 209.98
9/10/2015 Payment 6550 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 438.05
9/10/2015 Payment 6551 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Waste Pro 34,512.50
9/10/2015 Payment 6552 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 8,417.45
9/10/2015 Payment 6553 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Central Palm Beach County Cham 580.00
9/10/2015 Payment 6554 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Comcast 264.49
9/10/2015 Payment 6555 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Keshavarz & Associates 3,053.30
9/10/2015 Payment 6556 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Wells Fargo Business Card 472.17
9/10/2015 Payment 6557 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Armand 200.00
9/10/2015 Payment 6558 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 IPFone 427.57
9/10/2015 Payment 6559 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Department 99.95
9/10/2015 Payment 6560 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Coverall North America, Inc. 280.00
9/10/2015 Payment 6561 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 D.M. Young Tree Service, Inc. 500.00
9/10/2015 Payment 6562 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00
9/10/2015 Payment 6563 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Palm Beach County 2,539.00
9/10/2015 Payment 6547 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6547. 452.51
9/10/2015 Payment 6563 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6563. 2,539.00
9/10/2015 Payment 6562 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6562. 147.00
9/10/2015 Payment 6561 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6561. 500.00
9/10/2015 Payment 6560 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6560. 280.00
9/10/2015 Payment 6559 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6559. 99.95
9/10/2015 Payment 6558 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6558. 427.57
9/10/2015 Payment 6557 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6557. 200.00
9/10/2015 Payment 6556 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6556. 472.17
9/10/2015 Payment 6555 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6555. 3,053.30
9/10/2015 Payment 6554 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6554. 264.49
9/10/2015 Payment 6553 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6553. 580.00
9/10/2015 Payment 6552 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6552. 8,417.45
9/10/2015 Payment 6551 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6551. 34,512.50
9/10/2015 Payment 6550 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6550. 438.05
9/10/2015 Payment 6549 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6549. 209.98
9/10/2015 Payment 6548 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6548. 2,759.95
9/11/2015 Payment 6564 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 AT&T 452.51
9/11/2015 Payment 6565 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Land Research Management 2,759.95
9/11/2015 Payment 6566 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Office Depot 209.98
9/11/2015 Payment 6567 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 438.05
9/11/2015 Payment 6568 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Waste Pro 34,512.50
9/11/2015 Payment 6569 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 8,417.45
9/11/2015 Payment 6570 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Central Palm Beach County Cham 580.00
9/11/2015 Payment 6571 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Comcast 264.49

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 82 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

9/11/2015 Payment 6572 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Keshavarz & Associates 3,053.30
9/11/2015 Payment 6573 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Wells Fargo Business Card 619.17
9/11/2015 Payment 6574 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Armand 200.00
9/11/2015 Payment 6575 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 IPFone 427.57
9/11/2015 Payment 6576 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Robert Brokaw 4,300.00
9/11/2015 Payment 6577 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Department 99.95
9/11/2015 Payment 6578 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Coverall North America, Inc. 280.00
9/11/2015 Payment 6579 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 D.M. Young Tree Service, Inc. 500.00
9/11/2015 Payment 6580 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Palm Beach County 2,539.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6581 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Land Research Management 656.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6582 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 93,738.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6583 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Office Depot 305.60
9/22/2015 Payment 6584 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 PBSO 24,062.17
9/22/2015 Payment 6585 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
9/22/2015 Payment 6586 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Ron Jarriel 500.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6587 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 David Browning 500.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6588 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Tom Goltzene 500.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6589 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Ryan Liang 500.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6590 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Jim Rockett 500.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6591 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Underwood Management Services 29,627.50
9/22/2015 Payment 6592 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 SIRDAR TRUCKING INC 700.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6593 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 FPL 372.10
9/22/2015 Payment 6594 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Pye Barker 190.60
9/22/2015 Payment 6594 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6594. 190.60
9/22/2015 Payment 6593 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6593. 372.10
9/22/2015 Payment 6592 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6592. 700.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6591 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6591. 29,627.50
9/22/2015 Payment 6590 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6590. 500.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6589 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6589. 500.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6588 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6588. 500.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6587 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6587. 500.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6586 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6586. 500.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6585 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6585. 168.11
9/22/2015 Payment 6581 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6581. 656.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6582 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6582. 93,738.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6583 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6583. 305.60
9/22/2015 Payment 6584 CMVOIDCHK Bank Account B01 Voiding check 6584. 24,062.17
9/24/2015 Payment 6609 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Land Research Management 656.00
9/24/2015 Payment 6610 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 93,738.00
9/24/2015 Payment 6611 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Office Depot 305.60
9/24/2015 Payment 6612 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 PBSO 24,062.17

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 83 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

9/24/2015 Payment 6613 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
9/24/2015 Payment 6614 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Ron Jarriel 500.00
9/24/2015 Payment 6615 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 David Browning 500.00
9/24/2015 Payment 6616 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Tom Goltzene 500.00
9/24/2015 Payment 6617 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Ryan Liang 500.00
9/24/2015 Payment 6618 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Jim Rockett 500.00
9/24/2015 Payment 6619 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Underwood Management Services 29,627.50
9/24/2015 Payment 6620 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 SIRDAR TRUCKING INC 700.00
9/24/2015 Payment 6621 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 FPL 372.10
9/24/2015 Payment 6622 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Pye Barker 190.60
9/24/2015 Payment 6623 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,950.09
9/24/2015 Payment 6624 APPAYJNL Bank Account B01 Philip S. Deming & Associates 1,475.00

Account: 101102 FYE Bank Acct Temp Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 341,174.59 1,509,098.61 -1,167,924.02
Account: 101102 FYE Bank Acct Temp Ending Balance -1,167,924.02

Account: 115000 Accounts Receivable Beginning Balance 93,981.78

10/30/2014  GJ0000283 GLGJACTUAL  Reverse FY14 FYE Accrual 26,091.63
10/30/2014  GJ0000283 GLGJACTUAL  Reverse FY14 FYE Accrual 7,824.33
10/30/2014  GJ0000283 GLGJACTUAL  Reverse FY14 FYE Accrual 19,735.95
10/30/2014  GJ0000283 GLGJACTUAL  Reverse FY14 FYE Accrual 17,687.87

Account: 115000 Accounts Receivable Beginning Balance 93,981.78

Total Activities 0.00 71,339.78 -71,339.78
Account: 115000 Accounts Receivable Ending Balance 22,642.00

Account: 131000 Due To/Due From Beginning Balance 0.00

7/31/2015  GJ0000504 GLGJACTUAL  Contributions From General Fund 40,000.00
Account: 131000 Due To/Due From Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00
Account: 131000 Due To/Due From Ending Balance 40,000.00

Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Beginning Balance 50,012.00

10/1/2014  GJ0000455 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F101 43,621.65
10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000104 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 Due From Fund F101 210.00
10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000104 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 Due From Fund F405 1,417.50

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 84 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000118 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 Due From Fund F101 1,951.29
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000120 APPURCHINV Vendor 60 Due From Fund F101 1,677.00
10/21/2014  GJ0000474 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F101 1,951.29
10/22/2014 Invoice PPI000122 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due From Fund F405 31,008.06
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F405 873.02
10/30/2014  GJ0000283 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F101 20,373.65
10/30/2014  GJ0000283 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F101 9,596.14
11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F405 2,251.71
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000138 APPURCHINV Vendor 134 Due From Fund F101 249.32
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000139 APPURCHINV Vendor 134 Due From Fund F101 144.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000140 APPURCHINV Vendor 134 Due From Fund F101 204.64
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000141 APPURCHINV Vendor 134 Due From Fund F101 144.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000144 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 Due From Fund F101 48,574.43
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000145 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 Due From Fund F101 525.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000145 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 Due From Fund F405 1,470.00
11/7/2014 Payment 7-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F405 12,120.27
11/7/2014 Payment 7-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F405 633.38
11/7/2014 Payment 7-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F405 114.87
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000152 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 Due From Fund F101 4,000.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000153 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 Due From Fund F101 600.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000154 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 Due From Fund F101 1,600.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000164 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due From Fund F405 33,512.50
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000165 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 Due From Fund F101 2,312.42
11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F101 19,639.03
11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F101 9,226.50
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F101 4,952.78
11/26/2014 Payment 26-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F405 67,787.70
11/26/2014 Payment 26-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F405 2,711.67
11/26/2014 Payment 26-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F405 650.76
12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F405 120,435.00
12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F405 4,817.68
12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F405 1,156.17
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000178 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 Due From Fund F101 2,000.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000180 APPURCHINV Vendor 60 Due From Fund F101 1,460.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000183 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due From Fund F405 31,012.50
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000185 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 Due From Fund F101 341.25
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000185 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 Due From Fund F405 1,732.50
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F405 63,401.56
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F405 2,528.51
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F405 608.73
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000210 APPURCHINV Vendor 60 Due From Fund F101 869.50

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 85 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000218 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 Due From Fund F101 4,000.00
12/18/2014 Payment 12/18/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F101 21,834.61
12/18/2014 Payment 12/18/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F101 10,325.39
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F101 741.96
12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F405 36,671.66
12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F405 1,403.05
12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F405 352.69
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000220 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 Due From Fund F101 630.00
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000220 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 Due From Fund F405 2,441.25
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000227 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 Due From Fund F101 1,941.50
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000228 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 Due From Fund F101 1,868.13
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000240 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Due From Fund F101 75.02
1/9/2015 Invoice PPI000242 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 Due From Fund F405 1,500.00
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F405 23,377.38
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F405 708.24
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F405 226.69
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000247 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 Due From Fund F101 911.40
1/21/2015 Invoice PPI000264 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due From Fund F405 34,512.50
1/22/2015 Payment 01/22/15 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F101 19,867.54
1/22/2015 Payment 01/22/15 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F101 9,659.41
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F405 809.06
1/28/2015 Payment 01/28/15 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F405 372.73
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000362 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F101 75.02
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000266 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due From Fund F405 31,612.50
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000275 APPURCHINV Vendor 120 Due From Fund F101 420.00
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000275 APPURCHINV Vendor 120 Due From Fund F405 1,890.00
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F405 21,361.36
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F405 506.22
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F405 208.55
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F405 344.10
2/23/2015 Payment 2/23/15 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F101 21,410.53
2/23/2015 Payment 2/23/15 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F101 10,030.91
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000349 APPURCHINV Vendor 120 Due From Fund F101 315.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000349 APPURCHINV Vendor 120 Due From Fund F405 1,811.25
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F405 15,957.78
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F405 210.15
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F405 157.48
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F405 688.20
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000369 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 Due From Fund F405 1,600.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000371 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due From Fund F405 33,812.50
3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F101 21,998.54

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 86 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F101 10,698.95
4/6/2015 Payment GJ0000410 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F405 2,695.35
4/8/2015 Payment GJ0000414 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F405 37,404.23
4/8/2015 Payment GJ0000415 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F405 31.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000383 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due From Fund F405 33,812.50
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000384 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 Due From Fund F405 1,785.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000393 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 Due From Fund F101 2,106.17
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000394 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 Due From Fund F101 2,140.60
4/15/2015 Payment GJ0000419 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F405 373.73
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000430 APPURCHINV Vendor 207 Due From Fund F405 35.00
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000431 APPURCHINV Vendor 207 Due From Fund F405 19.00
4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000428 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F405 2.75
4/21/2015 Payment GJ0000429 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F101 22,055.09
4/21/2015 Payment GJ0000430 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F405 2,064.60
4/23/2015 Payment GJ0000431 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F101 10,336.65
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000435 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due From Fund F405 34,512.50
5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F405 688.20
5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F405 620.38
5/13/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F405 8,155.26
5/13/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F405 81.55
5/26/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F101 23,606.39
5/26/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F101 10,699.65
5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F405 344.10
5/31/2015  GJ0000484 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F101 254.40
5/31/2015  GJ0000485 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F101 2,425.94
5/31/2015  GJ0000486 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F101 1,951.29
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000502 APPURCHINV Vendor V045 Due From Fund F101 200.00
6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F405 4,696.19
6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F405 46.97
6/19/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F101 23,312.98
6/19/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F101 10,917.56
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000566 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due From Fund F405 34,512.50
7/1/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F405 18,519.60
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000580 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due From Fund F405 34,512.50
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000603 APPURCHINV Vendor 122 Due From Fund F405 150.00
7/15/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F405 4.85
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000627 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due From Fund F405 14,900.00
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000634 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 Due From Fund F305 28,893.00
7/27/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F101 22,865.65
7/27/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F101 10,602.89
7/30/2015 Invoice PPI000639 APPURCHINV Vendor 109 Due From Fund F405 810.06

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 87 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

7/31/2015  GJ0000503 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F101 75.02
7/31/2015  GJ0000504 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F305 40,000.00
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000655 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due From Fund F405 34,512.50
8/10/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F405 588.22
8/17/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F101 20,655.02
8/20/2015 Invoice PPI000698 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due From Fund F405 3,400.00
8/27/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F101 9,506.32
8/28/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F405 344.10
8/31/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F405 2,391.06
8/31/2015  GJ0000516 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F101 75.02
9/3/2015 Invoice PPI000699 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 Due From Fund F101 11,445.83
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000700 APPURCHINV Vendor 157 Due From Fund F405 34,512.50
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000705 APPURCHINV Vendor V060 Due From Fund F101 500.00
9/17/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F101 20,679.67
9/17/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F101 9,724.08
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000741 APPURCHINV Vendor 66 Due From Fund F101 700.00
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000744 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 Due From Fund F101 93,738.00
9/23/2015 Invoice PPI000745 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 Due From Fund F101 2,950.09

Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Beginning Balance 50,012.00

Total Activities 678,814.47 915,936.27 -237,121.80
Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Ending Balance -187,109.80

Account: 131101 Due To/FromTransportation Fund Beginning Balance 0.00

7/31/2015  GJ0000502 GLGJACTUAL  Transfer Out To Capital Projects Fund 40,000.00
Account: 131101 Due To/FromTransportation Fund Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 40,000.00 -40,000.00
Account: 131101 Due To/FromTransportation Fund Ending Balance -40,000.00

Account: 131305 Due To/From Cap Imp Fund Beginning Balance 0.00
Account: 131305 Due To/From Cap Imp Fund Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 131405 Due To/From Sanitation Fund Beginning Balance 0.00
Account: 131405 Due To/From Sanitation Fund Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 133000 Due From Other Governments Beginning Balance 0.00
Account: 133000 Due From Other Governments Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 155000 Prepaid Items Beginning Balance 47,424.75

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 88 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

10/1/2014  GJ0000473 GLGJACTUAL  Reverse FY14 audit aje07 22,026.00
Account: 155000 Prepaid Items Beginning Balance 47,424.75

Total Activities 0.00 22,026.00 -22,026.00
Account: 155000 Prepaid Items Ending Balance 25,398.75

Account: 202000 Accounts Payable Beginning Balance -61,044.15

10/1/2014 Invoice PPI000095 APPURCHINV Vendor 117 2E3019BC-Florida League of Cities 389.00
10/1/2014 Invoice PPI000103 APPURCHINV Vendor 192 14-37-Town of Lantana 900.00
10/1/2014 Invoice PPI000108 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 KUTNEY; 4856200610133368 10012014-Wells Fargo Busi 202.00
10/2/2014 Payment 6083 APPAYJNL Vendor V006 Commercial Appraisals & Consulting, Inc. 900.00
10/2/2014 Payment 6084 APPAYJNL Vendor V007 National Appraisal Assoc. LLc 1,000.00
10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000088 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 073840 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 416.98
10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000104 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 26-Frank A. Schiola 2,191.25
10/3/2014 Invoice PPI000089 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 46001-PBSO 23,590.33
10/3/2014 Invoice PPI000107 APPURCHINV Vendor 24 1032014-Karen Hainline 600.00
10/7/2014 Invoice PPI000092 APPURCHINV Vendor 171 38928-Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 2,500.00
10/8/2014 Invoice PPI000090 APPURCHINV Vendor V008 96748-Kathy Strehlow 210.30
10/9/2014 Payment 6085 APPAYJNL Vendor 1 AT&T 227.31
10/9/2014 Payment 6086 APPAYJNL Vendor 117 Florida League of Cities 389.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6087 APPAYJNL Vendor 12 Nestle Pure Life 43.19
10/9/2014 Payment 6088 APPAYJNL Vendor 128 Land Research Management 2,322.55
10/9/2014 Payment 6089 APPAYJNL Vendor 146 PBSO 23,590.33
10/9/2014 Payment 6090 APPAYJNL Vendor 154 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 416.98
10/9/2014 Payment 6091 APPAYJNL Vendor 171 Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 2,500.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6092 APPAYJNL Vendor 192 Town of Lantana 900.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6093 APPAYJNL Vendor 2 Frank A. Schiola 2,191.25
10/9/2014 Payment 6094 APPAYJNL Vendor 24 Karen Hainline 600.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6095 APPAYJNL Vendor 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,288.45
10/9/2014 Payment 6096 APPAYJNL Vendor 4 Waste Pro 31,177.50
10/9/2014 Payment 6097 APPAYJNL Vendor 65 Keshavarz & Associates 8,355.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6098 APPAYJNL Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 202.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6099 APPAYJNL Vendor V008 Kathy Strehlow 210.30
10/9/2014 Payment 6085 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 1 Voiding check 6085. 227.31
10/9/2014 Payment 6096 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 4 Voiding check 6096. 31,177.50
10/9/2014 Payment 6091 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 171 Voiding check 6091. 2,500.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6086 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 117 Voiding check 6086. 389.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6087 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 12 Voiding check 6087. 43.19
10/9/2014 Payment 6088 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 128 Voiding check 6088. 2,322.55

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 89 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

10/9/2014 Payment 6089 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 146 Voiding check 6089. 23,590.33
10/9/2014 Payment 6090 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 154 Voiding check 6090. 416.98
10/9/2014 Payment 6092 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 192 Voiding check 6092. 900.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6093 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 2 Voiding check 6093. 2,191.25
10/9/2014 Payment 6094 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 24 Voiding check 6094. 600.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6095 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 3 Voiding check 6095. 7,288.45
10/9/2014 Payment 6097 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 65 Voiding check 6097. 8,355.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6098 CMVOIDCHK Vendor V003 Voiding check 6098. 202.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6099 CMVOIDCHK Vendor V008 Voiding check 6099. 210.30
10/15/2014 Payment 6115 APPAYJNL Vendor 1 AT&T 227.31
10/15/2014 Payment 6116 APPAYJNL Vendor 117 Florida League of Cities 389.00
10/15/2014 Payment 6117 APPAYJNL Vendor 12 Nestle Pure Life 43.19
10/15/2014 Payment 6118 APPAYJNL Vendor 128 Land Research Management 2,322.55
10/15/2014 Payment 6119 APPAYJNL Vendor 146 PBSO 23,590.33
10/15/2014 Payment 6120 APPAYJNL Vendor 154 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 416.98
10/15/2014 Payment 6121 APPAYJNL Vendor 171 Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 2,500.00
10/15/2014 Payment 6122 APPAYJNL Vendor 192 Town of Lantana 900.00
10/15/2014 Payment 6123 APPAYJNL Vendor 2 Frank A. Schiola 2,191.25
10/15/2014 Payment 6124 APPAYJNL Vendor 24 Karen Hainline 600.00
10/15/2014 Payment 6125 APPAYJNL Vendor 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,288.45
10/15/2014 Payment 6126 APPAYJNL Vendor 4 Waste Pro 31,177.50
10/15/2014 Payment 6127 APPAYJNL Vendor 65 Keshavarz & Associates 8,355.00
10/15/2014 Payment 6128 APPAYJNL Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 202.00
10/15/2014 Payment 6129 APPAYJNL Vendor V008 Kathy Strehlow 210.30
10/15/2014 Payment 6126 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 4 Voiding check 6126. 31,177.50
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000110 APPURCHINV Vendor 5 2014-10YEE-Yees Corporation 1,425.00
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000111 APPURCHINV Vendor V008 2567-Kathy Strehlow 10.06
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000112 APPURCHINV Vendor 57 2014-011-David Browning 500.00
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000113 APPURCHINV Vendor 180 2014-011-Ron Jarriel 500.00
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000114 APPURCHINV Vendor 52 2014-011-Ryan Liang 500.00
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000115 APPURCHINV Vendor 50 2014-011-Tom Goltzene 500.00
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000116 APPURCHINV Vendor 56 2014-011-Jim Rockett 500.00
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000117 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-10CS-Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000118 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 SEPTEMBER 2014-Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 1,951.29
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000119 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 57-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 3,735.00
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000120 APPURCHINV Vendor 60 2665-Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 1,677.00
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000121 APPURCHINV Vendor 44 201923-CMG - PB Remittance Address 700.00
10/22/2014 Invoice PPI000122 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 0183035-Waste Pro 31,008.06
10/22/2014 Payment 6130 APPAYJNL Vendor 129 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 1,951.29
10/22/2014 Payment 6131 APPAYJNL Vendor 180 Ron Jarriel 500.00
10/22/2014 Payment 6132 APPAYJNL Vendor 193 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 3,735.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 90 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

10/22/2014 Payment 6133 APPAYJNL Vendor 4 Waste Pro 31,008.06
10/22/2014 Payment 6134 APPAYJNL Vendor 44 Cox Media Group 700.00
10/22/2014 Payment 6135 APPAYJNL Vendor 5 Yees Corporation 1,425.00
10/22/2014 Payment 6136 APPAYJNL Vendor 50 Tom Goltzene 500.00
10/22/2014 Payment 6137 APPAYJNL Vendor 52 Ryan Liang 500.00
10/22/2014 Payment 6138 APPAYJNL Vendor 56 Jim Rockett 500.00
10/22/2014 Payment 6139 APPAYJNL Vendor 57 David Browning 500.00
10/22/2014 Payment 6140 APPAYJNL Vendor 6 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
10/22/2014 Payment 6141 APPAYJNL Vendor 60 Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 1,677.00
10/22/2014 Payment 6142 APPAYJNL Vendor V008 Kathy Strehlow 10.06
10/22/2014 Invoice PPI000123 APPURCHINV Vendor 155 43065771-TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
10/22/2014 Payment 6143 APPAYJNL Vendor 155 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000124 APPURCHINV Vendor 158 102814-Western Communities Council 100.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000125 APPURCHINV Vendor V009 572455-0-Halsey & Griffith 656.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000126 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 074486 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 155.04
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000127 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 1724992010-Office Depot 19.98
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000128 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 1724992009-Office Depot 68.52
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000129 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 736319276001-Office Depot 17.28
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000130 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 736319631001-Office Depot 97.49
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000131 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 WILDLIFE ISSUE #2-Land Research Management 600.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000132 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 CPA AND REZ 14-1-Land Research Management 93.75
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000133 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 CPA 14-2 & REZ 14-2-Land Research Management 3,842.30
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000134 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 REZ 13-2-Land Research Management 436.05
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000135 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 SP 14-2-Land Research Management 375.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000136 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 13: REZ 13-1-Land Research Management 767.59
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000137 APPURCHINV Vendor 68 102514-Beverly Kuipers 90.50
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000138 APPURCHINV Vendor 134 101476169-Palm Beach Tax Collector 249.32
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000139 APPURCHINV Vendor 134 101477433-Palm Beach Tax Collector 144.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000140 APPURCHINV Vendor 134 101476019-Palm Beach Tax Collector 204.64
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000141 APPURCHINV Vendor 134 101477076-Palm Beach Tax Collector 144.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000142 APPURCHINV Vendor 1 10282014-AT&T 231.75
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000143 APPURCHINV Vendor 12 04J0009348459-Nestle Pure Life 40.68
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000144 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 2014-1023LGWCD-Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 48,574.43
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000145 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 27-Frank A. Schiola 2,426.25
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000146 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 46002-PBSO 23,590.33
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000147 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-10WA-Underwood Management Services 678.78
11/13/2014 Invoice PPI000148 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 BIG DOG RANCH #1-Land Research Management 1,687.50
11/13/2014 Payment 6144 APPAYJNL Vendor 1 AT&T 231.75
11/13/2014 Payment 6145 APPAYJNL Vendor 12 Nestle Pure Life 40.68
11/13/2014 Payment 6146 APPAYJNL Vendor 128 Land Research Management 7,802.19
11/13/2014 Payment 6147 APPAYJNL Vendor 129 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 48,574.43

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 91 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

11/13/2014 Payment 6148 APPAYJNL Vendor 134 Palm Beach Tax Collector 741.96
11/13/2014 Payment 6149 APPAYJNL Vendor 135 Office Depot 203.27
11/13/2014 Payment 6150 APPAYJNL Vendor 146 PBSO 23,590.33
11/13/2014 Payment 6151 APPAYJNL Vendor 154 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 155.04
11/13/2014 Payment 6152 APPAYJNL Vendor 158 Western Communities Council 100.00
11/13/2014 Payment 6153 APPAYJNL Vendor 2 Frank A. Schiola 2,426.25
11/13/2014 Payment 6154 APPAYJNL Vendor 6 Underwood Management Services 678.78
11/13/2014 Payment 6155 APPAYJNL Vendor 68 Beverly Kuipers 90.50
11/13/2014 Payment 6156 APPAYJNL Vendor V009 Halsey & Griffith 656.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000149 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 111814-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,846.25
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000150 APPURCHINV Vendor 155 43419682-TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000151 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 210777-CMG - PB Remittance Address 237.36
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000152 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 18295-C & C Loader Service, Inc. 4,000.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000153 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 18296-C & C Loader Service, Inc. 600.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000154 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 18297-C & C Loader Service, Inc. 1,600.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000155 APPURCHINV Vendor 24 1192014-Karen Hainline 300.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000156 APPURCHINV Vendor 57 2014-012-David Browning 500.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000157 APPURCHINV Vendor 180 2014-012-Ron Jarriel 500.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000158 APPURCHINV Vendor 52 2014-012-Ryan Liang 500.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000159 APPURCHINV Vendor 50 2014-012-Tom Goltzene 500.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000160 APPURCHINV Vendor 56 2014-012-Jim Rockett 500.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000161 APPURCHINV Vendor 5 2014-11YEE-Yees Corporation 1,425.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000162 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-11CS-Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000163 APPURCHINV Vendor 14 123180-Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 435.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000164 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 189168-Waste Pro 33,512.50
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000165 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 10312014-Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,312.42
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD; 11032014-Wells Fargo Business Card 2,103.30
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000167 APPURCHINV Vendor V012 2014-11BU-William Underwood 26.47
11/19/2014 Payment 6157 APPAYJNL Vendor 129 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,312.42
11/19/2014 Payment 6158 APPAYJNL Vendor 14 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 435.00
11/19/2014 Payment 6159 APPAYJNL Vendor 155 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
11/19/2014 Payment 6160 APPAYJNL Vendor 161 C & C Loader Service, Inc. 6,200.00
11/19/2014 Payment 6161 APPAYJNL Vendor 180 Ron Jarriel 500.00
11/19/2014 Payment 6162 APPAYJNL Vendor 193 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,846.25
11/19/2014 Payment 6163 APPAYJNL Vendor 24 Karen Hainline 300.00
11/19/2014 Payment 6164 APPAYJNL Vendor 4 Waste Pro 33,512.50
11/19/2014 Payment 6165 APPAYJNL Vendor 5 Yees Corporation 1,425.00
11/19/2014 Payment 6166 APPAYJNL Vendor 50 Tom Goltzene 500.00
11/19/2014 Payment 6167 APPAYJNL Vendor 52 Ryan Liang 500.00
11/19/2014 Payment 6168 APPAYJNL Vendor 56 Jim Rockett 500.00
11/19/2014 Payment 6169 APPAYJNL Vendor 57 David Browning 500.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 92 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

11/19/2014 Payment 6170 APPAYJNL Vendor 6 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
11/19/2014 Payment 6171 APPAYJNL Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 2,103.30
11/19/2014 Payment 6172 APPAYJNL Vendor V010 CMG - PB Remittance Address 237.36
11/19/2014 Payment 6173 APPAYJNL Vendor V012 William Underwood 26.47
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000168 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 31-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 573.50
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000169 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 233117-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 795.50
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000170 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 233102-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 573.50
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000171 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 98-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 3,520.70
11/19/2014 Payment 6174 APPAYJNL Vendor 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 5,463.20
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000172 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 1; 1574-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,295.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000173 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 99-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 5,979.90
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000174 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 4-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 502.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000175 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 27; 1574-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 629.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000176 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 32; 1574-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 721.50
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000177 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 2; 1574-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 912.80
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000178 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 18346-C & C Loader Service, Inc. 2,000.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000179 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 46003-PBSO 23,590.33
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000180 APPURCHINV Vendor 60 626-Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 1,460.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000181 APPURCHINV Vendor 12 04K0009348459-Nestle Pure Life 32.65
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000182 APPURCHINV Vendor 1 11282014-AT&T 227.12
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000183 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 190673-Waste Pro 31,012.50
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000184 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 59-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,890.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000185 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 28-Frank A. Schiola 2,415.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000186 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-11WA-Underwood Management Services 2,525.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000187 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 WILDLIFE ISSUE 3-Land Research Management 562.50
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000188 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 2 CPA AND REZ 14-1-Land Research Management 93.75
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000189 APPURCHINV Vendor V014 2014-12-NOVOS Development LLC 3,937.50
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000190 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 214231-CMG - PB Remittance Address 700.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000191 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 012.B-Keshavarz & Associates 633.75
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000192 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 012.A-Keshavarz & Associates 801.25
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000193 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 008-Keshavarz & Associates 4,407.50
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000196 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 12012014-Wells Fargo Business Card 1,050.14
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000197 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 2: SP 14-2-Land Research Management 1,593.75
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000198 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 CPA 14-2-Land Research Management 500.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000199 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 BIG DOG RANCH SITE PLAN 2-Land Research Management 2,312.50
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000200 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 10: REZ 13-2-Land Research Management 900.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000201 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 14: REZ 13-1-Land Research Management 1,062.50
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000202 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 1 11252014-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,295.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000194 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 012.AB-Keshavarz & Associates 801.25
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000195 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 008A-Keshavarz & Associates 4,407.50
12/9/2014 Payment 6175 APPAYJNL Vendor 1 AT&T 227.12

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 93 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

12/9/2014 Payment 6176 APPAYJNL Vendor 12 Nestle Pure Life 32.65
12/9/2014 Payment 6177 APPAYJNL Vendor 128 Land Research Management 7,025.00
12/9/2014 Payment 6178 APPAYJNL Vendor 146 PBSO 23,590.33
12/9/2014 Payment 6179 APPAYJNL Vendor 161 C & C Loader Service, Inc. 2,000.00
12/9/2014 Payment 6180 APPAYJNL Vendor 193 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,890.00
12/9/2014 Payment 6181 APPAYJNL Vendor 2 Frank A. Schiola 2,415.00
12/9/2014 Payment 6182 APPAYJNL Vendor 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 10,040.20
12/9/2014 Payment 6183 APPAYJNL Vendor 4 Waste Pro 31,012.50
12/9/2014 Payment 6184 APPAYJNL Vendor 6 Underwood Management Services 2,525.00
12/9/2014 Payment 6185 APPAYJNL Vendor 60 Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 1,460.00
12/9/2014 Payment 6186 APPAYJNL Vendor 65 Keshavarz & Associates 5,842.50
12/9/2014 Payment 6187 APPAYJNL Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 1,050.14
12/9/2014 Payment 6188 APPAYJNL Vendor V010 CMG - PB Remittance Address 700.00
12/9/2014 Payment 6189 APPAYJNL Vendor V014 NOVOS Development LLC 3,937.50
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000203 APPURCHINV Vendor 57 2015-01-David Browning 500.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000204 APPURCHINV Vendor 180 2015-01-Ron Jarriel 500.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000205 APPURCHINV Vendor 52 2015-01-Ryan Liang 500.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000206 APPURCHINV Vendor 50 2015-01-Tom Goltzene 500.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000207 APPURCHINV Vendor 56 2015-01-Jim Rockett 500.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000208 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-12CS-Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000209 APPURCHINV Vendor 5 2014-12YEE-Yees Corporation 1,425.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000210 APPURCHINV Vendor 60 3004-Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 869.50
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000211 APPURCHINV Vendor 67 31117-Simmons & White, Inc. 1,825.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000212 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 743381386001-Office Depot 264.85
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000213 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 218873-CMG - PB Remittance Address 258.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000214 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 218872-CMG - PB Remittance Address 299.28
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000215 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 218874-CMG - PB Remittance Address 306.16
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000216 APPURCHINV Vendor 155 43719489-TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000217 APPURCHINV Vendor V016 24468-Creative Marketing Products 1,259.70
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000218 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 18387-C & C Loader Service, Inc. 4,000.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000219 APPURCHINV Vendor 149 14-35791-Prestige Reporting Svcs., Inc. 486.75
12/17/2014 Payment 6190 APPAYJNL Vendor 135 Office Depot 264.85
12/17/2014 Payment 6191 APPAYJNL Vendor 149 Prestige Reporting Svcs., Inc. 486.75
12/17/2014 Payment 6192 APPAYJNL Vendor 155 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
12/17/2014 Payment 6193 APPAYJNL Vendor 161 C & C Loader Service, Inc. 4,000.00
12/17/2014 Payment 6194 APPAYJNL Vendor 180 Ron Jarriel 500.00
12/17/2014 Payment 6195 APPAYJNL Vendor 5 Yees Corporation 1,425.00
12/17/2014 Payment 6196 APPAYJNL Vendor 50 Tom Goltzene 500.00
12/17/2014 Payment 6197 APPAYJNL Vendor 52 Ryan Liang 500.00
12/17/2014 Payment 6198 APPAYJNL Vendor 56 Jim Rockett 500.00
12/17/2014 Payment 6199 APPAYJNL Vendor 57 David Browning 500.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 94 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

12/17/2014 Payment 6200 APPAYJNL Vendor 6 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
12/17/2014 Payment 6201 APPAYJNL Vendor 60 Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 869.50
12/17/2014 Payment 6202 APPAYJNL Vendor 67 Simmons & White, Inc. 1,825.00
12/17/2014 Payment 6203 APPAYJNL Vendor V010 CMG - PB Remittance Address 863.44
12/17/2014 Payment 6204 APPAYJNL Vendor V016 Creative Marketing Products 1,259.70
1/8/2015 Credit Memo PPC000002 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,295.00
1/8/2015 Credit Memo PPC000003 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 Keshavarz & Associates 801.25
1/8/2015 Credit Memo PPC000004 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 Keshavarz & Associates 4,407.50
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000220 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 29-Frank A. Schiola 3,176.25
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000221 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 WILDLIFE ISSUE 4-Land Research Management 937.50
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000222 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 BIG DOG RANCH 3-Land Research Management 531.25
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000223 APPURCHINV Vendor 14 123331-Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 330.49
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000224 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2015-01WA-Underwood Management Services 825.00
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000225 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 46004-PBSO 23,590.33
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000226 APPURCHINV Vendor 24 162015-Karen Hainline 600.00
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000227 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 01062015-Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 1,941.50
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000228 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 010620151-Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 1,868.13
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000229 APPURCHINV Vendor 67 31039-Simmons & White, Inc. 1,599.00
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000230 APPURCHINV Vendor 67 31038-Simmons & White, Inc. 961.50
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000231 APPURCHINV Vendor 67 30907-Simmons & White, Inc. 520.00
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000232 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 REZ 13-1 15-Land Research Management 3,883.40
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000233 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 REZ 13-2 12-Land Research Management 531.25
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000234 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 100-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 6,442.85
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000235 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 28-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 333.00
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000236 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 5-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,522.70
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000237 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 33-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 370.00
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000238 APPURCHINV Vendor 12 04L0009348459-Nestle Pure Life 37.11
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000239 APPURCHINV Vendor 1 122814-AT&T 227.12
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000240 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 010115 UNDERWOOD-Wells Fargo Business Card 745.84
1/9/2015 Payment 6205 APPAYJNL Vendor 1 AT&T 227.12
1/9/2015 Payment 6206 APPAYJNL Vendor 12 Nestle Pure Life 37.11
1/9/2015 Payment 6207 APPAYJNL Vendor 128 Land Research Management 5,883.40
1/9/2015 Payment 6208 APPAYJNL Vendor 129 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 3,809.63
1/9/2015 Payment 6209 APPAYJNL Vendor 14 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 330.49
1/9/2015 Payment 6210 APPAYJNL Vendor 146 PBSO 23,590.33
1/9/2015 Payment 6211 APPAYJNL Vendor 2 Frank A. Schiola 3,176.25
1/9/2015 Payment 6212 APPAYJNL Vendor 24 Karen Hainline 600.00
1/9/2015 Payment 6213 APPAYJNL Vendor 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 8,668.55
1/9/2015 Payment 6214 APPAYJNL Vendor 6 Underwood Management Services 825.00
1/9/2015 Payment 6215 APPAYJNL Vendor 67 Simmons & White, Inc. 3,080.50
1/9/2015 Payment 6216 APPAYJNL Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 745.84

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 95 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

1/9/2015 Invoice PPI000241 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 01012015 UNDERWOOD-Wells Fargo Business Card 137.28
1/9/2015 Payment 6217 APPAYJNL Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 137.28
1/9/2015 Invoice PPI000242 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 18416-C & C Loader Service, Inc. 1,500.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000243 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 077674 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 122.25
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000244 APPURCHINV Vendor 155 44088485-TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000245 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 228714-CMG - PB Remittance Address 275.20
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000246 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 223008-CMG - PB Remittance Address 278.64
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000247 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 12122014-Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 911.40
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000248 APPURCHINV Vendor 67 31283-Simmons & White, Inc. 810.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000249 APPURCHINV Vendor 67 31314-Simmons & White, Inc. 692.50
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000250 APPURCHINV Vendor 33 40436-Central Palm Beach County Cham 75.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000251 APPURCHINV Vendor 69 OFFICE 11015-Janet Whipple 27.96
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000252 APPURCHINV Vendor 196 2014-12-24-El Latino Semanal 96.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000253 APPURCHINV Vendor 196 2014-12-24A-El Latino Semanal 96.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000254 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 747728945001-Office Depot 7.74
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000255 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 747728080001-Office Depot 257.10
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000256 APPURCHINV Vendor 5 2015-01YEE-Yees Corporation 1,425.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000257 APPURCHINV Vendor 57 2015-02-David Browning 500.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000258 APPURCHINV Vendor 180 2015-02-Ron Jarriel 500.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000259 APPURCHINV Vendor 52 2015-02-Ryan Liang 500.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000260 APPURCHINV Vendor 50 2015-02-Tom Goltzene 500.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000261 APPURCHINV Vendor 56 2015-02-Jim Rockett 500.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000262 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-01CS-Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000263 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 60-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,362.50
1/21/2015 Invoice PPI000264 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 202962-Waste Pro 34,512.50
1/21/2015 Payment 6218 APPAYJNL Vendor 129 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 911.40
1/21/2015 Payment 6219 APPAYJNL Vendor 135 Office Depot 264.84
1/21/2015 Payment 6220 APPAYJNL Vendor 154 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 122.25
1/21/2015 Payment 6221 APPAYJNL Vendor 155 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
1/21/2015 Payment 6222 APPAYJNL Vendor 161 C & C Loader Service, Inc. 1,500.00
1/21/2015 Payment 6223 APPAYJNL Vendor 180 Ron Jarriel 500.00
1/21/2015 Payment 6224 APPAYJNL Vendor 193 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,362.50
1/21/2015 Payment 6225 APPAYJNL Vendor 196 El Latino Semanal 192.00
1/21/2015 Payment 6226 APPAYJNL Vendor 33 Central Palm Beach County Cham 75.00
1/21/2015 Payment 6227 APPAYJNL Vendor 4 Waste Pro 34,512.50
1/21/2015 Payment 6228 APPAYJNL Vendor 5 Yees Corporation 1,425.00
1/21/2015 Payment 6229 APPAYJNL Vendor 50 Tom Goltzene 500.00
1/21/2015 Payment 6230 APPAYJNL Vendor 52 Ryan Liang 500.00
1/21/2015 Payment 6231 APPAYJNL Vendor 56 Jim Rockett 500.00
1/21/2015 Payment 6232 APPAYJNL Vendor 57 David Browning 500.00
1/21/2015 Payment 6233 APPAYJNL Vendor 6 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 96 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

1/21/2015 Payment 6234 APPAYJNL Vendor 67 Simmons & White, Inc. 1,502.50
1/21/2015 Payment 6235 APPAYJNL Vendor 69 Janet Whipple 27.96
1/21/2015 Payment 6236 APPAYJNL Vendor V010 CMG - PB Remittance Address 553.84
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000265 APPURCHINV Vendor 119 01262015-Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 1,370.00
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000266 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 213806-Waste Pro 31,612.50
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000267 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 752765478001-Office Depot 65.03
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000268 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 752769572001-Office Depot 24.99
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000269 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 752769573001-Office Depot 2.99
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000270 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 077887 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 10.39
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000271 APPURCHINV Vendor 24 242015-Karen Hainline 300.00
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000272 APPURCHINV Vendor 12 05A0009348459-Nestle Pure Life 32.02
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000273 APPURCHINV Vendor 134 01282015-Palm Beach Tax Collector 55.62
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000274 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 46005-PBSO 23,590.33
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000275 APPURCHINV Vendor 120 30-Frank Schiola 2,388.75
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000276 APPURCHINV Vendor 1 01282015-AT&T 229.66
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000277 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 230335-CMG - PB Remittance Address 700.00
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000278 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 230334-CMG - PB Remittance Address 700.00
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000279 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 227456-CMG - PB Remittance Address 700.00
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000280 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 227455-CMG - PB Remittance Address 700.00
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000281 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 227457-CMG - PB Remittance Address 337.12
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000282 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 227458-CMG - PB Remittance Address 344.00
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000283 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 227459-CMG - PB Remittance Address 309.60
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000284 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2015-02WA-Underwood Management Services 1,650.00
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000285 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 WILDLIFE ISSUE #5-Land Research Management 125.00
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000286 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 #3 SP 14-2-Land Research Management 1,000.00
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000287 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 #13 REZ 13-2-Land Research Management 978.66
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000288 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 DAY SITE PLAN #1-Land Research Management 750.00
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000289 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 BIG DOG RANCH SITE PLAN #4-Land Research Managemen 2,950.22
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000290 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 SETH BRIER ZCR-Land Research Management 200.00
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000291 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 1599-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,402.00
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000292 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 1600-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,000.05
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000293 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 1601-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 999.00
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000294 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 1602-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 296.00
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000295 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 1603-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,086.50
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000296 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 1604-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 89.60
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000297 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 1605-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 203.50
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000298 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 1606-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 211.20
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000299 APPURCHINV Vendor V012 2015-02WUII-William Underwood 69.70
2/10/2015 Payment 6237 APPAYJNL Vendor 1 AT&T 229.66
2/10/2015 Payment 6238 APPAYJNL Vendor 119 Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 1,370.00
2/10/2015 Payment 6239 APPAYJNL Vendor 12 Nestle Pure Life 32.02

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 97 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

2/10/2015 Payment 6240 APPAYJNL Vendor 120 Frank Schiola 2,388.75
2/10/2015 Payment 6241 APPAYJNL Vendor 128 Land Research Management 6,003.88
2/10/2015 Payment 6242 APPAYJNL Vendor 134 Palm Beach Tax Collector 55.62
2/10/2015 Payment 6243 APPAYJNL Vendor 135 Office Depot 93.01
2/10/2015 Payment 6244 APPAYJNL Vendor 146 PBSO 23,590.33
2/10/2015 Payment 6245 APPAYJNL Vendor 154 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 10.39
2/10/2015 Payment 6246 APPAYJNL Vendor 24 Karen Hainline 300.00
2/10/2015 Payment 6247 APPAYJNL Vendor 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 11,287.85
2/10/2015 Payment 6248 APPAYJNL Vendor 4 Waste Pro 31,612.50
2/10/2015 Payment 6249 APPAYJNL Vendor 6 Underwood Management Services 1,650.00
2/10/2015 Payment 6250 APPAYJNL Vendor V010 CMG - PB Remittance Address 3,790.72
2/10/2015 Payment 6251 APPAYJNL Vendor V012 William Underwood 69.70
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000300 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 235563-CMG - PB Remittance Address 302.72
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000301 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 077028 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 685.17
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000302 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 075891 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 5.85
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000303 APPURCHINV Vendor 155 44450957-TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000304 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 61-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,710.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000305 APPURCHINV Vendor 67 31408-Simmons & White, Inc. 885.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000306 APPURCHINV Vendor 119 1197 01262015-Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 1,370.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000307 APPURCHINV Vendor V017 90834859-Blackbaud 5,882.76
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000308 APPURCHINV Vendor 5 2014-02YEE-Yees Corporation 1,425.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000309 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-02CS-Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000310 APPURCHINV Vendor 49 2015-03-David Browning 500.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000311 APPURCHINV Vendor 51 2015-03-Ronald D Jarriel, Sr. 500.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000312 APPURCHINV Vendor 52 2015-03-Ryan Liang 500.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000313 APPURCHINV Vendor 50 2015-03-Tom Goltzene 500.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000314 APPURCHINV Vendor 56 2015-03-Jim Rockett 500.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000315 APPURCHINV Vendor 72 20152 ELECTION-Florida Elections Commission 240.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000316 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 47512-PBSO 840.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000317 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 02022015-Wells Fargo Business Card 1,716.84
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000318 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 47511-PBSO 840.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000319 APPURCHINV Vendor V019 27074-Nutting Environmental of Florida, Inc. 1,650.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6252 APPAYJNL Vendor 119 Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 1,370.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6253 APPAYJNL Vendor 146 PBSO 1,680.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6254 APPAYJNL Vendor 154 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 691.02
2/20/2015 Payment 6255 APPAYJNL Vendor 155 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
2/20/2015 Payment 6256 APPAYJNL Vendor 193 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,710.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6257 APPAYJNL Vendor 49 David Browning 500.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6258 APPAYJNL Vendor 5 Yees Corporation 1,425.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6259 APPAYJNL Vendor 50 Tom Goltzene 500.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6260 APPAYJNL Vendor 51 Ronald D Jarriel, Sr. 500.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 98 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

2/20/2015 Payment 6261 APPAYJNL Vendor 52 Ryan Liang 500.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6262 APPAYJNL Vendor 56 Jim Rockett 500.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6263 APPAYJNL Vendor 6 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
2/20/2015 Payment 6264 APPAYJNL Vendor 67 Simmons & White, Inc. 885.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6265 APPAYJNL Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 1,716.84
2/20/2015 Payment 6266 APPAYJNL Vendor V010 CMG - PB Remittance Address 302.72
2/20/2015 Payment 6267 APPAYJNL Vendor V017 Blackbaud 5,882.76
2/20/2015 Payment 6268 APPAYJNL Vendor V019 Nutting Environmental of Florida, Inc. 1,650.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000320 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 02022015; UNDERWOOD-Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6269 APPAYJNL Vendor 72 Florida Elections Commission 240.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6270 APPAYJNL Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6258 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 5 Voiding check 6258. 1,425.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000321 APPURCHINV Vendor 158 2015-02YEE-Western Communities Council 5,000.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000322 APPURCHINV Vendor 5 2015-02YEE-Yees Corporation 1,425.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000323 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 OKEE WORK 1-Land Research Management 875.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000324 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 SP(A) 15-2-Land Research Management 375.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000325 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 DAY SITE 2-Land Research Management 2,156.25
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000326 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 BRIER 1-Land Research Management 687.50
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000327 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 17 REZ 13-1-Land Research Management 968.75
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000328 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 14 REZ13-2-Land Research Management 593.75
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000329 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 237738-CMG - PB Remittance Address 309.60
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000330 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 237737-CMG - PB Remittance Address 350.88
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000331 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 237739-CMG - PB Remittance Address 302.72
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000332 APPURCHINV Vendor 24 342015-Karen Hainline 300.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000333 APPURCHINV Vendor 12 05B0009348459-Nestle Pure Life 58.01
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000334 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 078660 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 453.36
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000335 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 2050-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 203.50
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000336 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 2052-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 370.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000337 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 2051-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 74.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000338 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 2049-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 660.50
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000339 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 2046-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 4,425.58
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000340 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 2047-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,342.20
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000341 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 2048-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,332.75
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000342 APPURCHINV Vendor V021 397080- REFUND-Jesus Roque 60.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000343 APPURCHINV Vendor 8 20910-A&B Engineering, Inc. 4,600.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000344 APPURCHINV Vendor 152 2015-SBROWNING-Sharyn Browning 260.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000345 APPURCHINV Vendor V023 2015-HH-Haline Hauber 230.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000346 APPURCHINV Vendor V025 2015-KB-Karen Brynes 185.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000347 APPURCHINV Vendor V026 2015-JF-John Filia 185.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000348 APPURCHINV Vendor V027 2015-BB-Bonnie Barile 170.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000349 APPURCHINV Vendor 120 31-Frank Schiola 2,126.25

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 99 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000350 APPURCHINV Vendor 196 14455-El Latino Semanal 672.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6271 APPAYJNL Vendor 12 Nestle Pure Life 58.01
3/6/2015 Payment 6272 APPAYJNL Vendor 120 Frank Schiola 2,126.25
3/6/2015 Payment 6273 APPAYJNL Vendor 128 Land Research Management 5,656.25
3/6/2015 Payment 6274 APPAYJNL Vendor 152 Sharyn Browning 260.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6275 APPAYJNL Vendor 154 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 453.36
3/6/2015 Payment 6276 APPAYJNL Vendor 158 Western Communities Council 5,000.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6277 APPAYJNL Vendor 196 El Latino Semanal 672.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6278 APPAYJNL Vendor 24 Karen Hainline 300.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6279 APPAYJNL Vendor 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 8,408.53
3/6/2015 Payment 6280 APPAYJNL Vendor 5 Yees Corporation 1,425.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6281 APPAYJNL Vendor 8 A&B Engineering, Inc. 4,600.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6282 APPAYJNL Vendor V010 CMG - PB Remittance Address 963.20
3/6/2015 Payment 6283 APPAYJNL Vendor V021 Jesus Roque 60.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6284 APPAYJNL Vendor V023 Haline Hauber 230.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6285 APPAYJNL Vendor V025 Karen Brynes 185.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6286 APPAYJNL Vendor V026 John Filia 185.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6287 APPAYJNL Vendor V027 Bonnie Barile 170.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000351 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 2049B-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,600.85
3/6/2015 Payment 6288 APPAYJNL Vendor 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,600.85
3/6/2015 Payment 6287 CMVOIDCHK Vendor V027 Voiding check 6287. 170.00
3/6/2015 Credit Memo PPC000010 APPURCHINV Vendor V027 Bonnie Barile 170.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000352 APPURCHINV Vendor V029 2015-03ETC-ETC Painting, Inc. 1,155.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000353 APPURCHINV Vendor 69 2015-03JWHIPPLE-Janet Whipple 281.81
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000354 APPURCHINV Vendor 57 2014-03-David Browning 500.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000355 APPURCHINV Vendor 180 2015-03-Ron Jarriel 500.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000356 APPURCHINV Vendor 52 2014-03-Ryan Liang 500.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000357 APPURCHINV Vendor 50 2014-03-Tom Goltzene 500.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000358 APPURCHINV Vendor 56 2014-03-Jim Rockett 500.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000359 APPURCHINV Vendor 5 2015-03YEE-Yees Corporation 1,425.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000360 APPURCHINV Vendor 1 02282015-AT&T 227.42
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000361 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 15-1068 001.A-Keshavarz & Associates 177.50
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000362 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 13-1017 009-Keshavarz & Associates 995.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000363 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 15-1068 001.B-Keshavarz & Associates 497.50
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000364 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 13-1020 013-Keshavarz & Associates 4,260.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000365 APPURCHINV Vendor V030 03122015-Russ Elgin 27.60
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000366 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-03CS-Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000367 APPURCHINV Vendor 155 44898295-TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000368 APPURCHINV Vendor 68 03072015-Beverly Kuipers 26.49
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000369 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 18501-C & C Loader Service, Inc. 1,600.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000370 APPURCHINV Vendor 145 03122015-PBC Supervisor of Elections 11.50

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 100 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000371 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 219732-Waste Pro 33,812.50
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000372 APPURCHINV Vendor 54 03072015-Comcast 145.34
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000373 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 758847098001-Office Depot 262.93
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000374 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 758847295001-Office Depot 12.82
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000375 APPURCHINV Vendor 101 02272015-ADT Security 42.65
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000376 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 46006-PBSO 23,590.33
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000377 APPURCHINV Vendor V012 2015-03WFU-William Underwood 202.98
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000378 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD 03022015-Wells Fargo Business Card 188.43
3/20/2015 Payment 6289 APPAYJNL Vendor 1 AT&T 227.42
3/20/2015 Payment 6290 APPAYJNL Vendor 101 ADT Security 42.65
3/20/2015 Payment 6291 APPAYJNL Vendor 135 Office Depot 275.75
3/20/2015 Payment 6292 APPAYJNL Vendor 145 PBC Supervisor of Elections 11.50
3/20/2015 Payment 6293 APPAYJNL Vendor 146 PBSO 23,590.33
3/20/2015 Payment 6294 APPAYJNL Vendor 155 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
3/20/2015 Payment 6295 APPAYJNL Vendor 161 C & C Loader Service, Inc. 1,600.00
3/20/2015 Payment 6296 APPAYJNL Vendor 180 Ron Jarriel 500.00
3/20/2015 Payment 6297 APPAYJNL Vendor 4 Waste Pro 33,812.50
3/20/2015 Payment 6298 APPAYJNL Vendor 5 Yees Corporation 1,425.00
3/20/2015 Payment 6299 APPAYJNL Vendor 50 Tom Goltzene 500.00
3/20/2015 Payment 6300 APPAYJNL Vendor 52 Ryan Liang 500.00
3/20/2015 Payment 6301 APPAYJNL Vendor 54 Comcast 145.34
3/20/2015 Payment 6302 APPAYJNL Vendor 56 Jim Rockett 500.00
3/20/2015 Payment 6303 APPAYJNL Vendor 57 David Browning 500.00
3/20/2015 Payment 6304 APPAYJNL Vendor 6 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
3/20/2015 Payment 6305 APPAYJNL Vendor 65 Keshavarz & Associates 5,930.00
3/20/2015 Payment 6306 APPAYJNL Vendor 68 Beverly Kuipers 26.49
3/20/2015 Payment 6307 APPAYJNL Vendor 69 Janet Whipple 281.81
3/20/2015 Payment 6308 APPAYJNL Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 188.43
3/20/2015 Payment 6309 APPAYJNL Vendor V012 William Underwood 202.98
3/20/2015 Payment 6310 APPAYJNL Vendor V029 ETC Painting, Inc. 1,155.00
3/20/2015 Payment 6311 APPAYJNL Vendor V030 Russ Elgin 27.60
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOODP 03022015-Wells Fargo Business Card 650.44
3/20/2015 Payment 6312 APPAYJNL Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 650.44
3/20/2015 Credit Memo PPC000009 APPURCHINV Vendor 5 Yees Corporation 1,425.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000380 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2015-01.01-Underwood Management Services 812.50
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000381 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 7,587.95
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000382 APPURCHINV Vendor V029 04102015-ETC Painting, Inc. 2,695.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000383 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 225558-Waste Pro 33,812.50
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000384 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 32-Frank A. Schiola 1,995.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000385 APPURCHINV Vendor 14 123554-Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 435.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000386 APPURCHINV Vendor V031 04082015-L&K PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 600.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 101 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000387 APPURCHINV Vendor 1 03282015-AT&T 339.34
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000388 APPURCHINV Vendor 68 REFUND - 040115-Beverly Kuipers 37.26
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000389 APPURCHINV Vendor 12 05C0009348459-Nestle Pure Life 75.98
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000390 APPURCHINV Vendor 60 3554-Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 254.40
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000391 APPURCHINV Vendor 145 03102015LGR-PBC Supervisor of Elections 4,619.28
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000392 APPURCHINV Vendor 202 89406-Printing Systems 234.26
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000393 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 03022015-Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,106.17
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000395 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 03302015-Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,425.94
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000396 APPURCHINV Vendor V016 24922-Creative Marketing Products 50.80
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000397 APPURCHINV Vendor V016 24876-Creative Marketing Products 314.46
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000398 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 2: SPA 14-1-Land Research Management 125.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000399 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 BRIER APPLICATIONS #2-Land Research Management 687.50
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000400 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 2: SP(A) 15-2-Land Research Management 1,281.25
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000401 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 OKEE WORK 2-Land Research Management 4,406.25
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000402 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 3: SP 14-2-Land Research Management 3,481.25
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000403 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 BIG DOG #5-Land Research Management 593.75
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000404 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 04072015-Land Research Management 700.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000405 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 079827 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 4.30
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000406 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 079829 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 439.90
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000407 APPURCHINV Vendor 102 MI0656-A-1 Moving and Storage 150.32
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000408 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 62-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,520.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000409 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 63-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 4,027.50
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000410 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 47891-PBSO 126.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000411 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 6490-PBSO 252.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000412 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 47893-PBSO 1,008.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000413 APPURCHINV Vendor V032 04102015-National Notary Association 48.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000394 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 03022015A-Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,140.60
4/10/2015 Payment 6313 APPAYJNL Vendor 1 AT&T 339.34
4/10/2015 Payment 6314 APPAYJNL Vendor 102 A-1 Moving and Storage 150.32
4/10/2015 Payment 6315 APPAYJNL Vendor 12 Nestle Pure Life 75.98
4/10/2015 Payment 6316 APPAYJNL Vendor 128 Land Research Management 11,275.00
4/10/2015 Payment 6317 APPAYJNL Vendor 129 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 6,672.71
4/10/2015 Payment 6318 APPAYJNL Vendor 14 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 435.00
4/10/2015 Payment 6319 APPAYJNL Vendor 145 PBC Supervisor of Elections 4,619.28
4/10/2015 Payment 6320 APPAYJNL Vendor 146 PBSO 1,386.00
4/10/2015 Payment 6321 APPAYJNL Vendor 154 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 444.20
4/10/2015 Payment 6322 APPAYJNL Vendor 193 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 6,547.50
4/10/2015 Payment 6323 APPAYJNL Vendor 2 Frank A. Schiola 1,995.00
4/10/2015 Payment 6324 APPAYJNL Vendor 202 Printing Systems 234.26
4/10/2015 Payment 6325 APPAYJNL Vendor 4 Waste Pro 33,812.50
4/10/2015 Payment 6326 APPAYJNL Vendor 6 Underwood Management Services 812.50

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 102 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

4/10/2015 Payment 6327 APPAYJNL Vendor 60 Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 254.40
4/10/2015 Payment 6328 APPAYJNL Vendor 68 Beverly Kuipers 37.26
4/10/2015 Payment 6329 APPAYJNL Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 7,587.95
4/10/2015 Payment 6330 APPAYJNL Vendor V016 Creative Marketing Products 365.26
4/10/2015 Payment 6331 APPAYJNL Vendor V029 ETC Painting, Inc. 2,695.00
4/10/2015 Payment 6332 APPAYJNL Vendor V031 L&K PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 600.00
4/10/2015 Payment 6333 APPAYJNL Vendor V032 National Notary Association 48.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000414 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD 04012015-Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00
4/10/2015 Payment 6334 APPAYJNL Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00
4/10/2015 Payment 6329 CMVOIDCHK Vendor V003 Voiding check 6329. 7,587.95
4/10/2015 Payment 6330 CMVOIDCHK Vendor V016 Voiding check 6330. 365.26
4/10/2015 Payment 6334 CMVOIDCHK Vendor V003 Voiding check 6334. 147.00
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000011 APPURCHINV Vendor V035 Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. 170.00
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000013 APPURCHINV Vendor V016 Creative Marketing Products 314.46
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000015 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 7,587.95
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000016 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 7,587.95
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000014 APPURCHINV Vendor V016 Creative Marketing Products 50.80
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000018 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000542 APPURCHINV Vendor V035 ABC-Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. 170.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000543 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 ABC-Wells Fargo Business Card 7,587.95
4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000415 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 W UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 4,162.37
4/13/2015 Payment 6335 APPAYJNL Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 4,162.37
4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000416 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 3,572.58
4/13/2015 Payment 6336 APPAYJNL Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 3,572.58
4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000417 APPURCHINV Vendor V016 24876A-Creative Marketing Products 314.46
4/13/2015 Payment 6337 APPAYJNL Vendor V016 Creative Marketing Products 314.46
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000418 APPURCHINV Vendor V034 132182-Armand 65.00
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000419 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 46007-PBSO 23,590.33
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000420 APPURCHINV Vendor V029 041515-ETC Painting, Inc. 130.00
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000421 APPURCHINV Vendor 57 2014-04-David Browning 500.00
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000422 APPURCHINV Vendor 180 2014-04-Ron Jarriel 500.00
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000423 APPURCHINV Vendor 52 2014-04-Ryan Liang 500.00
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000424 APPURCHINV Vendor 50 2014-04-Tom Goltzene 500.00
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000425 APPURCHINV Vendor 56 2014-04-Jim Rockett 500.00
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000426 APPURCHINV Vendor 5 2014-04YEE-Yees Corporation 1,425.00
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000427 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-04CS-Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000428 APPURCHINV Vendor 145 042015L-LOXGR-PBC Supervisor of Elections 360.00
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000429 APPURCHINV Vendor V035 105412-Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. 420.00
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000430 APPURCHINV Vendor 207 04102015-Anne M. Gannon 35.00
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000432 APPURCHINV Vendor V036 28761-96367; 13901 SOUTHERN BLVD-FPL 1,110.51
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000433 APPURCHINV Vendor 101 041615-ADT Security 1,224.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 103 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000434 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 080547 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 118.34
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000431 APPURCHINV Vendor 207 04102015A-Anne M. Gannon 19.00
4/17/2015 Payment 6338 APPAYJNL Vendor 101 ADT Security 1,224.00
4/17/2015 Payment 6339 APPAYJNL Vendor 145 PBC Supervisor of Elections 360.00
4/17/2015 Payment 6340 APPAYJNL Vendor 146 PBSO 23,590.33
4/17/2015 Payment 6341 APPAYJNL Vendor 154 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 118.34
4/17/2015 Payment 6342 APPAYJNL Vendor 180 Ron Jarriel 500.00
4/17/2015 Payment 6343 APPAYJNL Vendor 207 Anne M. Gannon 54.00
4/17/2015 Payment 6344 APPAYJNL Vendor 5 Yees Corporation 1,425.00
4/17/2015 Payment 6345 APPAYJNL Vendor 50 Tom Goltzene 500.00
4/17/2015 Payment 6346 APPAYJNL Vendor 52 Ryan Liang 500.00
4/17/2015 Payment 6347 APPAYJNL Vendor 56 Jim Rockett 500.00
4/17/2015 Payment 6348 APPAYJNL Vendor 57 David Browning 500.00
4/17/2015 Payment 6349 APPAYJNL Vendor 6 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
4/17/2015 Payment 6350 APPAYJNL Vendor V029 ETC Painting, Inc. 130.00
4/17/2015 Payment 6351 APPAYJNL Vendor V034 Armand 65.00
4/17/2015 Payment 6352 APPAYJNL Vendor V035 Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. 420.00
4/17/2015 Payment 6353 APPAYJNL Vendor V036 FPL 1,110.51
4/17/2015 Payment 6351 CMVOIDCHK Vendor V034 Voiding check 6351. 65.00
4/17/2015 Payment 6352 CMVOIDCHK Vendor V035 Voiding check 6352. 420.00
4/17/2015 Payment 6353 CMVOIDCHK Vendor V036 Voiding check 6353. 1,110.51
4/17/2015 Payment 6349 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 6 Voiding check 6349. 29,196.25
4/17/2015 Credit Memo PPC000012 APPURCHINV Vendor V036 FPL 1,110.51
4/17/2015 Credit Memo PPC000017 APPURCHINV Vendor V035 Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. 420.00
4/22/2015 Payment 6356A APPAYJNL Vendor 6 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
4/22/2015 Invoice PPI000536 APPURCHINV Vendor 178 LG CARNIVAL DONATION-Loxahatchee Groves Elementary 500.00
4/22/2015 Payment 6355A APPAYJNL Vendor 178 Loxahatchee Groves Elementary 500.00
4/22/2015 Invoice PPI000537 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 2788-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 5,523.40
4/22/2015 Invoice PPI000538 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 2645-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 240.50
4/22/2015 Invoice PPI000539 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 2643-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 4,668.15
4/22/2015 Invoice PPI000540 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 2648-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,147.00
4/22/2015 Invoice PPI000541 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 2647-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 6,022.05
4/22/2015 Payment 6354A APPAYJNL Vendor 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 17,601.10
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000435 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 235073-Waste Pro 34,512.50
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000436 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 3141-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 884.43
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000437 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 3142-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 111.00
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000438 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 3143-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 259.00
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000439 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 3144-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 2,715.20
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000440 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 3140-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 6,130.50
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000441 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 3145-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 388.50
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000442 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 SPA 14-1 15-3-Land Research Management 125.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 104 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000443 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 DAY SITE 15-1 #3-Land Research Management 593.75
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000444 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 DRYSDALE SITE #1-Land Research Management 1,562.50
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000445 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 OKEE WORK 3-Land Research Management 1,593.75
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000446 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 BRIER #3-Land Research Management 312.50
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000447 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 BIG DOG #6-Land Research Management 2,000.00
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000448 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 SP 14-2A-Land Research Management 250.00
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000449 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 PIMENTAL 2-Land Research Management 632.50
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000450 APPURCHINV Vendor 134 04292015-Palm Beach Tax Collector 110.50
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000451 APPURCHINV Vendor 1 04282015-AT&T 216.51
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000452 APPURCHINV Vendor 54 042115-Comcast 281.89
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000453 APPURCHINV Vendor V037 10247598-IPFone 0.51
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000454 APPURCHINV Vendor 150 99037-Print-It Plus 517.10
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000455 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 1780676324-Office Depot 283.97
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000456 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 1779840760-Office Depot 143.99
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000457 APPURCHINV Vendor 68 050815-Beverly Kuipers 27.89
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000458 APPURCHINV Vendor 68 050815B-Beverly Kuipers 7.94
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000459 APPURCHINV Vendor 68 050815C-Beverly Kuipers 19.17
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000460 APPURCHINV Vendor V038 041615-Dakoma Roofing 60.00
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000461 APPURCHINV Vendor 155 45330724-TGI Office Automation COPIER L 268.94
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000462 APPURCHINV Vendor V039 DEPOSIT-Robert Brokaw 7,750.00
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000463 APPURCHINV Vendor 43 16955-General Rental Center 164.75
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000464 APPURCHINV Vendor 186 042915-Ken Johnson 61.25
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000465 APPURCHINV Vendor V036 28761-96367; 040815-FPL 76.51
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 050115-Wells Fargo Business Card 3,760.99
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000467 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 46008-PBSO 23,590.33
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000468 APPURCHINV Vendor V041 19283-Signarama 395.07
5/8/2015 Payment 6354 APPAYJNL Vendor 1 AT&T 216.51
5/8/2015 Payment 6355 APPAYJNL Vendor 128 Land Research Management 7,070.00
5/8/2015 Payment 6356 APPAYJNL Vendor 134 Palm Beach Tax Collector 110.50
5/8/2015 Payment 6357 APPAYJNL Vendor 135 Office Depot 427.96
5/8/2015 Payment 6358 APPAYJNL Vendor 146 PBSO 23,590.33
5/8/2015 Payment 6359 APPAYJNL Vendor 150 Print-It Plus 517.10
5/8/2015 Payment 6360 APPAYJNL Vendor 155 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 268.94
5/8/2015 Payment 6361 APPAYJNL Vendor 186 Ken Johnson 61.25
5/8/2015 Payment 6362 APPAYJNL Vendor 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 10,488.63
5/8/2015 Payment 6363 APPAYJNL Vendor 4 Waste Pro 34,512.50
5/8/2015 Payment 6364 APPAYJNL Vendor 43 General Rental Center 164.75
5/8/2015 Payment 6365 APPAYJNL Vendor 54 Comcast 281.89
5/8/2015 Payment 6366 APPAYJNL Vendor 68 Beverly Kuipers 55.00
5/8/2015 Payment 6367 APPAYJNL Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 3,760.99
5/8/2015 Payment 6368 APPAYJNL Vendor V036 FPL 76.51

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 105 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

5/8/2015 Payment 6369 APPAYJNL Vendor V037 IPFone 0.51
5/8/2015 Payment 6370 APPAYJNL Vendor V038 Dakoma Roofing 60.00
5/8/2015 Payment 6371 APPAYJNL Vendor V039 Robert Brokaw 7,750.00
5/8/2015 Payment 6372 APPAYJNL Vendor V041 Signarama 395.07
5/8/2015 Payment 6355 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 128 Voiding check 6355. 7,070.00
5/8/2015 Payment 6366 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 68 Voiding check 6366. 55.00
5/8/2015 Payment 6367 CMVOIDCHK Vendor V003 Voiding check 6367. 3,760.99
5/8/2015 Payment 6372 CMVOIDCHK Vendor V041 Voiding check 6372. 395.07
5/8/2015 Payment 6371 CMVOIDCHK Vendor V039 Voiding check 6371. 7,750.00
5/8/2015 Payment 6356 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 134 Voiding check 6356. 110.50
5/8/2015 Payment 6358 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 146 Voiding check 6358. 23,590.33
5/8/2015 Payment 6359 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 150 Voiding check 6359. 517.10
5/8/2015 Payment 6368 CMVOIDCHK Vendor V036 Voiding check 6368. 76.51
5/8/2015 Payment 6369 CMVOIDCHK Vendor V037 Voiding check 6369. 0.51
5/8/2015 Payment 6370 CMVOIDCHK Vendor V038 Voiding check 6370. 60.00
5/8/2015 Payment 6357 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 135 Voiding check 6357. 427.96
5/8/2015 Payment 6362 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 3 Voiding check 6362. 10,488.63
5/8/2015 Payment 6365 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 54 Voiding check 6365. 281.89
5/8/2015 Payment 6354 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 1 Voiding check 6354. 216.51
5/8/2015 Payment 6364 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 43 Voiding check 6364. 164.75
5/8/2015 Payment 6360 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 155 Voiding check 6360. 268.94
5/8/2015 Payment 6363 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 4 Voiding check 6363. 34,512.50
5/8/2015 Payment 6361 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 186 Voiding check 6361. 61.25
5/8/2015 Payment 6373 APPAYJNL Vendor 1 AT&T 216.51
5/8/2015 Payment 6374 APPAYJNL Vendor 128 Land Research Management 7,070.00
5/8/2015 Payment 6375 APPAYJNL Vendor 134 Palm Beach Tax Collector 110.50
5/8/2015 Payment 6376 APPAYJNL Vendor 135 Office Depot 427.96
5/8/2015 Payment 6377 APPAYJNL Vendor 146 PBSO 23,590.33
5/8/2015 Payment 6378 APPAYJNL Vendor 150 Print-It Plus 517.10
5/8/2015 Payment 6379 APPAYJNL Vendor 155 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 268.94
5/8/2015 Payment 6380 APPAYJNL Vendor 186 Ken Johnson 61.25
5/8/2015 Payment 6381 APPAYJNL Vendor 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 10,488.63
5/8/2015 Payment 6382 APPAYJNL Vendor 4 Waste Pro 34,512.50
5/8/2015 Payment 6383 APPAYJNL Vendor 43 General Rental Center 164.75
5/8/2015 Payment 6384 APPAYJNL Vendor 54 Comcast 281.89
5/8/2015 Payment 6385 APPAYJNL Vendor 68 Beverly Kuipers 55.00
5/8/2015 Payment 6386 APPAYJNL Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 3,760.99
5/8/2015 Payment 6387 APPAYJNL Vendor V034 Armand 65.00
5/8/2015 Payment 6388 APPAYJNL Vendor V036 FPL 76.51
5/8/2015 Payment 6389 APPAYJNL Vendor V037 IPFone 0.51
5/8/2015 Payment 6390 APPAYJNL Vendor V038 Dakoma Roofing 60.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 106 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

5/8/2015 Payment 6391 APPAYJNL Vendor V039 Robert Brokaw 7,750.00
5/8/2015 Payment 6392 APPAYJNL Vendor V041 Signarama 395.07
5/11/2015 Invoice PPI000469 APPURCHINV Vendor 37 REIMBURSEMENT 1033-Loxahatchee Groves CERT 103.90
5/11/2015 Payment 6393 APPAYJNL Vendor 37 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 103.90
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000470 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 64-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 3,420.00
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000471 APPURCHINV Vendor 49 2014-05-David Browning 500.00
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000472 APPURCHINV Vendor 180 2014-05-Ron Jarriel 500.00
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000473 APPURCHINV Vendor 52 2014-05-Ryan Liang 500.00
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000474 APPURCHINV Vendor 50 2014-05-Tom Goltzene 500.00
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000475 APPURCHINV Vendor 56 2014-05-Jim Rockett 500.00
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000476 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2015-05WA2015-02-Underwood Management Services 550.00
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000477 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-05CS-Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000478 APPURCHINV Vendor V036 28761-96367; 050815-FPL 203.11
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000479 APPURCHINV Vendor 24 542015-Karen Hainline 525.00
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000480 APPURCHINV Vendor 14 123595-Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 586.19
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000481 APPURCHINV Vendor V034 59842-Armand 200.00
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000482 APPURCHINV Vendor 70 263214-Palm Beach Post - Subscription 216.72
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000483 APPURCHINV Vendor 70 263215-Palm Beach Post - Subscription 209.84
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000484 APPURCHINV Vendor 70 263213-Palm Beach Post - Subscription 295.84
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000485 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 1782184693-Office Depot 123.06
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000486 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 1782184694-Office Depot 190.38
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000487 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 1782447633-Office Depot 13.91
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000488 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 769024024001-Office Depot 4.00
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000489 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 769024022001-Office Depot 31.79
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000490 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 769024021001-Office Depot 2.89
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000491 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 769022991001-Office Depot 394.43
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000492 APPURCHINV Vendor 54 050715-Comcast 30.00
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000494 APPURCHINV Vendor V012 2014-05WU-William Underwood 124.78
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000495 APPURCHINV Vendor V042 05012015-Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departm 141.95
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000496 APPURCHINV Vendor V043 18272-Artistic Bronze Inc. 795.00
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000497 APPURCHINV Vendor V044 112431-Two Men and a Truck 2,137.28
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000498 APPURCHINV Vendor V039 COMMENCEMENT OF WORK-Robert Brokaw 5,000.00
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000493 APPURCHINV Vendor 54 050715A-Comcast 236.40
5/21/2015 Payment 6394 APPAYJNL Vendor 135 Office Depot 760.46
5/21/2015 Payment 6395 APPAYJNL Vendor 14 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 586.19
5/21/2015 Payment 6396 APPAYJNL Vendor 180 Ron Jarriel 500.00
5/21/2015 Payment 6397 APPAYJNL Vendor 193 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 3,420.00
5/21/2015 Payment 6398 APPAYJNL Vendor 24 Karen Hainline 525.00
5/21/2015 Payment 6399 APPAYJNL Vendor 49 David Browning 500.00
5/21/2015 Payment 6400 APPAYJNL Vendor 50 Tom Goltzene 500.00
5/21/2015 Payment 6401 APPAYJNL Vendor 52 Ryan Liang 500.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 107 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

5/21/2015 Payment 6402 APPAYJNL Vendor 54 Comcast 266.40
5/21/2015 Payment 6403 APPAYJNL Vendor 56 Jim Rockett 500.00
5/21/2015 Payment 6404 APPAYJNL Vendor 6 Underwood Management Services 29,746.25
5/21/2015 Payment 6405 APPAYJNL Vendor 70 Palm Beach Post - Subscription 722.40
5/21/2015 Payment 6406 APPAYJNL Vendor V012 William Underwood 124.78
5/21/2015 Payment 6407 APPAYJNL Vendor V034 Armand 200.00
5/21/2015 Payment 6408 APPAYJNL Vendor V036 FPL 203.11
5/21/2015 Payment 6409 APPAYJNL Vendor V039 Robert Brokaw 5,000.00
5/21/2015 Payment 6410 APPAYJNL Vendor V042 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Department 141.95
5/21/2015 Payment 6411 APPAYJNL Vendor V043 Artistic Bronze Inc. 795.00
5/21/2015 Payment 6412 APPAYJNL Vendor V044 Two Men and a Truck 2,137.28
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000499 APPURCHINV Vendor V039 COMPLETION OF DAIS FRAMING-Robert Brokaw 5,000.00
5/21/2015 Payment 6413 APPAYJNL Vendor V039 Robert Brokaw 5,000.00
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000500 APPURCHINV Vendor 48 052015L-LOXGR-Supervisor of Elections Office 2,540.95
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000501 APPURCHINV Vendor V044 112705-Two Men and a Truck 243.00
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000502 APPURCHINV Vendor V045 2015-06T.WOODS-Tim Woods 200.00
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000503 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 1787542514-Office Depot 149.25
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000504 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 1789030279-Office Depot 65.64
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000505 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 771638379001-Office Depot 7.48
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000506 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 771638580001-Office Depot 29.01
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000507 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 771638581001-Office Depot 279.98
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000508 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 014-Keshavarz & Associates 707.50
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000509 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 002.A-Keshavarz & Associates 5,848.75
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000510 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 003.A-Keshavarz & Associates 2,218.75
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000511 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 003.B-Keshavarz & Associates 3,970.00
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000512 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 011-Keshavarz & Associates 54,108.76
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000513 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 002.B-Keshavarz & Associates 567.50
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000514 APPURCHINV Vendor 23 585-E-City Services LLC 1,500.00
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000515 APPURCHINV Vendor 109 2080-Card Expressions 162.16
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000516 APPURCHINV Vendor 155 45547044-TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000517 APPURCHINV Vendor V046 383400-Caledonia Nursery 600.00
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000518 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 OKEE 4-Land Research Management 1,187.50
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000519 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 DRYSDALE 2-Land Research Management 562.50
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000520 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 DAY SITE 4-Land Research Management 1,562.50
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000521 APPURCHINV Vendor V016 25225-Creative Marketing Products 138.60
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000522 APPURCHINV Vendor V016 25209-Creative Marketing Products 97.86
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000523 APPURCHINV Vendor 54 05072015-Comcast 369.30
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000524 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 WA 2015-02-01-Underwood Management Services 1,150.00
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000525 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 VALOVICH ZCR-Land Research Management 200.00
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000526 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 TETRO ZCR-Land Research Management 200.00
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000527 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 GRIFFIN ZCR-Land Research Management 200.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 108 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000528 APPURCHINV Vendor V042 06012015-Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departm 83.29
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000529 APPURCHINV Vendor V047 2-15-Captain Morgan Wraps 800.00
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000530 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 082106 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 675.45
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000531 APPURCHINV Vendor V048 0615022-The Pin Center 614.50
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000532 APPURCHINV Vendor V049 6315-Proton Electric Service, LLC 2,546.50
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000533 APPURCHINV Vendor 109 2095-Card Expressions 45.00
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000534 APPURCHINV Vendor V034 60323-Armand 200.00
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000535 APPURCHINV Vendor V050 18052015-ISM Telecom 1,639.51
6/5/2015 Payment 6414 APPAYJNL Vendor 109 Card Expressions 207.16
6/5/2015 Payment 6415 APPAYJNL Vendor 128 Land Research Management 3,912.50
6/5/2015 Payment 6416 APPAYJNL Vendor 135 Office Depot 531.36
6/5/2015 Payment 6417 APPAYJNL Vendor 154 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 675.45
6/5/2015 Payment 6418 APPAYJNL Vendor 155 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
6/5/2015 Payment 6419 APPAYJNL Vendor 23 E-City Services LLC 1,500.00
6/5/2015 Payment 6420 APPAYJNL Vendor 48 Supervisor of Elections Office 2,540.95
6/5/2015 Payment 6421 APPAYJNL Vendor 54 Comcast 369.30
6/5/2015 Payment 6422 APPAYJNL Vendor 6 Underwood Management Services 1,150.00
6/5/2015 Payment 6423 APPAYJNL Vendor 65 Keshavarz & Associates 67,421.26
6/5/2015 Payment 6424 APPAYJNL Vendor V016 Creative Marketing Products 236.46
6/5/2015 Payment 6425 APPAYJNL Vendor V034 Armand 200.00
6/5/2015 Payment 6426 APPAYJNL Vendor V042 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Department 83.29
6/5/2015 Payment 6427 APPAYJNL Vendor V044 Two Men and a Truck 243.00
6/5/2015 Payment 6428 APPAYJNL Vendor V045 Tim Woods 200.00
6/5/2015 Payment 6429 APPAYJNL Vendor V046 Caledonia Nursery 600.00
6/5/2015 Payment 6430 APPAYJNL Vendor V047 Captain Morgan Wraps 800.00
6/5/2015 Payment 6431 APPAYJNL Vendor V048 The Pin Center 614.50
6/5/2015 Payment 6432 APPAYJNL Vendor V049 Proton Electric Service, LLC 2,546.50
6/5/2015 Payment 6433 APPAYJNL Vendor V050 ISM Telecom 1,639.51
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000544 APPURCHINV Vendor 155 46021182-TGI Office Automation COPIER L 179.10
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000545 APPURCHINV Vendor V051 4980185199-Coverall North America, Inc. 560.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000546 APPURCHINV Vendor V036 28761-96367; 06092015-FPL 430.17
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000547 APPURCHINV Vendor V002 00256801-Municode 35.05
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000548 APPURCHINV Vendor V002 00256802-Municode 2,453.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000549 APPURCHINV Vendor 1 05252015-AT&T 115.47
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000550 APPURCHINV Vendor 1 052815-AT&T 88.49
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000551 APPURCHINV Vendor 49 2015-06-David Browning 500.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000552 APPURCHINV Vendor 180 2015-06-Ron Jarriel 500.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000553 APPURCHINV Vendor 52 2015-06-Ryan Liang 500.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000554 APPURCHINV Vendor 50 2015-06-Tom Goltzene 500.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000555 APPURCHINV Vendor 56 2015-06-Jim Rockett 500.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000556 APPURCHINV Vendor V052 061915-Art of Palms Landscaping & Nursery 1,715.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 109 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000557 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2015-06CS-Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000558 APPURCHINV Vendor V047 8-Captain Morgan Wraps 800.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000559 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 14-1057 001-Keshavarz & Associates 12,850.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000560 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 1776294752-Office Depot 49.99
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000561 APPURCHINV Vendor 109 2098-Card Expressions 125.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000562 APPURCHINV Vendor V054 061115-Comfart Zone 555.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000563 APPURCHINV Vendor 171 41006-Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 6,850.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000564 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 46009-PBSO 23,590.33
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000565 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 65-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,182.50
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000566 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 242669-Waste Pro 34,512.50
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000567 APPURCHINV Vendor 125 0166557-Gov't Finance Officers Assoc. 160.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000568 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 3851-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,016.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000569 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 3852-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 74.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000570 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 3853-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 55.50
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000571 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 3857-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 462.50
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000572 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 3854-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 66.25
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000573 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 PERLA 06012015-Wells Fargo Business Card 3,487.93
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000574 APPURCHINV Vendor V055 06132015-Jim Gribble 2,250.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000575 APPURCHINV Vendor V056 17473-Professional Video Repair 24,105.91
6/22/2015 Payment 6434 APPAYJNL Vendor 1 AT&T 203.96
6/22/2015 Payment 6435 APPAYJNL Vendor 109 Card Expressions 125.00
6/22/2015 Payment 6436 APPAYJNL Vendor 125 Gov't Finance Officers Assoc. 160.00
6/22/2015 Payment 6437 APPAYJNL Vendor 135 Office Depot 49.99
6/22/2015 Payment 6438 APPAYJNL Vendor 146 PBSO 23,590.33
6/22/2015 Payment 6439 APPAYJNL Vendor 155 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 179.10
6/22/2015 Payment 6440 APPAYJNL Vendor 171 Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 6,850.00
6/22/2015 Payment 6441 APPAYJNL Vendor 180 Ron Jarriel 500.00
6/22/2015 Payment 6442 APPAYJNL Vendor 193 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,182.50
6/22/2015 Payment 6443 APPAYJNL Vendor 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,674.25
6/22/2015 Payment 6444 APPAYJNL Vendor 4 Waste Pro 34,512.50
6/22/2015 Payment 6445 APPAYJNL Vendor 49 David Browning 500.00
6/22/2015 Payment 6446 APPAYJNL Vendor 50 Tom Goltzene 500.00
6/22/2015 Payment 6447 APPAYJNL Vendor 52 Ryan Liang 500.00
6/22/2015 Payment 6448 APPAYJNL Vendor 56 Jim Rockett 500.00
6/22/2015 Payment 6449 APPAYJNL Vendor 6 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
6/22/2015 Payment 6450 APPAYJNL Vendor 65 Keshavarz & Associates 12,850.00
6/22/2015 Payment 6451 APPAYJNL Vendor V002 Municode 2,488.05
6/22/2015 Payment 6452 APPAYJNL Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 3,487.93
6/22/2015 Payment 6453 APPAYJNL Vendor V036 FPL 430.17
6/22/2015 Payment 6454 APPAYJNL Vendor V047 Captain Morgan Wraps 800.00
6/22/2015 Payment 6455 APPAYJNL Vendor V051 Coverall North America, Inc. 560.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 110 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

6/22/2015 Payment 6456 APPAYJNL Vendor V052 Art of Palms Landscaping & Nursery 1,715.00
6/22/2015 Payment 6457 APPAYJNL Vendor V054 Comfart Zone 555.00
6/22/2015 Payment 6458 APPAYJNL Vendor V055 Jim Gribble 2,250.00
6/22/2015 Payment 6459 APPAYJNL Vendor V056 Professional Video Repair 24,105.91
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 WILLIAM 060115-Wells Fargo Business Card 1,989.25
6/22/2015 Payment 6460 APPAYJNL Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 1,989.25
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000577 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 778165354001-Office Depot 39.33
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000578 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 778165785001-Office Depot 98.69
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000579 APPURCHINV Vendor 43 070715-General Rental Center 250.93
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000580 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 250016-Waste Pro 34,512.50
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000581 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 776834839001-Office Depot 146.98
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000582 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 776835259001-Office Depot 27.98
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000583 APPURCHINV Vendor V052 1100-Art of Palms Landscaping & Nursery 573.00
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000584 APPURCHINV Vendor V051 4980185855-Coverall North America, Inc. 350.00
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000585 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 439892-CMG - PB Remittance Address 123.84
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000586 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 083045 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 0.53
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000587 APPURCHINV Vendor 23 537-B-E-City Services LLC 1,495.00
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000588 APPURCHINV Vendor V042 07012015-Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departm 126.19
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000589 APPURCHINV Vendor 1 06282015-AT&T 115.47
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000590 APPURCHINV Vendor V034 063015-Armand 265.00
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000591 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 46010-PBSO 23,590.33
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000592 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 WA 2015-02-02-Underwood Management Services 2,075.00
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000593 APPURCHINV Vendor 68 53015-Beverly Kuipers 29.82
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000594 APPURCHINV Vendor 68 61915-Beverly Kuipers 5.17
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000595 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 DRYSDALE 3-Land Research Management 843.75
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000596 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 OKEE 5-Land Research Management 1,218.75
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000597 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 MORALES CLEARING-Land Research Management 200.00
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000598 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 GLENN-Land Research Management 200.00
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000599 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 SP 14-2 6-Land Research Management 1,281.25
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000600 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 CHERNEY-Land Research Management 200.00
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000601 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 WA 2015-01-02-Underwood Management Services 343.75
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000602 APPURCHINV Vendor V012 2015-07WFU-William Underwood 56.35
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000603 APPURCHINV Vendor 122 06192015-Gary R. Nikolitis, PBC Prop. A 150.00
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000604 APPURCHINV Vendor 101 070915-ADT Security 422.94
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000605 APPURCHINV Vendor 69 06122015-Janet Whipple 26.38
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000606 APPURCHINV Vendor V057 8887-All Star Plumbing & Drain Cleaning 70.00
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000607 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 082991 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 256.54
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000608 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 W. UNDERWOOD 070115-Wells Fargo Business Card 4,135.50
7/13/2015 Payment 6461 APPAYJNL Vendor 1 AT&T 115.47
7/13/2015 Payment 6462 APPAYJNL Vendor 101 ADT Security 422.94
7/13/2015 Payment 6463 APPAYJNL Vendor 122 Gary R. Nikolitis, PBC Prop. A 150.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 111 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

7/13/2015 Payment 6464 APPAYJNL Vendor 128 Land Research Management 3,943.75
7/13/2015 Payment 6465 APPAYJNL Vendor 135 Office Depot 312.98
7/13/2015 Payment 6466 APPAYJNL Vendor 146 PBSO 23,590.33
7/13/2015 Payment 6467 APPAYJNL Vendor 154 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 257.07
7/13/2015 Payment 6468 APPAYJNL Vendor 23 E-City Services LLC 1,495.00
7/13/2015 Payment 6469 APPAYJNL Vendor 4 Waste Pro 34,512.50
7/13/2015 Payment 6470 APPAYJNL Vendor 43 General Rental Center 250.93
7/13/2015 Payment 6471 APPAYJNL Vendor 6 Underwood Management Services 2,418.75
7/13/2015 Payment 6472 APPAYJNL Vendor 68 Beverly Kuipers 34.99
7/13/2015 Payment 6473 APPAYJNL Vendor 69 Janet Whipple 26.38
7/13/2015 Payment 6474 APPAYJNL Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 4,135.50
7/13/2015 Payment 6475 APPAYJNL Vendor V010 CMG - PB Remittance Address 123.84
7/13/2015 Payment 6476 APPAYJNL Vendor V012 William Underwood 56.35
7/13/2015 Payment 6477 APPAYJNL Vendor V034 Armand 265.00
7/13/2015 Payment 6478 APPAYJNL Vendor V042 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Department 126.19
7/13/2015 Payment 6479 APPAYJNL Vendor V051 Coverall North America, Inc. 350.00
7/13/2015 Payment 6480 APPAYJNL Vendor V052 Art of Palms Landscaping & Nursery 573.00
7/13/2015 Payment 6481 APPAYJNL Vendor V057 All Star Plumbing & Drain Cleaning 70.00
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000609 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 7115-Wells Fargo Business Card 2,556.95
7/13/2015 Payment 6482 APPAYJNL Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 2,556.95
7/13/2015 Payment 6471 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 6 Voiding check 6471. 2,418.75
7/13/2015 Credit Memo PPC000019 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 Underwood Management Services 2,075.00
7/13/2015 Credit Memo PPC000020 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 Underwood Management Services 343.75
7/16/2015 Invoice PPI000610 APPURCHINV Vendor V037 10252098-IPFone 157.34
7/16/2015 Invoice PPI000611 APPURCHINV Vendor V037 10249852-IPFone 454.28
7/16/2015 Invoice PPI000612 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 WA 20150202-Underwood Management Services 925.00
7/16/2015 Invoice PPI000613 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 WA 20150102-Underwood Management Services 343.75
7/16/2015 Payment 6483 APPAYJNL Vendor 6 Underwood Management Services 1,268.75
7/16/2015 Payment 6484 APPAYJNL Vendor V037 IPFone 611.62
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000614 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 66-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,260.00
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000615 APPURCHINV Vendor 14 123773-Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 465.00
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000616 APPURCHINV Vendor 171 41084-Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 7,350.00
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000617 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 083582 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 239.78
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000618 APPURCHINV Vendor 155 46259728-TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000619 APPURCHINV Vendor V036 07132015-FPL 539.46
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000620 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 4141-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 4,797.65
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000621 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 4142-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 185.00
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000622 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 4143-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 777.00
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000623 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 4145-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 333.00
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000624 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 4146-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 240.50
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000625 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 4147-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,152.60

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 112 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000626 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 4144-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 277.65
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000627 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 2015-0720WP-Waste Pro 14,900.00
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000628 APPURCHINV Vendor 49 2014-07-David Browning 500.00
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000629 APPURCHINV Vendor 180 2014-07-Ron Jarriel 500.00
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000630 APPURCHINV Vendor 52 2014-07-Ryan Liang 500.00
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000631 APPURCHINV Vendor 50 2014-07-Tom Goltzene 500.00
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000632 APPURCHINV Vendor 56 2014-07-Jim Rockett 500.00
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000633 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2015-07CS-Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000634 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 07202015-Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 28,893.00
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000635 APPURCHINV Vendor 48 07142015-Supervisor of Elections Office 1,031.50
7/21/2015 Payment 6485 APPAYJNL Vendor 129 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 28,893.00
7/21/2015 Payment 6486 APPAYJNL Vendor 14 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 465.00
7/21/2015 Payment 6487 APPAYJNL Vendor 154 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 239.78
7/21/2015 Payment 6488 APPAYJNL Vendor 155 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
7/21/2015 Payment 6489 APPAYJNL Vendor 171 Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 7,350.00
7/21/2015 Payment 6490 APPAYJNL Vendor 180 Ron Jarriel 500.00
7/21/2015 Payment 6491 APPAYJNL Vendor 193 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,260.00
7/21/2015 Payment 6492 APPAYJNL Vendor 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,763.40
7/21/2015 Payment 6493 APPAYJNL Vendor 4 Waste Pro 14,900.00
7/21/2015 Payment 6494 APPAYJNL Vendor 48 Supervisor of Elections Office 1,031.50
7/21/2015 Payment 6495 APPAYJNL Vendor 49 David Browning 500.00
7/21/2015 Payment 6496 APPAYJNL Vendor 50 Tom Goltzene 500.00
7/21/2015 Payment 6497 APPAYJNL Vendor 52 Ryan Liang 500.00
7/21/2015 Payment 6498 APPAYJNL Vendor 56 Jim Rockett 500.00
7/21/2015 Payment 6499 APPAYJNL Vendor 6 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
7/21/2015 Payment 6500 APPAYJNL Vendor V036 FPL 539.46
7/29/2015 Invoice PPI000636 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 3856-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 166.50
7/29/2015 Invoice PPI000637 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 3855-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 92.50
7/29/2015 Payment 6501 APPAYJNL Vendor 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 259.00
7/30/2015 Invoice PPI000638 APPURCHINV Vendor V058 2015-08VINCEREMOS-Vinceremos Therapeutic Riding Ce 500.00
7/30/2015 Invoice PPI000639 APPURCHINV Vendor 109 1963-Card Expressions 810.06
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000640 APPURCHINV Vendor V056 17494-Professional Video Repair 75.00
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000641 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 4731-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 3,819.10
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000642 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 4733-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 370.00
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000643 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 4734-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 296.00
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000644 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 4735-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 179.45
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000645 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 4736-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 462.50
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000646 APPURCHINV Vendor V051 4980186596-Coverall North America, Inc. 350.00
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000648 APPURCHINV Vendor V012 07302015-William Underwood 31.97
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000649 APPURCHINV Vendor 67 32154-Simmons & White, Inc. 692.50
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000650 APPURCHINV Vendor 67 32152-Simmons & White, Inc. 1,166.18

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 113 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000651 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 005.A-Keshavarz & Associates 320.00
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000652 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 004.B-Keshavarz & Associates 2,312.00
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000653 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 004.A-Keshavarz & Associates 4,815.00
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000654 APPURCHINV Vendor 1 07282015-AT&T 247.76
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000655 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 256343-Waste Pro 34,512.50
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000656 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 782610724001-Office Depot 4.69
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000657 APPURCHINV Vendor V034 61496-Armand 200.00
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000658 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 67-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,215.00
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000659 APPURCHINV Vendor V059 08072015-Loxahatchee Groves CERT 161.91
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000660 APPURCHINV Vendor V042 08032015-Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departm 99.95
8/7/2015 Payment 6502 APPAYJNL Vendor 1 AT&T 247.76
8/7/2015 Payment 6503 APPAYJNL Vendor 109 Card Expressions 810.06
8/7/2015 Payment 6504 APPAYJNL Vendor 135 Office Depot 4.69
8/7/2015 Payment 6505 APPAYJNL Vendor 193 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,215.00
8/7/2015 Payment 6506 APPAYJNL Vendor 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 5,127.05
8/7/2015 Payment 6507 APPAYJNL Vendor 4 Waste Pro 34,512.50
8/7/2015 Payment 6508 APPAYJNL Vendor 65 Keshavarz & Associates 7,447.00
8/7/2015 Payment 6509 APPAYJNL Vendor 67 Simmons & White, Inc. 1,858.68
8/7/2015 Payment 6510 APPAYJNL Vendor V012 William Underwood 31.97
8/7/2015 Payment 6511 APPAYJNL Vendor V034 Armand 200.00
8/7/2015 Payment 6512 APPAYJNL Vendor V042 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Department 99.95
8/7/2015 Payment 6513 APPAYJNL Vendor V051 Coverall North America, Inc. 350.00
8/7/2015 Payment 6514 APPAYJNL Vendor V056 Professional Video Repair 75.00
8/7/2015 Payment 6515 APPAYJNL Vendor V058 Vinceremos Therapeutic Riding Center 500.00
8/7/2015 Payment 6516 APPAYJNL Vendor V059 161.91
8/10/2015 Invoice PPI000661 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 47360-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 2,420.44
8/10/2015 Invoice PPI000662 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 782607686001-Office Depot 127.78
8/10/2015 Payment 6517 APPAYJNL Vendor 135 Office Depot 127.78
8/10/2015 Payment 6518 APPAYJNL Vendor 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 2,420.44
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000663 APPURCHINV Vendor V034 139860-Armand 65.00
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000664 APPURCHINV Vendor V002 00258930-Municode 650.00
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000665 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 46011-PBSO 23,590.37
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000666 APPURCHINV Vendor 54 08012015-Comcast 175.85
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000667 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 TUFANO #1-Land Research Management 2,000.00
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000668 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 A CUT ABOVE #1-Land Research Management 218.00
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000669 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 SP 14-2 #7-Land Research Management 2,123.30
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000670 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 BIG DOG #7-Land Research Management 312.00
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000671 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 OKEE WORK 6-Land Research Management 312.00
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000672 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 DRYSDALE #4-Land Research Management 343.00
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000673 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 ZCR-Land Research Management 200.00
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000674 APPURCHINV Vendor 48 08032015-Supervisor of Elections Office 256.50

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 114 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000675 APPURCHINV Vendor V035 107115-Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. 256.50
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000676 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2015-08CS-Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000677 APPURCHINV Vendor 49 2014-08-David Browning 500.00
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000678 APPURCHINV Vendor 180 2014-08-Ron Jarriel 500.00
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000679 APPURCHINV Vendor 52 2014-08-Ryan Liang 500.00
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000680 APPURCHINV Vendor 50 2014-08-Tom Goltzene 500.00
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000681 APPURCHINV Vendor 56 2014-08-Jim Rockett 500.00
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000682 APPURCHINV Vendor V036 08102015-FPL 519.43
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000683 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 084475 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 244.09
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000684 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 084122 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 0.64
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000685 APPURCHINV Vendor 155 46629797-TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000686 APPURCHINV Vendor V037 10254372-IPFone 529.93
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000687 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 08032015-Wells Fargo Business Card 517.00
8/19/2015 Payment 6519 APPAYJNL Vendor 128 Land Research Management 5,508.30
8/19/2015 Payment 6520 APPAYJNL Vendor 146 PBSO 23,590.37
8/19/2015 Payment 6521 APPAYJNL Vendor 154 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 244.73
8/19/2015 Payment 6522 APPAYJNL Vendor 155 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
8/19/2015 Payment 6523 APPAYJNL Vendor 180 Ron Jarriel 500.00
8/19/2015 Payment 6524 APPAYJNL Vendor 48 Supervisor of Elections Office 256.50
8/19/2015 Payment 6525 APPAYJNL Vendor 49 David Browning 500.00
8/19/2015 Payment 6526 APPAYJNL Vendor 50 Tom Goltzene 500.00
8/19/2015 Payment 6527 APPAYJNL Vendor 52 Ryan Liang 500.00
8/19/2015 Payment 6528 APPAYJNL Vendor 54 Comcast 175.85
8/19/2015 Payment 6529 APPAYJNL Vendor 56 Jim Rockett 500.00
8/19/2015 Payment 6530 APPAYJNL Vendor 6 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
8/19/2015 Payment 6531 APPAYJNL Vendor V002 Municode 650.00
8/19/2015 Payment 6532 APPAYJNL Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 517.00
8/19/2015 Payment 6533 APPAYJNL Vendor V034 Armand 65.00
8/19/2015 Payment 6534 APPAYJNL Vendor V035 Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. 256.50
8/19/2015 Payment 6535 APPAYJNL Vendor V036 FPL 519.43
8/19/2015 Payment 6536 APPAYJNL Vendor V037 IPFone 529.93
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000688 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 08032015; P UNDERWOOD-Wells Fargo Business Card 2,219.27
8/19/2015 Payment 6534 CMVOIDCHK Vendor V035 Voiding check 6534. 256.50
8/19/2015 Payment 6536 CMVOIDCHK Vendor V037 Voiding check 6536. 529.93
8/20/2015 Invoice PPI000689 APPURCHINV Vendor 101 422.94-ADT Security 422.94
8/20/2015 Invoice PPI000690 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 786067923001-Office Depot 107.88
8/20/2015 Invoice PPI000691 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 786068527001-Office Depot 13.99
8/20/2015 Invoice PPI000692 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 786068528001-Office Depot 37.69
8/20/2015 Invoice PPI000693 APPURCHINV Vendor 14 123826-Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 1,185.00
8/20/2015 Invoice PPI000694 APPURCHINV Vendor 67 32245-Simmons & White, Inc. 685.00
8/20/2015 Invoice PPI000695 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 WA 2015-01-04-Underwood Management Services 168.75

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 115 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

8/20/2015 Invoice PPI000696 APPURCHINV Vendor V012 2015-08BUMILEAGE-William Underwood 29.73
8/20/2015 Invoice PPI000697 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 3858-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 166.50
8/20/2015 Payment 6537 APPAYJNL Vendor 101 ADT Security 422.94
8/20/2015 Payment 6538 APPAYJNL Vendor 135 Office Depot 159.56
8/20/2015 Payment 6539 APPAYJNL Vendor 14 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 1,185.00
8/20/2015 Payment 6540 APPAYJNL Vendor 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 166.50
8/20/2015 Payment 6541 APPAYJNL Vendor 6 Underwood Management Services 168.75
8/20/2015 Payment 6542 APPAYJNL Vendor 67 Simmons & White, Inc. 685.00
8/20/2015 Payment 6543 APPAYJNL Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 2,219.27
8/20/2015 Payment 6544 APPAYJNL Vendor V012 William Underwood 29.73
8/20/2015 Invoice PPI000698 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 2015-08WP-Waste Pro 3,400.00
8/20/2015 Payment 6545 APPAYJNL Vendor 4 Waste Pro 3,400.00
9/3/2015 Invoice PPI000699 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 2015-0903LGWCD-Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 11,445.83
9/3/2015 Payment 6546 APPAYJNL Vendor 129 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 11,445.83
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000700 APPURCHINV Vendor 157 262857-Waste Pro 34,512.50
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000701 APPURCHINV Vendor 33 112249-Central Palm Beach County Cham 580.00
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000702 APPURCHINV Vendor V051 4980187318-Coverall North America, Inc. 280.00
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000703 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 1827576403-Office Depot 209.98
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000704 APPURCHINV Vendor 54 082115-Comcast 264.49
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000705 APPURCHINV Vendor V060 8693-D.M. Young Tree Service, Inc. 500.00
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000706 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 15-1069-Keshavarz & Associates 855.00
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000707 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 005.B-Keshavarz & Associates 960.00
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000708 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 015-Keshavarz & Associates 1,238.30
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000709 APPURCHINV Vendor 1 08292015-AT&T 337.30
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000710 APPURCHINV Vendor V034 62064-Armand 200.00
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000711 APPURCHINV Vendor V042 09012015-Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departm 99.95
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000712 APPURCHINV Vendor 1 08282015-AT&T 115.21
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000713 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 SERIO 1-Land Research Management 312.00
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000714 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 TUFANO 2-Land Research Management 250.00
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000715 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 SP 14-2 8-Land Research Management 125.00
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000716 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 OKEE 7-Land Research Management 2,072.95
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000717 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 5344-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 4,737.20
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000718 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 5351-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 3,051.25
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000719 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 5345-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 240.50
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000720 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 5352-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 111.00
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000721 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 5350-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 111.00
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000722 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 085375 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 438.05
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000723 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 9115-Wells Fargo Business Card 472.17
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000724 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 5347-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 166.50
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000725 APPURCHINV Vendor V037 10256689-IPFone 427.57
9/10/2015 Payment 6547 APPAYJNL Vendor 1 AT&T 452.51

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 116 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

9/10/2015 Payment 6548 APPAYJNL Vendor 128 Land Research Management 2,759.95
9/10/2015 Payment 6549 APPAYJNL Vendor 135 Office Depot 209.98
9/10/2015 Payment 6550 APPAYJNL Vendor 154 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 438.05
9/10/2015 Payment 6551 APPAYJNL Vendor 157 Waste Pro 34,512.50
9/10/2015 Payment 6552 APPAYJNL Vendor 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 8,417.45
9/10/2015 Payment 6553 APPAYJNL Vendor 33 Central Palm Beach County Cham 580.00
9/10/2015 Payment 6554 APPAYJNL Vendor 54 Comcast 264.49
9/10/2015 Payment 6555 APPAYJNL Vendor 65 Keshavarz & Associates 3,053.30
9/10/2015 Payment 6556 APPAYJNL Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 472.17
9/10/2015 Payment 6557 APPAYJNL Vendor V034 Armand 200.00
9/10/2015 Payment 6558 APPAYJNL Vendor V037 IPFone 427.57
9/10/2015 Payment 6559 APPAYJNL Vendor V042 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Department 99.95
9/10/2015 Payment 6560 APPAYJNL Vendor V051 Coverall North America, Inc. 280.00
9/10/2015 Payment 6561 APPAYJNL Vendor V060 D.M. Young Tree Service, Inc. 500.00
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000726 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 W. UNDERWOOD 9115-Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000727 APPURCHINV Vendor V061 09102015-Palm Beach County 2,539.00
9/10/2015 Payment 6562 APPAYJNL Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00
9/10/2015 Payment 6563 APPAYJNL Vendor V061 Palm Beach County 2,539.00
9/10/2015 Payment 6547 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 1 Voiding check 6547. 452.51
9/10/2015 Payment 6563 CMVOIDCHK Vendor V061 Voiding check 6563. 2,539.00
9/10/2015 Payment 6562 CMVOIDCHK Vendor V003 Voiding check 6562. 147.00
9/10/2015 Payment 6561 CMVOIDCHK Vendor V060 Voiding check 6561. 500.00
9/10/2015 Payment 6560 CMVOIDCHK Vendor V051 Voiding check 6560. 280.00
9/10/2015 Payment 6559 CMVOIDCHK Vendor V042 Voiding check 6559. 99.95
9/10/2015 Payment 6558 CMVOIDCHK Vendor V037 Voiding check 6558. 427.57
9/10/2015 Payment 6557 CMVOIDCHK Vendor V034 Voiding check 6557. 200.00
9/10/2015 Payment 6556 CMVOIDCHK Vendor V003 Voiding check 6556. 472.17
9/10/2015 Payment 6555 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 65 Voiding check 6555. 3,053.30
9/10/2015 Payment 6554 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 54 Voiding check 6554. 264.49
9/10/2015 Payment 6553 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 33 Voiding check 6553. 580.00
9/10/2015 Payment 6552 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 3 Voiding check 6552. 8,417.45
9/10/2015 Payment 6551 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 157 Voiding check 6551. 34,512.50
9/10/2015 Payment 6550 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 154 Voiding check 6550. 438.05
9/10/2015 Payment 6549 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 135 Voiding check 6549. 209.98
9/10/2015 Payment 6548 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 128 Voiding check 6548. 2,759.95
9/11/2015 Invoice PPI000728 APPURCHINV Vendor V039 082715-Robert Brokaw 4,300.00
9/11/2015 Payment 6564 APPAYJNL Vendor 1 AT&T 452.51
9/11/2015 Payment 6565 APPAYJNL Vendor 128 Land Research Management 2,759.95
9/11/2015 Payment 6566 APPAYJNL Vendor 135 Office Depot 209.98
9/11/2015 Payment 6567 APPAYJNL Vendor 154 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 438.05
9/11/2015 Payment 6568 APPAYJNL Vendor 157 Waste Pro 34,512.50

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 117 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

9/11/2015 Payment 6569 APPAYJNL Vendor 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 8,417.45
9/11/2015 Payment 6570 APPAYJNL Vendor 33 Central Palm Beach County Cham 580.00
9/11/2015 Payment 6571 APPAYJNL Vendor 54 Comcast 264.49
9/11/2015 Payment 6572 APPAYJNL Vendor 65 Keshavarz & Associates 3,053.30
9/11/2015 Payment 6573 APPAYJNL Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 619.17
9/11/2015 Payment 6574 APPAYJNL Vendor V034 Armand 200.00
9/11/2015 Payment 6575 APPAYJNL Vendor V037 IPFone 427.57
9/11/2015 Payment 6576 APPAYJNL Vendor V039 Robert Brokaw 4,300.00
9/11/2015 Payment 6577 APPAYJNL Vendor V042 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Department 99.95
9/11/2015 Payment 6578 APPAYJNL Vendor V051 Coverall North America, Inc. 280.00
9/11/2015 Payment 6579 APPAYJNL Vendor V060 D.M. Young Tree Service, Inc. 500.00
9/11/2015 Payment 6580 APPAYJNL Vendor V061 Palm Beach County 2,539.00
9/17/2015 Credit Memo PPC000021 APPURCHINV Vendor V037 IPFone 529.93
9/17/2015 Credit Memo PPC000022 APPURCHINV Vendor V035 Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. 256.50
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000729 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 WA 2015-01-05-Underwood Management Services 431.25
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000730 APPURCHINV Vendor V062 WP 106101-Pye Barker 190.60
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000731 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 790803865001-Office Depot 247.02
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000732 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 790806478001-Office Depot 58.58
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000733 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2015-09CS-Underwood Management Services 29,196.25
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000734 APPURCHINV Vendor 49 2015-09-David Browning 500.00
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000735 APPURCHINV Vendor 180 2015-09-Ron Jarriel 500.00
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000736 APPURCHINV Vendor 52 2015-09-Ryan Liang 500.00
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000737 APPURCHINV Vendor 50 2015-09-Tom Goltzene 500.00
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000738 APPURCHINV Vendor 56 2015-09-Jim Rockett 500.00
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000739 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 49529-PBSO 24,062.17
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000740 APPURCHINV Vendor V036 9915; 28761-96367-FPL 372.10
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000741 APPURCHINV Vendor 66 10303-SIRDAR TRUCKING INC 700.00
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000742 APPURCHINV Vendor 155 47092583-TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000743 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 WEBER 1-Land Research Management 656.00
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000744 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 2015-0903LGWCD1-Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 93,738.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6581 APPAYJNL Vendor 128 Land Research Management 656.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6582 APPAYJNL Vendor 129 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 93,738.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6583 APPAYJNL Vendor 135 Office Depot 305.60
9/22/2015 Payment 6584 APPAYJNL Vendor 146 PBSO 24,062.17
9/22/2015 Payment 6585 APPAYJNL Vendor 155 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
9/22/2015 Payment 6586 APPAYJNL Vendor 180 Ron Jarriel 500.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6587 APPAYJNL Vendor 49 David Browning 500.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6588 APPAYJNL Vendor 50 Tom Goltzene 500.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6589 APPAYJNL Vendor 52 Ryan Liang 500.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6590 APPAYJNL Vendor 56 Jim Rockett 500.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6591 APPAYJNL Vendor 6 Underwood Management Services 29,627.50

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 118 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

9/22/2015 Payment 6592 APPAYJNL Vendor 66 SIRDAR TRUCKING INC 700.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6593 APPAYJNL Vendor V036 FPL 372.10
9/22/2015 Payment 6594 APPAYJNL Vendor V062 Pye Barker 190.60
9/22/2015 Payment 6594 CMVOIDCHK Vendor V062 Voiding check 6594. 190.60
9/22/2015 Payment 6593 CMVOIDCHK Vendor V036 Voiding check 6593. 372.10
9/22/2015 Payment 6592 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 66 Voiding check 6592. 700.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6591 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 6 Voiding check 6591. 29,627.50
9/22/2015 Payment 6590 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 56 Voiding check 6590. 500.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6589 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 52 Voiding check 6589. 500.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6588 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 50 Voiding check 6588. 500.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6587 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 49 Voiding check 6587. 500.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6586 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 180 Voiding check 6586. 500.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6585 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 155 Voiding check 6585. 168.11
9/22/2015 Payment 6581 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 128 Voiding check 6581. 656.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6582 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 129 Voiding check 6582. 93,738.00
9/22/2015 Payment 6583 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 135 Voiding check 6583. 305.60
9/22/2015 Payment 6584 CMVOIDCHK Vendor 146 Voiding check 6584. 24,062.17
9/23/2015 Invoice PPI000745 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 2015-08TOWNRDS-Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,950.09
9/24/2015 Payment 6609 APPAYJNL Vendor 128 Land Research Management 656.00
9/24/2015 Payment 6610 APPAYJNL Vendor 129 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 93,738.00
9/24/2015 Payment 6611 APPAYJNL Vendor 135 Office Depot 305.60
9/24/2015 Payment 6612 APPAYJNL Vendor 146 PBSO 24,062.17
9/24/2015 Payment 6613 APPAYJNL Vendor 155 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
9/24/2015 Payment 6614 APPAYJNL Vendor 180 Ron Jarriel 500.00
9/24/2015 Payment 6615 APPAYJNL Vendor 49 David Browning 500.00
9/24/2015 Payment 6616 APPAYJNL Vendor 50 Tom Goltzene 500.00
9/24/2015 Payment 6617 APPAYJNL Vendor 52 Ryan Liang 500.00
9/24/2015 Payment 6618 APPAYJNL Vendor 56 Jim Rockett 500.00
9/24/2015 Payment 6619 APPAYJNL Vendor 6 Underwood Management Services 29,627.50
9/24/2015 Payment 6620 APPAYJNL Vendor 66 SIRDAR TRUCKING INC 700.00
9/24/2015 Payment 6621 APPAYJNL Vendor V036 FPL 372.10
9/24/2015 Payment 6622 APPAYJNL Vendor V062 Pye Barker 190.60
9/24/2015 Payment 6623 APPAYJNL Vendor 129 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,950.09
9/24/2015 Invoice PPI000746 APPURCHINV Vendor V064 15-0015-Philip S. Deming & Associates 750.00
9/24/2015 Invoice PPI000747 APPURCHINV Vendor V064 15-00016-Philip S. Deming & Associates 725.00
9/24/2015 Payment 6624 APPAYJNL Vendor V064 Philip S. Deming & Associates 1,475.00
10/1/2014  GJ0000456 GLGJACTUAL  Reverse FY14 FYE Accrual 2,500.00
6/22/2015  GJ0000457 GLGJACTUAL  Correct Invoice Acct Posting 21,648.53
6/22/2015  GJ0000457 GLGJACTUAL  Correct Inovice Acct. Posting 2,457.38
6/22/2015  GJ0000458 GLGJACTUAL  Correct Invoice Acct. Posting 22,748.53
6/22/2015  GJ0000459 GLGJACTUAL  Correct Invoice Acct. Posting 1,357.38

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 119 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

10/1/2014  GJ0000455 GLGJACTUAL  Reverse FY14 FYE Accrual 43,621.65
Account: 202000 Accounts Payable Beginning Balance -61,044.15

Total Activities 2,442,569.07 2,376,310.92 66,258.15
Account: 202000 Accounts Payable Ending Balance 5,214.00

Account: 220000 Deposit on Building Permits Beginning Balance -299.28
Account: 220000 Deposit on Building Permits Ending Balance -299.28

Account: 223101 CR-Loxahatchee Groves Commons Beginning Balance -3,246.85

10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUAL  CR Atlantic/Commons 2,500.00
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000342 GLGJACTUAL  CR-Loxahatchee Groves Commons 370.00
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000345 GLGJACTUAL  CR-Loxahatchee Groves Commons 810.00
2/28/2015  GJ0000387 GLGJACTUAL  Goren Cherof 999.00
4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000438 GLGJACTUAL  CR-Loxahatchee Groves Commons Expenses 1,740.63
11/30/2014  GJ0000322 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery, Goren/Lox Groves 573.50
11/30/2014  GJ0000323 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery, LRM/Lox Groves 375.00
11/30/2014  GJ0000324 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,LRM/Lox Groves 767.59
12/31/2014  GJ0000332 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,Goren/Lox Groves 721.50
12/31/2014  GJ0000333 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,LRM/Lox Groves 1,062.50
5/31/2015  GJ0000446 GLGJACTUAL  LG COmmons LRM May 2015 250.00

Account: 223101 CR-Loxahatchee Groves Commons Beginning Balance -3,246.85

Total Activities 7,669.72 2,500.00 5,169.72
Account: 223101 CR-Loxahatchee Groves Commons Ending Balance 1,922.87

Account: 223102 CR-Solar Sport Beginning Balance -3,980.31

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000340 GLGJACTUAL  CR-Solar Sport 531.25
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000341 GLGJACTUAL  CR-Solar Sport 333.00
2/28/2015  GJ0000384 GLGJACTUAL  Palm Beach Post 344.00
2/28/2015  GJ0000388 GLGJACTUAL  Goren Cherof 1,000.05
2/28/2015  GJ0000391 GLGJACTUAL  Land Research Mgt 978.66
8/31/2015  GJ0000509 GLGJACTUAL  CR-Solar Sport August Adjustments 690.00
11/30/2014  GJ0000325 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,Goren/Solar Sport 573.50
11/30/2014  GJ0000326 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,LRM/Solar Sport 436.50
12/31/2014  GJ0000334 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,Goren/Solar Sports 629.00
12/31/2014  GJ0000335 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,LRM/Solar Sports 900.00

Account: 223102 CR-Solar Sport Beginning Balance -3,980.31

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 120 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

Total Activities 6,415.96 0.00 6,415.96
Account: 223102 CR-Solar Sport Ending Balance 2,435.65

Account: 223103 CR-Day Property Beginning Balance 7,430.89

6/24/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Willie Day CR Payoff 6,856.19
6/30/2015  GJ0000478 GLGJACTUAL  Consolidate Day Cost Recovery Accounts 2,293.95
6/30/2015  GJ0000479 GLGJACTUAL  Consolidate Day Cost Recovery Accounts 5,000.00
11/30/2014  GJ0000327 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,LRM/Day 3,842.30
5/31/2015  GJ0000453 GLGJACTUAL  Day Goren May 2015 111.00
6/22/2015  GJ0000477 GLGJACTUAL  Day Property Goren Cherof 74.00
6/30/2015  GJ0000480 GLGJACTUAL  Close Out Day Cost Recovery Account 2,691.95

Account: 223103 CR-Day Property Beginning Balance 7,430.89

Total Activities 6,719.25 14,150.14 -7,430.89
Account: 223103 CR-Day Property Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 223104 CR-Community of Hope Beginning Balance 906.60

6/30/2015  GJ0000476 GLGJACTUAL  CR-Community of Hope Zero Out Account 906.60
Account: 223104 CR-Community of Hope Beginning Balance 906.60

Total Activities 0.00 906.60 -906.60
Account: 223104 CR-Community of Hope Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 223105 CR-Carlson Farms Beginning Balance -2,326.25
Account: 223105 CR-Carlson Farms Ending Balance -2,326.25

Account: 223109 CR-Palm Bch State College Beginning Balance -783.09
Account: 223109 CR-Palm Bch State College Ending Balance -783.09

Account: 223110 CR-Hyslop Cost Recovery Beginning Balance 0.00
Account: 223110 CR-Hyslop Cost Recovery Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 223111 CR- Valley Crest Beginning Balance 55.51
Account: 223111 CR- Valley Crest Ending Balance 55.51

Account: 223112 CR-FMM 1, LLC Beginning Balance 1,269.15
Account: 223112 CR-FMM 1, LLC Ending Balance 1,269.15

Account: 223113 CR-Novos Valencia Beginning Balance -4,031.25

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 121 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

12/31/2014  GJ0000337 GLGJACTUAL  CR-Novos Valencia, Refund 3,937.52
12/31/2014  GJ0000337 REVERSAL  CR-Novos Valencia, Refund -3,937.52
11/30/2014  GJ0000328 GLGJACTUAL  Cost RecoverY, LRM/Valencia 93.75
12/31/2014  GJ0000336 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,LRM/Valencia 93.75
7/31/2015  GJ0000505 GLGJACTUAL  Correct Account Postings 7,781.27

Account: 223113 CR-Novos Valencia Beginning Balance -4,031.25

Total Activities 7,968.77 0.00 7,968.77
Account: 223113 CR-Novos Valencia Ending Balance 3,937.52

Account: 223114 CR- Big Dog Ranch Beginning Balance -7,500.00

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000338 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Big Dog Ranch 531.25
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000343 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Big Dog Ranch 1,599.00
2/28/2015  GJ0000389 GLGJACTUAL  Land Research Mgt 2,950.22
4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000437 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Big Dog Ranch Expenses 593.75
6/30/2015  GJ0000489 GLGJACTUAL  Big Dog Kesharev Charges June 2,218.75
7/31/2015  GJ0000499 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery Goren Cherof 166.50
8/28/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Big Dog 10,242.72
8/31/2015  GJ0000510 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Big Dog Ranch August Adjustments 2,624.00
9/30/2015  GJ0000519 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Big Dog Ranch 960.00
11/30/2014  GJ0000329 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,LRM/Big Dog 1,687.50
12/31/2014  GJ0000336 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery Fees,Kesh/Big Dog 633.75
12/31/2014  GJ0000336 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,LRM/Big Dog 2,312.50
5/31/2015  GJ0000447 GLGJACTUAL  Big Dog LRM May 2015 2,000.00
5/31/2015  GJ0000448 GLGJACTUAL  Big Dog Goren May 2015 259.00

Account: 223114 CR- Big Dog Ranch Beginning Balance -7,500.00

Total Activities 18,536.22 10,242.72 8,293.50
Account: 223114 CR- Big Dog Ranch Ending Balance 793.50

Account: 223115 CR- Drysdale Beginning Balance -360.92

6/30/2015  GJ0000487 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Drysdale LRM Charges June 562.50
7/31/2015  GJ0000497 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery LRM 843.75
8/28/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Drysdale 2,500.00
8/31/2015  GJ0000511 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Drysdale August Adjustments 1,509.88
5/31/2015  GJ0000448 GLGJACTUAL  Drysday LRM 2015 1,562.50

Account: 223115 CR- Drysdale Beginning Balance -360.92

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 122 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

Total Activities 4,478.63 2,500.00 1,978.63
Account: 223115 CR- Drysdale Ending Balance 1,617.71

Account: 223116 CR- YEE Corporation Beginning Balance -4,781.25

4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000442 GLGJACTUAL  CR- YEE Corporation Expenses 125.00
6/30/2015  GJ0000491 GLGJACTUAL  CR- YEE Corporation Kesharev charges june 567.50
5/31/2015  GJ0000449 GLGJACTUAL  Yee LRM May 2015 125.00

Account: 223116 CR- YEE Corporation Beginning Balance -4,781.25

Total Activities 817.50 0.00 817.50
Account: 223116 CR- YEE Corporation Ending Balance -3,963.75

Account: 223117 CR- Day Property New Beginning Balance 0.00

10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery Day New 7,500.00
1/26/2015 Payment GJ0000348 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Day Property New 5,000.00
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000344 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Day Property New 961.50
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000346 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Day Property New 692.50
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000363 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Day Property New 5,000.00
2/28/2015  GJ0000390 GLGJACTUAL  Land Research Mgt 750.00
6/30/2015  GJ0000478 GLGJACTUAL  Consolidate Day Cost Recovery Accounts 2,293.95
6/30/2015  GJ0000488 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Day Property New LRM Charges June 1,562.50
11/30/2014  GJ0000330 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,Goren/Day 795.50
12/31/2014  GJ0000336 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,Goren/Day 912.80
12/31/2014  GJ0000336 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,LRM/Day 500.00
5/31/2015  GJ0000450 GLGJACTUAL  Day Property New LRM May 2015 593.75
6/30/2015  GJ0000492 GLGJACTUAL  Close out day account after june postings 1,562.00
6/30/2015  GJ0000494 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery Fees close out pennies 0.50

Account: 223117 CR- Day Property New Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 14,062.50 14,062.50 0.00
Account: 223117 CR- Day Property New Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 223118 CR- Atlantic Land Site Plan Beginning Balance 1,109.37

10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery Atlantic SP 7,500.00
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000339 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Atlantic Land Site Plan 3,883.40
2/28/2015  GJ0000385 GLGJACTUAL  Palm Beach Post 309.60
2/28/2015  GJ0000386 GLGJACTUAL  Palm Beach Post 337.12
2/28/2015  GJ0000392 GLGJACTUAL  Land Research Mgt. 1,000.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 123 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000439 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Atlantic Land Site Plan Expenses 1,740.62
6/30/2015  GJ0000489 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Atlantic Land Site Plan Kesharev Charges June 5,848.75
7/31/2015  GJ0000498 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery LRM 1,281.25
8/21/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Atlantic Land 15,000.00
8/31/2015  GJ0000512 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Atlantic Land Site Plan August Adjustments 7,926.80
9/30/2015  GJ0000519 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Atlantic Land Site Plan 1,146.50
12/31/2014  GJ0000336 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,LRM/Lox Groves 1,593.75

Account: 223118 CR- Atlantic Land Site Plan Beginning Balance 1,109.37

Total Activities 25,067.79 22,500.00 2,567.79
Account: 223118 CR- Atlantic Land Site Plan Ending Balance 3,677.16

Account: 223119 CR-Pimentel Tree Mitigation Beginning Balance 0.00

11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Pimentel Tree Mitigation 700.00
5/31/2015  GJ0000451 GLGJACTUAL  Pimental LRM May 2015 632.50

Account: 223119 CR-Pimentel Tree Mitigation Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 632.50 700.00 -67.50
Account: 223119 CR-Pimentel Tree Mitigation Ending Balance -67.50

Account: 223120 Seth Briars CR Beginning Balance 0.00

1/26/2015 Payment GJ0000347 GLGJACTUAL  Seth Briars CR 7,500.00
4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000436 GLGJACTUAL  Seth Briars CR Expenses 700.00
4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000441 GLGJACTUAL  Seth Briars CR 687.50
5/31/2015  GJ0000452 GLGJACTUAL  Brier LRM May 2015 312.50

Account: 223120 Seth Briars CR Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 1,700.00 7,500.00 -5,800.00
Account: 223120 Seth Briars CR Ending Balance -5,800.00

Account: 223121 Day Property Site Plan Beginning Balance 0.00

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000363 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Day Property New 5,000.00
6/30/2015  GJ0000479 GLGJACTUAL  Consolidate Day Cost Recovery Accounts 5,000.00
6/30/2015  GJ0000490 GLGJACTUAL  Day Property Site Plan Kesharev Charges June 3,970.00
7/31/2015  GJ0000500 GLGJACTUAL  Day Property Site Plan 92.50
7/31/2015  GJ0000500 REVERSAL  Day Property Site Plan -92.50
6/30/2015  GJ0000493 GLGJACTUAL  close out day account after june postings 3,970.00

Account: 223121 Day Property Site Plan Beginning Balance 0.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 124 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

Total Activities 8,970.00 8,970.00 0.00
Account: 223121 Day Property Site Plan Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 223122 CR-Seventh Day Beginning Balance 0.00

3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Seventh Day Cost Recovery Check 4,000.00
4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000440 GLGJACTUAL  CR-Seventh Day Expenses 1,281.25

Account: 223122 CR-Seventh Day Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 1,281.25 4,000.00 -2,718.75
Account: 223122 CR-Seventh Day Ending Balance -2,718.75

Account: 223123 CR- A Cut Above Beginning Balance 0.00

4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000420 GLGJACTUAL  CR- A Cut Above 5,000.00
8/31/2015  GJ0000513 GLGJACTUAL  CR- A Cut Above August Adjustments 218.00

Account: 223123 CR- A Cut Above Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 218.00 5,000.00 -4,782.00
Account: 223123 CR- A Cut Above Ending Balance -4,782.00

Account: 223124 CR- DDS & Hill Beginning Balance 0.00

5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  DDS&Hill Cost Recovery 2,000.00
9/30/2015  GJ0000519 GLGJACTUAL  CR- DDS & Hill 312.00

Account: 223124 CR- DDS & Hill Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 312.00 2,000.00 -1,688.00
Account: 223124 CR- DDS & Hill Ending Balance -1,688.00

Account: 223125 CR- 162nd Drive North LLC Beginning Balance 0.00

5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  162nd Drive North, LLC Cost Rec 500.00
Account: 223125 CR- 162nd Drive North LLC Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 500.00 -500.00
Account: 223125 CR- 162nd Drive North LLC Ending Balance -500.00

Account: 223126 CR- Meadowbrook Beginning Balance 0.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 125 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

8/21/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Meadowbrook 5,000.00
8/31/2015  GJ0000514 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Meadowbrook 5,508.30
9/30/2015  GJ0000519 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Meadowbrook 361.00

Account: 223126 CR- Meadowbrook Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 5,869.30 5,000.00 869.30
Account: 223126 CR- Meadowbrook Ending Balance 869.30

Account: 223127 CR-Craven/Weber Variance Beginning Balance 0.00

9/30/2015  GJ0000518 GLGJACTUAL  Correct Account Postings 2,000.00
9/30/2015  GJ0000519 GLGJACTUAL  CR-Craven/Weber Variance 656.00

Account: 223127 CR-Craven/Weber Variance Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 656.00 2,000.00 -1,344.00
Account: 223127 CR-Craven/Weber Variance Ending Balance -1,344.00

Account: 223128 CR-Marteau Land Clearing Beginning Balance 0.00

9/30/2015  GJ0000518 GLGJACTUAL  Correct Account Postings 2,000.00
Account: 223128 CR-Marteau Land Clearing Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00
Account: 223128 CR-Marteau Land Clearing Ending Balance -2,000.00

Account: 271000 Fund Balance Beginning Balance -975,944.18
Account: 271000 Fund Balance Ending Balance -975,944.18

Account: 311100 Ad Valorem Taxes Beginning Balance 0.00

11/7/2014 Payment 7-NOV GLGJACTUAL  PBC Property Taxes 6,684.32
11/26/2014 Payment 26-NOV GLGJACTUAL  PBC Property Taxes 36,136.30
12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Property Taxes 48,504.51
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Property Taxes 33,199.31
12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Property Taxes 30,160.88
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Property Taxes 12,619.34
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000273 APPURCHINV Vendor 134 01282015-Palm Beach Tax Collector 55.62
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Property Taxes 14,423.89
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Property Taxes 8,709.86
4/8/2015 Payment GJ0000411 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Property Taxes 19,041.79

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 126 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000450 APPURCHINV Vendor 134 04292015-Palm Beach Tax Collector 110.50
5/13/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  PBC Property Taxes 5,730.14
6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  PBC Property Taxes 2,963.15
7/1/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  PBC Property Taxes 11,099.83
8/31/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Property Taxes Aug 247.60

Account: 311100 Ad Valorem Taxes Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 166.12 229,520.92 -229,354.80
Account: 311100 Ad Valorem Taxes Ending Balance -229,354.80

Account: 314100 Electric Utility Tax Beginning Balance 0.00

10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUAL  Florida Utility Pmt 8.99
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUAL  Ferrelgas Payment 14.70
11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Amerigas Fee 278.32
11/17/2014 Payment 17-NOV GLGJACTUAL  FPL UST 22,329.42
12/9/2014 Payment 12/09/14 GLGJACTUAL  Amerigas Fee 263.06
12/15/2014 Payment 12/15/14 GLGJACTUAL  FPL UST 17,503.19
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL  FloGas 37.16
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL  Ferrell Gas 36.58
1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUAL  Amerigas Ferrell Gas Utility Tax 451.18
1/15/2015 Payment 01/15/15 GLGJACTUAL  FPL Utility Tax Payment 21,471.56
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUAL  Amerigas FPU UST payments 629.43
2/17/2015 Payment 2/17/15 GLGJACTUAL  Amerigas Ferrell Gas Utility Tax 18,237.62
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL  Public Utilities 73.47
2/25/2015 Payment 2/25/15 GLGJACTUAL  FPL Utility Tax Payment 180.00
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL  FPL Utility Tax Payment 14,023.03
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Ferrell and Amerigas 565.97
4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000402 GLGJACTUAL  Rec Req 5.00
4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000403 GLGJACTUAL  FPU 125.22
4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000404 GLGJACTUAL  Amerigas 704.59
4/15/2015 Payment GJ0000416 GLGJACTUAL  FPL Utility Tax 19,829.43
4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000421 GLGJACTUAL  Ferrill Gas 14.95
5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Amerigas 276.90
5/15/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  FPL Franchise Pmt May 19,284.33
5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Ferrell Gas 5.57
6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Amerigas 342.39
6/15/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  FPL Utility Tax June 20,941.34
6/24/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Amerigas 310.02
7/15/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  FPL 23,270.90
7/22/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Ferrell Gas 123.35

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 127 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

8/4/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Amerigas Aug 15 227.10
8/21/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  FPL 24,930.07
8/28/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Amerigas 193.32
9/15/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  FPL Sept 2015 26,405.41

Account: 314100 Electric Utility Tax Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 233,093.57 -233,093.57
Account: 314100 Electric Utility Tax Ending Balance -233,093.57

Account: 315100 Communications Services Tax Beginning Balance 0.00

11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUAL  November CST Distribution 8,106.21
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL  December CST Distribution 8,233.33
1/21/2015 Payment 01/21/15 GLGJACTUAL  CST Jan 2015 7,426.46
2/19/2015 Payment 2/19/15 GLGJACTUAL  CST Feb 2015 7,979.25
3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUAL  CST Mar 2015 7,922.29
4/24/2015 Payment GJ0000432 GLGJACTUAL  CST April 2015 7,287.22
5/21/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  CST May 2015 7,466.44
6/22/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  CST June 2015 7,307.25
7/23/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  CST July 2015 7,537.36
8/21/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  CST August 2015 7,300.52
9/23/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  CST September 2015 7,737.43

Account: 315100 Communications Services Tax Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 84,303.76 -84,303.76
Account: 315100 Communications Services Tax Ending Balance -84,303.76

Account: 316200 County Occupational Licenses Beginning Balance 0.00

10/15/2014 Payment 15-OCT GLGJACTUAL  County Occ Lic 3,144.05
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUAL  County Busintess Tax 20.00
11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Business Tax 20.00
11/12/2014 Payment 12-NOV GLGJACTUAL  County Occupational Licenses Distribution 1,038.27
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUAL  County Busintess Taxes 40.00
12/9/2014 Payment 12/09/14 GLGJACTUAL  County Occupational Licenses 60.00
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL  County Busintess Tax 165.25
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL  Business Taxes deposit 60.00
1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUAL  County Occupational Licenses 20.00
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL  County Business Tax 153.66
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/14 GLGJACTUAL  County Occupational Licenses 20.00
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL  County Occupational Licenses 223.34

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 128 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL  County Business Tax 40.00
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL  County Occupational Licenses 180.45
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Business Tax 20.00
4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000405 GLGJACTUAL  Business Tax 40.00
4/15/2015 Payment GJ0000417 GLGJACTUAL  Business Tax 105.85
4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000422 GLGJACTUAL  Robert Shore BTR 20.00
5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Business Tax 80.00
5/13/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Business Tax 94.45
5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Lien Requests 320.00
6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Business Tax 56.41
7/15/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Business Tax 58.80
7/22/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  BTR Valiente 22.50
8/4/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  BTR 60.00
8/12/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Business Tax 1,552.26
8/21/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  August 21 deposit 100.00
8/31/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  BTR 40.00
9/9/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  BTR 2,752.94
9/15/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Business Tax 20.00

Account: 316200 County Occupational Licenses Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 10,528.23 -10,528.23
Account: 316200 County Occupational Licenses Ending Balance -10,528.23

Account: 323100 FPL Franchise Fee Beginning Balance 0.00

12/1/2014 Payment 12/01/14 GLGJACTUAL  FPL Franchise Payment 22,642.01
12/30/2014 Payment 12/30/14 GLGJACTUAL  FPL Franchise Payment 17,981.12
1/30/2015 Payment 01/30/15 GLGJACTUAL  FPL Franchise Payment 15,945.66
3/2/2015 Payment 03/02/2015 GLGJACTUAL  FPL Franchise Pmt May 14,662.66
3/30/2015 Payment 03/30/2015 GLGJACTUAL  FPL Franchise Pmt May 2nd pmt 15,217.57
4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000401 GLGJACTUAL  FPL Franchise Fee May 14,440.19
6/1/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  FPL Franchise June 14,067.51
6/30/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  FPL Franchise June 16,910.06
7/30/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  FPL 18,007.57
8/31/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  FPL 20,515.42
9/30/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  FPL 20,887.26

Account: 323100 FPL Franchise Fee Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 191,277.03 -191,277.03
Account: 323100 FPL Franchise Fee Ending Balance -191,277.03

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 129 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

Account: 323125 Haulers License Fee Beginning Balance 0.00

11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Commercial Lic Fee Paid 20.00
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Commercial Lic Fee Paid- Salmana 500.00
1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUAL  Haulers Permit 500.00
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Wellington Ag Permit 505.00

Account: 323125 Haulers License Fee Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 1,525.00 -1,525.00
Account: 323125 Haulers License Fee Ending Balance -1,525.00

Account: 323300 PBC Water Utility Franchise Fe Beginning Balance 0.00

10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUAL  PBC Franchise Payment 627.01
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUAL  PBC Franchise Payment 448.64
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Franchise Payment 467.73
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUAL  PBC 540.81
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Franchise 519.40
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Water 658.28
4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000423 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Water Utility Franchise Fee 579.69
5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  PBC Water 516.08
6/24/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  PBC Water 464.56
7/22/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  PBC Water 511.31
8/21/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  PBC Franchisee 551.25
9/15/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  PBC Franchisee 661.83

Account: 323300 PBC Water Utility Franchise Fe Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 6,546.59 -6,546.59
Account: 323300 PBC Water Utility Franchise Fe Ending Balance -6,546.59

Account: 325205 Solid Waste Assessments Beginning Balance 0.00
Account: 325205 Solid Waste Assessments Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 325206 Discount Fees Beginning Balance 0.00
Account: 325206 Discount Fees Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 329100 Planning & Zoning Permit Fees Beginning Balance 0.00

10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUAL  Permits October Deposits 360.00
11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Records Req. November Deposits 20.00
11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Permits November Deposits 240.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 130 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Screen Works Permit 60.00
12/9/2014 Payment 12/09/14 GLGJACTUAL  Permits December Deposits 420.00
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL  Permits December Deposits 470.75
1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUAL  Permits January Deposits 500.00
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUAL  Permits December Deposits jan 26 2015 360.00
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL  Horse Show 1059 60.00
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL  Permits February Deposits 120.00
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL  Crown Superior LSCI Avers 300.00
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL  Record Req. February Deposit 12.00
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL  Griffin Zoning 6814 200.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000342 APPURCHINV Vendor V021 397080- REFUND-Jesus Roque 60.00
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Records Request March Deposit Cash 25.00
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Permits March Deposits 300.00
4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000406 GLGJACTUAL  Permit Fees April 320.00
4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000407 GLGJACTUAL  Permits April 240.00
4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000424 GLGJACTUAL  Tetro Zoning 200.00
4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000425 GLGJACTUAL  Permits April 480.00
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000460 APPURCHINV Vendor V038 041615-Dakoma Roofing 60.00
5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Permits May 660.00
5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Zoning Conf 200.00
5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Records Request 2.00
5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Permits May 540.00
6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Permits 1,080.00
6/24/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Permits June 240.00
7/14/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Permits 120.00
7/14/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Permits July 860.00
7/22/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Permits July 120.00
8/4/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Permits August 361.20
8/21/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Permits August 121.20
8/28/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Permits August 120.00
9/15/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Permits August 620.00

Account: 329100 Planning & Zoning Permit Fees Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 120.00 9,732.15 -9,612.15
Account: 329100 Planning & Zoning Permit Fees Ending Balance -9,612.15

Account: 335120 State Revenue Sharing Beginning Balance 0.00

10/20/2014 Payment 20-OCT GLGJACTUAL  Revenue Sharing, October 6,617.59
11/19/2014 Payment 19-NOV GLGJACTUAL  State Revenue Sharing, November 6,617.59
12/16/2014 Payment 12/16/14 GLGJACTUAL  State Revenue Sharing December 6,617.59

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 131 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

1/20/2015 Payment 01/20/15 GLGJACTUAL  State Revenue Sharing Jan 2015 6,617.59
2/20/2015 Payment 2/20/15 GLGJACTUAL  State Revenue Sharing Feb 2015 6,617.59
3/18/2015 Payment 03/18/2015 GLGJACTUAL  State Revenue Sharing Mar 2015 6,617.59
4/27/2015 Payment GJ0000434 GLGJACTUAL  Revenue Sharing April 6,608.07
5/22/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  State Revenue Sharing May 2015 6,608.07
6/19/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  State Revenue Sharing June 2015 6,629.49
7/24/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  State Revenue Sharing July 2015 6,694.42
8/12/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  State Revenue Sharing July 2015 2,400.90
8/25/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Aug Revenue Sharing 6,694.42
9/21/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  State Revenue Sharing July 2015 6,694.42

Account: 335120 State Revenue Sharing Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 82,035.33 -82,035.33
Account: 335120 State Revenue Sharing Ending Balance -82,035.33

Account: 335180 Half Cent Sales Tax Beginning Balance 0.00

11/25/2014 Payment 11/25/14 GLGJACTUAL  November Sales Tax Distribution 18,784.11
12/26/2014 Payment 12/26/14 GLGJACTUAL  December Sales Tax Distribution 19,578.35
1/27/2015 Payment 01/27/15 GLGJACTUAL  Jan 2015 Sales Tax Distribution 20,861.15
2/26/2015 Payment 2/26/15 GLGJACTUAL  Feb 2015 Sales Tax Distribution 24,545.38
3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Mar 2015 Sales Tax Distribution 20,759.08
4/28/2015 Payment GJ0000433 GLGJACTUAL  Apr Sales Tax Distribution 21,598.89
5/27/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  May 2015 Sales Tax Distribution 23,357.39
6/25/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  June 2015 Sales Tax Distribution 20,908.24
7/28/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  July 2015 Sales Tax Distribution 20,036.79
8/28/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  August Sales Tax 17,527.66
9/25/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  September Sales Tax 21,007.60

Account: 335180 Half Cent Sales Tax Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 228,964.64 -228,964.64
Account: 335180 Half Cent Sales Tax Ending Balance -228,964.64

Account: 341000 General Government Charges Beginning Balance 0.00

10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUAL  Liens 180.00
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUAL  Foreclosure 75.00
11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Lien Letter fee deposited 11/4/2014 20.00
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUAL  FPR Corpo 5239 75.00
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Title Service 26680 20.00
12/9/2014 Payment 12/09/14 GLGJACTUAL  Lien Letter fees deposited 105.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 132 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL  Lien Letter fees deposited 60.00
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL  Fed Property Reg 5358 75.00
1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUAL  Lien Letter fees deposited jan 13 2015 125.00
1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUAL  Records Request 25.50
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUAL  Lien Letter fees deposited jan 26 2015 40.00
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUAL  Property Registration 300.00
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL  Harris Stand Jarriel Liang Filing 240.00
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL  Records Request 265.00
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Lien Requests 345.00
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Community Foreclosures 150.00
4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000408 GLGJACTUAL  Lien Requests 140.00
4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000409 GLGJACTUAL  Champions Foreclosure 150.00
4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000426 GLGJACTUAL  Lien Searches 120.00
5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Lien Requests 160.00
5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Community 5804 Foreclosure 75.00
5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Champions VR 5889 75.00
6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Lien Searches 180.00
6/24/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Lien Requests 100.00
6/24/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Community 5804 Foreclosure 225.00
7/14/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Lien Requests 60.00
7/14/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Conference Room Rental 150.00
7/22/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Lien Requests 120.00
7/22/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Foreclosure Champions 150.00
8/4/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Lien Requests 65.00
8/21/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Lien Requests 120.00
8/21/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Com Champions 75.00
8/28/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Lien Requests 60.00
9/15/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Lien Requests 160.00
9/15/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Foreclosures 375.00

Account: 341000 General Government Charges Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 4,660.50 -4,660.50
Account: 341000 General Government Charges Ending Balance -4,660.50

Account: 343349 Cost Recovery Fees Beginning Balance 0.00

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000338 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Big Dog Ranch 531.25
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000339 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Atlantic Land Site Plan 3,883.40
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000340 GLGJACTUAL  CR-Solar Sport 531.25
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000341 GLGJACTUAL  CR-Solar Sport 333.00
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000342 GLGJACTUAL  CR-Loxahatchee Groves Commons 370.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 133 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000343 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Big Dog Ranch 1,599.00
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000344 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Day Property New 961.50
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000345 GLGJACTUAL  CR-Loxahatchee Groves Commons 810.00
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000346 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Day Property New 692.50
2/28/2015  GJ0000384 GLGJACTUAL  Palm Beach Post 344.00
2/28/2015  GJ0000385 GLGJACTUAL  Palm Beach Post 309.60
2/28/2015  GJ0000386 GLGJACTUAL  Palm Beach Post 337.12
2/28/2015  GJ0000387 GLGJACTUAL  Goren Cherof 999.00
2/28/2015  GJ0000388 GLGJACTUAL  Goren Cherof 1,000.05
2/28/2015  GJ0000389 GLGJACTUAL  Land Research Mgt 2,950.22
2/28/2015  GJ0000390 GLGJACTUAL  Land Research Mgt 750.00
2/28/2015  GJ0000391 GLGJACTUAL  Land Research Mgt 978.66
2/28/2015  GJ0000392 GLGJACTUAL  Land Research Mgt. 1,000.00
4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000436 GLGJACTUAL  Seth Briars CR Expenses 700.00
4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000437 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Big Dog Ranch Expenses 593.75
4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000438 GLGJACTUAL  CR-Loxahatchee Groves Commons Expenses 1,740.63
4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000439 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Atlantic Land Site Plan Expenses 1,740.62
4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000440 GLGJACTUAL  CR-Seventh Day Expenses 1,281.25
4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000441 GLGJACTUAL  Seth Briars CR 687.50
4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000442 GLGJACTUAL  CR- YEE Corporation Expenses 125.00
6/30/2015  GJ0000476 GLGJACTUAL  CR-Community of Hope Zero Out Account 906.60
6/30/2015  GJ0000487 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Drysdale LRM Charges June 562.50
6/30/2015  GJ0000488 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Day Property New LRM Charges June 1,562.50
6/30/2015  GJ0000489 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Atlantic Land Site Plan Kesharev Charges June 5,848.75
6/30/2015  GJ0000489 GLGJACTUAL  Big Dog Kesharev Charges June 2,218.75
6/30/2015  GJ0000490 GLGJACTUAL  Day Property Site Plan Kesharev Charges June 3,970.00
6/30/2015  GJ0000491 GLGJACTUAL  CR- YEE Corporation Kesharev charges june 567.50
7/31/2015  GJ0000497 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery LRM 843.75
7/31/2015  GJ0000498 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery LRM 1,281.25
7/31/2015  GJ0000499 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery Goren Cherof 166.50
7/31/2015  GJ0000500 GLGJACTUAL  Day Property Site Plan 92.50
7/31/2015  GJ0000500 REVERSAL  Day Property Site Plan -92.50
8/31/2015  GJ0000509 GLGJACTUAL  CR-Solar Sport August Adjustments 690.00
8/31/2015  GJ0000510 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Big Dog Ranch August Adjustments 2,624.00
8/31/2015  GJ0000511 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Drysdale August Adjustments 1,509.88
8/31/2015  GJ0000512 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Atlantic Land Site Plan August Adjustments 7,926.80
8/31/2015  GJ0000513 GLGJACTUAL  CR- A Cut Above August Adjustments 218.00
8/31/2015  GJ0000514 GLGJACTUAL  CR- Meadowbrook 5,508.30
11/30/2014  GJ0000322 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery, Goren/Lox Groves 573.50
11/30/2014  GJ0000323 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery, LRM/Lox Groves 375.00
11/30/2014  GJ0000324 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,LRM/Lox Groves 767.59

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 134 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

11/30/2014  GJ0000325 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,Goren/Solar Sport 573.50
11/30/2014  GJ0000326 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,LRM/Solar Sport 436.50
11/30/2014  GJ0000327 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,LRM/Day 3,842.30
11/30/2014  GJ0000328 GLGJACTUAL  Cost RecoverY, LRM/Valencia 93.75
11/30/2014  GJ0000329 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,LRM/Big Dog 1,687.50
11/30/2014  GJ0000330 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,Goren/Day 795.50
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000191 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 012.B-Keshavarz & Associates 633.75
12/31/2014  GJ0000332 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,Goren/Lox Groves 721.50
12/31/2014  GJ0000333 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,LRM/Lox Groves 1,062.50
12/31/2014  GJ0000334 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,Goren/Solar Sports 629.00
12/31/2014  GJ0000335 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,LRM/Solar Sports 900.00
12/31/2014  GJ0000336 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery Fees,Kesh/Big Dog 633.75
12/31/2014  GJ0000336 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,LRM/Valencia 93.75
12/31/2014  GJ0000336 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,LRM/Big Dog 2,312.50
12/31/2014  GJ0000336 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,Goren/Day 912.80
12/31/2014  GJ0000336 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,LRM/Day 500.00
12/31/2014  GJ0000336 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery,LRM/Lox Groves 1,593.75
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000248 APPURCHINV Vendor 67 31283-Simmons & White, Inc. 810.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000249 APPURCHINV Vendor 67 31314-Simmons & White, Inc. 692.50
5/31/2015  GJ0000446 GLGJACTUAL  LG COmmons LRM May 2015 250.00
5/31/2015  GJ0000447 GLGJACTUAL  Big Dog LRM May 2015 2,000.00
5/31/2015  GJ0000448 GLGJACTUAL  Big Dog Goren May 2015 259.00
5/31/2015  GJ0000448 GLGJACTUAL  Drysday LRM 2015 1,562.50
5/31/2015  GJ0000449 GLGJACTUAL  Yee LRM May 2015 125.00
5/31/2015  GJ0000450 GLGJACTUAL  Day Property New LRM May 2015 593.75
5/31/2015  GJ0000451 GLGJACTUAL  Pimental LRM May 2015 632.50
5/31/2015  GJ0000452 GLGJACTUAL  Brier LRM May 2015 312.50
5/31/2015  GJ0000453 GLGJACTUAL  Day Goren May 2015 111.00
6/22/2015  GJ0000477 GLGJACTUAL  Day Property Goren Cherof 74.00
6/30/2015  GJ0000480 GLGJACTUAL  Close Out Day Cost Recovery Account 2,691.95
6/30/2015  GJ0000492 GLGJACTUAL  Close out day account after june postings 1,562.00
6/30/2015  GJ0000493 GLGJACTUAL  close out day account after june postings 3,970.00
6/30/2015  GJ0000494 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery Fees close out pennies 0.50
9/30/2015  GJ0000519 GLGJACTUAL  Cost Recovery Fees 3,435.50
12/31/2014  GJ0000331 GLGJACTUAL  correct posting to direct revenue 633.75

Account: 343349 Cost Recovery Fees Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 8,575.35 91,933.92 -83,358.57
Account: 343349 Cost Recovery Fees Ending Balance -83,358.57

Account: 354100 Code Enforcement Fines Beginning Balance 0.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 135 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUAL  Fine 09927 708.75
5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Code Fee 2926 DRD United Realty 5,700.00
9/15/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  McLendon 605.00

Account: 354100 Code Enforcement Fines Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 7,013.75 -7,013.75
Account: 354100 Code Enforcement Fines Ending Balance -7,013.75

Account: 361100 Interest Beginning Balance 0.00

10/8/2014 Payment 14-OCT GLGJACTUAL  Interest 2.47
11/10/2014 Payment 10-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Interest 5.23
12/8/2014 Payment 12/08/14 GLGJACTUAL  Interest 2.91
1/19/2015 Payment 01/09/15 GLGJACTUAL  Interest 7.56
2/9/2015 Payment 2/9/15 GLGJACTUAL  Interest 7.32
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Interest (Slient Analysis Fee) 109.48
4/8/2015 Payment GJ0000412 GLGJACTUAL  Interest 2.85
4/15/2015 Payment GJ0000418 GLGJACTUAL  Interest 4.81
6/8/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Interest Earned 1.35
7/8/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Interest Earned 1.85
7/15/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Tax Collector Interest 3.08
7/31/2015  GJ0000507 GLGJACTUAL  Correct Error In Deposit 6.00
8/12/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Interest Earned 1.02
9/9/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Interest Earned 3.30
4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000435 GLGJACTUAL  Banking Analysis Fees Charged To Interest 109.48

Account: 361100 Interest Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 109.48 159.23 -49.75
Account: 361100 Interest Ending Balance -49.75

Account: 363990 Contributions From General Fund Beginning Balance 0.00
Account: 363990 Contributions From General Fund Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 363991 Contributions from Transp Fund Beginning Balance 0.00
Account: 363991 Contributions from Transp Fund Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 369000 Other Misc Income Beginning Balance 0.00

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Room Rental 150.00
8/24/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Keshavarz 3434 12,850.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 136 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

Account: 369000 Other Misc Income Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 13,000.00 -13,000.00
Account: 369000 Other Misc Income Ending Balance -13,000.00

Account: 511310 Professional Services Beginning Balance 0.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000547 APPURCHINV Vendor V002 00256801-Municode 35.05
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000548 APPURCHINV Vendor V002 00256802-Municode 2,453.00
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000664 APPURCHINV Vendor V002 00258930-Municode 650.00
9/24/2015 Invoice PPI000746 APPURCHINV Vendor V064 15-0015-Philip S. Deming & Associates 750.00
9/24/2015 Invoice PPI000747 APPURCHINV Vendor V064 15-00016-Philip S. Deming & Associates 725.00

Account: 511310 Professional Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 4,613.05 0.00 4,613.05
Account: 511310 Professional Services Ending Balance 4,613.05

Account: 511492 Other Operating Expenses Beginning Balance 0.00

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000217 APPURCHINV Vendor V016 24468-Creative Marketing Products 1,259.70
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000396 APPURCHINV Vendor V016 24922-Creative Marketing Products 50.80
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000397 APPURCHINV Vendor V016 24876-Creative Marketing Products 314.46
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000013 APPURCHINV Vendor V016 Creative Marketing Products 314.46
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000014 APPURCHINV Vendor V016 Creative Marketing Products 50.80
4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000417 APPURCHINV Vendor V016 24876A-Creative Marketing Products 314.46
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000521 APPURCHINV Vendor V016 25225-Creative Marketing Products 138.60
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000522 APPURCHINV Vendor V016 25209-Creative Marketing Products 97.86
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000531 APPURCHINV Vendor V048 0615022-The Pin Center 614.50
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000558 APPURCHINV Vendor V047 8-Captain Morgan Wraps 800.00

Account: 511492 Other Operating Expenses Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 3,590.38 365.26 3,225.12
Account: 511492 Other Operating Expenses Ending Balance 3,225.12

Account: 511499 Other Current Chgs-Town Counci Beginning Balance 0.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000312 APPURCHINV Vendor 52 2015-03-Ryan Liang 500.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000311 APPURCHINV Vendor 51 2015-03-Ronald D Jarriel, Sr. 500.00
10/1/2014  GJ0000456 GLGJACTUAL  Reverse FY14 FYE Accrual 2,500.00
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000112 APPURCHINV Vendor 57 2014-011-David Browning 500.00
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000113 APPURCHINV Vendor 180 2014-011-Ron Jarriel 500.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 137 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000114 APPURCHINV Vendor 52 2014-011-Ryan Liang 500.00
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000115 APPURCHINV Vendor 50 2014-011-Tom Goltzene 500.00
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000116 APPURCHINV Vendor 56 2014-011-Jim Rockett 500.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000156 APPURCHINV Vendor 57 2014-012-David Browning 500.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000157 APPURCHINV Vendor 180 2014-012-Ron Jarriel 500.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000158 APPURCHINV Vendor 52 2014-012-Ryan Liang 500.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000159 APPURCHINV Vendor 50 2014-012-Tom Goltzene 500.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000160 APPURCHINV Vendor 56 2014-012-Jim Rockett 500.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000203 APPURCHINV Vendor 57 2015-01-David Browning 500.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000204 APPURCHINV Vendor 180 2015-01-Ron Jarriel 500.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000205 APPURCHINV Vendor 52 2015-01-Ryan Liang 500.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000206 APPURCHINV Vendor 50 2015-01-Tom Goltzene 500.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000207 APPURCHINV Vendor 56 2015-01-Jim Rockett 500.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000257 APPURCHINV Vendor 57 2015-02-David Browning 500.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000258 APPURCHINV Vendor 180 2015-02-Ron Jarriel 500.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000259 APPURCHINV Vendor 52 2015-02-Ryan Liang 500.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000260 APPURCHINV Vendor 50 2015-02-Tom Goltzene 500.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000261 APPURCHINV Vendor 56 2015-02-Jim Rockett 500.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000310 APPURCHINV Vendor 49 2015-03-David Browning 500.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000313 APPURCHINV Vendor 50 2015-03-Tom Goltzene 500.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000314 APPURCHINV Vendor 56 2015-03-Jim Rockett 500.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000354 APPURCHINV Vendor 57 2014-03-David Browning 500.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000355 APPURCHINV Vendor 180 2015-03-Ron Jarriel 500.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000356 APPURCHINV Vendor 52 2014-03-Ryan Liang 500.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000357 APPURCHINV Vendor 50 2014-03-Tom Goltzene 500.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000358 APPURCHINV Vendor 56 2014-03-Jim Rockett 500.00
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000421 APPURCHINV Vendor 57 2014-04-David Browning 500.00
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000422 APPURCHINV Vendor 180 2014-04-Ron Jarriel 500.00
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000423 APPURCHINV Vendor 52 2014-04-Ryan Liang 500.00
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000424 APPURCHINV Vendor 50 2014-04-Tom Goltzene 500.00
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000425 APPURCHINV Vendor 56 2014-04-Jim Rockett 500.00
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000471 APPURCHINV Vendor 49 2014-05-David Browning 500.00
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000472 APPURCHINV Vendor 180 2014-05-Ron Jarriel 500.00
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000473 APPURCHINV Vendor 52 2014-05-Ryan Liang 500.00
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000474 APPURCHINV Vendor 50 2014-05-Tom Goltzene 500.00
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000475 APPURCHINV Vendor 56 2014-05-Jim Rockett 500.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000551 APPURCHINV Vendor 49 2015-06-David Browning 500.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000552 APPURCHINV Vendor 180 2015-06-Ron Jarriel 500.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000553 APPURCHINV Vendor 52 2015-06-Ryan Liang 500.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000554 APPURCHINV Vendor 50 2015-06-Tom Goltzene 500.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000555 APPURCHINV Vendor 56 2015-06-Jim Rockett 500.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 138 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000628 APPURCHINV Vendor 49 2014-07-David Browning 500.00
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000629 APPURCHINV Vendor 180 2014-07-Ron Jarriel 500.00
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000630 APPURCHINV Vendor 52 2014-07-Ryan Liang 500.00
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000631 APPURCHINV Vendor 50 2014-07-Tom Goltzene 500.00
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000632 APPURCHINV Vendor 56 2014-07-Jim Rockett 500.00
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000677 APPURCHINV Vendor 49 2014-08-David Browning 500.00
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000678 APPURCHINV Vendor 180 2014-08-Ron Jarriel 500.00
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000679 APPURCHINV Vendor 52 2014-08-Ryan Liang 500.00
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000680 APPURCHINV Vendor 50 2014-08-Tom Goltzene 500.00
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000681 APPURCHINV Vendor 56 2014-08-Jim Rockett 500.00
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000734 APPURCHINV Vendor 49 2015-09-David Browning 500.00
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000735 APPURCHINV Vendor 180 2015-09-Ron Jarriel 500.00
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000736 APPURCHINV Vendor 52 2015-09-Ryan Liang 500.00
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000737 APPURCHINV Vendor 50 2015-09-Tom Goltzene 500.00
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000738 APPURCHINV Vendor 56 2015-09-Jim Rockett 500.00

Account: 511499 Other Current Chgs-Town Counci Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 30,000.00 2,500.00 27,500.00
Account: 511499 Other Current Chgs-Town Counci Ending Balance 27,500.00

Account: 511500 Education and Training Beginning Balance 0.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000413 APPURCHINV Vendor V032 04102015-National Notary Association 48.00
Account: 511500 Education and Training Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 48.00 0.00 48.00
Account: 511500 Education and Training Ending Balance 48.00

Account: 511510 Office Supplies Beginning Balance 0.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000381 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 135.96
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000015 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 135.96
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000016 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 135.96
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000543 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 ABC-Wells Fargo Business Card 135.96
4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000416 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 135.96
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000457 APPURCHINV Vendor 68 050815-Beverly Kuipers 27.89
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000458 APPURCHINV Vendor 68 050815B-Beverly Kuipers 7.94
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000459 APPURCHINV Vendor 68 050815C-Beverly Kuipers 19.17
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 WILLIAM 060115-Wells Fargo Business Card 170.56
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000605 APPURCHINV Vendor 69 06122015-Janet Whipple 26.38

Account: 511510 Office Supplies Beginning Balance 0.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 139 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

Total Activities 659.82 271.92 387.90
Account: 511510 Office Supplies Ending Balance 387.90

Account: 511520 Operating Supplies Beginning Balance 0.00

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000529 APPURCHINV Vendor V047 2-15-Captain Morgan Wraps 800.00
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000723 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 9115-Wells Fargo Business Card 10.33

Account: 511520 Operating Supplies Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 810.33 0.00 810.33
Account: 511520 Operating Supplies Ending Balance 810.33

Account: 511540 Books, Publications & Subscrip Beginning Balance 0.00

10/1/2014 Invoice PPI000095 APPURCHINV Vendor 117 2E3019BC-Florida League of Cities 389.00
10/1/2014 Invoice PPI000103 APPURCHINV Vendor 192 14-37-Town of Lantana 900.00
10/1/2014  GJ0000473 GLGJACTUAL  Reverse FY14 audit aje07 1,583.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000196 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 12012014-Wells Fargo Business Card 346.20
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000567 APPURCHINV Vendor 125 0166557-Gov't Finance Officers Assoc. 160.00
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000701 APPURCHINV Vendor 33 112249-Central Palm Beach County Cham 580.00

Account: 511540 Books, Publications & Subscrip Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 3,958.20 0.00 3,958.20
Account: 511540 Books, Publications & Subscrip Ending Balance 3,958.20

Account: 511820 Special Events/Contributions Beginning Balance 0.00

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000124 APPURCHINV Vendor 158 102814-Western Communities Council 100.00
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD; 11032014-Wells Fargo Business Card 169.00
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD; 11032014-Wells Fargo Business Card 41.05
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000196 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 12012014-Wells Fargo Business Card 312.40
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000240 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 010115 UNDERWOOD-Wells Fargo Business Card 195.80
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000321 APPURCHINV Vendor 158 2015-02YEE-Western Communities Council 5,000.00
4/22/2015 Invoice PPI000536 APPURCHINV Vendor 178 LG CARNIVAL DONATION-Loxahatchee Groves Elementary 500.00
5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Reimbursement for non-ee shirts 232.36
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000574 APPURCHINV Vendor V055 06132015-Jim Gribble 2,250.00
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000593 APPURCHINV Vendor 68 53015-Beverly Kuipers 29.82
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000594 APPURCHINV Vendor 68 61915-Beverly Kuipers 5.17
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000608 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 W. UNDERWOOD 070115-Wells Fargo Business Card 86.94
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000609 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 7115-Wells Fargo Business Card 250.42

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 140 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000609 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 7115-Wells Fargo Business Card 1,313.64
7/30/2015 Invoice PPI000638 APPURCHINV Vendor V058 2015-08VINCEREMOS-Vinceremos Therapeutic Riding Ce 500.00
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000723 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 9115-Wells Fargo Business Card 35.94
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000723 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 9115-Wells Fargo Business Card 227.90

Account: 511820 Special Events/Contributions Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 11,018.08 232.36 10,785.72
Account: 511820 Special Events/Contributions Ending Balance 10,785.72

Account: 512340 Other Services Beginning Balance 0.00

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000117 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-10CS-Underwood Management Services 22,471.08
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000162 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-11CS-Underwood Management Services 22,471.08
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000208 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-12CS-Underwood Management Services 22,471.08
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000262 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-01CS-Underwood Management Services 22,471.08
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000309 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-02CS-Underwood Management Services 22,471.08
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000366 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-03CS-Underwood Management Services 22,471.08
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000427 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-04CS-Underwood Management Services 22,471.08
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000477 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-05CS-Underwood Management Services 22,471.08
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000557 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2015-06CS-Underwood Management Services 22,471.08
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000633 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2015-07CS-Underwood Management Services 22,471.08
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000676 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2015-08CS-Underwood Management Services 22,471.08
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000733 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2015-09CS-Underwood Management Services 22,471.08

Account: 512340 Other Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 269,652.96 0.00 269,652.96
Account: 512340 Other Services Ending Balance 269,652.96

Account: 512400 Travel and Per Diem Beginning Balance 0.00

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000167 APPURCHINV Vendor V012 2014-11BU-William Underwood 26.47
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000299 APPURCHINV Vendor V012 2015-02WUII-William Underwood 69.70
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000353 APPURCHINV Vendor 69 2015-03JWHIPPLE-Janet Whipple 131.81
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000377 APPURCHINV Vendor V012 2015-03WFU-William Underwood 202.98
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000388 APPURCHINV Vendor 68 REFUND - 040115-Beverly Kuipers 29.32
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000494 APPURCHINV Vendor V012 2014-05WU-William Underwood 124.78
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000577 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 778165354001-Office Depot 39.33
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000578 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 778165785001-Office Depot 98.69
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000581 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 776834839001-Office Depot 146.98
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000582 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 776835259001-Office Depot 27.98
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000648 APPURCHINV Vendor V012 07302015-William Underwood 31.97

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 141 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

8/20/2015 Invoice PPI000696 APPURCHINV Vendor V012 2015-08BUMILEAGE-William Underwood 29.73
Account: 512400 Travel and Per Diem Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 959.74 0.00 959.74
Account: 512400 Travel and Per Diem Ending Balance 959.74

Account: 512420 Postage & Freight Beginning Balance 0.00

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000111 APPURCHINV Vendor V008 2567-Kathy Strehlow 10.06
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000147 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-10WA-Underwood Management Services 8.03
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD; 11032014-Wells Fargo Business Card 6.49
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD; 11032014-Wells Fargo Business Card 8.00
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD; 11032014-Wells Fargo Business Card 3.79
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000196 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 12012014-Wells Fargo Business Card 8.56
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000196 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 12012014-Wells Fargo Business Card 53.28
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000240 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 010115 UNDERWOOD-Wells Fargo Business Card 15.48
1/9/2015 Invoice PPI000241 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 01012015 UNDERWOOD-Wells Fargo Business Card 4.28
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000317 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 02022015-Wells Fargo Business Card 62.45
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOODP 03022015-Wells Fargo Business Card 11.37
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOODP 03022015-Wells Fargo Business Card 3.79
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOODP 03022015-Wells Fargo Business Card 11.58
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOODP 03022015-Wells Fargo Business Card 7.58
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000381 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 7.58
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000381 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 7.58
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000381 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 53.00
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000015 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 7.58
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000015 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 7.58
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000015 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 53.00
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000016 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 7.58
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000016 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 7.58
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000016 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 53.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000543 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 ABC-Wells Fargo Business Card 53.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000543 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 ABC-Wells Fargo Business Card 7.58
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000543 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 ABC-Wells Fargo Business Card 7.58
4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000416 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 7.58
4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000416 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 7.58
4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000416 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 53.00
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 050115-Wells Fargo Business Card 53.98
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 050115-Wells Fargo Business Card 3.79
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 050115-Wells Fargo Business Card 4.21
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000573 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 PERLA 06012015-Wells Fargo Business Card 4.49

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 142 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000573 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 PERLA 06012015-Wells Fargo Business Card 4.98
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000609 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 7115-Wells Fargo Business Card 61.86
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000688 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 08032015; P UNDERWOOD-Wells Fargo Business Card 1.42
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000688 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 08032015; P UNDERWOOD-Wells Fargo Business Card 5.75
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000723 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 9115-Wells Fargo Business Card 49.00

Account: 512420 Postage & Freight Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 608.70 136.32 472.38
Account: 512420 Postage & Freight Ending Balance 472.38

Account: 512490 Legal Advertising Beginning Balance 0.00

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Refund, Cox Media 801.52
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000585 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 439892-CMG - PB Remittance Address 123.84

Account: 512490 Legal Advertising Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 123.84 801.52 -677.68
Account: 512490 Legal Advertising Ending Balance -677.68

Account: 512492 Other Operating Expenses Beginning Balance 0.00

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000147 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-10WA-Underwood Management Services 2.00
4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000435 GLGJACTUAL  Banking Analysis Fees Charged To Interest 109.48
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 050115-Wells Fargo Business Card 21.53
5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  PBC Interest Paid 14.38
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000573 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 PERLA 06012015-Wells Fargo Business Card 39.00
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000608 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 W. UNDERWOOD 070115-Wells Fargo Business Card 40.09
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000608 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 W. UNDERWOOD 070115-Wells Fargo Business Card 39.00
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000608 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 W. UNDERWOOD 070115-Wells Fargo Business Card 39.00
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000609 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 7115-Wells Fargo Business Card 63.15
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000609 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 7115-Wells Fargo Business Card 39.00
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000609 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 7115-Wells Fargo Business Card 39.00

Account: 512492 Other Operating Expenses Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 445.63 0.00 445.63
Account: 512492 Other Operating Expenses Ending Balance 445.63

Account: 512493 Election Expense Beginning Balance 0.00

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000245 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 228714-CMG - PB Remittance Address 275.20
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000246 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 223008-CMG - PB Remittance Address 278.64

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 143 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000252 APPURCHINV Vendor 196 2014-12-24-El Latino Semanal 96.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000253 APPURCHINV Vendor 196 2014-12-24A-El Latino Semanal 96.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000315 APPURCHINV Vendor 72 20152 ELECTION-Florida Elections Commission 240.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000329 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 237738-CMG - PB Remittance Address 309.60
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000330 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 237737-CMG - PB Remittance Address 350.88
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000331 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 237739-CMG - PB Remittance Address 302.72
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000335 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 2050-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 203.50
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000344 APPURCHINV Vendor 152 2015-SBROWNING-Sharyn Browning 260.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000345 APPURCHINV Vendor V023 2015-HH-Haline Hauber 230.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000346 APPURCHINV Vendor V025 2015-KB-Karen Brynes 185.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000347 APPURCHINV Vendor V026 2015-JF-John Filia 185.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000348 APPURCHINV Vendor V027 2015-BB-Bonnie Barile 170.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000350 APPURCHINV Vendor 196 14455-El Latino Semanal 672.00
3/6/2015 Credit Memo PPC000010 APPURCHINV Vendor V027 Bonnie Barile 170.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000353 APPURCHINV Vendor 69 2015-03JWHIPPLE-Janet Whipple 150.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000370 APPURCHINV Vendor 145 03122015-PBC Supervisor of Elections 11.50
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000381 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 286.51
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000381 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 118.76
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000391 APPURCHINV Vendor 145 03102015LGR-PBC Supervisor of Elections 4,619.28
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000392 APPURCHINV Vendor 202 89406-Printing Systems 234.26
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000407 APPURCHINV Vendor 102 MI0656-A-1 Moving and Storage 150.32
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000011 APPURCHINV Vendor V035 Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. 170.00
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000015 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 286.51
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000015 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 118.76
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000016 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 286.51
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000016 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 118.76
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000542 APPURCHINV Vendor V035 ABC-Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. 170.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000543 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 ABC-Wells Fargo Business Card 118.76
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000543 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 ABC-Wells Fargo Business Card 286.51
4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000416 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 286.51
4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000416 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 118.76
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000428 APPURCHINV Vendor 145 042015L-LOXGR-PBC Supervisor of Elections 360.00
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000429 APPURCHINV Vendor V035 105412-Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. 420.00
4/17/2015 Credit Memo PPC000017 APPURCHINV Vendor V035 Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. 420.00
4/22/2015 Invoice PPI000541 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 2647-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 6,022.05
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000500 APPURCHINV Vendor 48 052015L-LOXGR-Supervisor of Elections Office 2,540.95
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000586 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 083045 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 0.53
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000635 APPURCHINV Vendor 48 07142015-Supervisor of Elections Office 1,031.50
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000674 APPURCHINV Vendor 48 08032015-Supervisor of Elections Office 256.50
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000675 APPURCHINV Vendor V035 107115-Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. 256.50
9/17/2015 Credit Memo PPC000022 APPURCHINV Vendor V035 Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. 256.50

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 144 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

Account: 512493 Election Expense Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 21,293.74 1,827.04 19,466.70
Account: 512493 Election Expense Ending Balance 19,466.70

Account: 512510 Office Supplies Beginning Balance 0.00

10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000088 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 073840 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 416.98
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000125 APPURCHINV Vendor V009 572455-0-Halsey & Griffith 656.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000126 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 074486 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 155.04
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000127 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 1724992010-Office Depot 19.98
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000128 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 1724992009-Office Depot 68.52
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000129 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 736319276001-Office Depot 17.28
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000130 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 736319631001-Office Depot 97.49
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000137 APPURCHINV Vendor 68 102514-Beverly Kuipers 90.50
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD; 11032014-Wells Fargo Business Card 25.43
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD; 11032014-Wells Fargo Business Card 221.77
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000212 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 743381386001-Office Depot 264.85
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000243 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 077674 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 122.25
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000251 APPURCHINV Vendor 69 OFFICE 11015-Janet Whipple 27.96
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000254 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 747728945001-Office Depot 7.74
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000255 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 747728080001-Office Depot 257.10
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000267 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 752765478001-Office Depot 65.03
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000268 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 752769572001-Office Depot 24.99
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000269 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 752769573001-Office Depot 2.99
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000270 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 077887 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 10.39
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000301 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 077028 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 685.17
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000302 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 075891 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 5.85
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000317 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 02022015-Wells Fargo Business Card 67.90
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000334 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 078660 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 453.36
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000368 APPURCHINV Vendor 68 03072015-Beverly Kuipers 26.49
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000373 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 758847098001-Office Depot 262.93
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000374 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 758847295001-Office Depot 12.82
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOODP 03022015-Wells Fargo Business Card 62.03
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOODP 03022015-Wells Fargo Business Card 157.80
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000381 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 324.09
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000405 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 079827 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 4.30
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000406 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 079829 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 439.90
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000015 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 324.09
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000016 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 324.09
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000543 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 ABC-Wells Fargo Business Card 324.09

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 145 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000416 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 324.09
4/13/2015  GJ0000444 GLGJACTUAL  Correct Account Number 2,079.87
4/13/2015  GJ0000445 GLGJACTUAL  Correct Account Number 1,935.50
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000434 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 080547 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 118.34
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000454 APPURCHINV Vendor 150 99037-Print-It Plus 517.10
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000455 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 1780676324-Office Depot 283.97
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000456 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 1779840760-Office Depot 143.99
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 050115-Wells Fargo Business Card 472.24
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 050115-Wells Fargo Business Card 472.24
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 050115-Wells Fargo Business Card 32.60
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 050115-Wells Fargo Business Card 234.31
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 050115-Wells Fargo Business Card 197.60
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 050115-Wells Fargo Business Card 389.97
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 050115-Wells Fargo Business Card 12.84
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 050115-Wells Fargo Business Card 178.97
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 050115-Wells Fargo Business Card 652.50
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 050115-Wells Fargo Business Card 9.52
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 050115-Wells Fargo Business Card 28.60
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 050115-Wells Fargo Business Card 159.99
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 050115-Wells Fargo Business Card 299.99
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000468 APPURCHINV Vendor V041 19283-Signarama 395.07
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000485 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 1782184693-Office Depot 123.06
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000486 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 1782184694-Office Depot 190.38
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000487 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 1782447633-Office Depot 13.91
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000488 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 769024024001-Office Depot 4.00
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000489 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 769024022001-Office Depot 31.79
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000490 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 769024021001-Office Depot 2.89
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000491 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 769022991001-Office Depot 394.43
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000496 APPURCHINV Vendor V043 18272-Artistic Bronze Inc. 795.00
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000503 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 1787542514-Office Depot 149.25
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000504 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 1789030279-Office Depot 65.64
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000505 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 771638379001-Office Depot 7.48
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000506 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 771638580001-Office Depot 29.01
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000507 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 771638581001-Office Depot 279.98
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000515 APPURCHINV Vendor 109 2080-Card Expressions 162.16
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000530 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 082106 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 675.45
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000533 APPURCHINV Vendor 109 2095-Card Expressions 45.00
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000535 APPURCHINV Vendor V050 18052015-ISM Telecom 1,639.51
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000560 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 1776294752-Office Depot 49.99
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000561 APPURCHINV Vendor 109 2098-Card Expressions 125.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000573 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 PERLA 06012015-Wells Fargo Business Card 84.40

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 146 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000573 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 PERLA 06012015-Wells Fargo Business Card 652.50
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000573 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 PERLA 06012015-Wells Fargo Business Card 1,935.50
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000573 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 PERLA 06012015-Wells Fargo Business Card 479.97
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 WILLIAM 060115-Wells Fargo Business Card 59.88
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 WILLIAM 060115-Wells Fargo Business Card 10.58
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 WILLIAM 060115-Wells Fargo Business Card 255.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 WILLIAM 060115-Wells Fargo Business Card 31.79
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 WILLIAM 060115-Wells Fargo Business Card 2,559.84
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 WILLIAM 060115-Wells Fargo Business Card 193.59
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 WILLIAM 060115-Wells Fargo Business Card 23.84
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 WILLIAM 060115-Wells Fargo Business Card 59.88
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 WILLIAM 060115-Wells Fargo Business Card 27.97
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 WILLIAM 060115-Wells Fargo Business Card 501.95
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000602 APPURCHINV Vendor V012 2015-07WFU-William Underwood 56.35
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000607 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 082991 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 256.54
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000608 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 W. UNDERWOOD 070115-Wells Fargo Business Card 1,411.70
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000608 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 W. UNDERWOOD 070115-Wells Fargo Business Card 2,242.84
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000608 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 W. UNDERWOOD 070115-Wells Fargo Business Card 62.73
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000609 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 7115-Wells Fargo Business Card 41.69
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000609 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 7115-Wells Fargo Business Card 37.65
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000609 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 7115-Wells Fargo Business Card 448.08
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000609 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 7115-Wells Fargo Business Card 24.94
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000609 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 7115-Wells Fargo Business Card 27.97
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000617 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 083582 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 239.78
8/4/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Refund, Zephyrhills 9.15
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000656 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 782610724001-Office Depot 4.69
8/10/2015 Invoice PPI000662 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 782607686001-Office Depot 127.78
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000683 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 084475 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 244.09
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000684 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 084122 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 0.64
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000688 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 08032015; P UNDERWOOD-Wells Fargo Business Card 449.99
8/20/2015 Invoice PPI000690 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 786067923001-Office Depot 107.88
8/20/2015 Invoice PPI000691 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 786068527001-Office Depot 13.99
8/20/2015 Invoice PPI000692 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 786068528001-Office Depot 37.69
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000703 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 1827576403-Office Depot 209.98
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000722 APPURCHINV Vendor 154 085375 1-TGI Office Automation LOCAL 438.05
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000731 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 790803865001-Office Depot 247.02
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000732 APPURCHINV Vendor 135 790806478001-Office Depot 58.58

Account: 512510 Office Supplies Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 32,237.47 1,189.45 31,048.02
Account: 512510 Office Supplies Ending Balance 31,048.02

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 147 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

Account: 512540 Books, Publications & Subscrip Beginning Balance 0.00

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD; 11032014-Wells Fargo Business Card 11.37
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000687 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 08032015-Wells Fargo Business Card 370.00

Account: 512540 Books, Publications & Subscrip Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 381.37 0.00 381.37
Account: 512540 Books, Publications & Subscrip Ending Balance 381.37

Account: 513320 Accounting and Auditing Beginning Balance 0.00

10/7/2014 Invoice PPI000092 APPURCHINV Vendor 171 38928-Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 2,500.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000563 APPURCHINV Vendor 171 41006-Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 6,850.00
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000616 APPURCHINV Vendor 171 41084-Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 7,350.00

Account: 513320 Accounting and Auditing Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 16,700.00 0.00 16,700.00
Account: 513320 Accounting and Auditing Ending Balance 16,700.00

Account: 513490 Legal Advertising Beginning Balance 0.00
Account: 513490 Legal Advertising Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 513491 Computer Services Beginning Balance 0.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000307 APPURCHINV Vendor V017 90834859-Blackbaud 5,882.76
Account: 513491 Computer Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 5,882.76 0.00 5,882.76
Account: 513491 Computer Services Ending Balance 5,882.76

Account: 514310 Professional Services Beginning Balance 0.00

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000171 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 98-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 3,520.70
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000172 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 1; 1574-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,295.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000173 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 99-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 5,979.90
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000174 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 4-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 502.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000202 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 1 11252014-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,295.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000219 APPURCHINV Vendor 149 14-35791-Prestige Reporting Svcs., Inc. 486.75
1/8/2015 Credit Memo PPC000002 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,295.00
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000234 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 100-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 6,442.85

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 148 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000236 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 5-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,522.70
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000291 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 1599-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,402.00
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000294 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 1602-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 296.00
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000295 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 1603-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,086.50
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000297 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 1605-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 203.50
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000339 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 2046-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 4,425.58
4/22/2015 Invoice PPI000537 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 2788-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 5,523.40
4/22/2015 Invoice PPI000538 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 2645-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 240.50
4/22/2015 Invoice PPI000539 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 2643-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 4,668.15
4/22/2015 Invoice PPI000540 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 2648-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,147.00
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000439 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 3144-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 2,715.20
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000440 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 3140-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 6,130.50
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000441 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 3145-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 388.50
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000568 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 3851-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,016.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000570 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 3853-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 55.50
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000571 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 3857-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 462.50
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000572 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 3854-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 66.25
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000620 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 4141-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 4,797.65
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000621 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 4142-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 185.00
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000622 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 4143-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 777.00
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000623 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 4145-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 333.00
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000624 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 4146-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 240.50
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000625 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 4147-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,152.60
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000626 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 4144-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 277.65
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000641 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 4731-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 3,819.10
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000644 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 4735-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 179.45
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000645 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 4736-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 462.50
8/10/2015 Invoice PPI000661 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 47360-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 2,420.44
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000717 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 5344-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 4,737.20
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000718 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 5351-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 3,051.25
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000719 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 5345-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 240.50
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000720 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 5352-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 111.00

Account: 514310 Professional Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 85,656.82 1,295.00 84,361.82
Account: 514310 Professional Services Ending Balance 84,361.82

Account: 515310 Professional Services Beginning Balance 0.00

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000117 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-10CS-Underwood Management Services 6,725.17
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000147 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-10WA-Underwood Management Services 668.75

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 149 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

11/30/2014  GJ0000321 GLGJACTUAL  Corrects Posting To Wrong Account 6,725.17
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000186 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-11WA-Underwood Management Services 2,525.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000192 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 012.A-Keshavarz & Associates 801.25
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000193 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 008-Keshavarz & Associates 4,407.50
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000194 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 012.AB-Keshavarz & Associates 801.25
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000195 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 008A-Keshavarz & Associates 4,407.50
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000211 APPURCHINV Vendor 67 31117-Simmons & White, Inc. 1,825.00
1/8/2015 Credit Memo PPC000003 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 Keshavarz & Associates 801.25
1/8/2015 Credit Memo PPC000004 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 Keshavarz & Associates 4,407.50
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000224 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2015-01WA-Underwood Management Services 825.00
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000231 APPURCHINV Vendor 67 30907-Simmons & White, Inc. 520.00
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000284 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2015-02WA-Underwood Management Services 1,650.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000305 APPURCHINV Vendor 67 31408-Simmons & White, Inc. 885.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000362 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 13-1017 009-Keshavarz & Associates 995.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000380 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2015-01.01-Underwood Management Services 812.50
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000476 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2015-05WA2015-02-Underwood Management Services 550.00
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000508 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 014-Keshavarz & Associates 707.50
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000512 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 011-Keshavarz & Associates 54,108.76
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000559 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 14-1057 001-Keshavarz & Associates 12,850.00
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000601 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 WA 2015-01-02-Underwood Management Services 343.75
7/13/2015 Credit Memo PPC000020 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 Underwood Management Services 343.75
7/16/2015 Invoice PPI000613 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 WA 20150102-Underwood Management Services 343.75
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000671 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 OKEE WORK 6-Land Research Management 312.00
8/20/2015 Invoice PPI000694 APPURCHINV Vendor 67 32245-Simmons & White, Inc. 685.00
8/20/2015 Invoice PPI000695 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 WA 2015-01-04-Underwood Management Services 168.75
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000708 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 015-Keshavarz & Associates 1,238.30
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000729 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 WA 2015-01-05-Underwood Management Services 431.25

Account: 515310 Professional Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 99,587.98 12,277.67 87,310.31
Account: 515310 Professional Services Ending Balance 87,310.31

Account: 515340 Other Services Beginning Balance 0.00

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000162 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-11CS-Underwood Management Services 6,725.17
11/30/2014  GJ0000321 GLGJACTUAL  Corrects Posting To Wrong Account 6,725.17
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000208 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-12CS-Underwood Management Services 6,725.17
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000262 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-01CS-Underwood Management Services 6,725.17
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000309 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-02CS-Underwood Management Services 6,725.17
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000366 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-03CS-Underwood Management Services 6,725.17
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000427 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-04CS-Underwood Management Services 6,725.17

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 150 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000477 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2014-05CS-Underwood Management Services 6,725.17
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000557 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2015-06CS-Underwood Management Services 6,725.17
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000633 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2015-07CS-Underwood Management Services 6,725.17
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000676 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2015-08CS-Underwood Management Services 6,725.17
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000733 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 2015-09CS-Underwood Management Services 6,725.17

Account: 515340 Other Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 80,702.04 0.00 80,702.04
Account: 515340 Other Services Ending Balance 80,702.04

Account: 515343 Planning & Zoning Contract Beginning Balance 0.00

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000131 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 WILDLIFE ISSUE #2-Land Research Management 600.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000187 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 WILDLIFE ISSUE 3-Land Research Management 562.50
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000221 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 WILDLIFE ISSUE 4-Land Research Management 937.50
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000285 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 WILDLIFE ISSUE #5-Land Research Management 125.00
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000290 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 SETH BRIER ZCR-Land Research Management 200.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000323 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 OKEE WORK 1-Land Research Management 875.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000401 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 OKEE WORK 2-Land Research Management 4,406.25
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000445 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 OKEE WORK 3-Land Research Management 1,593.75
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000518 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 OKEE 4-Land Research Management 1,187.50
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000524 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 WA 2015-02-01-Underwood Management Services 1,150.00
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000525 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 VALOVICH ZCR-Land Research Management 200.00
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000526 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 TETRO ZCR-Land Research Management 200.00
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000527 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 GRIFFIN ZCR-Land Research Management 200.00
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000592 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 WA 2015-02-02-Underwood Management Services 2,075.00
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000596 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 OKEE 5-Land Research Management 1,218.75
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000597 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 MORALES CLEARING-Land Research Management 200.00
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000598 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 GLENN-Land Research Management 200.00
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000600 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 CHERNEY-Land Research Management 200.00
7/13/2015 Credit Memo PPC000019 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 Underwood Management Services 2,075.00
7/16/2015 Invoice PPI000612 APPURCHINV Vendor 6 WA 20150202-Underwood Management Services 925.00
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000673 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 ZCR-Land Research Management 200.00
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000716 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 OKEE 7-Land Research Management 2,072.95

Account: 515343 Planning & Zoning Contract Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 19,329.20 2,075.00 17,254.20
Account: 515343 Planning & Zoning Contract Ending Balance 17,254.20

Account: 515349 Cost Recovery Expenditures Beginning Balance 0.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 151 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

12/31/2014  GJ0000337 GLGJACTUAL  CR-Novos Valencia, Refund 3,937.52
12/31/2014  GJ0000337 REVERSAL  CR-Novos Valencia, Refund -3,937.52
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000132 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 CPA AND REZ 14-1-Land Research Management 93.75
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000133 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 CPA 14-2 & REZ 14-2-Land Research Management 3,842.30
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000134 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 REZ 13-2-Land Research Management 436.05
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000135 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 SP 14-2-Land Research Management 375.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000136 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 13: REZ 13-1-Land Research Management 767.59
11/13/2014 Invoice PPI000148 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 BIG DOG RANCH #1-Land Research Management 1,687.50
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000168 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 31-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 573.50
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000169 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 233117-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 795.50
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000170 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 233102-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 573.50
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000175 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 27; 1574-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 629.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000176 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 32; 1574-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 721.50
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000177 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 2; 1574-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 912.80
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000188 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 2 CPA AND REZ 14-1-Land Research Management 93.75
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000189 APPURCHINV Vendor V014 2014-12-NOVOS Development LLC 3,937.50
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000197 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 2: SP 14-2-Land Research Management 1,593.75
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000198 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 CPA 14-2-Land Research Management 500.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000199 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 BIG DOG RANCH SITE PLAN 2-Land Research Management 2,312.50
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000200 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 10: REZ 13-2-Land Research Management 900.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000201 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 14: REZ 13-1-Land Research Management 1,062.50
12/31/2014  GJ0000331 GLGJACTUAL  correct posting to direct revenue 633.75
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000222 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 BIG DOG RANCH 3-Land Research Management 531.25
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000229 APPURCHINV Vendor 67 31039-Simmons & White, Inc. 1,599.00
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000230 APPURCHINV Vendor 67 31038-Simmons & White, Inc. 961.50
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000232 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 REZ 13-1 15-Land Research Management 3,883.40
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000233 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 REZ 13-2 12-Land Research Management 531.25
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000235 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 28-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 333.00
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000237 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 33-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 370.00
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000281 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 227457-CMG - PB Remittance Address 337.12
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000282 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 227458-CMG - PB Remittance Address 344.00
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000283 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 227459-CMG - PB Remittance Address 309.60
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000286 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 #3 SP 14-2-Land Research Management 1,000.00
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000287 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 #13 REZ 13-2-Land Research Management 978.66
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000288 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 DAY SITE PLAN #1-Land Research Management 750.00
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000289 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 BIG DOG RANCH SITE PLAN #4-Land Research Managemen 2,950.22
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000292 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 1600-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,000.05
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000293 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 1601-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 999.00
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000296 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 1604-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 89.60
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000298 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 1606-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 211.20
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000300 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 235563-CMG - PB Remittance Address 302.72

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 152 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000324 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 SP(A) 15-2-Land Research Management 375.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000325 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 DAY SITE 2-Land Research Management 2,156.25
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000326 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 BRIER 1-Land Research Management 687.50
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000327 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 17 REZ 13-1-Land Research Management 968.75
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000328 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 14 REZ13-2-Land Research Management 593.75
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000336 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 2052-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 370.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000337 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 2051-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 74.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000340 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 2047-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,342.20
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000341 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 2048-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,332.75
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000361 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 15-1068 001.A-Keshavarz & Associates 177.50
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000363 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 15-1068 001.B-Keshavarz & Associates 497.50
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000364 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 13-1020 013-Keshavarz & Associates 4,260.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000398 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 2: SPA 14-1-Land Research Management 125.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000399 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 BRIER APPLICATIONS #2-Land Research Management 687.50
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000400 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 2: SP(A) 15-2-Land Research Management 1,281.25
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000402 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 3: SP 14-2-Land Research Management 3,481.25
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000403 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 BIG DOG #5-Land Research Management 593.75
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000404 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 04072015-Land Research Management 700.00
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000437 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 3142-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 111.00
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000438 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 3143-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 259.00
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000442 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 SPA 14-1 15-3-Land Research Management 125.00
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000443 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 DAY SITE 15-1 #3-Land Research Management 593.75
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000444 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 DRYSDALE SITE #1-Land Research Management 1,562.50
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000446 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 BRIER #3-Land Research Management 312.50
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000447 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 BIG DOG #6-Land Research Management 2,000.00
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000448 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 SP 14-2A-Land Research Management 250.00
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000449 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 PIMENTAL 2-Land Research Management 632.50
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000509 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 002.A-Keshavarz & Associates 5,848.75
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000510 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 003.A-Keshavarz & Associates 2,218.75
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000511 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 003.B-Keshavarz & Associates 3,970.00
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000513 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 002.B-Keshavarz & Associates 567.50
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000519 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 DRYSDALE 2-Land Research Management 562.50
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000520 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 DAY SITE 4-Land Research Management 1,562.50
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000569 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 3852-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 74.00
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000595 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 DRYSDALE 3-Land Research Management 843.75
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000599 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 SP 14-2 6-Land Research Management 1,281.25
7/29/2015 Invoice PPI000636 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 3856-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 166.50
7/29/2015 Invoice PPI000637 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 3855-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 92.50
7/31/2015  GJ0000505 GLGJACTUAL  Correct Account Postings 7,781.27
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000642 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 4733-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 370.00
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000643 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 4734-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 296.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 153 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000649 APPURCHINV Vendor 67 32154-Simmons & White, Inc. 692.50
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000650 APPURCHINV Vendor 67 32152-Simmons & White, Inc. 1,166.18
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000651 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 005.A-Keshavarz & Associates 320.00
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000652 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 004.B-Keshavarz & Associates 2,312.00
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000653 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 004.A-Keshavarz & Associates 4,815.00
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000667 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 TUFANO #1-Land Research Management 2,000.00
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000668 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 A CUT ABOVE #1-Land Research Management 218.00
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000669 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 SP 14-2 #7-Land Research Management 2,123.30
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000670 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 BIG DOG #7-Land Research Management 312.00
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000672 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 DRYSDALE #4-Land Research Management 343.00
8/20/2015 Invoice PPI000697 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 3858-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 166.50
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000706 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 15-1069-Keshavarz & Associates 855.00
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000707 APPURCHINV Vendor 65 005.B-Keshavarz & Associates 960.00
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000713 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 SERIO 1-Land Research Management 312.00
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000714 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 TUFANO 2-Land Research Management 250.00
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000715 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 SP 14-2 8-Land Research Management 125.00
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000721 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 5350-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 111.00
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000724 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 5347-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 166.50
9/15/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Marteau 2,000.00
9/15/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Cravens 2,000.00
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000743 APPURCHINV Vendor 128 WEBER 1-Land Research Management 656.00
9/30/2015  GJ0000518 GLGJACTUAL  Correct Account Postings 4,000.00

Account: 515349 Cost Recovery Expenditures Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 105,231.49 11,781.27 93,450.22
Account: 515349 Cost Recovery Expenditures Ending Balance 93,450.22

Account: 515490 Legal Advertising Beginning Balance 0.00

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000121 APPURCHINV Vendor 44 201923-CMG - PB Remittance Address 700.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000151 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 210777-CMG - PB Remittance Address 237.36
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000190 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 214231-CMG - PB Remittance Address 700.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000213 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 218873-CMG - PB Remittance Address 258.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000214 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 218872-CMG - PB Remittance Address 299.28
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000215 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 218874-CMG - PB Remittance Address 306.16
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000277 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 230335-CMG - PB Remittance Address 700.00
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000278 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 230334-CMG - PB Remittance Address 700.00
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000279 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 227456-CMG - PB Remittance Address 700.00
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000280 APPURCHINV Vendor V010 227455-CMG - PB Remittance Address 700.00
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000482 APPURCHINV Vendor 70 263214-Palm Beach Post - Subscription 216.72
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000483 APPURCHINV Vendor 70 263215-Palm Beach Post - Subscription 209.84

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 154 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000484 APPURCHINV Vendor 70 263213-Palm Beach Post - Subscription 295.84
Account: 515490 Legal Advertising Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 6,023.20 0.00 6,023.20
Account: 515490 Legal Advertising Ending Balance 6,023.20

Account: 519315 Special Magistrate Beginning Balance 0.00

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000119 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 57-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 45.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000149 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 111814-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 562.50
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000163 APPURCHINV Vendor 14 123180-Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 435.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000184 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 59-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 135.00
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000223 APPURCHINV Vendor 14 123331-Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 330.49
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000263 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 60-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 472.50
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000385 APPURCHINV Vendor 14 123554-Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 435.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000409 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 63-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 967.50
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000470 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 64-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 652.50
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000480 APPURCHINV Vendor 14 123595-Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 586.19
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000565 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 65-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 45.00
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000590 APPURCHINV Vendor V034 063015-Armand 265.00
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000614 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 66-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 472.50
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000615 APPURCHINV Vendor 14 123773-Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 465.00
8/20/2015 Invoice PPI000693 APPURCHINV Vendor 14 123826-Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 1,185.00

Account: 519315 Special Magistrate Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 7,054.18 0.00 7,054.18
Account: 519315 Special Magistrate Ending Balance 7,054.18

Account: 519340 Operating Expense Beginning Balance 0.00

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000481 APPURCHINV Vendor V034 59842-Armand 200.00
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000534 APPURCHINV Vendor V034 60323-Armand 200.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000545 APPURCHINV Vendor V051 4980185199-Coverall North America, Inc. 560.00
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000584 APPURCHINV Vendor V051 4980185855-Coverall North America, Inc. 350.00
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000646 APPURCHINV Vendor V051 4980186596-Coverall North America, Inc. 350.00
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000657 APPURCHINV Vendor V034 61496-Armand 200.00
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000663 APPURCHINV Vendor V034 139860-Armand 65.00
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000702 APPURCHINV Vendor V051 4980187318-Coverall North America, Inc. 280.00
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000710 APPURCHINV Vendor V034 62064-Armand 200.00

Account: 519340 Operating Expense Beginning Balance 0.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 155 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

Total Activities 2,405.00 0.00 2,405.00
Account: 519340 Operating Expense Ending Balance 2,405.00

Account: 519354 Code Compliance Beginning Balance 0.00

10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000104 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 26-Frank A. Schiola 157.50
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000119 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 57-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 3,690.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000145 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 27-Frank A. Schiola 210.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000149 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 111814-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,283.75
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000184 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 59-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,755.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000185 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 28-Frank A. Schiola 183.75
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000220 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 29-Frank A. Schiola 105.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000263 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 60-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,890.00
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000275 APPURCHINV Vendor 120 30-Frank Schiola 52.50
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000304 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 61-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,710.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000365 APPURCHINV Vendor V030 03122015-Russ Elgin 27.60
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000384 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 32-Frank A. Schiola 210.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000408 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 62-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,520.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000409 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 63-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 3,060.00
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000470 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 64-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,767.50
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000565 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 65-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,137.50
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000614 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 66-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 787.50
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000658 APPURCHINV Vendor 193 67-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,215.00

Account: 519354 Code Compliance Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 24,762.60 0.00 24,762.60
Account: 519354 Code Compliance Ending Balance 24,762.60

Account: 519410 Communications Services Beginning Balance 0.00

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000451 APPURCHINV Vendor 1 04282015-AT&T 216.51
10/1/2014 Invoice PPI000108 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 KUTNEY; 4856200610133368 10012014-Wells Fargo Busi 53.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000142 APPURCHINV Vendor 1 10282014-AT&T 231.75
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD; 11032014-Wells Fargo Business Card 202.85
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD; 11032014-Wells Fargo Business Card 202.85
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD; 11032014-Wells Fargo Business Card 47.70
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000182 APPURCHINV Vendor 1 11282014-AT&T 227.12
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000196 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 12012014-Wells Fargo Business Card 47.70
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000239 APPURCHINV Vendor 1 122814-AT&T 227.12
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000240 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 010115 UNDERWOOD-Wells Fargo Business Card 47.70
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000240 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 010115 UNDERWOOD-Wells Fargo Business Card 202.85

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 156 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000276 APPURCHINV Vendor 1 01282015-AT&T 229.66
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000317 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 02022015-Wells Fargo Business Card 48.10
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000317 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 02022015-Wells Fargo Business Card 415.20
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000360 APPURCHINV Vendor 1 02282015-AT&T 227.42
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000372 APPURCHINV Vendor 54 03072015-Comcast 145.34
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000375 APPURCHINV Vendor 101 02272015-ADT Security 42.65
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOODP 03022015-Wells Fargo Business Card 48.10
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000381 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 48.10
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000387 APPURCHINV Vendor 1 03282015-AT&T 339.34
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000015 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 48.10
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000016 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 48.10
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000543 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 ABC-Wells Fargo Business Card 48.10
4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000416 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 48.10
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000452 APPURCHINV Vendor 54 042115-Comcast 281.89
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000453 APPURCHINV Vendor V037 10247598-IPFone 0.51
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 050115-Wells Fargo Business Card 48.10
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000492 APPURCHINV Vendor 54 050715-Comcast 30.00
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000493 APPURCHINV Vendor 54 050715A-Comcast 236.40
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000523 APPURCHINV Vendor 54 05072015-Comcast 369.30
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000549 APPURCHINV Vendor 1 05252015-AT&T 115.47
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000550 APPURCHINV Vendor 1 052815-AT&T 88.49
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000573 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 PERLA 06012015-Wells Fargo Business Card 48.10
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000589 APPURCHINV Vendor 1 06282015-AT&T 115.47
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000608 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 W. UNDERWOOD 070115-Wells Fargo Business Card 16.25
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000609 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 7115-Wells Fargo Business Card 48.10
7/16/2015 Invoice PPI000610 APPURCHINV Vendor V037 10252098-IPFone 157.34
7/16/2015 Invoice PPI000611 APPURCHINV Vendor V037 10249852-IPFone 454.28
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000654 APPURCHINV Vendor 1 07282015-AT&T 247.76
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000666 APPURCHINV Vendor 54 08012015-Comcast 175.85
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000686 APPURCHINV Vendor V037 10254372-IPFone 529.93
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000688 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 08032015; P UNDERWOOD-Wells Fargo Business Card 529.93
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000688 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 08032015; P UNDERWOOD-Wells Fargo Business Card 422.94
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000688 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 08032015; P UNDERWOOD-Wells Fargo Business Card 660.24
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000704 APPURCHINV Vendor 54 082115-Comcast 264.49
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000709 APPURCHINV Vendor 1 08292015-AT&T 337.30
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000712 APPURCHINV Vendor 1 08282015-AT&T 115.21
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000725 APPURCHINV Vendor V037 10256689-IPFone 427.57
9/17/2015 Credit Memo PPC000021 APPURCHINV Vendor V037 IPFone 529.93

Account: 519410 Communications Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 9,068.18 626.13 8,442.05

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 157 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

Account: 519410 Communications Services Ending Balance 8,442.05

Account: 519420 Building Utilities Beginning Balance 0.00

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000478 APPURCHINV Vendor V036 28761-96367; 050815-FPL 203.11
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000495 APPURCHINV Vendor V042 05012015-Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departm 141.95
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000528 APPURCHINV Vendor V042 06012015-Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departm 83.29
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000546 APPURCHINV Vendor V036 28761-96367; 06092015-FPL 430.17
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000588 APPURCHINV Vendor V042 07012015-Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departm 126.19
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000619 APPURCHINV Vendor V036 07132015-FPL 539.46
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000660 APPURCHINV Vendor V042 08032015-Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departm 99.95
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000682 APPURCHINV Vendor V036 08102015-FPL 519.43
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000711 APPURCHINV Vendor V042 09012015-Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departm 99.95
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000740 APPURCHINV Vendor V036 9915; 28761-96367-FPL 372.10

Account: 519420 Building Utilities Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 2,615.60 0.00 2,615.60
Account: 519420 Building Utilities Ending Balance 2,615.60

Account: 519440 Rentals and Leases Beginning Balance 0.00

7/31/2015  GJ0000501 GLGJACTUAL  Check was voided in system in error 1,425.00
10/1/2014 Invoice PPI000108 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 KUTNEY; 4856200610133368 10012014-Wells Fargo Busi 149.00
10/6/2014 Payment 6-OCT GLGJACTUAL  Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00
10/10/2014 Payment 10-OCT GLGJACTUAL  Bankcard Fee 15.00
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000110 APPURCHINV Vendor 5 2014-10YEE-Yees Corporation 1,425.00
10/22/2014 Invoice PPI000123 APPURCHINV Vendor 155 43065771-TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000143 APPURCHINV Vendor 12 04J0009348459-Nestle Pure Life 40.68
11/5/2014 Payment 5-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00
11/13/2014 Payment 13-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Bankcard Fee 15.00
11/13/2014 Payment 13-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Returned Check Fee 20.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000150 APPURCHINV Vendor 155 43419682-TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000161 APPURCHINV Vendor 5 2014-11YEE-Yees Corporation 1,425.00
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD; 11032014-Wells Fargo Business Card 149.00
12/5/2014 Payment 12/05/14 GLGJACTUAL  Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000181 APPURCHINV Vendor 12 04K0009348459-Nestle Pure Life 32.65
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000196 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 12012014-Wells Fargo Business Card 149.00
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL  Bankcard Fee 60.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000209 APPURCHINV Vendor 5 2014-12YEE-Yees Corporation 1,425.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000216 APPURCHINV Vendor 155 43719489-TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
1/6/2015 Payment 01/06/15 GLGJACTUAL  Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 158 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000238 APPURCHINV Vendor 12 04L0009348459-Nestle Pure Life 37.11
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000240 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 010115 UNDERWOOD-Wells Fargo Business Card 149.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000244 APPURCHINV Vendor 155 44088485-TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000250 APPURCHINV Vendor 33 40436-Central Palm Beach County Cham 75.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000256 APPURCHINV Vendor 5 2015-01YEE-Yees Corporation 1,425.00
2/5/2015 Payment 2/5/15 GLGJACTUAL  Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000272 APPURCHINV Vendor 12 05A0009348459-Nestle Pure Life 32.02
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000303 APPURCHINV Vendor 155 44450957-TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000308 APPURCHINV Vendor 5 2014-02YEE-Yees Corporation 1,425.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000317 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 02022015-Wells Fargo Business Card 149.00
3/5/2015 Payment 03/05/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000322 APPURCHINV Vendor 5 2015-02YEE-Yees Corporation 1,425.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000333 APPURCHINV Vendor 12 05B0009348459-Nestle Pure Life 58.01
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000359 APPURCHINV Vendor 5 2015-03YEE-Yees Corporation 1,425.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000367 APPURCHINV Vendor 155 44898295-TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOODP 03022015-Wells Fargo Business Card 149.00
3/20/2015 Credit Memo PPC000009 APPURCHINV Vendor 5 Yees Corporation 1,425.00
4/8/2015 Payment GJ0000413 GLGJACTUAL  Fdgl Lease 32.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000381 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 149.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000389 APPURCHINV Vendor 12 05C0009348459-Nestle Pure Life 75.98
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000015 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 149.00
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000016 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 149.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000543 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 ABC-Wells Fargo Business Card 149.00
4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000416 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 149.00
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000426 APPURCHINV Vendor 5 2014-04YEE-Yees Corporation 1,425.00
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000433 APPURCHINV Vendor 101 041615-ADT Security 1,224.00
5/5/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Fdgl Lease May 32.00
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000461 APPURCHINV Vendor 155 45330724-TGI Office Automation COPIER L 268.94
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000463 APPURCHINV Vendor 43 16955-General Rental Center 164.75
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 050115-Wells Fargo Business Card 149.00
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 050115-Wells Fargo Business Card 320.00
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000516 APPURCHINV Vendor 155 45547044-TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
6/5/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Fdgl Lease June 32.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000544 APPURCHINV Vendor 155 46021182-TGI Office Automation COPIER L 179.10
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000573 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 PERLA 06012015-Wells Fargo Business Card 149.00
7/6/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Fdgl Lease June 32.00
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000579 APPURCHINV Vendor 43 070715-General Rental Center 250.93
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000604 APPURCHINV Vendor 101 070915-ADT Security 422.94
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000609 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 7115-Wells Fargo Business Card 149.00
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000618 APPURCHINV Vendor 155 46259728-TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000685 APPURCHINV Vendor 155 46629797-TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 159 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000688 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 08032015; P UNDERWOOD-Wells Fargo Business Card 149.00
8/20/2015 Invoice PPI000689 APPURCHINV Vendor 101 422.94-ADT Security 422.94
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000723 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 9115-Wells Fargo Business Card 149.00
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000742 APPURCHINV Vendor 155 47092583-TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

Account: 519440 Rentals and Leases Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 20,627.15 1,723.00 18,904.15
Account: 519440 Rentals and Leases Ending Balance 18,904.15

Account: 519450 Insurance Beginning Balance 0.00

10/1/2014  GJ0000473 GLGJACTUAL  Reverse FY14 audit aje07 20,443.00
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000265 APPURCHINV Vendor 119 01262015-Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 1,370.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000306 APPURCHINV Vendor 119 1197 01262015-Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 1,370.00
4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000427 GLGJACTUAL  Insurance Rebate 1,370.00

Account: 519450 Insurance Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 23,183.00 1,370.00 21,813.00
Account: 519450 Insurance Ending Balance 21,813.00

Account: 519460 Repair & Maint - Buildings Beginning Balance 0.00

4/13/2015  GJ0000444 GLGJACTUAL  Correct Account Number 2,079.87
4/13/2015  GJ0000445 GLGJACTUAL  Correct Account Number 1,935.50
10/3/2014 Invoice PPI000107 APPURCHINV Vendor 24 1032014-Karen Hainline 600.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000155 APPURCHINV Vendor 24 1192014-Karen Hainline 300.00
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000226 APPURCHINV Vendor 24 162015-Karen Hainline 600.00
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000271 APPURCHINV Vendor 24 242015-Karen Hainline 300.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000332 APPURCHINV Vendor 24 342015-Karen Hainline 300.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000352 APPURCHINV Vendor V029 2015-03ETC-ETC Painting, Inc. 1,155.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000381 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 2,243.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000381 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 1,935.50
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000381 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 2,079.87
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000382 APPURCHINV Vendor V029 04102015-ETC Painting, Inc. 2,695.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000386 APPURCHINV Vendor V031 04082015-L&K PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 600.00
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000015 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 2,243.00
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000015 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 1,935.50
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000015 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 2,079.87
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000016 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 2,243.00
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000016 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 1,935.50
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000016 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 2,079.87

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 160 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000543 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 ABC-Wells Fargo Business Card 2,079.87
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000543 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 ABC-Wells Fargo Business Card 1,935.50
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000543 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 ABC-Wells Fargo Business Card 2,243.00
4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000415 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 W UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 1,935.50
4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000415 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 W UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 2,079.87
4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000416 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 2,243.00
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000420 APPURCHINV Vendor V029 041515-ETC Painting, Inc. 130.00
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 050115-Wells Fargo Business Card 873.50
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000479 APPURCHINV Vendor 24 542015-Karen Hainline 525.00
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000497 APPURCHINV Vendor V044 112431-Two Men and a Truck 2,137.28
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000501 APPURCHINV Vendor V044 112705-Two Men and a Truck 243.00
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000517 APPURCHINV Vendor V046 383400-Caledonia Nursery 600.00
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000532 APPURCHINV Vendor V049 6315-Proton Electric Service, LLC 2,546.50
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000556 APPURCHINV Vendor V052 061915-Art of Palms Landscaping & Nursery 1,715.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000562 APPURCHINV Vendor V054 061115-Comfart Zone 555.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 WILLIAM 060115-Wells Fargo Business Card 2,079.87
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000583 APPURCHINV Vendor V052 1100-Art of Palms Landscaping & Nursery 573.00
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000606 APPURCHINV Vendor V057 8887-All Star Plumbing & Drain Cleaning 70.00
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000609 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 7115-Wells Fargo Business Card 12.45
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000640 APPURCHINV Vendor V056 17494-Professional Video Repair 75.00
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000730 APPURCHINV Vendor V062 WP 106101-Pye Barker 190.60

Account: 519460 Repair & Maint - Buildings Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 35,571.44 18,611.98 16,959.46
Account: 519460 Repair & Maint - Buildings Ending Balance 16,959.46

Account: 519490 Computer Repair Beginning Balance 0.00

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD; 11032014-Wells Fargo Business Card 748.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000317 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 02022015-Wells Fargo Business Card 74.19
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOODP 03022015-Wells Fargo Business Card 74.19
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000573 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 PERLA 06012015-Wells Fargo Business Card 89.99
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000575 APPURCHINV Vendor V056 17473-Professional Video Repair 2,457.38
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 WILLIAM 060115-Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 WILLIAM 060115-Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00
6/22/2015  GJ0000457 GLGJACTUAL  Correct Inovice Acct. Posting 2,457.38
6/22/2015  GJ0000459 GLGJACTUAL  Correct Invoice Acct. Posting 1,357.38
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000608 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 W. UNDERWOOD 070115-Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00

Account: 519490 Computer Repair Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 5,242.13 2,457.38 2,784.75

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 161 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

Account: 519490 Computer Repair Ending Balance 2,784.75

Account: 519491 Computer Services Beginning Balance 0.00

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD; 11032014-Wells Fargo Business Card 266.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000196 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 12012014-Wells Fargo Business Card 133.00
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000240 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 010115 UNDERWOOD-Wells Fargo Business Card 59.99
1/9/2015 Invoice PPI000241 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 01012015 UNDERWOOD-Wells Fargo Business Card 133.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000317 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 02022015-Wells Fargo Business Card 900.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000320 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 02022015; UNDERWOOD-Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000378 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD 03022015-Wells Fargo Business Card 41.43
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000378 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD 03022015-Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOODP 03022015-Wells Fargo Business Card 125.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000414 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD 04012015-Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000018 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00
4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000415 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 W UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 050115-Wells Fargo Business Card 89.99
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000514 APPURCHINV Vendor 23 585-E-City Services LLC 1,500.00
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000575 APPURCHINV Vendor V056 17473-Professional Video Repair 21,648.53
6/22/2015  GJ0000457 GLGJACTUAL  Correct Invoice Acct Posting 21,648.53
6/22/2015  GJ0000458 GLGJACTUAL  Correct Invoice Acct. Posting 22,748.53
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000587 APPURCHINV Vendor 23 537-B-E-City Services LLC 1,495.00
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000608 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 W. UNDERWOOD 070115-Wells Fargo Business Card 49.95
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000687 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 08032015-Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000726 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 W. UNDERWOOD 9115-Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00

Account: 519491 Computer Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 50,072.42 21,795.53 28,276.89
Account: 519491 Computer Services Ending Balance 28,276.89

Account: 519492 Other Operating Expenses Beginning Balance 0.00

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000418 APPURCHINV Vendor V034 132182-Armand 65.00
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000432 APPURCHINV Vendor V036 28761-96367; 13901 SOUTHERN BLVD-FPL 1,110.51
4/17/2015 Credit Memo PPC000012 APPURCHINV Vendor V036 FPL 1,110.51
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000465 APPURCHINV Vendor V036 28761-96367; 040815-FPL 76.51

Account: 519492 Other Operating Expenses Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 1,252.02 1,110.51 141.51
Account: 519492 Other Operating Expenses Ending Balance 141.51

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 162 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

Account: 519494 Inspector General Office Fee Beginning Balance 0.00

9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000727 APPURCHINV Vendor V061 09102015-Palm Beach County 2,539.00
Account: 519494 Inspector General Office Fee Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 2,539.00 0.00 2,539.00
Account: 519494 Inspector General Office Fee Ending Balance 2,539.00

Account: 519610 Land Acquisition Beginning Balance 0.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000319 APPURCHINV Vendor V019 27074-Nutting Environmental of Florida, Inc. 1,650.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000338 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 2049-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 660.50
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000343 APPURCHINV Vendor 8 20910-A&B Engineering, Inc. 4,600.00
3/30/2015 Payment 03/30/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Goren Cherof Land Purchase 20,061.70
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000436 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 3141-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 442.21

Account: 519610 Land Acquisition Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 27,414.41 0.00 27,414.41
Account: 519610 Land Acquisition Ending Balance 27,414.41

Account: 519620 Chamber of Commerce Property Beginning Balance 0.00

2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL  Chamber Purchase Goren Cherof 40,000.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000351 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 2049B-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,600.85
3/30/2015 Payment 03/30/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Goren Cherof Chamber Purchase 423,007.82
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000381 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 199.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000388 APPURCHINV Vendor 68 REFUND - 040115-Beverly Kuipers 7.94
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000015 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 199.00
4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000016 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 199.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000543 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 ABC-Wells Fargo Business Card 199.00
4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000416 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 P UNDERWOOD 040115-Wells Fargo Business Card 199.00
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000436 APPURCHINV Vendor 3 3141-Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 442.22
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000462 APPURCHINV Vendor V039 DEPOSIT-Robert Brokaw 7,750.00
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000498 APPURCHINV Vendor V039 COMMENCEMENT OF WORK-Robert Brokaw 5,000.00
5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000499 APPURCHINV Vendor V039 COMPLETION OF DAIS FRAMING-Robert Brokaw 5,000.00
9/11/2015 Invoice PPI000728 APPURCHINV Vendor V039 082715-Robert Brokaw 4,300.00

Account: 519620 Chamber of Commerce Property Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 487,705.83 398.00 487,307.83
Account: 519620 Chamber of Commerce Property Ending Balance 487,307.83

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 163 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

Account: 519820 Loxahatchee Groves CERT Beginning Balance 0.00

10/8/2014 Invoice PPI000090 APPURCHINV Vendor V008 96748-Kathy Strehlow 210.30
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000464 APPURCHINV Vendor 186 042915-Ken Johnson 61.25
5/11/2015 Invoice PPI000469 APPURCHINV Vendor 37 REIMBURSEMENT 1033-Loxahatchee Groves CERT 103.90
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000659 APPURCHINV Vendor V059 08072015-Loxahatchee Groves CERT 12.71
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000659 APPURCHINV Vendor V059 08072015-Loxahatchee Groves CERT 41.31
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000659 APPURCHINV Vendor V059 08072015-Loxahatchee Groves CERT 2.89
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000659 APPURCHINV Vendor V059 08072015-Loxahatchee Groves CERT 41.45
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000659 APPURCHINV Vendor V059 08072015-Loxahatchee Groves CERT 63.55

Account: 519820 Loxahatchee Groves CERT Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 537.36 0.00 537.36
Account: 519820 Loxahatchee Groves CERT Ending Balance 537.36

Account: 519900 Transfer Out To Transportation Fund Beginning Balance 0.00
Account: 519900 Transfer Out To Transportation Fund Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 519998 Transfer Out To Capital Projects Fund Beginning Balance 0.00

7/31/2015  GJ0000502 GLGJACTUAL  Transfer Out To Capital Projects Fund 40,000.00
Account: 519998 Transfer Out To Capital Projects Fund Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00
Account: 519998 Transfer Out To Capital Projects Fund Ending Balance 40,000.00

Account: 521341 Professional Services-PBSO Beginning Balance 0.00

10/3/2014 Invoice PPI000089 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 46001-PBSO 23,590.33
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000146 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 46002-PBSO 23,590.33
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000179 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 46003-PBSO 23,590.33
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000225 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 46004-PBSO 23,590.33
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000274 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 46005-PBSO 23,590.33
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000316 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 47512-PBSO 840.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000318 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 47511-PBSO 840.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000376 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 46006-PBSO 23,590.33
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000410 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 47891-PBSO 126.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000411 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 6490-PBSO 252.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000412 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 47893-PBSO 1,008.00
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000419 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 46007-PBSO 23,590.33
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000467 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 46008-PBSO 23,590.33

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 164 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000564 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 46009-PBSO 23,590.33
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000591 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 46010-PBSO 23,590.33
7/31/2015  GJ0000506 GLGJACTUAL  Correct Account Postings 3,066.00
8/19/2015 Invoice PPI000665 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 46011-PBSO 23,590.37
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000739 APPURCHINV Vendor 146 49529-PBSO 24,062.17

Account: 521341 Professional Services-PBSO Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 286,621.84 3,066.00 283,555.84
Account: 521341 Professional Services-PBSO Ending Balance 283,555.84

Account: 521342 Contractual-Other PBSO Beginning Balance 0.00

7/31/2015  GJ0000506 GLGJACTUAL  Correct Account Postings 3,066.00
Account: 521342 Contractual-Other PBSO Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 3,066.00 0.00 3,066.00
Account: 521342 Contractual-Other PBSO Ending Balance 3,066.00

Account: 534345 Contractual - Waste Oversight Beginning Balance 0.00
Account: 534345 Contractual - Waste Oversight Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 534346 PBC Administration Fee 1% Beginning Balance 0.00
Account: 534346 PBC Administration Fee 1% Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 534420 Postage and Freight Beginning Balance 0.00
Account: 534420 Postage and Freight Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 534434 Solid Waste Contractor Beginning Balance 0.00
Account: 534434 Solid Waste Contractor Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 534436 Other Sanitation Beginning Balance 0.00
Account: 534436 Other Sanitation Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 534490 Legal Advertising Beginning Balance 0.00
Account: 534490 Legal Advertising Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 539340 Other Services Beginning Balance 0.00

10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000104 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 26-Frank A. Schiola 406.25
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000145 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 27-Frank A. Schiola 221.25
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000185 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 28-Frank A. Schiola 157.50

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 165 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000275 APPURCHINV Vendor 120 30-Frank Schiola 26.25
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000362 GLGJACTUAL  Traffic Control Signs - 6c 75.02

Account: 539340 Other Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 811.25 75.02 736.23
Account: 539340 Other Services Ending Balance 736.23

Account: 541467 Traffic Control Signs - 6c Beginning Balance 0.00

5/31/2015  GJ0000481 GLGJACTUAL  Correct Prior Month Posting To Wrong Fund 254.40
7/31/2015  GJ0000503 GLGJACTUAL  Correct Account Posting 75.02
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000390 APPURCHINV Vendor 60 3554-Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 254.40
8/31/2015  GJ0000515 GLGJACTUAL  Traffic Control Signs - 6c posting adj interfund 75.02

Account: 541467 Traffic Control Signs - 6c Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 329.42 329.42 0.00
Account: 541467 Traffic Control Signs - 6c Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 541468 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Main Beginning Balance 0.00

5/31/2015  GJ0000482 GLGJACTUAL  Correct prior month posting to wrong account 2,425.94
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000395 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 03302015-Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,425.94

Account: 541468 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Main Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 2,425.94 2,425.94 0.00
Account: 541468 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Main Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 541469 District Roads (6 ct) Maint Beginning Balance 0.00

5/31/2015  GJ0000483 GLGJACTUAL  correct prior month posting to wrong account 1,951.29
10/21/2014  GJ0000474 GLGJACTUAL  Correct Account Coding 1,951.29

Account: 541469 District Roads (6 ct) Maint Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 1,951.29 1,951.29 0.00
Account: 541469 District Roads (6 ct) Maint Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 541610 Surveying Town Road Beginning Balance 0.00
Account: 541610 Surveying Town Road Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 541630 Okeechobee & D Road Traffic Li Beginning Balance 0.00
Account: 541630 Okeechobee & D Road Traffic Li Ending Balance 0.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 166 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

General Fund 001

Account: 541640 Town Roads OGEM Projects Beginning Balance 0.00
Account: 541640 Town Roads OGEM Projects Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 541650 Trails Beginning Balance 0.00
Account: 541650 Trails Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 541654 Purchase Roads From LGWC Beginning Balance 0.00
Account: 541654 Purchase Roads From LGWC Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 541920 Transfer to Capital Projects Beginning Balance 0.00
Account: 541920 Transfer to Capital Projects Ending Balance 0.00

Report Total Beginning Balance 0.00
Report Total Activities 7,666,064.59 7,666,064.59 0
Report Total Ending Balance 0.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 167 of 208



Town of Loxahatchee Groves

Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Account: 101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account Beginning Balance 1046176.79
Account: 101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account Ending Balance 1046176.79

Account: 115000 Accounts Receivable Beginning Balance 29969.79

10/30/2014  GJ0000283 GLGJACTUAL  Reverse FY14 FYE Accrual 20,373.65
10/30/2014  GJ0000283 GLGJACTUAL  Reverse FY14 FYE Accrual 9,596.14

Account: 115000 Accounts Receivable Beginning Balance 29969.79

Total Activities 0 29,969.79 -29969.79
Account: 115000 Accounts Receivable Ending Balance 0

Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Beginning Balance -40000

10/1/2014  GJ0000455 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 43621.65
10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000104 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 Due To Fund F001 210.00
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000118 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 Due To Fund F001 1,951.29
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000120 APPURCHINV Vendor 60 Due To Fund F001 1,677.00
10/21/2014  GJ0000474 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F001 1,951.29
10/30/2014  GJ0000283 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 20373.65
10/30/2014  GJ0000283 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 9596.14
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000138 APPURCHINV Vendor 134 Due To Fund F001 249.32
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000139 APPURCHINV Vendor 134 Due To Fund F001 144.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000140 APPURCHINV Vendor 134 Due To Fund F001 204.64
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000141 APPURCHINV Vendor 134 Due To Fund F001 144.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000144 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 Due To Fund F001 48,574.43
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000145 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 Due To Fund F001 525.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000152 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 Due To Fund F001 4,000.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000153 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 Due To Fund F001 600.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000154 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 Due To Fund F001 1,600.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000165 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 Due To Fund F001 2,312.42
11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 19639.03
11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 9226.5
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 4952.78
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000178 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 Due To Fund F001 2,000.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000180 APPURCHINV Vendor 60 Due To Fund F001 1,460.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000185 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 Due To Fund F001 341.25

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Transportation Fund 101

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 168 of 208



Town of Loxahatchee Groves

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Transportation Fund 101

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000210 APPURCHINV Vendor 60 Due To Fund F001 869.50
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000218 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 Due To Fund F001 4,000.00
12/18/2014 Payment 12/18/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 21834.61
12/18/2014 Payment 12/18/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 10325.39
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 741.96
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000220 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 Due To Fund F001 630.00
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000227 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 Due To Fund F001 1,941.50
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000228 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 Due To Fund F001 1,868.13
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000240 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 Due To Fund F001 75.02
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000247 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 Due To Fund F001 911.40
1/22/2015 Payment 01/22/15 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 19867.54
1/22/2015 Payment 01/22/15 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 9659.41
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000362 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F001 75.02
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000275 APPURCHINV Vendor 120 Due To Fund F001 420.00
2/23/2015 Payment 2/23/15 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 21410.53
2/23/2015 Payment 2/23/15 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 10030.91
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000349 APPURCHINV Vendor 120 Due To Fund F001 315.00
3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 21998.54
3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 10698.95
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000393 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 Due To Fund F001 2,106.17
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000394 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 Due To Fund F001 2,140.60
4/21/2015 Payment GJ0000429 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 22055.09
4/23/2015 Payment GJ0000431 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 10336.65
5/26/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 23606.39
5/26/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 10699.65
5/31/2015  GJ0000484 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F001 254.40
5/31/2015  GJ0000485 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F001 2,425.94
5/31/2015  GJ0000486 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 1951.29
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000502 APPURCHINV Vendor V045 Due To Fund F001 200.00
6/19/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 23312.98
6/19/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 10917.56
7/27/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 22865.65
7/27/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 10602.89
7/31/2015  GJ0000503 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 75.02
8/17/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 20655.02
8/27/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 9506.32
8/31/2015  GJ0000516 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F001 75.02
9/3/2015 Invoice PPI000699 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 Due To Fund F001 11,445.83
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000705 APPURCHINV Vendor V060 Due To Fund F001 500.00
9/17/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 20679.67
9/17/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 9724.08
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000741 APPURCHINV Vendor 66 Due To Fund F001 700.00
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000744 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 Due To Fund F001 93,738.00
9/23/2015 Invoice PPI000745 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 Due To Fund F001 2,950.09

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 169 of 208



Town of Loxahatchee Groves

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Transportation Fund 101

Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Beginning Balance -40000

Total Activities 430965.85 195,586.26 235379.59
Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Ending Balance 195379.59

Account: 270005 Five Cent Fund Balance Beginning Balance -297948.46
Account: 270005 Five Cent Fund Balance Ending Balance -297948.46

Account: 270006 Six Cent Fund Balance Beginning Balance -464191
Account: 270006 Six Cent Fund Balance Ending Balance -464191

Account: 271000 Fund Balance Beginning Balance -274007.12
Account: 271000 Fund Balance Ending Balance -274007.12

Account: 312410 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (6 c Beginning Balance 0

11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUAL  November Gas Tax Distribution 19,639.03
12/18/2014 Payment 12/18/14 GLGJACTUAL  December Gas Tax Distribution 21,834.61
1/22/2015 Payment 01/22/15 GLGJACTUAL  January 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 19,867.54
2/23/2015 Payment 2/23/15 GLGJACTUAL  February 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 21,410.53
3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUAL  March 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 21,998.54
4/21/2015 Payment GJ0000429 GLGJACTUAL  April Gas Tax Distribution 22,055.09
5/26/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  May 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 23,606.39
6/19/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  June 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 23,312.98
7/27/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  July 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 22,865.65
8/17/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  August 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 20,655.02
9/17/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  September 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 20,679.67

Account: 312410 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (6 c Beginning Balance 0

Total Activities 0 237,925.05 -237925.05
Account: 312410 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (6 c Ending Balance -237925.05

Account: 312420 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5 c Beginning Balance 0

11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUAL  November Gas Tax Distribution 9,226.50
12/18/2014 Payment 12/18/14 GLGJACTUAL  December Gas Tax Distribution 10,325.39
1/22/2015 Payment 01/22/15 GLGJACTUAL  January Gas Tax Distribution 9,659.41
2/23/2015 Payment 2/23/15 GLGJACTUAL  February Gas Tax Distribution 10,030.91
3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUAL  March Gas Tax Distribution 10698.95
4/23/2015 Payment GJ0000431 GLGJACTUAL  April Gas Tax Distribution 10336.65
5/26/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  May Gas Tax Distribution 10,699.65
6/19/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  June Gas Tax Distribution 10,917.56
7/27/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  July Gas Tax Distribution 10602.89
8/27/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  August Gas Tax Distribution 9506.32

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 170 of 208



Town of Loxahatchee Groves

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Transportation Fund 101

9/17/2015 Payment SEPTEMBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  September Gas Tax Distribution 9724.08
Account: 312420 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5 c Beginning Balance 0

Total Activities 0.00 111728.31 -111728.31
Account: 312420 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5 c Ending Balance -111728.31

Account: 539340 Other Services Beginning Balance 0

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000240 APPURCHINV Vendor V003 010115 UNDERWOOD-Wells Fargo Business Card 75.02
7/31/2015  GJ0000503 GLGJACTUAL  Correct Account Posting 75.02

Account: 539340 Other Services Beginning Balance 0

Total Activities 75.02 75.02 0
Account: 539340 Other Services Ending Balance 0

Account: 541467 Traffic Control Signs - 6c Beginning Balance 0

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000120 APPURCHINV Vendor 60 2665-Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 1,677.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000180 APPURCHINV Vendor 60 626-Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 1,460.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000210 APPURCHINV Vendor 60 3004-Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 869.50
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000362 GLGJACTUAL  Traffic Control Signs - 6c 75.02
5/31/2015  GJ0000484 GLGJACTUAL  correct prior month posting 254.40
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000502 APPURCHINV Vendor V045 2015-06T.WOODS-Tim Woods 200.00
8/31/2015  GJ0000516 GLGJACTUAL  interfund posting error 75.02

Account: 541467 Traffic Control Signs - 6c Beginning Balance 0

Total Activities 4,610.94 0 4610.94
Account: 541467 Traffic Control Signs - 6c Ending Balance 4610.94

Account: 541468 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Main Beginning Balance 0

10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000104 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 26-Frank A. Schiola 210.00
10/21/2014  GJ0000474 GLGJACTUAL  Correct Account Coding 1,951.29
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000138 APPURCHINV Vendor 134 101476169-Palm Beach Tax Collector 249.32
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000139 APPURCHINV Vendor 134 101477433-Palm Beach Tax Collector 144.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000140 APPURCHINV Vendor 134 101476019-Palm Beach Tax Collector 204.64
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000141 APPURCHINV Vendor 134 101477076-Palm Beach Tax Collector 144.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000145 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 27-Frank A. Schiola 525.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000152 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 18295-C & C Loader Service, Inc. 4,000.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000153 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 18296-C & C Loader Service, Inc. 600.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000154 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 18297-C & C Loader Service, Inc. 1,600.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000165 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 10312014-Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,312.42
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000178 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 18346-C & C Loader Service, Inc. 2,000.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000185 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 28-Frank A. Schiola 341.25

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 171 of 208



Town of Loxahatchee Groves

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Transportation Fund 101

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000218 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 18387-C & C Loader Service, Inc. 4,000.00
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL  Refund of Fees PBC Tax Collector 741.96
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000220 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 29-Frank A. Schiola 630.00
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000227 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 01062015-Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 1,941.50
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000228 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 010620151-Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 1,868.13
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000247 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 12122014-Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 911.40
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000275 APPURCHINV Vendor 120 30-Frank Schiola 420.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000349 APPURCHINV Vendor 120 31-Frank Schiola 315.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000393 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 03022015-Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,106.17
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000394 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 03022015A-Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,140.60
5/31/2015  GJ0000485 GLGJACTUAL  correct prior month posting 2,425.94
9/3/2015 Invoice PPI000699 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 2015-0903LGWCD-Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 11,445.83
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000705 APPURCHINV Vendor V060 8693-D.M. Young Tree Service, Inc. 500.00
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000741 APPURCHINV Vendor 66 10303-SIRDAR TRUCKING INC 700.00
9/23/2015 Invoice PPI000745 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 2015-08TOWNRDS-Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,950.09

Account: 541468 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Main Beginning Balance 0

Total Activities 46,636.58 741.96 45894.62
Account: 541468 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Main Ending Balance 45894.62

Account: 541469 District Roads (6 ct) Maint Beginning Balance 0

10/1/2014  GJ0000455 GLGJACTUAL  Reverse FY14 FYE Accrual 43621.65
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000118 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 SEPTEMBER 2014-Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 1,951.29
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000144 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 2014-1023LGWCD-Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 48,574.43
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUAL  LGWCD Reimbursement 4952.78
5/31/2015  GJ0000486 GLGJACTUAL  correct prior month posting 1951.29
9/22/2015 Invoice PPI000744 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 2015-0903LGWCD1-Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 93,738.00

Account: 541469 District Roads (6 ct) Maint Beginning Balance 0

Total Activities 144,263.72 50525.72 93738
Account: 541469 District Roads (6 ct) Maint Ending Balance 93738

Report Total Beginning Balance 0
Report Total Activities 626,552.11 626552.11 0
Report Total Ending Balance 0

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 172 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Account: 101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account Beginning Balance 1224427.87
Account: 101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account Ending Balance 1224427.87

Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Beginning Balance -4415

7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000634 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 Due To Fund F001 28,893.00
7/31/2015  GJ0000504 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 40000

Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Beginning Balance -4415

Total Activities 40000 28,893.00 11107
Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Ending Balance 6692

Account: 271000 Fund Balance Beginning Balance -1220012.87
Account: 271000 Fund Balance Ending Balance -1220012.87

Account: 363990 Contributions From General Fund Beginning Balance 0

7/31/2015  GJ0000504 GLGJACTUAL  Contributions From General Fund 40,000.00
Account: 363990 Contributions From General Fund Beginning Balance 0

Total Activities 0 40,000.00 -40000
Account: 363990 Contributions From General Fund Ending Balance -40000

Account: 541654 Purchase Roads From LGWC Beginning Balance 0

7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000634 APPURCHINV Vendor 129 07202015-Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 28893
Account: 541654 Purchase Roads From LGWC Beginning Balance 0

Total Activities 28893 0.00 28893
Account: 541654 Purchase Roads From LGWC Ending Balance 28893

Report Total Beginning Balance 0
Report Total Activities 68893 68,893.00 0
Report Total Ending Balance 0

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

Capital Improvement Fund 305

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 173 of 208



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type Document No. Source Code Source Type

Source 
No. Description

Debit 
Activities

Credit 
Activities Balance

Account: 101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account Beginning Balance 38959.58
Account: 101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account Ending Balance 38959.58

Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Beginning Balance -5597

10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000104 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 Due To Fund F001 1,417.50
10/22/2014 Invoice PPI000122 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due To Fund F001 31,008.06
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 873.02
11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 2251.71
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000145 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 Due To Fund F001 1,470.00
11/7/2014 Payment 7-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 12120.27
11/7/2014 Payment 7-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F001 633.38
11/7/2014 Payment 7-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F001 114.87
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000164 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due To Fund F001 33,512.50
11/26/2014 Payment 26-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 67787.7
11/26/2014 Payment 26-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F001 2,711.67
11/26/2014 Payment 26-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F001 650.76
12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 120435
12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F001 4,817.68
12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F001 1,156.17
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000183 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due To Fund F001 31,012.50
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000185 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 Due To Fund F001 1,732.50
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 63401.56
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F001 2,528.51
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F001 608.73
12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 36671.66
12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F001 1,403.05
12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F001 352.69
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000220 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 Due To Fund F001 2,441.25
1/9/2015 Invoice PPI000242 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 Due To Fund F001 1,500.00
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 23377.38
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F001 708.24
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F001 226.69
1/21/2015 Invoice PPI000264 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due To Fund F001 34,512.50
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/14 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 809.06
1/28/2015 Payment 01/28/15 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 372.73
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000266 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due To Fund F001 31,612.50

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

Solid Waste Fund 405

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 174 of 208



Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

Solid Waste Fund 405
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000275 APPURCHINV Vendor 120 Due To Fund F001 1,890.00
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 21361.36
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F001 506.22
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F001 208.55
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 344.1
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000349 APPURCHINV Vendor 120 Due To Fund F001 1,811.25
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 15957.78
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F001 210.15
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F001 157.48
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 688.2
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000369 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 Due To Fund F001 1,600.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000371 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due To Fund F001 33,812.50
4/6/2015 Payment GJ0000410 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 2695.35
4/8/2015 Payment GJ0000414 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 37404.23
4/8/2015 Payment GJ0000415 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F001 31.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000383 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due To Fund F001 33,812.50
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000384 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 Due To Fund F001 1,785.00
4/15/2015 Payment GJ0000419 GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F001 373.73
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000430 APPURCHINV Vendor 207 Due To Fund F001 35.00
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000431 APPURCHINV Vendor 207 Due To Fund F001 19.00
4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000428 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 2.75
4/21/2015 Payment GJ0000430 GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 2064.6
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000435 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due To Fund F001 34,512.50
5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 688.2
5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 620.38
5/13/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 8155.26
5/13/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F001 81.55
5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 344.1
6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 4696.19
6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Due To Fund F001 46.97
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000566 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due To Fund F001 34,512.50
7/1/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 18519.6
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000580 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due To Fund F001 34,512.50
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000603 APPURCHINV Vendor 122 Due To Fund F001 150.00
7/15/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 4.85
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000627 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due To Fund F001 14,900.00
7/30/2015 Invoice PPI000639 APPURCHINV Vendor 109 Due To Fund F001 810.06
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000655 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due To Fund F001 34,512.50
8/10/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 588.22
8/20/2015 Invoice PPI000698 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due To Fund F001 3,400.00
8/28/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 344.1
8/31/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Due From Fund F001 2391.06
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000700 APPURCHINV Vendor 157 Due To Fund F001 34,512.50

Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Beginning Balance -5597

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 175 of 208



Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

Solid Waste Fund 405

Total Activities 444970.42 454,335.21 -9364.79
Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Ending Balance -14961.79

Account: 271000 Fund Balance Beginning Balance -33362.58
Account: 271000 Fund Balance Ending Balance -33362.58

Account: 325205 Solid Waste Assessments Beginning Balance 0

11/7/2014 Payment 7-NOV GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Collections 12,120.27
11/26/2014 Payment 26-NOV GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Collections 67,787.70
12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Collections 120,435.00
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Collections 63,401.56
12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Collections 36,671.66
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Collections 23,377.38
1/28/2015 Payment 01/28/15 GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Collections 372.73
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Collections 21,361.36
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL  Joshua 7190 garbage tax 344.10
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Collections 15,957.78
4/6/2015 Payment GJ0000410 GLGJACTUAL  Solid Waste Invoicing 2,695.35
4/8/2015 Payment GJ0000414 GLGJACTUAL  Solid Waste Assessments 37,404.23
4/21/2015 Payment GJ0000430 GLGJACTUAL  Solid Waste Invoicing 2,064.60
5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Solid Waste Invoicing 688.20
5/13/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment 8,155.26
5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Solid Waste Plante 1444 344.10
6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment 4,696.19
7/1/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment 18,519.60
8/31/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Aug Solid Waste 2,391.06

Account: 325205 Solid Waste Assessments Beginning Balance 0

Total Activities 0 438,788.13 -438788.13
Account: 325205 Solid Waste Assessments Ending Balance -438788.13

Account: 325206 Discount Fees Beginning Balance 0

11/7/2014 Payment 7-NOV GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Discounts 633.38
11/26/2014 Payment 26-NOV GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Discounts 2711.67
12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Discounts 4817.68
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Discounts 2,528.51
12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Discounts 1,403.05
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Discounts 708.24
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Discounts 506.22
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL  PBC SW Assessment Discounts 210.15
4/8/2015 Payment GJ0000415 GLGJACTUAL  Discount Fees 31.00

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 176 of 208



Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

Solid Waste Fund 405
Account: 325206 Discount Fees Beginning Balance 0

Total Activities 13,549.90 0 13549.9
Account: 325206 Discount Fees Ending Balance 13549.9

Account: 343120 SWA Recycling Income Beginning Balance 0

10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUAL  SWA 399650 873.02
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/14 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Solid Waste 809.06
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL  Solid Waste 688.2
5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  Solid Waste 603257 620.38
8/10/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Solid Waste 588.22
8/28/2015 Payment AUGUST DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  Peter Roti 344.1

Account: 343120 SWA Recycling Income Beginning Balance 0

Total Activities 0.00 3922.98 -3922.98
Account: 343120 SWA Recycling Income Ending Balance -3922.98

Account: 361100 Interest Beginning Balance 0

11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUAL  Tax Collector Refund of Fees 2251.71
4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000428 GLGJACTUAL  Interest 2.75
7/15/2015 Payment JULY DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL  PBC Assessment Interest 4.85

Account: 361100 Interest Beginning Balance 0

Total Activities 0.00 2259.31 -2259.31
Account: 361100 Interest Ending Balance -2259.31

Account: 534345 Contractual - Waste Oversight Beginning Balance 0

10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000104 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 26-Frank A. Schiola 1,417.50
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000145 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 27-Frank A. Schiola 1,470.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000185 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 28-Frank A. Schiola 1,732.50
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000220 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 29-Frank A. Schiola 2,441.25
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000275 APPURCHINV Vendor 120 30-Frank Schiola 1,890.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000349 APPURCHINV Vendor 120 31-Frank Schiola 1,811.25
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000384 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 32-Frank A. Schiola 1,785.00

Account: 534345 Contractual - Waste Oversight Beginning Balance 0

Total Activities 12,547.50 0 12547.5
Account: 534345 Contractual - Waste Oversight Ending Balance 12547.5

Account: 534346 PBC Administration Fee 1% Beginning Balance 0

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 177 of 208



Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

Solid Waste Fund 405
11/7/2014 Payment 7-NOV GLGJACTUAL  PBC Assessment Adm Fee 114.87
11/26/2014 Payment 26-NOV GLGJACTUAL  PBC Assessment Adm Fee 650.76
12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Assessment Adm Fee 1,156.17
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Assessment Adm Fee 608.73
12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Assessment Adm Fee 352.69
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Assessment Adm Fee 226.69
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Assessment Adm Fee 208.55
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Assessment Adm Fee 157.48
4/15/2015 Payment GJ0000419 GLGJACTUAL  PBC Administration Fee 1% 373.73
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000430 APPURCHINV Vendor 207 04102015-Anne M. Gannon 35.00
4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000431 APPURCHINV Vendor 207 04102015A-Anne M. Gannon 19.00
5/13/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  PBC Assessment Adm Fee 81.55
6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL  PBC Assessment Adm Fee 46.97
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000603 APPURCHINV Vendor 122 06192015-Gary R. Nikolitis, PBC Prop. A 150.00

Account: 534346 PBC Administration Fee 1% Beginning Balance 0

Total Activities 4,182.19 0 4182.19
Account: 534346 PBC Administration Fee 1% Ending Balance 4182.19

Account: 534420 Postage and Freight Beginning Balance 0

7/30/2015 Invoice PPI000639 APPURCHINV Vendor 109 1963-Card Expressions 810.06
Account: 534420 Postage and Freight Beginning Balance 0

Total Activities 810.06 0 810.06
Account: 534420 Postage and Freight Ending Balance 810.06

Account: 534434 Solid Waste Contractor Beginning Balance 0

10/22/2014 Invoice PPI000122 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 0183035-Waste Pro 31,008.06
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000164 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 189168-Waste Pro 33,512.50
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000183 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 190673-Waste Pro 31,012.50
1/21/2015 Invoice PPI000264 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 202962-Waste Pro 34,512.50
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000266 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 213806-Waste Pro 31,612.50
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000371 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 219732-Waste Pro 33,812.50
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000383 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 225558-Waste Pro 33,812.50
5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000435 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 235073-Waste Pro 34,512.50
6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000566 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 242669-Waste Pro 34,512.50
7/13/2015 Invoice PPI000580 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 250016-Waste Pro 34,512.50
7/21/2015 Invoice PPI000627 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 2015-0720WP-Waste Pro 14,900.00
8/7/2015 Invoice PPI000655 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 256343-Waste Pro 34,512.50
8/20/2015 Invoice PPI000698 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 2015-08WP-Waste Pro 3,400.00
9/10/2015 Invoice PPI000700 APPURCHINV Vendor 157 262857-Waste Pro 34,512.50

Account: 534434 Solid Waste Contractor Beginning Balance 0

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 178 of 208



Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

Solid Waste Fund 405

Total Activities 420,145.56 0 420145.56
Account: 534434 Solid Waste Contractor Ending Balance 420145.56

Account: 534436 Other Sanitation Beginning Balance 0

1/9/2015 Invoice PPI000242 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 18416-C & C Loader Service, Inc. 1,500.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000369 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 18501-C & C Loader Service, Inc. 1,600.00

Account: 534436 Other Sanitation Beginning Balance 0

Total Activities 3,100.00 0 3100
Account: 534436 Other Sanitation Ending Balance 3100

Report Total Beginning Balance 0
Report Total Activities 899,305.63 899305.63 0
Report Total Ending Balance 0

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 179 of 208



2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 180 of 208



2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 181 of 208



2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 182 of 208



2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 183 of 208



FY14-15 FY14-15 FY14-15
ADOPTED CHANGE AMENDED
BUDGET BUDGET

Account Number

001-311-100-000 AD VALOREM TAXES @ 1.2000 217,931          12,500 230,431          
TAXES SUBTOTAL 217,931          12,500 230,431          

001-314-100-000 ELECTRIC UTILITY TAX          203,000          20,000 223,000          
001-314-510-000 COMMUNICATION SERVICES TAX    103,352          (11,052) 92,300            
001-316-200-000 COUNTY OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES  5,000              1,500 6,500              

TAXES SUBTOTAL 311,352          10,448 321,800          

001-323-100-000 FPL FRANCHISE FEE             185,000          6,500 191,500          

001-323-125-000 HAULER LICENSING FEE -                      1,525 1,525              

001-323-300-000 PBC WATER UTILITY FRANCHISE FEE 5,050              1,450 6,500              
001-329-100-000 PLANNING & ZONING PERMIT 2,000              6,700 8,700              

PERMITS, FRANCHISE FEES & SPECIAL SUBTOTAL 192,050          16,175 208,225          

001-335-120-000 STATE REVENUE SHARING         90,689            (1,000) 89,689            
001-335-180-000 HALF CENT SALES TAX           243,375          8,600 251,975          

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE SUBTOTAL 334,064          7,600 341,664          

001-341-000-000 GENERAL GOVERNMENT CHARGES     4,000              0 4,000              
001-343-349-000 COST RECOVERY FEES 60,000            20,000 80,000            

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 64,000            20,000 84,000            

001-351-100-000 COURT FINES -                      0 -                      
001-354-100-000 CODE ENFORCEMENT FINES 300                 6,100 6,400              

JUDGEMENTS, FINES & FORFEITS SUBTOTAL 300                 6,100 6,400              

001-361-100-000 INTEREST                      200                 45 245                 
001-369-000-000 OTHER MISC INCOME             1,000            (800) 200               

OTHER MISC. REVENUE SUBTOTAL 1,200              (755) 445                 

001-381-305-000 INTER-FUND TRANSFER IN CIP 1,000,000       0 1,000,000       
001-385-100-000 TRANSFER FROM SANITATION FUND -                      
001-399-000-000 TRANSFER FROM  FUND BALANCE (25,000)         25,000 -                    

OTHER NON-OPERATING SOURCES TOTAL 975,000          25,000            1,000,000       

GRAND TOTAL REVENUE 2,095,897     97,068            2,192,965     

MISCELLANEOUS

TAXES

GENERAL FUND:
Fiscal Year 2014-15

ESTIMATED REVENUES

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 184 of 208



FY14-15 FY14-15 FY14-15
ADOPTED CHANGE AMENDED
BUDGET BUDGET

Account Number

GENERAL FUND:
Fiscal Year 2014-15

001-511-310-000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 650                 2,000              2,650              
001-511-400-000 TRAVEL 3,000              -                      3,000              
001-511-490-000  POSTAGE & FREIGHT - (Was legal advertising) -                      -                      -                      
001-511-492-000 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES      1,500              1,800              3,300              
001-511-499-000 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES - New Town Counsel Compensaton 30,000            -                      30,000            
001-511-500-000 EDUCATION AND TRAINING        1,000              100                 1,100              
001-511-510-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES               300                 100                 400                 
001-511-520-000 OPERATING SUPPLIES            300                 500                 800                 
001-511-540-000 BOOKS, PUBLICATIONS AND DUES   1,935              1,500              3,435              
001-511-820-000 SPECIAL EVENTS/CONTRIBUTIONS 10,000          550                 10,550          

 LEGISLATIVE  TOTAL    48,685          6,550              55,235          

001-512-340-000  OTHER SERVICES 269,653          -                      269,653          
001-512-400-000 TRAVEL 1,500              -                      1,500              
001-512-410-000 COMMUNICATION SERVICES - (Moved to Gen Govt)   -                      -                      -                      
001-512-420-000 POSTAGE & FREIGHT                      1,000              -                      1,000              
001-512-490-000  LEGAL ADVERTISING - (New) 500                 -                      500                 
001-512-492-000 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES      944                 -                      944                 
001-512-493-000  ELECTION EXPENSE 8,010              15,000            23,010            
001-512-510-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES               12,000            20,000            32,000            
001-512-521-000 LOXAHATCHEE GROVES C.E.R.T. - (Moved to Gen Govt) -                      -                      -                      

 001-512-540-000 BOOKS, PUBLICATIONS AND DUES   570               -                     570               
 EXECUTIVE TOTAL 294,177        35,000            329,177        

001-513-320-000 ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING 18,000            -                      18,000            
001-513-470-000 PRINTING AND BINDING          1,751              -                      1,751              
001-513-490-000 LEGAL ADVERTISING             2,000              -                      2,000              
001-513-493-000 ELECTION EXPENSE - (Moved to Executive)              11,919          -                     11,919          

FINANICAL AND ADMINSTRATIVE TOTAL 33,670          20,000            33,670          

001-514-310-000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES         90,000            -                      90,000            
001-514-312-000 LEGAL -COMP PLAN -                     -                    

 LEGAL SERVICES TOTAL 90,000          -                     90,000          

001-515-310-000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES    40,000            37,150            77,150            
001-515-340-000 OTHER SERVICES 80,702            (10,000)           70,702            
001-515-343-000 PLANNING & ZONING CONTRACT    20,000            -                      20,000            
001-515-347-000 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN            -                      -                      -                      
001-515-349-000 COST RECOVERY EXPENDITURES 60,000            25,000            85,000            
001-515-490-000 LEGAL ADVERTISING - (New) 10,000          -                     10,000          

COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING AND ZONING TOTAL  210,702        -                     262,852        

LEGAL COUNSEL

FINANICAL AND ADMINSTRATIVE

EXECUTIVE

LEGISLATIVE       

 PLANNING & ZONING

APPROPRIATIONS

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 185 of 208



FY14-15 FY14-15 FY14-15
ADOPTED CHANGE AMENDED
BUDGET BUDGET

Account Number

GENERAL FUND:
Fiscal Year 2014-15

001-519-315-000 SPECIAL MAGISTRATE            16,000            (9,000)             7,000              
001-519-340-000 OTHER SERVICES 3,000              (1,000)             2,000              
001-519-354-000 CODE COMPLIANCE 36,000            -                      36,000            
001-519-410-000 COMMUNICATION SERVICES 6,100              2,000              8,100              
001-519-420-000 UTILITIES -                      2,400              2,400              
001-519-440-000 RENTALS AND LEASES            34,783            (14,000)           20,783            
001-519-450-000 INSURANCE                     18,000            4,000              22,000            
001-519-460-000 R & M BUILDINGS                     2,100              16,000            18,100            
001-519-470-000 PRINTING AND BINDING -                      -                      -                      
001-519-480-000 PROMOTIONAL ACTIVITIES        -                      -                      -                      
001-519-490-000 COMPUTER EQUIP SOFTWARE & HARDWARE REPAIR 5,500              -                      5,500              
001-519-491-000 COMPUTER SERVICES 7,292              26,000            33,292            
001-519-494-000 INSPECTOR GENERAL OFFICE FEE 5,280              -                      5,280              
001-519-610-000 LAND ACQUISITION 27,000            500                 27,500            
001-519-620-000 BUILDINGS 465,000          18,010            483,010          
001-519-820-000  LOXAHATCHEE GROVES CERT -                      -                      -                      
001-519-900-000 TRANSFER TO TRANSPORTATION FUND 2,000              -                      2,000              
001-519-910-000 TRANSFER TO SANITATION FUND -                      -                      -                      
001-519-920-000 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND -                      -                      -                      
001-519-990-000 CONTINGENCY                   15,524            438,958          454,482          
001-519-998-000 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND-FUND BALANCE 480,500        (480,500)         -                    

OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES TOTAL 1,124,079     3,368              1,127,447     

001-521-341-000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-PBSO        283,084          283,084          
001-521-342-000 CONTRACTUAL-ADDL PBSO           10,500          10,500          

LAW ENFORCEMENT TOTAL           293,584        -                     293,584        

001-539-340-000 OTHER SERVICES 1,000              -                      1,000              
001-539-310-000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES         -                      -                      -                      

 PUBLIC WORKS  TOTAL          1,000              0 1,000              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,095,897       97,068            2,192,965       

PUBLIC WORKS

OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT

LAW ENFORCEMENT

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 186 of 208



Responses to  
Questions by Elise Ryan  

5/27/2015 
 

Question 1: 

Why were the following FY 2014-5 beginning balances in revenue and expense accounts not 
reversed as a result of the 2013-4 Audit? What invoices do these outstanding balances 
represent? ( ie. There are no reversals in the current FY for these accounts.) 

 

311100 Ad Valorum Taxes $  (5,597)

323100 FPL Franchise Fee $  (22,642)

511492 Other Operating Expense $  (1,900)

515310 Professional Services P&Z $ (4,415)

519900 Transfer in/Out $ 40,000

541469 District Roads 6C Mtce $ 43,622

534434 Solid waste Contractor $  (31,178)

 

Why were no reversals in the current FY as reflected in the 2013‐14 Audit? 

Response 1: 

After confirmation by the Town’s external auditor on 6/29/2015, the accruals were made into 
the system in July 2015, and are reflected in the Detail Report beginning 2015‐07. 
 

Question 2: 
Why is the ledger balance ($43,622) for the following account not the same as the P&L YTD 
balance for this account of $0? 

 

541469   District Roads 6C Mtce   $   43,622 
 
 
Response 2: 
 

The correction was made manually in the Budget vs Actual Report, and transactional entry was 
made in July following the external auditor’s completion of the 2013‐14 Audit. 
 
Question 3: 
 

Invoice #011 from Keshavarz and Associates for $54,108.16 was paid 5/19/2015. The 

invoice contains  new charges of $525 and a previous balance of $53,583.76. What 

supporting documentation did the Town receive for the previous balance of 

$53,583.76?  What was the council approved budget  for this project (Review of FEMA 

Flood Insurance Maps)? What  invoices have been previously paid for this project? 

 

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 187 of 208



Response 3: 

 5/19/2015 is the invoice date and not the payment date.  The invoice was paid 
on 6/5/2015.   

 

 Budget Amendment No. 1 was prepared and adopted by the Town Council on 
May 19, 2015.   

 

 The charges included are for the FEMA mapping that was approved by the Town 
Council on March 3, 2015.  Attached is the following: 

 

1. Town Council Minutes 
2.  Manager Agenda Report 
3. Engineer’s proposal for the work  

 

Question 4: 

 Why is the expense for the B Road Project being paid by the Town, and not the landowners?  

Has the Town established a Capital Account for B Road Project? 

Response 4: 

 As explained in the past, expenditures regardless of funding sources are paid through 

the Town’s accounts payable system and reflected in the detail transactions.  Revenues 

would also be recorded at the outset to the expenditures reflecting the contributions 

made by those B Road Landowners.  This is not an off the book transaction as the 

Committee and Council had instructed to occur relative to Cost Recovery for individual 

development prior to October 2011.  That form of accounting is not provided for 

through the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, and certainly does not provide 

the public the needed understanding of transactions that occur on behalf of their 

government.   

 We have and it has been included in Budget Amendment 2 for consideration at the TC 

9/1/2015 Meeting.  

 Update:  TC approved Budget Amendment 2 on 9/1/2015.  These changes will be 

reflected in the 2015‐09 detail that will reflect: 

 

1. The B Road Project in CIP  

2. Correcting entry for the expenditure for the engineering expense in the 

General Fund, and  

3. Posting of engineering expense to the CIP B Road project line item. 

 

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 188 of 208



 Question 5: 

YTD Expenses exceed budget for Account 515‐310 (Professional Services‐ Planning and 

Zoning) by $39,716. If these expenses were anticipated why they were not included in the 

recent budget amendment? Why do we not encumber these funds when costs are 

approved? 

 

Response 5: 

Budget Amendment 2 was not adopted prior to the 6/5/2015 payments.   

We attempted to encumber expenses several years ago, but you did not feel comfortable with 

encumbering any contract amount because the Budget vs Actual would reflect no available 

balance and 100% consumption of the budget in the first month of the fiscal year, and it 

distorts variances.  As a result, we ceased encumbering funds.  This is no different than your 

recent displeasure with the graph (reflecting 100% consumption), on the April monthly 

Financial Activity Report that reflected the $1,000,000 Transfer to Fund Balance from CIP and at 

you request the Financial Activity Report has not be prepared or provided to the Committee 

since the April 2015 meeting.  

Question 6: 

Why expenses were not collected prior to Approval of Big Dog Ranch’s zoning application? 

Response 6: 

 Big Dog did not apply for a zoning change as Dog rescue is a permitted use in AR zone.  

Big Dog’s cost recovery was to fund the development of the “Conditional Uses” for Dog 

Rescues as such required Conditional uses were excluded in the Town’s ULDC when 

adopted.     

 All cost recovery accounts have been billed, and we are confident that Big Dog will 

satisfy its outstanding balance.   

 Update:  Big Dog’s Cost Recovery Account is paid in full and reflected in the 2015‐08 

Detail Report. 

 

 

 

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 189 of 208



Question 7: 

1. Please provide a Final GL detail report for 2013‐14? 

Response: 

As you well know, our focus is the transition to the new management firm.  Further, we 

(Underwood) migrated out of Fundware last year, and the software is locked, and we will 

endeavor to unlock it in order to provide you a new run.  

 In the meantime, you have the September 2014 Revised Detail that was provided to the FAAC 

in November 2014.  You can take the accruals that were provided by the Auditor on 6/29/2015 

and include them to your 2014‐09 Revised Detail.   

Update:  The 2013‐2014 GL Detail will be included as part of the upload of prior year  

transactions to the Town’s financial software following the implementation of the financial 

software system.  

 

     

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 190 of 208



2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 191 of 208



Town of Loxahatchee Groves, Florida 
Town Council  

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 9.b. 

MEETING DATE: 03/03/2015 
 

PREPARED BY:   William F. Underwood, II 
  

SUBJECT:  FEMA Flood Plain Mapping  
  
1.  BACKGROUND/HISTORY  
  

  

Legislative History:  Town Council requested this item be brought forward to the March 3, 
2015, Council meeting for further discussion. 

Problem Statement:  Approximately 65% or 5,180 acres and 21 residential structures within the Town 
is located within the FEMA proposed flood zone which needs to be modified through the designation 
removal. 

Problem Solution:   Engage appropriate services to challenge the FEMA flood plain map to 
remove homes and land from FEMA’s proposal.  
 
Several months ago, staff presented the Council with an issue regarding FEMA flood plain 
mapping where the question before the Town Council is if they wanted to undertake a similar 
program as the Village of Wellington did to remove the residents’ property from the flood 
plain.   
 
Staff asked the town engineer to provide the factual data needed by this office and Town 
Council in order to make a determination of the next step to take regarding the FEMA flood 
plain analysis. Specifically, we learned the following: 

 
• How much land mass is negatively affected about 5,180 acres 
• Number of families impacted  218 residential structures  

 
At the February 17th Town Council meeting, the Council asked that staff pursue efforts to 
determine an approximate cost to provide a challenge to the proposed FEMA flood plain 
mapping similar to the Village of Wellington.   
 

  
2.  CURRENT ACTIVITY  
 

  

The Town Council instructed this office to move forward and gather information regarding a 
challenge to the FEMA mapping by April 2nd.  Therefore, staff requested a proposal from the 
Town’s engineer to mitigate the FEMA map effects on the Town’s residents.  My research on 
the financial impact to property owners if the Town does not take some type of action to 

34 of 47   TC Agenda Packet 03/03/2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 192 of 208



change the (1) FEMA flood plain map or (2) implement the NFIP program in the Town is 
significant.  Further, everyone should recognize that while the Town was unincorporated, the 
County belonged to the NFIP and thus the current property owners were also subjected to the 
NFIP regulations.  Regardless of the option selected, the amount of time remaining to 
adequately address FEMA’s methodology may not be completed by the April deadline. 
 
If the 218 residential properties do not receive relief in one of the forms mentioned, I 
understand, each property could see an increase in flood insurance of about $700 per year or 
the first year cost of $152,600.  This cost would continue from then forward.  
 
The engineer provided two options that we can pursue.  It should be noted that the LGWCD 
hired Eardman Anthony (EA) to spot check FEMA LiDAR data and it was found to be within the 
acceptable tolerances.  However, we believe that EA only verified spot elevations on the 
lettered Roadways which would not account for potential errors in LiDAR data located in much 
higher vegetated areas.  The two options are: 
 

a. Structure Specific survey of the finished floor elevations and nearest adjacent 
grade of the residential houses within the flood zone. Remap the flood zone 
based upon the results of the survey. 

b. Initiate Town-wide LiDAR data, similar to Wellington, and remap the flood zones 
on the LiDAR data  

 
This office would not recommend the “Structure Specific” option as this option will not assist 
the 65% of the land mass within the Town that is negatively impacted at a cost of $109,000.  
Additionally, this option does not address non-residential structures.   
 
As a result, it is our opinion that any effort undertaken by the Town should provide broadest 
coverage of those impacted property owners whether residence or other building structures. 
This procedure expense is only marginally more than the “Structure Specific” option at a cost of 
approximately $120,000.  
 

  
3.  ATTACHMENTS  
   
  

 Town engineer proposal. 
Map of affected land in the Town 
Code of Federal Regulation (CFR) 44 section 67.1 

  
4.  FINANCIAL IMPACT  
  
  Cost for LiDAR is a lump sum of $120,000 plus some direct expenses as needed. 
  
5.  RECOMMENDED ACTION  
  
  Motion providing direction to staff regarding this project. 

 

35 of 47   TC Agenda Packet 03/03/2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 193 of 208



71

 

 
 
Town of 
14579 So
Loxahatc
 
Attention
 
Referenc
 
Dear Mr.
 
The follo
order to 
many hou
 
The dead
FEMA g

Ap
o
In
d
th
li
co
re

 
F
w
a
a
es
re
h
re

 

11 N Dixie Hig

Loxahatche
outhern Blvd
chee Groves

n: Mr. W

ce: Loxah

. Underwood

owing outlin
assist the C
uses as poss

dline to appe
uidelines ou

Appeals of th
r technical 
nsurance Stu

defined in Pa
han the prop
imits, typogr
onsidered by
eport becom

FEMA's Scie
work with co

ccompanyin
re independ
stablished 
ecommendat
ave been eng
esolution.  

ghway, Suite 20

e Groves (C
d., Suite 2 
, FL 33470 

William F. Un

hatchee Grov

d: 

ne has been p
Client in pur

ible from the

eal the prelim
utline the bas

he proposed 
evidence co
udy (FIS) rep
art 67.6 of t
posed flood 
raphical erro
y FEMA, and

me effective.  

entific Resol
ommunities t
g FIS repor

dent panels o
to review 

tions for reso
gaged in a c

01 • West Palm
www.

KESHAVAR
Civil Engine

CLIENT)

nderwood, I

ves FEMA F

prepared by
rsuing an ap
e proposed f

minary FEMA
sis of an app

flood hazar
ntrary to th
port, and al
the NFIP re
hazard dete

ors, omission
d any applic
Please refer 

lution Panel
to ensure th
rts is built co
of experts in 

conflicting
olution. An S

collaborative

m Beach, FL  33
.keshavarz.com

RZ  & ASSO
eers – Land Su

 

 

I, ICMA-CM

FIRM Proces

y Keshavarz 
ppeal proces
flood zone.  

A FIRM ma
eal: 

rd determina
at of the pr
l appeal sub

egulations. H
erminations 
ns) which ar
cable change

to Part 67 o

l (SRP) proc
he flood haza
ollaborativel

hydrology, 
g scientific
SRP is an op
e consultatio

3401 •  561-689
m 

 
OCIATES 
urveyors 

 

 

M 

ss 

& Associate
s through F
 

aps is April 2

ations shall 
roposed FIRM
bmittals mus
However, inq

(e.g., incor
re referred t
es will be ma
of the NFIP R

cess reinfor
ard data dep
ly using the 
hydraulics, 

c and tech
ption after F
on process w

9-8600 • fax 561

Febru

Proje

es, Inc. (CO
FEMA in ord

2, 2015. The

be based so
RM and acco
st meet the d
quiries rega

rrect street n
to as 'comme
ade before th
Regulations 

rces FEMA's
epicted on F

best science
and other p
hnical data

FEMA and a 
without a mu

1-689-7476 • 

uary 26th, 20

ct No. 13-10

ONSULTAN
der to remo

e following 

olely on scie
ompanying F
data requirem
arding data 
names, corp
ents,' will al
he FIRM and
enclosed. 

's commitme
FIRMs and i
e available. 
pertinent scie
a and pr
 local comm

utually accep

15 

017 

NT) in 
ve as 

entific 
Flood 
ments 
other 

porate 
lso be 
d FIS 

ent to 
in the 
SRPs 
ences 

rovide 
munity 
ptable 

36 of 47   TC Agenda Packet 03/03/2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 194 of 208



71

 

 
 
We are e
into to th
NGVD.  
 
We have
houses fr
 

1. S
2. T

 
1. Struc

This 
April

 
a) A

($
b) If

D
st

c) R
d) B

 
Advantag

 T
b

 A
 
Cost to th
elevation
commerc
 

11 N Dixie Hig

 

stimating th
he proposed h

  Please refe

been asked 
rom the prop

tructure Sp
Town-wide L

cture Specif

process invo
l 2nd deadline

Acquire the f
$250 per stru
f the structur

Digital Eleva
tructure) 

Remap the flo
Begin the FEM

ges 
This method w

ase flood ele
All data will b

he Town bas
n and all four
cial structure

ghway, Suite 20

at there are 2
high risk flo
er to the tow

by the Town
posed flood z

pecific Surve
LiDAR data

fic Survey A

olves the foll
e. 

finished floor
ucture) 
re and lowes
tion Model (

ood zone ($5
MA appeal p

would allow
evation. 
be processed

sed upon the
r tasks are re
es). 

 

01 • West Palm
www.

218 resident
ood zone AE 
n structures 

n to provide 
zone as poss

ey Acquisiti
, modeling a

Acquisition:

lowing steps

r elevation o

st adjacent gr
(DEM) base

50 per struct
process (to b

w the Town t

d and submit

e 218 residen
equired for e

m Beach, FL  33
.keshavarz.com

tial structure
with a base 
located with

a proposal f
sible.  At this

ion and rem
and remappin

  

s and can be 

of each struc

rade is locat
ed upon the s

ture) 
be billed hou

o stop at task

tted to FEM

ntial structur
each structur

3401 •  561-689
m 

es within the 
 flood elevat
hin the FEM

for options t
s stage there

apping of th
ng of the pre

completed a

cture within t

ted above the
surveyed acq

urly, budgete

k 1a if the st

MA by April 2

res located ab
re - $109,000

9-8600 • fax 561

 Town that w
tion of 17.7’

MA Flood Zo

to help remo
e are two pos

he preliminar
eliminary FI

and processe

the proposed

e flood zone
quired data (

ed at $100 p

tructure is lo

2nd, 2015 

bove the bas
0 (does not i

1-689-7476 • 

will be place
’ NAVD or 
ne exhibit. 

ve as many 
ssible option

ry FIRMs 
IRMs  

ed in full for

d flood zone

e revise FEM
($100 per 

er structure)

ocated below

se flood 
include 

ed 
19.3’ 

ns: 

r the 

e 

MA’s 

) 

w the 

37 of 47   TC Agenda Packet 03/03/2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 195 of 208



71

 

 
2. Town

 
This proc
processin

 
i. S

ii. S
iii. C
iv. C

d
v. D

 
The acqu
inclemen
to its inco
 
Assumin
SFWMD
schedule 
 

a) A
b) S
c) R
d) C

 
Assumin
remodel 
estimated
 

a) A
b) S
c) R
d) R
e) C

 
Advantag

 T
pr

 

11 N Dixie Hig

 

n-wide LiDA

cess cannot b
ng as outline

et 20 ground
chedule flig

Calibrate LiD
Calibrate LiD

ata based up
Digitize data 

uisition proce
nt weather.  D
omplete natu

ng the results
D generated f

are outlined

Acquire Tow
ubmit Data t

Remap the ba
Continue coo

ng the results
the basin an
d cost and sc

Acquire Tow
ubmit Data t

Remodel the 
Remap the ba
Continue coo

ges 
This method w

rojects. 

ghway, Suite 20

AR:  

be complete
ed below: 

d targets 
ht 

DAR data to 
DAR data to 
pon specific v
for use 

ess alone wi
Data would b
ure.   

s of the LiDA
flood elevati
d below: 

n-wide LiDA
to FEMA 
ase flood ele
ordination wi

s of the LiDA
d reestablish

chedule are o

n-wide LiDA
to FEMA 
basin – 15 d

ase flood ele
ordination wi

would provi

01 • West Palm
www.

d in full by t

the targets 
vegetative z
vegetative c

ill take at lea
be submitted

AR acquisiti
on on the ne

AR data – 30

evation for th
ith FEMA as

AR acquisiti
h the flood e
outlined belo

AR data – 30

days - $15,00
evation for th
ith FEMA as

ide LiDAR d

m Beach, FL  33
.keshavarz.com

the April 2nd

zones (field v
overages) 

ast 30 days a
d to FEMA b

on are favor
ew DEM; the

0 days - $60

he Town and
s required –$

on are not fa
levation on t
ow: 

0 days - $60

00 
he Town and
s required –$

data for the e

3401 •  561-689
m 

d deadline du

verification o

and could be 
by April 2nd,

rable and FE
e overall pro

0,000 

d submit to F
$20,000 

avorable and
the new DEM

0,000 

d submit to F
$20,000 

entire Town 

9-8600 • fax 561

ue to the acq

of 70 locatio

 delayed bas
, but it may b

EMA allows 
ocess, estima

FEMA – 15 d

d/or FEMA r
M; the overa

FEMA – 15 d

that can be u

1-689-7476 • 

quisition and

ons to calibra

sed upon 
be rejected d

us to remap 
ated cost and

days - $25,0

requires us t
all process, 

days - $25,0

used for futu

d data 

ate 

due 

d 

000 

o 

000 

ure 

38 of 47   TC Agenda Packet 03/03/2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 196 of 208



71

 

 
Potential

 A
n

 A
d

 
Cost to th
 
DIRECT 

FEES:  Lu
Compensa
according

 
 
 
As a noti
Statemen
 
We certa
to do our
 
Respectfu
KESHAV
 
 
 
 
 
Maziar K
President
 
 
 

11 N Dixie Hig

 

l Disadvanta
Although not

ew high risk
Although not

ata submitte

he Town wo

EXPENSES 

ump Sum fee
ation. Lump S

g to the attach

ice to procee
nt, execute sa

ainly appreci
r best to be a

fully, 
VARZ & AS

Keshavarz, P
t 

ghway, Suite 20

ages 
t likely, this m
k flood zone.
t likely, FEM
ed by the Apr

ould cost eith

  

s are fixed am
Sum fees do n

hed Exhibit "D

ed, please ind
ame, and ret

ate the oppo
an effective m

SSOCIATES

P.E. 

01 • West Palm
www.

method may
.  

MA may attem
ril 2nd deadli

her $105,000

mounts to be p
not include D
D", Time and 

dicate the pr
turn it to our

ortunity to pr
member of y

S, INC. 

m Beach, FL  33
.keshavarz.com

y result in mo

mpt to reject
ine.  

0 or $120,00

 SEE
 

paid for the se
Direct Expense

Expense Rate

referred meth
r office. 

resent you w
your team. 

3401 •  561-689
m 

ore structure

t the appeal 

00 depending

E ATTACHED

ervices indica
es. Direct Exp
es.   

hod on the a

with this prop

9-8600 • fax 561

es being loca

based upon 

g on the proc

D EXHIBIT ‘

ated in the Sc
penses shall b

attached Auth

posal.  We p

1-689-7476 • 

ated within t

lack of scien

cess chosen.

‘D’ 

chedule of 
be paid for 

horization 

ledge to con

 

the 

ntific 

ntinue 

39 of 47   TC Agenda Packet 03/03/2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 197 of 208



711 N Dixie Highway, Suite 201 • West Palm Beach, FL  33401 •  561-689-8600 • fax 561-689-7476 • 
www.keshavarz.com 

 

EXHIBIT ‘C’ 
SPECIAL PROVISIONS 

 
The following Special Provisions shall qualify or supplement any provision in this Agreement, 
and shall override and take precedence over any conflicting provisions: 
 

1. PERFORMANCE:  This project is to be performed in accordance with the appropriate regulations and 
generally accepted Professional Engineering and/or Land Surveying practices in effect at the time the services 
are rendered and, no other warranties, expressed or implied are included in this contract.  The services 
performed by the CONSULTANT shall occur during normal week days, unless otherwise requested by the 
CLIENT.  Services performed outside of the normal work week shall be performed for an additional fee.  This 
proposal is prepared and presented in its entirety and is intended to be performed as such.  In addition, this 
proposal is time sensitive and valid for 90 days from the date of issuance.  The CONSULTANT reserves the 
right to revise or re-negotiate the figures contained in their proposal if the Notice to Proceed is not received 
within the said 90 days. 

2. INVOICES:  Invoices for all services and reimbursable expenses shall be issued on a monthly basis reflecting 
services performed during the period.  Fees for professional services rendered are due and payable upon receipt 
of invoice.  In the event the CLIENT has an objection to any portions of said invoice, the CLIENT must notify 
CONSULTANT in writing within twenty (20) days of the date of the invoice.  Such notice of objection shall be 
accompanied by payment of any undisputed portion of said invoice.  If written objection is not received within 
twenty (20) days, it shall constitute approval of invoice by CLIENT.  Amounts not paid in 30 days are subject to 
1½% monthly service charge (18% annual rate).  Outstanding invoices delinquent beyond 60 days, may, at the 
CONSULTANT's election be deemed a notice to stop performance under this contract until such invoices are 
paid.  Payment in full shall be made at or before delivery to the CLIENT of any performed services under this 
contract.  Should collection become necessary on any outstanding accounts, then all appropriate costs including 
reasonable attorney's fees shall be charged in addition to monies due plus interest. 

3. JURISDICTION:  In the event that any litigation arises from this contract, the laws of the State of Florida shall 
apply and jurisdiction and venue shall be in Palm Beach County, Florida. 

4. REIMBURSABLE:  Direct costs including without limitation, prints, copies, long distance phone calls, 
mileage, etc., are not included in the above fees, but shall be billed as Reimbursable Expenses. 

5. COST ESTIMATES:  The CLIENT hereby acknowledges that CONSULTANT cannot warrant that estimates 
of probable construction or operating costs provided by CONSULTANT will not vary from actual costs 
incurred by the CLIENT. 

6. LIMIT OF LIABILITY:  The CONSULTANT or his subconsultants, agents, representatives, principals or 
employees of the CONSULTANT shall not be liable to the CLIENT for indirect, special, reliance, incidental, 
consequential or exemplary damages (other than personal injury damages) arising out of or concerning the 
performance of the services for this Agreement beyond the amount of fees paid for such services. The CLIENT 
confirms that neither the CONSULTANT nor any of the CONSULTANT’s sub-consultants or subcontractors 
has offered any fiduciary service to the CLIENT and no fiduciary responsibility shall be owed to the CLIENT 
by the CONSULTANT or any of the CONSULTANT’s sub-consultants or subcontractors, as a consequence of 
the CONSULTANT’s entering into this Agreement with the CLIENT. Pursuant to Florida Statute 558.0035, 
an individual, employee or agent may not be held individually liable for negligence. 

7. CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES:  If under this Agreement, professional services are provided during 
the construction phase of the project, CONSULTANT shall not be responsible for or have control over means, 
methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures, or for safety precautions and programs in connection with the 
Work; nor shall CONSULTANT be responsible for the Contractor's failure to carry out the Work in accordance 
with the Contract Documents.  Signed and sealed survey information is required by CONSULTANT in the form 
of Record Drawings.  Please note that Substantial Completion Statements, if included within this Agreement, 
may be dependant upon Record Drawing information received from other parties.  This information must be 
provided in electronic format and sufficient to meet the CONSULTANT’s required criteria and regulatory 
agency requirements.  Substantial Completion Statements and requests for release of bonds cannot be issued by 
the CONSULTANT until such time as accurate and complete Record Drawings are provided by the CLIENT. 

40 of 47   TC Agenda Packet 03/03/2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 198 of 208



711 N Dixie Highway, Suite 201 • West Palm Beach, FL  33401 •  561-689-8600 • fax 561-689-7476 • 
www.keshavarz.com 

 

8. DOCUMENTS:  All original work shall be the property of the CONSULTANT.  The CLIENT, at his request, 
will be furnished with reproducible copies of any and all work.  All documents furnished by the 
CONSULTANT are instruments of this service.  They are not intended to be suitable for reuse on extensions of 
this project or any other project.  Any reuse without specific written approval by the CONSULTANT shall be at 
the sole risk of the user and without liability or legal exposure to the CONSULTANT.  Files in electronic 
formats, or other types of information furnished by the CONSULTANT to the CLIENT such as text, data or 
graphics, are only for convenience of CLIENT.  Any conclusion or information obtained or derived from such 
electronic files will be at the user’s sole risk.  When transferring documents in electronic formats, 
CONSULTANT makes no representations as to long-term compatibility, usability, or readability of documents 
resulting from the use of software application packages, operation systems or computer hardware differing from 
those in use by CONSULTANT.  Copies of documents that may be relied upon by CLIENT are limited to the 
printed copies (hard copies) that are certified by the CONSULTANT. 

9. INDEMNITY CLAUSE:  CLIENT and CONSULTANT each agree to indemnify and hold the other harmless, 
and their respective officers, employees, agents and representatives, from and against liability for all claims, 
losses, damages and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, to the extent such claims, losses, damages, 
or expenses are caused by the indemnifying party’s negligent acts, errors or omissions.  In the event claims, 
losses, damages or expenses are caused by the joint or concurrent negligence of CLIENT and CONSULTANT, 
they shall be borne by each party in proportion to its negligence. 

10. HAZARDOUS MATERIAL:  It is understood and agreed that in seeking the professional services of the 
CONSULTANT under this Agreement, the CLIENT does not request the CONSULTANT to undertake any 
obligation for the CLIENT's benefit involving or related in any manner to hazardous substances.  Therefore, the 
CLIENT agrees to hold harmless, indemnify and defend the CONSULTANT from and against any and all 
claims, losses, damages, liability and costs arising out of or in any way connected with the presence, discharge, 
release or escape of contaminants or hazardous substance of any kind, or environmental liability of any nature, 
in any manner related to service performed by the CONSULTANT under this Agreement. 

11. EXCLUSIONS:  The fees reflected in this contract do not include the following items:  A - permit fees, B - plan 
reproduction, C - presence at and coordination of re-testing/re-observation of systems that failed the first 
scheduled test/observation during the construction process, D - any service not reflected in the contract. 

12. TERMINATION:  This agreement may be terminated by either party upon seven (7) days written notice in the 
event of substantial failure by the other party to perform in accordance with the terms herein through no fault of 
the terminating party.  In the event of any termination, the CONSULTANT will be paid for all services rendered 
to the date of termination. 

13.  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS:  Neither the CLIENT nor CONSULTANT shall assign, sublet or transfer any 
rights under or interest in this agreement without the written consent of the other.  Nothing herein shall be 
construed to give any rights or benefits hereunder to anyone to other than the CLIENT or CONSULTANT.  All 
costs associated with executing the assignment, such as attorneys fees, etc., shall be borne by the party 
requesting the assignment from the other. 

14. This Agreement does not include any design or redesign of any off-site facilities unless specifically set forth in 
this Agreement.  

15. This Agreement does not include any warranties or assurances with respect to securing the necessary “permits” 
from the regulating agencies.  

16. This Agreement does not include any site lighting design services. 

17. This Agreement does not include any irrigation design services. 

18. This Agreement does not include any geotechnical engineering services. 

19. CLIENT or OWNER shall provide current legal description and title commitment of the project site.  This 
proposal includes reviewing the said title commitment if Boundary Survey preparation is proposed (unless 
specifically excluded). 

20. CLIENT or OWNER shall provide geotechnical engineering report for site, if applicable. 

21. CLIENT or OWNER shall pay all permit application fees, advertising fees, impact fees, etc. 

 
    Revised February 2005 

  

41 of 47   TC Agenda Packet 03/03/2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 199 of 208



71

 

 
 
 

 

 
I hereby
proposa
authoriz
signatur
the desc
 

1
 
2

 
 
NAME
             
 
ACKNO
 
 
DATE:
 
 
 

11 N Dixie Hig

PROFES

“

y acknowl
al dated Fe
ze the com
re as the re
cribed task

. Struc

. Town

 AND TIT
                

OWLEDG

  

ghway, Suite 20

AUT

SSIONAL 

“Loxahatc

Town 

ledge and 
ebruary 26

mmenceme
epresentati
k. 

cture Spec

n-wide LiD

TLE:  
                

GMENT:  

  

01 • West Palm
www.

HORIZAT

ENGINE

chee Grov

of Loxaha

agree with
6th, 2015, 
ent of wor
ve of the e

cific Surve

DAR  

_____
                 

_____

  ____

 

m Beach, FL  33
.keshavarz.com

 

 
TION STA

ERING/S

for 

ves FEMA
 

atchee Gro

h all the c
together w

rk by Kes
entity respo

ey Acquisi

__________
                

__________

__________

3401 •  561-689
m 

 

ATEMEN

SURVEYIN

A FIRM Pr

oves, Flor

onditions 
with the "
shavarz & 
onsible for

ition 

__________
           

__________

______ 

 

9-8600 • fax 561

NT 

NG SERV

rocess” 

rida 

reflected i
"Special Pr

Associate
r payment 

  

_________

_________

1-689-7476 • 

VICES 

in the attac
rovisions" 

es, Inc. by
of invoice

__ 

__ 

ched 
and 

y my 
s for 

42 of 47   TC Agenda Packet 03/03/2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 200 of 208



308 

44 CFR Ch. I (10–1–11 Edition) § 67.1 

§ 67.1 Purpose of part. 

The purpose of this part is to estab-
lish procedures implementing the pro-
visions of section 110 of Flood Disaster 
Protection Act of 1973. 

§ 67.2 Definitions. 

The definitions set forth in part 59 of 
this subchapter are applicable to this 
part. 

§ 67.3 Establishment and maintenance 
of a flood elevation determination 
docket (FEDD). 

The Federal Insurance Administrator 
shall establish a docket of all matters 
pertaining to flood elevation deter-
minations. The docket files shall con-
tain the following information: 

(a) The name of the community sub-
ject to the flood elevation determina-
tion; 

(b) A copy of the notice of the pro-
posed flood elevation determination to 
the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of 
the Community; 

(c) A copy of the notice of the pro-
posed flood elevation determination 
published in a prominent local news-
paper of the community; 

(d) A copy of the notice of the pro-
posed flood elevation determination 
published in the FEDERAL REGISTER; 

(e) Copies of all appeals by private 
persons received by the Federal Insur-
ance Administrator from the CEO; 

(f) Copies of all comments received 
by the Federal Insurance Adminis-
trator on the notice of the proposed 
flood elevation determination pub-
lished in the FEDERAL REGISTER. 

(g) A copy of the community’s appeal 
or a copy of its decision not to appeal 
the proposed flood elevation deter-
mination; 

(h) A copy of the flood insurance 
study for the community; 

(i) A copy of the FIRM for the com-
munity; 

(j) Copies of all materials maintained 
in the flood elevation study consulta-
tion docket; and 

(k) A copy of the final determination 
with supporting documents. 

[41 FR 46989, Oct. 26, 1976. Redesignated at 44 
FR 31177, May 31, 1979, as amended at 48 FR 
44553, Sept. 29, 1983; 49 FR 4751, Feb. 8, 1984] 

§ 67.4 Proposed flood elevation deter-
mination. 

The Federal Insurance Administrator 
shall propose flood elevation deter-
minations in the following manner: 

(a) Publication of the proposed flood 
elevation determination for comment 
in the FEDERAL REGISTER; 

(b) Notification by certified mail, re-
turn receipt requested, of the proposed 
flood elevation determination to the 
CEO; and 

(c) Publication of the proposed flood 
elevation determination in a promi-
nent local newspaper at least twice 
during the ten day period immediately 
following the notification of the CEO. 

[41 FR 46989, Oct. 26, 1976. Redesignated at 44 
FR 31177, May 31, 1979, as amended at 48 FR 
44553, Sept. 29, 1983; 49 FR 4751, Feb. 8, 1984] 

EDITORIAL NOTE: For references to FR 
pages showing lists of flood elevation deter-
minations, see the List of CFR Sections Af-
fected, which appears in the Finding Aids 
section of the printed volume and at 
www.fdsys.gov. 

§ 67.5 Right of appeal. 
(a) Any owner or lessee of real prop-

erty, within a community where a pro-
posed flood elevation determination 
has been made pursuant to section 1363 
of the National Flood Insurance Act of 
1968, as amended, who believes his 
property rights to be adversely affected 
by the Federal Insurance Administra-
tor’s proposed determination, may file 
a written appeal of such determination 
with the CEO, or such agency as he 
shall publicly designate, within ninety 
days of the second newspaper publica-
tion of the Federal Insurance Adminis-
trator’s proposed determination. 

(b) [Reserved] 

[41 FR 46989, Oct. 26, 1976. Redesignated at 44 
FR 31177, May 31, 1979, as amended at 48 FR 
44553, Sept. 29, 1983; 49 FR 4751, Feb. 8, 1984] 

§ 67.6 Basis of appeal. 
(a) The sole basis of appeal under this 

part shall be the possession of knowl-
edge or information indicating that the 
elevations proposed by FEMA are sci-
entifically or technically incorrect. Be-
cause scientific and technical correct-
ness is often a matter of degree rather 
than absolute (except where mathe-
matical or measurement error or 

VerDate Mar<15>2010 14:18 Nov 28, 2011 Jkt 223188 PO 00000 Frm 00318 Fmt 8010 Sfmt 8010 Q:\44\44V1.TXT ofr150 PsN: PC150

43 of 47   TC Agenda Packet 03/03/2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 201 of 208



309 

Federal Emergency Management Agency, DHS § 67.8 

changed physical conditions can be 
demonstrated), appellants are required 
to demonstrate that alternative meth-
ods or applications result in more cor-
rect estimates of base flood elevations, 
thus demonstrating that FEMA’s esti-
mates are incorrect. 

(b) Data requirements. (1) If an appel-
lant believes the proposed base flood 
elevations are technically incorrect 
due to a mathematical or measurement 
error or changed physical conditions, 
then the specific source of the error 
must be identified. Supporting data 
must be furnished to FEMA including 
certifications by a registered profes-
sional engineer or licensed land sur-
veyor, of the new data necessary for 
FEMA to conduct a reanalysis. 

(2) If an appellant believes that the 
proposed base flood elevations are 
technically incorrect due to error in 
application of hydrologic, hydraulic or 
other methods or use of inferior data in 
applying such methods, the appeal 
must demonstrate technical incorrect-
ness by: 

(i) Identifying the purported error in 
the application or the inferior data. 

(ii) Supporting why the application is 
incorrect or data is inferior. 

(iii) Providing an application of the 
same basic methods utilized by FEMA 
but with the changes itemized. 

(iv) Providing background technical 
support for the changes indicating why 
the appellant’s application should be 
accepted as more correct. 

(v) Providing certification of correct-
ness of any alternate data utilized or 
measurements made (such as topo-
graphic information) by a registered 
professional engineer or licensed land 
surveyor, and 

(vi) Providing documentation of all 
locations where the appellant’s base 
flood elevations are different from 
FEMA’s. 

(3) If any appellant believes the pro-
posed base flood elevations are scientif-
ically incorrect, the appeal must dem-
onstrate scientific incorrectness by: 

(i) Identifying the methods, or as-
sumptions purported to be scientif-
ically incorrect. 

(ii) Supporting why the methods, or 
assumptions are scientifically incor-
rect. 

(iii) Providing an alternative anal-
ysis utilizing methods, or assumptions 
purported to be correct. 

(iv) Providing technical support indi-
cating why the appellant’s methods 
should be accepted as more correct and 

(v) Providing documentation of all 
locations where the appellant’s base 
flood elevations are different from 
FEMA’s. 

[48 FR 31644, July 1, 1983] 

§ 67.7 Collection of appeal data. 

(a) Appeals by private persons to the 
CEO shall be submitted within ninety 
(90) days following the second news-
paper publication of the Federal Insur-
ance Administrator’s proposed flood 
elevation determination to the CEO or 
to such agency as he may publicly des-
ignate and shall set forth scientific or 
technical data that tend to negate or 
contradict the Federal Insurance Ad-
ministrator’s findings. 

(b) Copies of all individual appeals re-
ceived by the CEO shall be forwarded, 
as soon as they are received, to the 
Federal Insurance Administrator for 
information and placement in the 
Flood Elevation Determination Dock-
et. 

(c) The CEO shall review and consoli-
date all appeals by private persons and 
issue a written opinion stating whether 
the evidence presented is sufficient to 
justify an appeal on behalf of such per-
sons by the community in its own 
name. 

(d) The decision issued by the CEO on 
the basis of his review, on whether an 
appeal by the community in its own 
name shall be made, shall be filed with 
the Federal Insurance Administrator 
not later than ninety days after the 
date of the second newspaper publica-
tion of the Federal Insurance Adminis-
trator’s proposed flood elevation deter-
mination and shall be placed in the 
FEDD. 

[41 FR 46989, Oct. 26, 1976. Redesignated at 44 
FR 31177, May 31, 1979, as amended at 48 FR 
44553, Sept. 29, 1983; 49 FR 4751, Feb. 8, 1984] 

§ 67.8 Appeal procedure. 

(a) If a community appeals the pro-
posed flood elevation determination, 
the Federal Insurance Administrator 

VerDate Mar<15>2010 14:18 Nov 28, 2011 Jkt 223188 PO 00000 Frm 00319 Fmt 8010 Sfmt 8010 Q:\44\44V1.TXT ofr150 PsN: PC150

44 of 47   TC Agenda Packet 03/03/2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 202 of 208



Acct Account
 FY 11-12 
Audited 

 FY 12-13
Audited 

 FY 13-14 
Audited 

 FY 2014-15
Budget 

FAAC Proposed 
Budget 

 Council
Recommend 

 Council
Adopted 

001-311-100-000 Ad Valorem Taxes 214,645         210,006              208,173              217,931           311,616             311,616            311,616           
Taxes - Ad Valorem Taxes Subtotal 214,645         210,006              208,173              217,931           311,616             311,616            311,616           

001-314-100-000 Electric Utility Tax 203,118         225,396              255,191              203,000           233,000             233,000            233,000           
001-315-100-000 Communications Services 138,478         117,082              100,688              103,352           91,919               91,919              91,919             
001-316-200-000 County Occupational License 10,419           8,588                  8,098                  5,000               6,000                 6,000                6,000               

Taxes Subtotal 352,015         351,066              363,977              311,352           330,919             330,919            330,919           

001-323-100-000 FPL Franchise Fee 188,222         185,002              204,892              185,000           200,000             200,000            200,000           
001-323-125-000 Haulers Licensing Fee 2,000                  3,805                  -                   -                     -                    -                   
001-323-300-000 PBC Water Utility Franchise 5,048             5,550                  11,548                5,050               10,000               10,000              10,000             
001-329-100-000 Planning & Zoning Permit 99                  976                     7,224                  2,000               7,000                 7,000                7,000               

Permits, Franchise Fees & Special Subtotal 193,369         193,528              227,469              192,050           217,000             217,000            217,000           

001-335-120-000 State Revenue Sharing 77,999           78,495                79,818                90,689             90,890               90,890              90,890             
001-335-180-000 Half Cent Sales Tax 207,901         217,322              232,071              243,375           260,461             260,461            260,461           

Intergovernmental Revenue Subtotal 285,900         295,817              311,889              334,064           351,351             351,351            351,351           
-                     

001-341-000-000 General Government Charges 7,702             11,007                3,808                  4,000               3,000                 3,000                3,000               
001-343-349-000 Cost Recovery Fees 53,948           34,110                27,858                60,000             35,000               35,000              35,000             

Charges for Services Subtotal 61,650           45,117                31,666                64,000             38,000               38,000              38,000             

001-351-100-000 Court Fines -                 1,411                  -                     -                   -                     -                    -                   
001-354-100-000 Code Enforcement Fines 35,727           300                     9,647                  300                  1,000                 1,000                1,000               

Judgments, Fines & Forfeits Subtotal 35,727           1,711                  9,647                  300                  1,000                 1,000                1,000               

001-361-100-000 Interest 355                217                     158                     200                  200                    200                   200                  
001-366-100-000 Contributions and Donations Private Sources 7,000                 7,000                7,000                
001-369-000-000 Other Misc. Income 50,649           2,204                  42,991                1,000               300                    300                   300                  

Other Misc. Revenue Subtotal 51,004           2,421                  43,149                1,200               7,500                 7,500                7,500               

001-381-305-000 Transfer from CIP Fund 1,000,000        -                     -                    -                   
001-382-100-000 Transfer from Solid Waste Fund -                 -                   -                     -                    -                   
001-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -                 -                      (25,000)            -                     -                    150,000           

Other Non-operating Sources Total -                 -                      975,000           -                     -                   150,000            

Grand Total Revenue 1,194,310      1,099,666           1,195,970           2,095,897        1,257,386          1,257,386         1,407,386         

 
Recommended Revenue Estimates and Appropriations

 for Fiscal Year 2015-16
as of May 31, 2012

General Fund
Estimated Revenues

UMSG,LLC

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 203 of 208



Account Number Account
 FY 11-12 
Audited 

 FY 12-13
Audited 

 FY 13-14 
Audited 

 FY 2014-15
Budget 

FAAC Proposed 
Budget 

 Council
Recommend 

 Council
Adopted 

001-511-310-000 Professional Services 650                     650                     650                  10,400               10,400              10,400             
001-511-400-000 Travel 863                92                       -                     3,000               3,000                 3,000                3,000               
001-511-410-000 Communication Services -                 -                     -                   6,395                 6,395                6,395               
001-511-492-000 Other Operating Expenses 2,644             1,084                  244                     1,500               1,500                 1,500                1,500               
001-511-499-000 Other Current Charges - Council Reimbursement -                 15,000                30,000                30,000             30,000               30,000              30,000             
001-511-500-000 Education & Training 300                -                      190                     1,000               1,000                 1,000                1,000               
001-511-510-000 Office Supplies 158                52                       350                     300                  500                    500                   500                  
001-511-520-000 Operating Supplies -                 -                      39                       300                  500                    500                   500                  
001-511-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions 1,296             4,244                  4,400                  1,935               2,500                 2,500                2,500               
001-511-820-000 Special Events/Contributions 4,662             3,327                  5,500                  10,000             5,400                 5,400                5,400               

Legislative Total 9,923             24,449                41,373                48,685             61,195               61,195              61,195             

001-512-340-000 Other Services 256,843         256,414              264,106              269,653           275,045             275,045            275,045           
001-512-400-000 Travel 812                1,323                  861                     1,500               1,500                 1,500                1,500               
001-512-410-000 Communication Services 3,102             -                      -                     -                   4,399                 4,399                4,399               
001-512-420-000 Postage & Freight 689                1,982                  469                     1,000               1,000                 1,000                1,000               
001-512-490-000 Legal Advertising 7,282             817                     149                     500                  500                    500                   500                  
001-512-492-000 Other Operating Expenses 862                193                     612                     944                  5,044                 5,044                5,044               
001-512-493-000 Election Expense 6,961                  247                     8,010               8,010                 8,010                8,010               
001-512-510-000 Office Supplies 6,861             10,318                12,593                12,000             12,000               12,000              12,000             
001-512-521-000 - Moved to Gen Govt 665                -                      -                   -                     -                    -                   
001-512-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions 427                -                      450                     570                  570                    570                   570                  

Executive Total 277,543         278,008              279,487              294,177           308,068             308,068            308,068           

001-513-320-000 Accounting and Auditing 19,750           16,100                16,700                18,000             18,000               18,000              18,000             
001-513-470-000 Printing and Binding 4,055             2,817                  -                     1,751               1,396                 1,396                1,396               
001-513-490-000 Legal Advertising 2,285             910                     910                     2,000               2,000                 2,000                2,000               
001-513-491-000 Computer Services 11,919             11,820               11,820              11,820             
001-513-493-000 Election Expense -                 -                     -                   -                     -                    -                   

Financial & Administrative Total 26,090           19,827                17,610                33,670             33,216               33,216              33,216             
`

001-514-310-000 Professional Services 67,402           106,975              83,525                90,000             90,000               90,000              90,000             
001-514-312-000 Legal Comprehensive Plan -                 -                      -                     -                   -                     -                    -                   

Legal Total 67,402           106,975              83,525                90,000             90,000               90,000              90,000             

Executive

Recommended Revenue Estimates and Appropriations
 for Fiscal Year 2015-16

as of May 31, 2012

General Fund
Appropriations

Legislative

Financial and Administrative

Legal

UMSG,LLC

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 204 of 208



Account Number Account
 FY 11-12 
Audited 

 FY 12-13
Audited 

 FY 13-14 
Audited 

 FY 2014-15
Budget 

FAAC Proposed 
Budget 

 Council
Recommend 

 Council
Adopted 

001-515-310-000 Professional Services 25,000           56,603                45,527                40,000             40,000               40,000              40,000             
001-515-340-000 Other Services -                 76,733                79,041                80,702             82,316               82,316              82,316             
001-515-343-000 Planning & Zoning Contract 5,825             -                      2,407                  20,000             20,000               20,000              20,000             
001-515-347-000 Comprehensive Plan -                 -                      -                     -                   15,000               15,000              15,000             
001-515-349-000 Cost Recovery Expenditure 53,948           38,288                28,154                60,000             35,000               35,000              35,000             
001-515-490-000 Legal Advertising -                 4,524                  12,670                10,000             10,000               10,000              10,000             

Comprehensive Planning & Zoning Total 84,773           176,148              167,799              210,702           202,316             202,316            202,316           

001-519-315-000 Special Magistrate 19,299           24,074                9,126                  16,000             10,000               10,000              10,000             
001-519-340-000 Other Services 1,600                 1,600                1,600               
001-519-354-000 Code Compliance 25,612           28,100                21,680                36,000             23,000               23,000              23,000             
001-519-410-000 Communications Services 2,278             5,742                  7,063                  8,100               11,100               11,100              11,100             
001-519-420-000 Utilities -                 -                      -                     2,400               10,560               10,560              10,560             
001-519-440-000 Rentals and Leases 17,241           18,634                18,509                34,783             10,300               10,300              10,300             
001-519-450-000 Insurance 16,372           23,023                15,111                18,000             31,000               31,000              31,000             
001-519-460-000 Repair & Maint - Building 6,225             2,400                  4,346                  2,100               4,200                 4,200                4,200               
001-519-470-000 Printing and Binding 705                -                      -                     -                   -                     -                    -                   
001-519-480-000 Promotional Activities -                 -                      -                     -                   -                     -                    -                   
001-519-490-000 Computer Equip Software & Hardware Repair 25,056           1,727                  818                     5,500               5,500                 5,500                5,500               
001-519-491-000 Computer Services 3,370                  5,889                  7,292               7,292                 7,292                7,292               
001-519-494-000 Inspector General Office 468                -                      2,218                  5,280               5,300                 5,300                5,300               
001-519-610-000 Land Acquisition 27,000             -                     
001-519-620-000 Buildings 465,000           21,410               21,410              21,410             
001-519-810-000 Aids to Government Agency -                 28,893                -                     -                   -                     -                    -                   
001-519-820-000 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 2,853                  550                     2,000               2,000                 2,000                2,000               
001-519-900-000 Transfer to Transportation Fund 48,913           -                      40,000                -                   -                     -                    -                   
001-519-910-000 Transfer to Sanitation Fund -                      -                     -                   115,583             115,583            115,583           
001-519-920-000 Transfer to Capital Projects 1,000,000      -                      -                     -                   -                     -                    150,000           
001-519-990-000 Contingency -                      -                     15,524             -                     -                    -                   
001-519-998-000 Transfer to Fund Balance 480,500           -                   

Other Governmental Services Total 1,162,169      138,816              125,310              1,125,479        258,845             258,845            408,845           

001-521-341-000 Other Services-PBSO Police 274,785         275,243              280,281              283,084           288,746             288,746            288,746           
001-521-342-000 Other Services-ADDL PBSO 126                -                      234                     10,500             10,000               10,000              10,000             

Law Enforcement Total 274,911         275,243              280,515              293,584           298,746             298,746            298,746           

001-539-340-000 Other Services 1,847             2,950                  2,884                  1,000               5,000                 5,000                5,000               

Public Works Total 1,847             2,950                  2,884                  1,000               5,000                 5,000                5,000               

Grand Total Expenditure 1,904,658      1,022,416           998,503              2,097,297        1,257,386          1,257,386         1,407,386        

Recommended Revenue Estimates and Appropriations
 for Fiscal Year 2015-16

as of May 31, 2012

General Fund
Appropriations

Planning and Zoning

Other General Government

Law Enforcement

Public Works

UMSG,LLC

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 205 of 208



Account Number Account
 FY 11-12 
Audited 

 FY 12-13
Audited 

 FY 13-14 
Audited 

 FY 2014-15
Budget 

FAAC Proposed 
Budget 

 Council
Recommend 

 Council
Adopted 

101-312-410-000 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (6c) 246,902         245,644              247,217              250,858           249,245             249,245            249,245           
101-312-420-000 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5c) 116,036         114,427              117,955              117,768           117,326             117,326            117,326           
101-363-990-000 Contribution from General Fund 48,913           -                      40,000                -                   -                     -                    -                   
101-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -                      -                     412,423           -                     -                    1,000,000        

Total Revenue 411,851         360,071              405,172              781,049           366,571             366,571            1,366,571        

Account Number Account
 FY 11-12 
Audited 

 FY 12-13
Audited 

 FY 13-14 
Budget 

 FY 2014-15
Budget 

FAAC Proposed 
Budget 

 Council
Recommend 

 Council
Adopted 

101-541-467-000 Traffic Control Signs-6c 19,066                4,456                  10,000             10,000               10,000              10,000             
101-541-468-000 Town Roads Maint.-6c 49,975           78,224                53,470                102,059           70,507               70,507              70,507             
101-541-469-000 Road Maintenance District-6c 150,305         149,198              152,915              93,738             93,738               93,738              93,738             
101-541-631-000 Road and Streets -new construction-5c -                      -                     -                   -                     -                    -                   
101-541-632-000 Special Projects 901                     -                     60,000             75,000               75,000              75,000             
101-541-633-000 22nd Road Ditch -                      -                     -                   -                     -                    
101-541-634-000 Town 148th Terr Bridge (5)/Culvert -5c 50,663           -                      -                     -                   -                     -                    -                   
101-541-636-000 Road and Streets -new construction-6c 138,844         -                      -                     -                   -                     -                    
101-541-920-000 Transfer to Capital Projects -                      15,070                515,252           -                     -                    1,000,000        
101-541-990-000 Transfer to Fund Balance 5ct. -                      -                     -                   117,326             117,326            117,326           
101-541-991-000 Transfer to Fund Balance 6ct. -                 -                      -                     -                   

-                      -                     -                   
Total Expenditure 389,787         247,389              225,911              781,049           366,571             366,571            1,366,571        

as of May 31, 2012

Recommended Revenue Estimates and Appropriations
 for Fiscal Year 2015-16

Transportation Fund
Estimate Revenues

Transportation Fund
Appropriations

UMSG,LLC

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 206 of 208



Account Number Account
 FY 11-12 
Audited 

 FY 12-13
Audited 

 FY 13-14 
Audited 

 FY 2014-15
Budget 

FAAC Proposed 
Budget 

 Council
Recommend 

 Council
Adopted 

305-337-300-000 Local Govt Unit Grant - Physical Environ -                   -                     -                    -                   
305-363-990-000 Contributions from General Fund 1,000,000      -                      -                     -                   -                     -                    150,000           
305-363-991-000 Contributions from Transportation Fund -                      15,070                555,252           -                     -                    1,000,000        
305-366-100-000 Contributions and Donations Private Sources -                 -                      -                     -                   1,111,741          1,111,741         1,211,741        
305-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -                      -                     1,000,000        168,893             168,893            168,893           

Total Revenue -                      15,070                1,555,252        1,280,634          1,280,634         2,530,634        

Account Number Account
 FY 11-12 
Audited 

 FY 12-13
Audited 

 FY 13-14 
Audited 

 FY 2014-15
Budget 

FAAC Proposed 
Budget 

 Council
Recommend 

 Council
Adopted 

305-541-610-000 Surveying Town Roads -                 -                      9,653                  90,374             100,000             100,000            100,000           
305-541-620-000 OGEM Town Roads - "B"  and "D" Roads -               -                    146,251             -                 1,111,741        1,111,741       1,211,741      
305-541-630-000 Okeechobee and D Road Traffic Light -                 -                      6,000                  290,944           -                     -                    -                   
305-541-640-000 Drainage -                      -                     25,000             -                     -                    1,150,000        
305-541-650-000 Trails -                      4,260                  120,000           40,000               40,000              40,000             
305-541-652-000 "D" Road to Southern Blvd -                      -                     -                   -                     -                    -                   
305-541-654-000 Purchase roads from LGWCD -                 -                      28,893                28,934             28,893               28,893              28,893             
305-581-001-000  Inter-fund Transfer Out Gen. Fun -                     1,000,000        -                     -                    -                   

Total Expenditure -                 -                      195,057              555,252           1,280,634          1,280,634         2,530,634        

Appropriations

Recommended Revenue Estimates and Appropriations
 for Fiscal Year 2015-16

as of May 31, 2012

Capital Improvement Program
Estimated Revenues

Capital Improvement Program

UMSG,LLC

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 207 of 208



Account Number Account
 FY 11-12 
Audited 

 FY 12-13
Audited 

 FY 13-14 
Audited 

 FY 2014-15
Budget 

FAAC Proposed 
Budget 

 Council
Recommend 

 Council
Adopted 

405-323-125-000 Haulers Licensing Fee - MOVED to GF 1,000             -                      -                     -                   -                     -                    -                   
405-325-205-000 Solid Waste Assessments 471,397         350,052              431,725              431,846           337,253             337,253            337,253           
405-325-206-000 Discount Fees (14,981) (10,214) (13,728) (11,660) (10,118) (10,118) (10,118)
405-343-120-000 SWA Recycling Income 7,571             7,719.28             3,153.00             6,700.00          5,500                 5,500                5,500               
405-361-100-000 Interest 7.00                    
405-363-990-000 Contributions from General Fund -                 -                      -                     -                   115,583             115,583            115,583           
405-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -                 -                      -                     14,382             -                     -                    -                   

Total Revenue 464,987         347,557              421,157              441,268           448,218             448,218            448,218            

Account Number Account
 FY 11-12 
Audited 

 FY 12-13
Audited 

 FY 13-14 
Audited 

 FY 2014-15
Budget 

FAAC Proposed 
Budget 

 Council
Recommend 

 Council
Adopted 

405-534-345-000 Contractual - Waste Over 9,500             8,336.00             22,195.00           15,000             -                     -                    -                   
405-534-346-000 PBC Administration Fee - 1% 4,052             4,249.05             3,743.00             4,318               3,373                 3,373                3,373               
405-534-420-000 Postage & Freight 34                  28.00                  -                     300                  1,078                 1,078                1,078               
405-534-434-000 Solid Waste Contractor 413,998         451,634.40         392,618.00         410,150           428,645             428,645            428,645           
405-534-436-000 Other Sanitation Service 1,333             15,250.00           -                     11,000             14,622               14,622              14,622             
405-534-490-000 Legal Advertising -                 -                      700.00                500                  500                    500                   500                  
405-534-595-000 TOLG Management Fee 279                -                      -                     -                   -                     -                    -                   

Total Expenditure 429,196         479,497              419,256              441,268           448,218             448,218            448,218           

Appropriations

Recommended Revenue Estimates and Appropriations
 for Fiscal Year 2015-16

as of May 31, 2012

Solid Waste Fund
Estimated Revenues

Solid Waste Fund

UMSG,LLC

2015-10-26 FAAC Agenda Packet 208 of 208


	Agenda
	Minutes - May 26, 2015
	Minutes - July 27, 2015
	July 2015 - Budget vs Actual
	Bank Reconciliation
	Check Written
	DEPOSIT DETAILS
	EXPENSES DETAIL
	BALANCE SHEET
	August 2015 - Budget vs Actual
	Bank Reconciliation
	CHECKS WRITTEN
	DEPOSIT DETAILS
	EXPENSES DETAIL
	BALANCE SHEET
	September 2015 - Budget vs Actual
	Bank Reconciliation
	CHECKS WRITTEN
	DEPOSIT DETAILS
	EXPENSES DETAIL
	BALANCE SHEET
	Detail Trial Balance - General Fund
	Detail Trial Balance - Transportation Fund 
	Capital Improvement Fund
	Detail Trial Balance - Solid Waste Fund
	Reimbursements
	FY2015-09 Budget Amendment
	Response to Member Ryan Questions 06/2015 Meeting
	Untitled



